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NOTICE & DISCLAIMER

The Premier Bank Limited hereinafter referred as the “Bank” or the “PBL” or the “Premier Bank” or the “Issuer”)
has authorized UCB Investment Limited (hereinafter referred as “UCBIL” or the “Lead Arranger” to distribute this
Information Memorandum (IM) in connection with the proposed transaction outlined in it (the “Transaction”) and
the bonds proposed to be issued in the Transaction (the “Bonds”)

This Information Memorandum is provided to prospective investors on a private and confidential basis for use solely
in connection with the issue, offer, sale or invitation to subscribe or purchase the Subordinated Bonds. This
Information Memorandum shall not be, in whole or in part, reproduced or used for any other purpose without prior
written consent of the Arranger.

The Issuer has prepared this information memorandum and is solely responsible for its contents. The issuer will
comply with all rules, laws and regulations and is responsible for obtaining all regulatory, governmental and
corporate approvals for the issuance of the Bonds. The Issuer, having made all reasonable inquiries, confirms that
this Information Memorandum contains all the information with respect to itself and the Bonds to be issued by it,
which is material in the context of the Bonds; that the information contained in this Information Memorandum is
true and accurate in all material respects and is not misleading; that the opinions and intentions expressed in this
Information Memarandum are honestly held and that there are no other facts the omission of which would make
any of such information or the expression of any such opinions or intentions misleading. The Issuer accepts
responsibility accordingly.

The Arrangers has relied on the information provided by the Issuer and such information has not been independently
verified by the Arranger. No representation or warranty, expressed or implied, is or will be made, and no
responsibility or liability is or will be accepted, by the Arranger or any affiliate of the Arranger for the accuracy,
completeness, reliability, correctness or fairness of this Information Memorandum or any of the information or
opinions contained therein, and the Arranger hereby expressly disclaim, to the fullest extent permitted by law, any
responsibility for the contents of this Information Memorandum and any liability, whether arising in tort or contract
or otherwise, relating to or resulting from this Information Memorandum or any information or errors contained
therein or any omissions therefore. By accepting this Information Memorandum, investors agree that the Arranger
will not have any such liability.

Neither this Information Memorandum nor any other information supplied in connection with the Issue is intended
to provide the complete basis of any credit or other evaluation, nor should it be considered as a recommendation
by the Arranger to the Issue that any recipient of this Information Memorandum (or any other information supplied
in connection with the Issue) should purchase or subscribe for any Bonds. Each investor contemplating purchasing
or subscribing for a Bond should make their own independent investigation of the financial condition and affairs,
and their own appraisal of the creditworthiness of the Issuer. Investors are advised not to construe the contents of
this Information Memorandum as investment, legal, accounting, regulatory or tax advice. Investors are also advised
to consult with their own advisors as to all legal, accounting, regulatory, tax, financial and related matters,
concerning an investment in the Bonds.

INVESTORS SHOULD RELY ON THEIR OWN EVALUATION TO ASSESS THE MERITS AND RISKS OF THE
INVESTMENT. IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT PROSPECTIVE INVESTORS CONSULT THEIR FINANCIAL, LEGAL
AND OTHER ADVISERS BEFORE PURCHASING OR ACQUIRING OR INVESTING IN THE SUBORDINATED
BONDS.
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ISSUER’S DISCLAIMER

ALL THE FEATURES OF 5th PBL SUBORDINATED BOND ARE DRAFT ONLY AND FINALIZATION OF THESE
FEATURES ARE SUBJECT TO THE APPROVALS OF COMPETENT REGULATORS. THESE FEATURES MAY BE
MODIFIED AS PER THE DIRECTIONS OF BANGLADESH BANK AND BANGLADESH SECURITIES AND

EXCHANGE COMMISSION OR ANY OTHER COMPETENT REGULATORS.
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SECTION1: REPORT TO THE ELIGIBLE INVESTOR

By investing in the Bonds, you are hereby deemed to have acknowledged, represented and warranted to,
and agree (as the case may be) for the benefit of the Arranger, as set out below:

High risk: You are fully aware that investment in the Bonds involves a high degree of risk.

Consultation with advisers: You have (i) consulted with your own legal, regulatory, tax, business,
investment, financial and accounting advisers in connection herewith to the extent you have deemed
necessary, (ii) collected and reviewed all information that you or your advisers believe is necessary or
appropriate in connection with the purchase of the Bonds, and (iii) made your own investment decisions
based upon your own judgment, due diligence and advice from such advisers as you have deemed
necessary and not upon any view expressed by or on behalf of the Arranger,

No reliance: You acknowledge and agree that you may not rely on any investigation that the Arranger or
any of its affiliates or any person acting on their behalf may have conducted with respect to the Issuer or
any of their affiliates, and neither the Arranger nor its affiliates, employees, officers, directors, legal
advisers or representatives have made any representation to you, express or implied, with respect to your
investment in the Bonds.

Informed decision: You are in possession of all the information that you believe is necessary or
appropriate in order to make an informed decision regarding your purchase of the Bonds, including
without limitation, adequate information concerning the Issuer’s business, financial condition, results of
operations and prospects.

Knowledge and experience: You have such knowledge and experience in financial, business and
international investment matters that you are capable of evaluating the merits and risks of purchasing the
Bonds and are aware that you may be required to bear, and are able to bear, all risks including economic
risk of an investment in the Bonds.

Information of the Company: You acknowledge that the information provided to you with regard to the
Issuer and the Bonds in this Information Memorandum has been supplied to you by the Arranger only on
behalf of the Issuer and that neither the Arranger nor any of its affiliates, employees, officers, directors,
legal advisers or representatives has verified such information or makes any representation or warranty
as to its accuracy or completeness.

Review of Information Memorandum: You have reviewed this Information Memorandum in its entirety,
including the risks associated with investment in the Bonds, and you understand and acknowledge all of
the risks described herein. By investing in the Bonds, you have determined that:

i.  the Bonds are a suitable investment for you and your investment in the Bonds does not and will
not, when consummated, violate any investment or other guidelines, policies or restrictions
(corporate or otherwise), or any law, rule, regulation or order applicable to you; and
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ii. you have obtained all approvals and consents (whether internal or external) and have made all
notifications necessary for you to invest in the Bonds as contemplated; and you can bear the
economic risk of the investment and are able to sustain a complete loss in connection with your
investment.

Own account: You are purchasing the Bonds for your own account and not with a view to any distribution
thereof.

No representation or warranty: The Arranger has not made, and you have not relied upon any
representation, warranty or condition (express and/or implied), and the Arranger shall not owe any duty
whatsoever to you in connection with the Bonds.

No obligation to purchase: The Arranger shall have no obligation to purchase or acquire all or any part of
the Bonds purchased by you or to support losses, if any, directly or indirectly sustained or incurred by you
for any reason whatsoever in connection with the Bonds, including the non-performance by the issuance,
whether to you or otherwise.
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SECTION 2:  RISK FACTORS AND MANAGEMENT PERCEPTION ABOUT RISK

An investment in capital market involves a high degree of risk. The Bank is operating in an industry
involving both external and internal risk factors having direct as well as indirect effects on the investments
made by the investors. Potential investors of The Premier Bank Limited Subordinated Bond are strongly
encouraged to carefully evaluate all the information in this Information Memorandum, especially the risk
factors both internal and external on their own merit and not by referent to any other debt securities
whether of a comparable nature or otherwise before making any investment decision.

This section addresses the possible risks an investor might have to bear by investing in the bonds and each
risk factor is followed by management’s perception regarding the risk. If any of the risks described below
materialize, it could have a serious impact on the Issuer’s financial results, and the ability of the Issuer to
fulfill its obligations under the Bonds to be issued. However, the list of risk factors is not meant to be a
comprehensive description of all risks which may be relevant to a decision to invest in the Bonds. The
sequence in which the risks below are listed is not intended to be indicative of any order of priority or of
the extent of their consequences.

2.1 Interest Rate Risk

The banking book consists of assets and liabilities contracted basically on account of relationship or
for steady income and statutory obligations and are generally held till maturity/payment by counter
party. The earnings or changes in the economic value are the main focus in banking book. Interest rate
risk is the risk that a bank will experience deterioration in its financial position as interest rates move over
time. Interest rate risk in the banking book arises from a bank’s core banking activities.

Management Perception

The Bank uses Duration Gap Analysis (DGA) for deriving value of capital requirement for interest rate risk.
The Bank ensures that interest rate risk is not included within the market risk. The Bank has calculated the
rate sensitive assets and liabilities with maturity up to 12 months’ bucket and applied the sensitivity
analysis to measure the level of interest rate shock on its capital adequacy.

2.2 Foreign Exchange Rate Risk
Exchange rate risk is defined as the potential change in earnings due to change in foreign exchange rates.
Exchange rate fluctuation may reduce the profitability of the bank because its trade commitments from

various sources of foreign exchange like export proceeds and remittances.

Management’s perception

Treasury Department conducts the Foreign Exchange Deals for the Bank as per Bangladesh Bank (BB)
guideline and their own policies. Treasury Mid Office is responsible to monitor all related limits of Treasury
and limits of its respective counterparties independently. In addition to Mid Office job is to ensure
compliance, manage and escalate overall Risk issues of Treasury as and when required. Treasury Back
Office is responsible for verification of all deals executed by Treasury, settling payments and passing of
entries in the books of account. Back Office is also ensuring revaluation in the Core Banking at Mark-to-
Market rate basis as determined by BB on daily basis, submitting Foreign Exchange Position report as per
BB guideline daily, reconciling/reporting all NOSTRO accounts with its book of entries and submitting all

related reports to Bangladesh Bank. WZZ
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2.3 Non-repayment Risk

It arises mainly from lending, trade finance, settlement and other financial transactions. This can be
described as potential loss arising from the failure of a counter party to perform as per contractual
agreement with the Bank. The failure may result from unwillingness of the counterparty or decline in
his/her financial condition.

Management’s perception

Potential credit losses from any given account, customer or portfolio are mitigated using a range of tools
such as collateral, netting agreements, insurance, and other guarantees. The reliance that can be placed
on these mitigates is carefully assessed in light of issues such as legal certainty and enforceability, market
valuation correlation and counterparty risk of the guarantor. Risk mitigation policies determine the
eligibility of collateral types. Collateral types which are eligible for risk mitigation include; cash, residential,
commercial and industrial property; fixed assets such as motor vehicles, plant and machinery, marketable
securities, commodities, bank guarantees, and letters of credit. Collateral is valued in accordance with our
Methodology for Valuation of Security/Collateral Assets, which prescribes the frequency of valuation for
different collateral types, based on the level of price volatility of each type of collateral. Collateral held
against impaired loans is maintained at fair value.

2.4 Prepayment, Call or Refunding Risk
Prepayment, call or refunding risks are the risks associated with the principal amount of a bond.

Management’s Perception

This bond is subordinated in nature. The bond is redeemable as per Repayment Schedule as depicted in
features (5.1) section.

2.5 Security Risk
Security is the specific revenue sources or assets pledged by an issuer to the bondholder to secure
repayment of the bond. Therefore, security risk is all about the process of recovering the investment by

the bond holder by utilizing the charge against the collateral securities in case of Issuer’s inability to repay
the face value of the bond(s).

Management's Perception

Sth PBL Subordinated Bond is an unsecured bond. Specific revenue sources or assets are not being
pledged against the issuance of the bonds. Investors will have the right on the PBL's cash flow to get repaid
but rank of a bond holder is below than other loans (or securities) with regard to claims on assets or
earnings.

2.6 Liquidity Risk

Liquidity risk is the risk to the bank's earnings and capital arising from its inability to timely meet
obligations. Liquidity risk primarily arises due to the maturity mismatch associated with assets and
liabilities of the bank. Although liquidity risk dynamics vary according to a bank's funding market, balance
sheet, and inter-corporate structure, the most common signs of possible liquidity problems include rising
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funding costs, a rating downgrade, decreases in credit lines, or reductions in the availability of long-term
funding.

Management’s Perception

The Premier Bank Limited maintains diversified and stable funding base comprising of core retail,
corporate and institutional deposits to manage liquidity risk. The prime responsibility of the liquidity risk
management of the Bank lies with Treasury Division under the supervision of ALCO, which maintains
liquidity based on current liquidity position, anticipated future funding requirement, sources of fund,
options for reducing funding needs, present and anticipated asset quality, present and future earning
capacity, present and planned capital position etc. The intensity and sophistication of liquidity risk
management process depend on the nature, size and complexity of a bank's activities. Sound liquidity risk
management employed in measuring, monitoring and controlling liquidity risk is critical to the viability of
the bank. The Asset Liability Committee (ALCO), which meets at least once in a month, is responsible for
managing and cantrolling liquidity of the Bank. Treasury front office closely monitors and controls liquidity
requirements on daily basis by appropriate coordination of funding activities and they are primarily
responsible for management of liquidity in the Bank. A monthly projection of fund flows is reviewed in
ALCO meeting regularly.

2.7 Management Risk

Management risk refers to the chance that bank managers’ inefficiency or under performance which will
finally affect the shareholders. The bondholders may suffer financial losses in such an event.

Management’s Perception

The Bank has well established management structure with diverse knowledge, skills, experience and
expertise in core area of banking operation in its bid to attain optimal utilization of available resources.
The bank has also a well proven track record of having strong and effective leadership which already has
shown an effect on the Bank’s financial performances.

2.8 Operational Risk

Operational Risk is the risk of loss resulting from inadequate or failed internal processes, people and
systems or from external events. Operational risk may also arise from error and fraud due to lack of

internal control and compliance across the bank. NOV
Nasimul Baten

Management’s Perception Managing Director & CEQ

. DBH Finance PLC.
Operational Risk is inherent in every business organization and covers a wide spectrum of issues. In order

to mitigate this, internal control and internal audit systems are used as the primary means. The Premier
Bank Limited manages this risk through a control based environment in which processes are documented,
authorization is independent and transactions are reconciled and monitored. This is supported by an
independent program of periodic reviews undertaken by internal audit, and by monitoring external
operational risk events, which ensure that the bank stays in line with industry best practice and takes
account of lessans learned from publicized operational failures within the financial services industry. The
Premier Bank Limited has operational risk management process which explains how the bank manages its
operational risk by identifying, assessing, monitoring, controlling and mitigating the risk, rectifying
operational risk events, and implementing any additional procedures required for compliance with
Bangladesh Bank's requirements. Operational risk management responsibility is assigned to different level
of management within the business operation. Information systems are used to record the identification
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and assessment of operational risks and to generate appropriate regular management reporting. Risk
assessment incorporates a regular review of identified risks to menitor significant changes.

2.9 Business Risk
Business risk is the possibility that a company will have lower than anticipated profits, or that it will
experience a loss rather than a profit. Business risk is influenced by numerous factors, including business

environment, economic situation and government regulations.

Management’s Perception

The performance and the quality and growth of Bank's assets are necessarily dependent on the health of
the Bangladesh economy as well as on global economic conditions. An economic slowdown could
adversely affect the business, including inability to grow asset portfolio, to maintain the quality of the
assets and to implement business strategy. The domestic economy could be adversely affected by a
variety of domestic as well as global factors. To mitigate business risk management continuously pursue
to execute dynamic strategy on growth and business diversification.

2.10 Industry Risk

Industry risk is the possibility that a specific industry will not perform up to the level or at par. When
problems plague one industry, they affect the individual organization of that particular industry. They may
also cross over into other industries. The issuer is operating in a highly competitive market as modern
banking industry has brought greater business diversification. Some banks in the industrialized world are
entering into investments, underwriting of securities and portfolio management. The entry of new
competitors may also deteriorate the competitive environment and result in lower profitability of the
bank.

Management’s Perception

The Bank has an established broad-based presence and has been taking steps to enhance customer
satisfaction by upgrading skills, systems and technology to meet such challenges. The Bank is attempting
to add quality assets on competitive terms and also taking steps to broad base its product bouquet with
a special emphasis on enhancement in the non-fund-based income. On the resource-raising front, the
Bank is actively endeavoring to broaden its reach and raise resources through its wide distribution
network of branches.

2.11 Market and Technology Related Risk

Market risk is the risk of potential losses in the on-balance sheet and off-balance sheet positions of a bank,
steams from adverse movements in market rates or prices such as interest rates, foreign exchange rates,
equity prices, credit spreads and/or commodity prices. Market risk exposure may be explicit in bank’s
trading book and banking book.

The financial industry of Bangladesh is currently one of the fastest growing in the country and is
increasingly becoming competitive. Strong marketing and brand management would be required to
increase the bank’s customer base.

As the banking industry is becoming more and more technology dependent the risks deriving from
technological use is increasing day by day. The bank might be exposed to risks such as cyber-attack, system
collapse, system hacking, unauthorized electronic fund transfers, etc.

v 2022

Nasimul Baten
ging Director & CEO

24 NOV 207

Saye/dﬁauf Hashem FCA, FCMA i
Deputy Managing Director & CFO
Head Office
The Premier Bank Limited



\ Draft Information Memorandum of The Premier Bank Limited
Subordinated Bond of BDT 6,000 Million

Management’s Perception

The Board approves all policies related to market risk, sets limit and reviews compliance on a regular basis.
The objective is to provide cost effective funding last year to finance asset growth and trade related
transaction. Standardized (rule based) approach is used to measure the market risk of the Bank whereas
for interest rate risk and equity risk both General and specific risk factors are applied for calculating capital
charge and for foreign exchange and commodities only general risk factor is applied. The duties of
managing the market risk including liquidity, interest rate and foreign exchange risk lies with the Treasury
Division under the supervision of ALCO committee. The ALCO committee is comprised of senior executives
of the Bank, who meets at least once in a month. The committee evaluates the current position of the
bank and gives direction to mitigate the market risk exposure to a minimum level.

There are approved limits for Market risk related instruments both on-balance sheet and off-balance
sheet items. The limits are monitored and enforced on a regular basis to protect against market risk. The
exchange rate committee of the Bank meets on a daily basis to review the prevailing market condition,
exchange rate, forex position and transactions to mitigate foreign exchange risks.

Bank’s business is highly dependent on ability to process a large number of transactions on a daily basis.
Financial, accounting or other data processing systems may fail to operate adequately or may become
disabled as a result of events that are wholly or partially beyond the control, including a disruption of
electrical or communications services. These circumstances could affect bank’s operations and may result
in financial loss, disruption of businesses or may damage to bank’s reputation. The Bank has set system
and processes to protect its IT systems and network infrastructure from physical break-ins as well as
security breaches and other disruptions caused by increased use of technology. Computer break-ins could
affect the security of information stored in and transmitted through these computer systems and network
infrastructure. The Bank continues to implement secured technology and establish operational
procedures to prevent break-ins.

2.12 Risk Related to Potential or Existing Government Regulations

The company operates under, the Bank Companies Act-1991, Companies Act-1994, Income Tax
Ordinance, 1984, Income Tax rules, 1984, Value Added Tax (VAT) Act, 1991, Value Added Tax (VAT) Rules,
1991, Customs Act, 1969, Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Rules, 1987 and other related regulations.
The company also obtained license from Bangladesh Bank as a Bank under Bank Companies Act-1991. Any
major changes in regulatory regime may cause the Bank to be a noncompliant cne having adverse impact
in the reputation of the Bank.

Management’s Perception

The laws and regulations or the regulatory or enforcement environment in Bangladesh may change at any
time and may have an adverse impact on the products or services bank offers. Central Bank from time to
time has instituted changes in regulations applicable loan provisioning, rescheduling, and amended Bank
Company Act-1991(amended2013). Unless any policy change that may negatively and materially affect
the industry as a whole, the business of the bank is expected not to be affected significantly.

2.13 Risk Related to Potential Changes in Global and National Policies

Changes in existing global or national policies can have either positive or negative impacts for the Bank.
The performance of the Bank will be hindered due to unavoidable circumstances both in Bangladesh and

worldwide like political turmoil.
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Management’s Perception

A significant change in the global and national policies in the future, particularly in respect of the banking
and financial sector could affect business and econamic conditions in Bangladesh. This could also
adversely affect the business, prospects, results of operations and financial condition. The management
of the Bank transcribes the prevailing and upcoming future changes in the global or national policy and
firms to response appropriately and timely management of the risk.

SECTION 3: DETAILED DESCRIPTION AND INFORMATION

Detailed description and information as per Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (Debt
Securities) Rules, 2021; Schedule- A (Part 1) is annexed to this Information Memorandum. Please check
Annexure - 1.

SECTION 4: USE OF PROCEEDS

Purpose of Issuance of Premier Bank Subordinated Bond

The Premier Bank Limited (PBL) has decided to raise Tier-2 Capital through issuance of Non-Convertible,
Unsecured Subordinated Bond in order to strengthen its capital base in accordance with Bangladesh
Bank's Guidelines on Risk Based Capital Adequacy (Revised Regulatory Capital Framework in line with
Basel Ill). The proposed bond issue will allow the bank to enhance its capital strength and continue to
grow its balance sheet in the future years.

Plan Regarding Use of Proceeds from Premier Bank Subordinated Bond

The proposed bond will qualify as part of PBL’s Tier-2 capital and will help maintain healthy capital
adequacy ratios in the next few years. Besides, the BDT 6,000 million fund will be used for undertaking
general business activities of the bank including strengthening of the loan portfolio and other securities.

SECTION 5: FEATURES OF 5th PBL Subordinated Bond

5th PBL Subordinated Bond is a non-convertible and unsecured debt instrument. The major features of
the 5th PBL Subordinated Bond are presented below:

5.1 Basic Features of the Instrument

Table 1: Basic Features of 5th PBL Subordinated Bond

Name of the Instrument: 5% PBL Subordinated Bond
Non-convertible, Unsecured, Fully-redeemable, Floating Rate Subordinated
Issue Type:
Bonds
Issuer: The Premier Bank Limited
To raise Tier-ll Regulatory Capital and thereby enhance Capital to Risk-
Purposes and Objectives: weighted Asset Ratio (CRAR) as per “Guidelines on Risk-Based Capital
Adequacy” of Bangladesh Bank
Arranger: UCB Investment Limited
Trustee: Delta Brac Housing Finance Corporation Ltd. (DBH)
& NOV 2022
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Paying Agent, Registrar,
Transfer Agent:

Delta Brac Housing Finance Corporation Ltd. (DBH)

Legal Counsel:

Amicus Curiae

Credit Rating Agency:

Argus Credit Rating Services Limited

Issue Size:

BDT 6,000,000,000 (Six thousand million taka)

No. of Bonds to be issued:

1,000 (One thousand)

Face Value:

BDT 6,000,000 (Six Million Taka) per Bond

Minimum Subscription:

BDT 6,000,000 (Six Million Taka)

Tenure:

7 Years

Investors:

Institutional investors and high net-worth individual investors

Mode of Placement:

Private Placement on a best effort basis

Yield to Maturity / Rate of
Return:

Coupon Rate

Coupon Rate:

Reference Rate + Coupon Margin

Reference Rate:

Latest average 6-month FDR rate of all private commercial banks (excluding
foreign banks and islamic banks) as published by Bangladesh Bank on the
Quotation Day. The Reference Rate will be rounded to 2 (two) decimal
places.

Quotation Day

Five (05) days before the first day of any period for which Coupon is to be
paid

Coupon Margin:

2.00%

Range of Coupon Rate:

Floor: 6.00% - Celling: 9.00% at all times

Coupon Payment:

Semi-annually beginning at the end of 6 months from drawdown date.

Repayment Schedule:

Face Value (principal) redemptions will be in 10 (ten) tranches commencing
at the end of the 30™ month from the date of drawdown in the following
manner:

Period Redemption
30t 10.0%
36t 10.0%
4204 10.0%
48 10.0%
54t 10.0%
60t 10.0%
Be™ 10.0%
7200 10.0%
78th 10.0%
84t 10.0%

Call Refunding & Conversion
Features:

The Bond is non-convertible and non-callable.

Credit Rating of the Issue

Long Term: AA

Short Term: ST-1

Outlook: Stable

Validity: 06 June 2022 to 05 June 2023

Default Protection
Mechanism (details of credit
enhancement) if any:

This Bond is Unsecured in nature. No credit enhancement is applicable.

. -FhNOV N
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Mode of option (call or put) if | The Bond is non-convertible and non-callable

any:
Tax Features: According to the laws of Bangladesh

The Issuer shall pay a late payment penalty of 2% (two percent) higher than
Late Payment: the Coupon Rate and be payable on the amount not paid on the due date up

till the date of actual payment

Description of Collateral
Security and type of charges

to be created against the UnSpeuran
issue:
Transferability/Liquidity: Freely transferable by the provisions of the Trust Deed
The Bonds are governed by and shall be construed by the existing laws of
Governing Law: Bangladesh. Any dispute arising thereof shall be subject to the jurisdiction

of the courts of Bangladesh.

5.2 Rate of Return, Yield to Maturity, Coupon/Discount Rate
Yield to Maturity: Reference Rate + Coupon Margin, Coupon Range: 6.0% to 9.00%.

5.3 Transferability/Liquidity
Freely transferable in accordance with the provisions of the Trust Deed

5.4 Prepayment, Call, Refunding, Conversion Feature
The Bond is non-convertible and non-callable in nature and the bond has no prepayment option.

5.5 Tax Features
The Company and any income from the Bond for the investors will be according to the Laws of Bangladesh.

5.6 Late Redemption:

The Issuer shall pay a late payment penalty of 2% (two per cent) higher than the Coupon Rate and be
payable on the amount not paid on the due date up till the date of actual payment

5.7 Credit Enhancement:
It is not applicable for the subordinated bond of The Premier Bank Limited.

5.8 Enforcement of Charges over securities
The Trustee shall enforce all payment obligations under the Bonds only by way of petitioning for the
winding up or dissolution of the Issuer and/or by proving for the amount due and payable under the Bonds
in the liquidation or administration of the Issuer. In the event of default by the Issuer in the performance
or observance of any covenant, condition or provision contained in the Bond or the Trust Deed or any of
the Issue Documents (save for failure to pay any amount of principal, coupon or expenses or in respect of
any other payment obligation), (i) the Trustee or any Bondholder shall not be entitled to any remedy
available to the Trustee or any Bondholder which in substance amounts to a remedy to recover any
amounts under any payment obligation of the Issuer under the Bonds and (ii) any other remedy available.

5.9 Repayment Schedule:

As per BASEL Ill guideline (Annex IV: Specific Eligibility Criteria for Subordinated Debt to Qualify as Tier 2
Capital), the Bond is Subordinate in nature as the instrument is subordinated to deposits and other
liabilities of the bank. It implies that the claims of the subordinated debt holders will be junior to the
claims of the depositors and the other creditors. The bond will be unsecured and fully paid-up. The bond
is redeemable as per Repayment Schedule as depicted in featume i
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Repayment Schedule for BDT 6,000,000,000 Tier-li Bond

Scenario Analysis of Some
P — Possible Coupon Payments
‘S’::nl':::tn::f WO Rede(;!;;:tion Re:::::ton Endi;;:;i::ipal Each Coupon Each Coupon
Amount @ Amount @
6.0% 9.0%
1= 6 0.00% 0 6,000,000,000 180,000,000 270,000,000
2nd 12 0.00% 0 6,000,000,000 180,000,000 270,000,000
3rd 18 0.00% 0 6,000,000,000 180,000,000 270,000,000
4t 24 0.00% 0 6,000,000,000 180,000,000 270,000,000
5th 30 10.00% 600,000,000.00 5,400,000,000 180,000,000 270,000,000
6" 36 10.00% £00,000,000.00 4,800,000,000 162,000,000 243,000,000
7% 42 10.00% 600,000,000.00 4,200,000,000 144,000,000 216,000,000
gth 48 10.00% 600,000,000.00 3,600,000,000 126,000,000 189,000,000
gth 54 10.00% 600,000,000.00 3,000,000,000 108,000,000 162,000,000
10t 60 10.00% 600,000,000.00 2,400,000,000 90,000,000 135,000,000
11t 66 10.00% 600,000,000.00 1,800,000,000 72,000,000 108,000,000
12th 72 10.00% 600,000,000.00 1,200,000,000 54,000,000 81,000,000
13t 78 10.00% 600,000,000.00 600,000,000 36,000,000 54,000,000
14th 84 10.00% 600,000,000.00 0 18,000,000 27,000,000
SECTION 6: DESCRIPTION OF COLLATERAL SECURITY AND TYPE OF CHARGES TO BE CREATED

5" PBL Subordinated Bond is superior to the claims of investors in equity shares and Subordinated to the
claims of the depositors and the other creditors as Tier 2 Capital (as defined in the Basel Ill Guidelines) of
the Bank. It is neither secured nor covered by a guarantee of the issuer nor related entity or other
arrangement that legally or economically enhances the seniority of the claim vis-a-vis bank creditors.

SECTION 7:  RIGHTS AND OBLIGATIONS OF THE ISSUER

Rights and Obligations of the Issuer have been incorporated from the Trust Deed executed between the Issuer
(The Premier Bank Limited) and the Trustee (Delta Brac Housing Finance Corporation Ltd. (DBH))

As long as any of the Bonds remains outstanding (and, for the avoidance of doubt, a Bond is outstanding
as long as it has not been redeemed in full notwithstanding that it has become due), the Issuer undertakes
to each of the Trustee and the Bondholders that it shall comply with the provisions of this Condition IV
(Covenants).
Information Undertakings
Financial Statements and Covenants
(a) The Issuer shall supply to the Trustee and, at the request of any Bondholder, the Trustee shall distribute
to such Bondholder:
» assoon as the same become available, but in any event within 60 days after the end of each Fiscal
Year, the complete audited consolidated financial statements of the Issuer, carried out by a Tier
1 ranked BSEC approved auditfﬁrwym such Fiscal Year, stated in Taka; and
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e assoon as the same become available, but in any event within 60 days after the end of each half
of each Fiscal Year, the complete unaudited [but reviewed,] consolidated financial statements of
the Issuer for such half Fiscal Year, stated in Taka.

e The Issuer shall:

e Maintain a minimum regulatory Capital Adequacy Ratio (CAR) as per Bangladesh Bank guidelines
during the tenure of the Bonds and provide Compliance report certified by the Chief Financial
Officer (“CFQ”) in Form as provided for in schedule 7 of this Trust Deed to the Trustee on semi-
annual basis;

s maintain Cost to Income Ratio of less than 90% during the tenure of the Bonds and provide
Compliance Report certified by CFO in the same form as mentioned in clause 19.1 (b) (1) to the
Trustee on semi-annual basis;

e Not issue any long-term (i.e., greater than 1 year) debt and debt-like instruments during the
tenure of the Bond without written No Objection Certificate from the Majority Bondholders and
Trustee. In the event the Issuer avails any long-term loans from banks/non-banking financial
institutions, the Bondholders will be notified in writing through the Trustee.

Compliance Certificate

s The Issuer shall supply to the Trustee, with each set of financial statements delivered pursuant to
Condition IV-A (i), a Compliance Certificate Schedule-6 (Form of Compliance Certificate) certifying
that (1) no Default or Event of Default has occurred or is continuing (or if a Default or Event of
Default has occurred or is continuing, specifying its nature and the steps, if any, being taken to
remedy it) and (2) the Issuer has complied with its obligations under these Conditions (or, if such
is not the case, giving details of the circumstances of such non-compliance).

e Requirements as to financial statements
The Issuer shall ensure that each set of financial statements delivered pursuant to Condition IV-A
(i) gives (if audited) a true and fair view of, or (if unaudited) fairly represents, the financial
condition and operations of the Issuer and its Subsidiaries as at the date to which, and for the
period in relation to which, those financial statements were drawn up.

The Issuer shall procure that each set of financial statements delivered pursuant to Condition IV-
A (i) is prepared in accordance with the Accounting Principles.

Notification of default

e The Issuer shall notify the Trustee of any Default or Event of Default (and the steps, if any, being
taken to remedy it) promptly but no later than 7 days upon becoming aware of its occurrence.

« Promptly upon a request by the Trustee but no later than 7 days, the Issuer shall supply to the
Trustee a certificate signed by its Managing Director certifying that no Default or Event of Default
is continuing (or if a Default or Event of Default is continuing, specifying its nature and the steps,
if any, being taken to remedy it).

SECTION B: RIGHTS AND OBLIGATION OF THE TRUSTEE

Rights and Obligations of the Trustee have been incorporated from the Trust Deed executed between the Issuer
(The Premier Bank Limited) and the Trustee (Delta Brac Housing Finance Corporation Ltd. (DBH)).

Duties and Powers of the Trustee
The Trustee has the following duties and powers in connection with the Trust:

a. to hold the benefit of the covenants made by the Issuer in this Trust Deed and the Conditions on trust

for the Bondhaolders;
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b. to open such accounts as it deems necessary for discharging the functions of Trustee;

c. to keep the money and assets representing the Trust Property (including enforcement proceeds) and
to deposit and withdraw such moneys and assets as may be required from time to time;

d. to undertake all such actions for the recoveries of any overdue in accordance with the provisions of this
Trust Deed and to execute all such documents, deeds and papers and to do all acts in relation thereto;

e.to issue, manage and administer the Bonds in accordance with the terms of this Trust Deed and execute,
acknowledge, confirm or endorse any agreements, documents, deeds, instruments and papers in
connection therewith;

f. to call any meetings of the Bondholders in accordance with the provisions of the Trust Deed and the
Bonds and to facilitate the proceedings of such meeting as it deems appropriate in accordance with the
terms of this Trust Deed,;

g.to implement, give effect to and facilitate the terms and conditions of the Bonds and such other
documents, deeds and agreements in contemplation thereof;

h. upon instruction by the Bondholders upon occurrence of an Event of Default in accordance with this
Trust Deed, to sell or otherwise dispose of the Trust Property and close any bank accounts that may have
been opened in pursuance of this Trust Deed after distribution of amounts standing to their credit;

i. to take such action as may be appropriate for the protection of the interest of the Bondholders in
accordance with the Trust Act, 1882 and the provisions of this Trust Deed; and

j. The Trustee shall have power to initiate negotiations with the respective parties for inclusion of any
additional terms and conditions for the performance of the obligations under this Trust Deed for the
protection of the interest of the Bondholders, and necessary amendments can then be made by way of
mutual agreement; and

k. to do all such other acts, deeds and things as may be necessary and incidental to the above objects
unless such acts require the prior consent of the Beneficiaries in accordance with this Trust Deed.

Covenant to repay

The Issuer covenants with the Trustee that it will, as and when the Bonds or any of them become due to
be redeemed or any principal on the Bonds or any of them becomes due to be repaid in accordance with
and subject to the terms and conditions of the Bonds in this Trust Deed or any provision of this Trust Deed,
unconditionally pay or procure to be paid to or to the order of the Trustee in Taka in freely transferable
funds for value the relevant due date for payment the principal amount of the Bonds or any of them
becoming due for redemption or repayment on that date and shall (subject to any terms and conditions
of the Bonds) until all such payments (both before and after judgment or other order) are duly made
unconditionally pay or procure to be paid to or to the order of the Trustee as aforesaid on the dates
provided for in the Trust Deed, or any of them outstanding from time to time as set out in the Trust Deed
provided that:

a. every payment in respect of the Bonds or any of them made to or through the Paying Agent in the
manner provided in the Agency Agreement shall satisfy, to the extent of such payment, the relevant
covenant by the Issuer contained in this Clause except to the extent that there is default in the subsequent
payment thereof to the Bondholders in accordance with the Trust Deed;

b. if any payment in respect of the Bonds or any of them is made after the due date, payment shall be
deemed not to have been made until eith rl‘tl'mlm'.mt is paid to the Bondholders or, if earlier, the
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third Business Day after notice by the Trustee to the Bondholders in accordance with the Trust Deed that
the full amount has been received by the Paying Agent or the Trustee in the case of payment to the Paying
Agent, to the extent that there is failure in the subsequent payment to the Bondholders under the Trust
Deed; and

c. in any case where payment due in respect of any Bond is improperly withheld or refused upon due
presentation of a Bond Certificate, payment shall accrue in accordance with Clause Error! Reference
source not found. on the whole or such part of such amount from the date of such withholding or refusal
until the date either on which such amount due is paid to the Bondholders or, if earlier, the third Business
Day after which natice by the Trustee is given to the Bondholders in accordance with this Trust Deed that
the full amount payable in respect of the said principal amount is available for collection by the
Bondholders provided that on further due presentation thereof such payment is in fact made.

The Trustee will hold the benefit of this covenant and the covenants in Clause 14 (Rights, Duties and
Obligations of the Trustee) on trust for the Bondholders.

Terms of Appointment
Reliance on information

a. Advice: The Trustee may in relation to this Trust Deed act on the opinion or advice of or a certificate or
any information obtained from any lawyer, banker, valuer, surveyor, broker, auctioneer, accountant or
other expert and shall not be responsible for any Liability occasioned by so acting;

b. Certificate of directors or Authorised Signatories: The Trustee, in the exercise of its functions, may call
for and shall be at liberty to accept a certificate signed by two Authorised Signatories of the Issuer or other
person duly authorised on their behalf as to any fact or matter prima facie within the knowledge of the
Issuer, as the case may be, as sufficient evidence thereof and a like certificate to the effect that any
particular dealing, transaction or step or thing is, in the opinion of the person so certifying, expedient as
sufficient evidence that it is expedient and the Trustee shall not be bound in any such case to call for
further evidence or be responsible for any Liability that may be occasioned by its failing so to do;

c. Resolution or direction of Bondholders: The Trustee shall not be responsible for acting in good faith upon
any resolution purporting to be a Written Resolution or to have been passed at any meeting of the
Bondholders in respect whereof minutes have been made and signed or a direction of a specified
percentage of Bondholders, even though it may subsequently be found that there was some defect in the
constitution of the meeting or the passing of the resolution or the making of the directions or that for any
reason the resolution purporting to be a Written Resolution or to have been passed at any Meeting or the
making of the directions was not valid or binding upon the Bondholders;

d. Bondholders as a class: In connection with the exercise by it of any of its trusts, powers, authorities and
discretions (including without limitation any modification, waiver, authorisation or determination), the
Trustee shall have regard to the general interests of the Bondholders as a class (but shall not have regard
to any interests arising from circumstances particular to individual Bondholders whatever their number
and in particular, but without limitation, shall not have regard to the consequences of the exercise of its
trusts, powers, authorities and discretions for individual Bondholders (whatever their number) resulting
from their being for any purpose domiciled or resident in, or otherwise connected with, or subject to the
jurisdiction of, any particular territory or any political sub-division thereof and the Trustee shall not be
entitled to require, nor shall any Bondholder be entitled to claim, from the Issuer, the Trustee or any other
person any indemnification or payment in respect of any tax consequences of any such exercise upon

individual Bondholders; 2‘} NOV 2[]22
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\ Draft Information Memorandum of The Premier Bank Limited

Subordinated Bond of BDT 6,000 Million

e. No obligation to monitor: The Trustee shall not be under any obligation to monitor or supervise the
functions of any other person under the Bonds or any other agreement or document relating to the
transactions herein or therein contemplated and shall be entitled, in the absence of actual knowledge of
a breach of obligation, to assume that each such person is properly performing and complying with its
obligations;

f. Bonds held by the Issuer: In the absence of actual knowledge or express notice to the contrary, the
Trustee may assume without enquiry (other than requesting a certificate of the Issuer), that no Bonds are
for the time being held by or for the benefit of the Issuer or any of its Affiliates;

g. Events of Default: The Trustee shall not be bound to give notice to any person of the execution of this
Trust Deed or to take any steps to ascertain whether any Default or Event of Default has happened and,
until it shall have actual knowledge or express notice to the contrary, the Trustee shall be entitled to
assume that no such Default or Event of Default has happened and that the Issuer is observing and
performing all the obligations on its part contained in the Bonds and the Bond Documents and no event
has happened as a consequence of which any of the Bonds may become repayable;

h. Right to deduct or withhold for taxes: Deduction or withholding of tax will be as per prevailing laws of
Bangladesh.

i. No responsibility to investigate: The Trustee shall not have any responsibility for or have any duty to
investigate except under any applicable laws or regulations:

the execution, delivery, legality, validity, effectiveness, adequacy, genuineness, enforceability or
admissibility in evidence of any Bond Document;

any recitals, statements, warranties, representations or covenants of any party to any Bond Document;

its ability to exercise the rights, trusts, powers, authorities or discretions purported to be conferred on it
by any of the Bond Documents; or

the capacities, powers or credit standing of the Issuer or other party to any of the Bond Documents;

j. Error of judgment: The Trustee shall not be liable for any error of judgment made in good faith by any
officer or employee of the Trustee assigned by the Trustee to administer its corporate trust matters;

k. No responsibility for loss: The Trustee shall not in any circumstances, except under any applicable laws
or regulations:

i. be liable to account to any Bondholder or any other person for anything except sums actually received
by the Trustee which have not been distributed or paid to the persons entitled or at the time of payment
believed by the Trustee to be entitled thereto, or

ii. be liable to any Bondholder or any other person for any costs, charges, losses, damages, liabilities or
expenses arising from or connected with any act, default, omission or misconduct of the Trustee, any
Appointee or their respective officers, employees or agents in relation to the Bond Documents except to
the extent that they shall have been finally judicially determined to have been caused by the Trustee's
own gross negligence, wilful default or fraud.

|. Force Majeure: The Trustee shall not be liable for any failure or delay in the performance of its
obligations under this Trust Deed or any other Bond Document because of circumstances beyond such
Trustee's control, including, without limitation, acts of God, flood, war (whether declared or undeclared),
terrorism, fire, riot, embargo, labour disputes, any laws, ordinances, regulations or the like which restrict

or prohibit the performance of the oblngawef wrmﬂ'rust Deed or any other Bond
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Document, and other causes beyond such Trustee's control whether or not of the same class or kind as
specifically named above. However, the Trustee shall use commercially reasonable efforts consistent with
accepted practice in its industry to resume performance as soon as practicable under the circumstances.

m. Applicable Law: Notwithstanding anything contained in this Trust Deed the Trustee shall have all such
rights and powers granted to it under the applicable law including but is not limited to The Securities and
Exchange Commission (Private Placement of Debt Securities) Rules 2012.

n. Immunities: The Trustee's immunities and protections from liability and its right to indemnification in
connection with the performance of its duties under this Trust Deed shall extend to the Trustee's officers,
directors and employees. Such immunities and protections and right to indemnification, together with the
Trustee's right to compensation, shall survive the Trustee's resignation or removal, the defeasance or
discharge of this Trust Deed and final payment of the Bonds but in any event will be subject to any gross
negligence, wilful default or fraud of which the Trustee or its officers, directors or employees may be guilty
in relation to their duties under this Trust Deed. The Issuer acknowledges that in any proceedings taken
in relation to this Trust Deed, it will not be entitled to claim for itself or any of its assets immunity from
suit, execution, attachment or other legal process.

Trustee's Determination and Discretion

a. Trustee's determination: The Trustee may determine whether or not a default in the performance or
observance by the Issuer of any obligation under the provisions of any Bond Document or contained in
the Bonds is capable of remedy and/or materially prejudicial to the interests of the Bondholders and if
the Trustee certifies that any such default is, in its opinion, not capable of remedy and/or materially
prejudicial to the interests of the Bondholders, such certificate shall be conclusive and binding upon the
Issuer and the Bondholders provided however that the Trustee may not exercise any powers conferred
upon it by this Clause Ounless the Trustee having given not less than 10 Business Days' notice of such
proposed determination to the Bondholders in accordance with the Trust Deed, it has not, within 30 days
of such notice being received by the Bondholders or a shorter period as may be agreed by the Bondholders
in writing, been directed by an Extraordinary Resolution or Written Resolution instructing the Trustee as
to the determination which shall be made;

b. Determination of questions: the Trustee as between itself and the Bondholders shall have full power to
determine all the questions and doubts arising in relation to any of the provisions of this Trust Deed which
in the opinion of the Trustee relates to matters and are bond specific matters (“Bond Specific Matters”)
and every such determination, whether made upon a question actually raised or implied in the acts or
proceedings of the Trustee, shall be conclusive and shall bind the Trustee and the Bondholders provided
however that the Trustee may not exercise any powers conferred upon it by this Clause unless the Trustee
having given not less than 10 Business Days' notice of such proposed determination to the Bondholders
in accordance with the Trust Deed, it has not, within 30 days of such notice being received by the
Bondholders or a shorter period as may be agreed by the Bondholders in writing, been directed by an
Extraordinary Resolution or Written Resolution instructing the Trustee as to the determination which shall
be made;

c. Trustee's discretion: the Trustee shall (save as expressly otherwise provided herein) as regards all the
trusts, powers, authorities and discretions vested in it by this Trust Deed or by operation of law, have
absolute discretion as to the exercise or non-exercise thereof and the Trustee shall not be responsible for
any Liability that may result from the exercise or non-exercise thereof but whenever the Trustee is under
the provisions of this Trust Deed bound to act at the request or direction of the Bondholders, the Trustee
shall nevertheless not be so bound unless first indemnified and/or provided with security to its satisfaction
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against all actions, proceedings, claims and demands to which it may render itself liable and all costs,
charges, damages, expenses and liabilities which it may incur by so doing provided however that the
Trustee may not exercise any discretion conferred upon it by this Clause unless the Trustee having given
not less than 10 Business Days' notice of such exercise of discretion to the Bondholders in accordance
with the Trust Deed, it has not, within 30 days of such notice being received by the Bondholders or a
shorter period as may be agreed by the Bondholders in writing, been directed by an Extraordinary
Resolution or Written Resolution instructing the Trustee as to how such discretion shall be exercised;

d. Trustee's consent: any consent given by the Trustee for the purposes of this Trust Deed may be given
on such terms and subject to such conditions (if any) as the Trustee may require;

e. Application of proceeds: the Trustee shall not be responsible for the receipt or application by the Issuer
of the proceeds of the issue of the Bonds or the delivery of any Bond Certificate to the persons entitled
toit;

f. Delegation: the Trustee may, with the prior consent in writing of the Issuer, in the execution and exercise
of all or any of the trusts, powers, authorities and discretions vested in it by this Trust Deed, act by
responsible officers or a responsible officer for the time being of the Trustee and the Trustee may also
whenever it thinks fit, whether by power of attorney or otherwise, delegate to any person or persons or
fluctuating body of persons (whether being a joint trustee of this Trust Deed or not) all or any of the trusts,
powers, authorities and discretions vested in it by this Trust Deed and any such delegation may be made
upon such terms and conditions and subject to such regulations (including power to sub-delegate with
the consent of the Trustee) as the Trustee may think fit in the interests of the Bondholders and, provided
the Trustee shall have exercised reasonable care in the selection of any such Appointee and the Trustee
shall not be bound to supervise the proceedings or acts of and shall not in any way or to any extent be
responsible for any Liabilities incurred by reason of the misconduct, omission or default on the part of
such delegate or sub-delegate;

g. Agents: Subject to the provisions of the Trust Act 1882, the Trustee may, in the conduct of the trusts of
this Trust Deed, with the prior consent in writing of the Issuer, instead of acting personally, employ and
pay an agent on any terms, whether or not a lawyer or other professional person, to transact or conduct,
or concur in transacting or conducting, any business and to do or concur in doing all acts required to be
done by the Trustee, as the case may (including the receipt and payment of money) and, provided that
the Trustee shall have exercised reasonable care in the selection and appointment of any such agent(s),
the Trustee shall not be responsible for any Liabilities incurred by reason of the misconduct, omission or
default on the part of any person appointed by it hereunder or be bound to supervise the proceedings or
acts of any such person;

h. Custodians and nominees: the Trustee may appoint and pay any person to act as a custodian or nominee
on any terms in relation to such assets of the trust as the Trustee may determine, including for the purpose
of depositing with a custodian this Trust Deed or any document relating to the trust created hereunder
and, provided the Trustee shall have exercised reasonable care in the selection of any such Appointee,
the Trustee shall not be responsible for any loss, liability, expense, demand, cost, claim or proceedings
incurred by reason of the misconduct, omission or default on the part of any person appointed by it
hereunder or be bound to supervise the proceedings or acts of any such person; and

i. Confidential information: the Trustee shall not (unless required by law or ordered so to do by a court of
competent jurisdiction) be required to disclose to any Bondholder any confidential information (financial or
otherwise) made available to the Trustee by the Issuer or any other person in connection with this Trust Deed
and no Bondholder shall be entitled to take any action to obtain from the Trustee any such information. The
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Trustee shall forward to the Bondholders any non-confidential information made available to the Trustee by
the Issuer in connection with this Trust Deed.

Financial matters

a. Professional charges: any trustee being a banker, lawyer, broker or other person engaged in any
profession or business shall be entitled to charge and be paid all usual professional and other charges for
business transacted and acts done by him or his partner or firm on matters arising in connection with the
trusts of this Trust Deed and also his incurred charges in addition to disbursements for all other work and
business done and all time spent by him or his partner or firm on matters arising in connection with this
Trust Deed, including matters which might or should have been attended to in person by a trustee not
being a banker, lawyer, broker or other professional person;

b. Expenditure by the Trustee: nothing contained in this Trust Deed shall require the Trustee to expend or
risk its own funds or otherwise incur any financial liability in the performance of its duties or the exercise
of any right, power, authority or discretion hereunder if it has grounds for believing the repayment (if
approved by the Issuer) of such funds or adequate indemnity against, or security for, such risk or liability
is not assured to it; and

¢. Restriction on financial transactions with the Issuer:

The Trustee and its directors and officers shall be precluded from making any contracts or entering into
any transactions (“Other Business) with the Issuer which would place its fiduciary duties towards the
Bondholders in conflict with its rights and obligations in such Other Business.

Trustee liable for gross negligence

None of the provisions of this Trust Deed shall in any case in which the Trustee has failed to show the
degree of care and diligence required by it as trustee, having regard to the provisions of this Trust Deed
conferring on the Trustee any powers, authorities or discretions, relieve or indemnify the Trustee against
any liability which by virtue of any rule of law would otherwise attach to it in respect of any gross
negligence, wilful default or fraud of which it may be guilty in relation to its duties under this Trust Deed.

Exercise of Discretion

a. Notwithstanding anything in this Trust Deed to the contrary, the Trustee shall not be obliged to exercise
or consider exercising any discretion or consider making or make any determination (including, without
limitation, any determination as to whether any fact or circumstance or activity or thing is material or
substantial or complies with some such similar quantitative standard) or to consider taking or take any
action whatsoever in connection with or under or pursuant to the Bonds unless directed to do so by the
holders of not less than 66%/3 percent in principal amount of the Bonds then outstanding or if so directed
by an Extraordinary Resolution.

b. The Trustee will not be responsible for any loss, expense, damage, claim, cost, charge or liability which
may be suffered as a result of any exercise or non-exercise of a discretion or the making or failure to make
any determination or the taking or failure to take any action by the Trustee, acting on the directions of
the Bondholders as aforesaid or pending the provision of such a direction.

¢. A certificate delivered in compliance with this Trust Deed of two Authorised Signatories of the Issuer or
other person duly authorised on their behalf as to the compliance by the Issuer with any of their respective
obligations contained in the Conditions or this Trust Deed shall be conclusive and binding on the Issuer,
the Trustee and the Bondholders save in the case of manifest error, but without prejudice to the

provisions of this trust deed.
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d. The Trustee shall have no responsibility for requesting such certificates unless the Issuer has failed to
deliver such certificates in accordance with Clause 9 (Terms of Appointment) or the Trustee is requested
to do so by any Bondholder. The Trustee shall be entitled to rely on such certificates absolutely and shall
not be obliged to enquire further as regards the circumstances then existing and whether they justify the
provision and the content of such certificate and will not be responsible for any loss occasioned by so
acting. The Trustee shall be entitled to rely on any such certificates as sufficient evidence by the Issuer of
such compliance (or non-compliance) and will not be responsible for or for investigating any matter
relating to the financial condition of or any other matter relating to the Issuer.

SECTION 9: RIGHTS AND OBLIGATION OF THE ISSUE MANAGER, UNDERWRITER, OR ANY OTHER
CONTRACTUAL PARTY

Rights and obligations of the issue manager, underwriter, or any other contractual parties is not applicable
for 5th PBL Subordinate Bond.

SECTION 10: RIGHTS AND OBLIGATION OF THE ELIGIBLE INVESTORS (BONDHOLDERS)

Rights and Obligations of the Issuer have been incorporated from the Trust Deed executed between the Issuer
(The Premier Bank Limited) and the Trustee (Delta Brac Housing Finance Corporation Ltd. (DBH))

Each Bondholder has the right to demand information from the Issuer as set out in this Trust Deed and
the Condition attached in Schedule 1 Part B (Terms and Conditions of the Bonds).

Each Bondholder has the right to receive payment of principal amount of the Bond on the Redemption
Date as set out in the Condition attached in Schedule 1 (Terms and Conditions of the Bonds).

Each Bondholder has the right to receive coupon on the Bond on the Coupon Payment Date as set out in
the Condition attached in Schedule 1 (Terms and Conditions of the Bonds).

Each Bondholder has the right to attend meeting of the Bondholders and vote therein in accordance with
Condition 12 (Meetings of Bondholders, Modification, Waiver and Substitution).

Meetings

The Trust Deed contains provisions for convening meetings of Bondholders of each series to consider any
matter affecting their interests, including the approval by Extraordinary Resolution of a modification of
the Bonds of such series or the provisions of the Trust Deed. The quorum at any such meeting for passing
an Extraordinary Resolution will be persons holding or representing over 50 percent in principal amount
of the Bonds for the time being outstanding or, at any adjourned such meeting, two or more persons
being or representing Bondholders whatever the principal amount of the Bonds so held or represented
unless the business of such meeting includes consideration of proposals, inter alia, [(a) to modify the due
date for any payment in respect of the Bonds, (b) to reduce or cancel the amount of principal, premium
(if any) or interest payable in respect of the Bonds or to vary the Rate of Interest applicable to the Bonds,
(c) to effect the exchange, conversion or substitution of the Bonds for, or the conversion of the Bonds
into, shares, bonds or other obligations or securities of the Issuer or any other person or body corporate
formed or to be formed, (d) to change the currency of payment of the Bonds of such series or (e) to change
the quorum required at any meeting of the Bondholders or the majority required to pass an Extraordinary
Resolution (including for the purposes of a direction to the Trustee pursuant to Condition VIII (Events of
Default)) or sign a Written Resolution or otherwise required in respect of any matter that is expressed
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under any Bond Document as requiring the consent or instructions of the holders of at least 662/3
percent. in aggregate principal amount of the outstanding Bonds, in which case the necessary quorum for
passing an Extraordinary Resolution will be two or more persons holding or representing not less than
662/3 per cent., or at any adjourned such meeting, not less than 50 per cent., in principal amount of the
Bonds for the time being outstanding. An Extraordinary Resolution passed at any meeting of Bondholders
will be binding on all Bondholders, whether or not they are present at the meeting. The Trust Deed
provides that a written resolution signed by or on behalf of the holders of not less than 662/3 per cent of
the aggregate principal amount of Bonds outstanding shall be as valid and effective as a duly passed
Extraordinary Resolution, (f) to list the bonds after closing and (g) to modify any other features of the
bond.

Receipt of Interest payment and capital repayment:

Bondholder have the right to receive interest payment and principal repayment as per schedule of the
bond even if such payment causes issuer's risk-based capital to fall or remain below the minimum as
required under Risk Based Capital Adequacy for bank (RBCA). In this case issuer will continue to service
the bond and repayments on schedule and shall cure its above mentioned capital short fall by other means
than non-payment on bond.

Provided that any modification made in pursuance of the above shall not take effect unless approved by
the Commission.

SECTION 11: DESCRIPTION OF THE PREMIER BANK LIMITED (THE ISSUER)

The Premier Bank Limited started its journey with the prime motto of “Service First” in 1999. The Bank
has made history not just by passing 23 years of banking endeavor in Bangladesh but by making every
moment useful and rewarding for our valued clients. The Bank has current network of 123 Branches which
include 18 AD Branches, 102 Non-AD Branches including 12 SME/Agri. Branches. The Bank has also 17
sub-branches and 100 ATM booths including 6 Premier Fast Track at different locations of the country and
a fully-owned subsidiary company named Premier Bank Securities Limited (PBSL) with 5 Branches at Dhaka
& Chittagong city. We have continued us strive to build strong relationship with the customers and provide
them fast and quality services as well as the best financial solution according to their actual needs. In our
long journey, we have been trusted custodians of their money and a true financier of their wants.

The capital details of The Premier Bank Limited are given below:

74 NOV 2022

Authorized Capital: BDT 15,000.00 (As on 30 June 2022) m

Paid-up Capital: BDT 11,473,777,990 (As on 30 June 2022)
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Table 2: Sources of Issuer's Capital Structure
Particulars : : j .t Asof30June 2022
LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL Amount in BDT million | % of Total Asset
Liabilities
Borrowings from other banks, financial institutions and agents 35,245.71 9.25%
Non-convertible Subordinated bonds 9,800.00 2.57%
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Premier Bank Perpetual Bond 2,000.00 0.52%
Deposits and other accounts 288,875.82 75.82%
Savings / Mudaraba Saving deposits 25,311.48 6.64%
Fixed deposits/Mudaraba term deposits 145,384.20 38.16%
Current deposits and other accounts 112,162.21 29.44%
Bills payable 6,017.92 1.58%
Other liabilities 22,308.05 5.86%
Total Liabilities 358,229.57 94.03%
Capital/ Shareholders’ Equity

Paid-up capital 11,473.78 3.01%
Statutory reserve 8,016.59 2.10%
Other reserve 143.59 0.04%
General Reserve 300.00 0.08%
Retained earnings 2,823.75 0.74%
Non-controlling interest 0.03 0.00%
Total Shareholders' Equity 22,757.73 5.97%
Total Liabilities and Shareholders' Equity 380,987.31 100.00%

Minimum Capital Requirement Capital adequacy Ratio:

Table 3: Description of Issuer’s Total Capital

The Premier Bank Limited

(amount in BDT million)
Particulars 30 Jun. 2022 | 31 Dec. 2021
Tier | Capital (Consolidated Basis)
Common Equity Tier | Capital
Paid-up capital 11,473.78  10,430.71
Statutory reserve 8,016.59 7,461.55
General reserve 300.00 300.00
Retained earnings 2,686.94 4,057.49
Minority interest 0.03
Sub-total 22,477.31] 22,249.78
Less: Regulatory adjustment (As per Basel Ill Guideline) 1,123.65 1,197.09
Total Common Equity Tier | Capital 21,353.66( 21,052.68
Additional Tier | Capital 2,000.00 2,000.00
Total Tier | Capital (Consolidated Basis) 23,353.66  23,052.68
Tier Il Capital (Consolidated Basis)
General provision 6,741.85 6,741.85
Subordinated debt (As per Basel Ill Guideline) 4,800.00 5,200.00
Revaluation Reserve for Securities and Fixed Assets (As per Basel Ill Guideline) 0.00 0.00
Sub-total 11,541.85 11,941.85
Less: Regulatory adjustment (As per Basel Ill Guideline) 0.00 0.00
Total Admissible Tier Il Capital 11,541.85 11,941.85
Total Regulatory Capital (Tier | & Tier Il Capital) on Consolidated Basis 34,895.51 34,994.53
(A) Total risk-weighted assets(RWA) on Consolidated Bas@} NV 7072 270,340.16  250,641.15
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(B) Minimum capital requirement (MCR) 27,034.02 25,064.12
(C ) Capital Conservation Buffer Requirement 6,758.50 6,266.03
(D ) Minimum Required Capital plus Capital Conservation Buffer (B+C) 33,792.52 31,330.14
(F) Actual capital maintained 34,895.51] 34,994.53
(G ) Surplus/(Deficit) (C-D) 1,102.99 3,664.39
Capital to risk weighted assets ratio (CRAR) on Consolidated Basis 12.91% 13.96%

Shareholding Structure:
Table 4: Shareholding Structure of the Issuer

Percentage of shareholding
30.06.2022 31.12.2021
Particulars No. of shares | % of share holding | No. of shares| % of share holding
(i) Sponsors & Directors
Local (individual) 370,320,490 32.28 336,654,996 32.27
Govt. of Bangladesh R - -
Foreign (individual) 30,931,937 2700 28,119,943 2.70
Independent Director . | i
(individual) =
(ii) Associated companies - - - -
(iii) Govt.of Bangladesh = . - -
(iv) Corporate bodies
Local 269,645,870 23.50, 186,453,906 17.88
Foreign
16,764,398 1.46 20,334,639 1.95

(v) General investors
Local (individual) 458,428,101 39.95| 470,241,977 45.08
Non-resident Bangladeshis 1,287,003 0.11] 1,265,266 0.12
Foreign individual - -
(vi) Others - | - -

1,147,377,799 100 1,043,070,727 100

(b) Business

The Premier Bank Limited incorporated on 10 June 1999 to carry out all kinds of banking business. The
Bank commenced its operations on 26 October 1999 with the prime motto of “Service First”. The Bank
offers a wide range of depository products, Loans & Advances, Card products and a variety of services to
carter virtually for every customer segment. The Product basket is rich in content featuring different types
of Savings and Current Accounts, Term and Continues Loans, Personal Loans, Debit/Credit Cards, Internet
Banking, Treasury & Syndication Services etc.

The Bank has current network of 120 Branches which includes 18 AD Branches & 102 Non-AD Branches
including 12 SME/Agri. Branches. The Bank has also 11 sub-branches and 30 ATM booths including 6
Premier Fast Track at different locations of the country and a fully-owned subsidiary company named
“Premier Bank Securities Limited” (PBSL) with 5 Branches at Dhaka & Chittagong city. The Bank continued
its strive to build strong relationship with the customers and provide them fast and quality services as well
as the best financial solution according to their actual needs. In its long journey, it has been trusted

custodians of their money and a true financier of their wawv mﬂ
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The Board of Directors of the Bank consists of 12 (Twelve) renowned member with profound knowledge
on industrial, financial and operational area. The members of the Board of Directors of the Bank hold very
respectable positions in the society. They are highly successful businessmen and industrialists in
Bangladesh. Each Director of the Board plays a significant role in the socio-economic arena of the country.

The Bank is always ready to grab untapped potential of the country with rationalizing its loan portfolio,
accelerating the delivery of consistent services, managing risks and focusing on people, planet and profit
to embrace sustainability.

Vision:

The Premier Bank Limited has a clear vision towards its ultimate destiny- to be the best amongst the top
financial institutions.

Mission:
The mission of the Bank is —

e To be the most caring and customer friendly provider of financial services, creating opportunities
for more people in more places.

e To ensure stability and sound growth whilst enhancing the value of shareholders’ investments.

+ To aggressively adopt technology at all levels of operations and to improve efficiency and reduce
cost per transaction.

¢ Toensure a high level of transparency and ethical standards in all business transacted by the Bank

+ To provide congenial atmosphere which will attract competent work force who will be proud and
eager to work for the Bank.

* To be socially responsible and strive to uplift the equality of the life by making effective
contribution for social development.

The range of banking activities comprises of deposits mobilization, extending credit facilities to corporate
and retail businesses, small and medium enterprises, foreign trade business, trade financing, project
financing, syndicate financing, commercial paper, lease and hire purchase financing, issuance of local and
international credit card, remittance service, Off-shore Banking and so forth. The Bank has both
conventional and Islamic Banking in its mode of operations. The services are provided through both
traditional and modern IT system.

Corporate values of The Premier Bank Limited:

e Service First

e Easier Banking

e Better Relationship 14 HUV 1571

e Assured Confidentiality
e Good Corporate Governance Nasimul Baten
e Corporate Citizenship Managing Director & CEO

; DBH Finance PLC.
Product and Services: ISR Pk

'Service First' is the motto of The Premier Bank Limited. Goal of the Bank is to be the most caring and
customer-friendly provider of financial services creating opportunities for more people in more places.
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The Premier Bank Limited always undertakes a continuous mission to develop new and improved services
for its valued customers. A brief sketch of some of the popular products & services of the bank are given
below:

PROJECT FINANCE (LONG, MID & SHORT TERM):

Project financing is an innovative and timely financing technique that has been used to fund large-scale
corporate projects. It includes understanding the rationale for project financing, preparing the financial
plan, assessing the risks, designing the financing mix, and raising the funds.

The Premier Bank Limited offers a full range of products & services to the entrepreneurs implementing a
project including structuring mode of financing, mitigation of different risks and providing advisory service
for successful implementation of the project.

CORPORATE BANKING PRODUCTS

Short Term Finance: We extend short term credit facility against inventory, account receivables or other
current assets etc. to finance the working capital requirement.

Long Term Finance: We provide credit facility to support the long-term growth of a business. This type of
loan is primarily used for fixed asset financing, such as acquisition of capital machinery, equipment,
vehicles, construction and other fixed assets.

Import/Trade Finance: In order to facilitate the Importers, we provide both Pre-import and Post import
finance facility to import different commodity items, capital machinery and any other permissible items.

Work Order/Construction Finance: We allowed credit facilities to contractors & suppliers to participate
in tenders under Government/ Semi-Govt., Organizations, Autonomous Bodies or other organizations
accepted to the Bank and to complete their contracted project works.

Export Finance: To provide complete banking solutions to our export-oriented customers, we offer a
comprehensive range of export finance products. Different export-oriented companies comprising of
Textile, Spinning, Knit, Woven, Sweaters, Jute, Leather, Fisheries and Trim/Accessories manufacturers are
getting prompt banking services through our AD branches, OBUs and other non-AD branches under active
support from Export Finance Unit, Head Office. Our export finance team identifies business needs and has
designed a wide range of products to facilitate your business capital investments and working capital
requirements.

Syndications & Structure Finance: We have a good track record in syndication financing over its decade
of operation both as member bank and as lead arranger. The area we are concern with textiles,
pharmaceuticals, chemical, cement, ceramic, steel, tourism sector, power, food and allied infrastructure
etc. Our customized financial solutions to the corporate clients as Term Loan, working capital & Bridge
Finance which creates values and contributes towards the growth of the country’s economy.

Lease Finance: We offer Lease Finance to facilitate your funding requirement for the procurement of
assets in order to grow your business. Meet up financial need without out flowing own fund. You can
acquire the lease assets keeping your capital intact. Thus, leasing helps to build up your fund raising
capacity.

RETAIL LOAN PRODUCTS

Premier Home Loan: Owning a home is not a distant dream anymore. To understand the inextricable
desire of every Person Premier Home Loans offers t mvam features and most competitive pricing
to the widest range of borrowers seekin buy t am home. While every home loan is a very
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personalized need of the borrower and PBL makes, the best effort to understand the requirement and
provide him with the most customized home loan.

Premier Home Loan for Freedom Fighters: We designed dedicated Home Loan solution for certified
Freedom Fighters. Certified Freedom Fighters can avail Home Loan Minimum TK 100,000.00 from The
Premier Bank Limited.

Auto Loan: BDT 350,000.00 (Construction/Renovation/Extension of existing house) against their monthly
Honorarium Allowances Your drive to succeed has got you this far. Now indulge in your passion for driving
some of the world’s finest automobiles and enjoy power, performance and luxury.

Consumer Credit Scheme: We have introduced Consumer Credit Scheme to extend credit facilities to
limited and fixed income group to improve their standard of living. The loan is repayable in easy equal
monthly installments (EMI) stretching from 12 to 60 installments.

Secured Line: Secured Line is a fully secured and revolving or terminating (EMI Based) loan facility for any
legitimate purpose. The security for the loan should be ideally PBL FDR/Scheme. Bank would finance
against clients PBL FDR/Scheme.

Salary Loan: Retail Banking is a fast moving business line and one of its revenue generating channels is
EMI based lending to individuals. In order to encourage the individual customer to do banking with us and
to grab retail business, RBD offering Personal Loan to individual customers for purchasing miscellaneous
household appliances and to meet any other personal emergency financial needs.

Travel Loan: Travel Loan is a loan facility offered by the Retail Banking Division to facilitate the holiday
trip of the Bangladeshi People Maximum Sealing Tk. 3 Lac, for the tenor of maximum 12 months. This loan
is offered to the persons who have stable monthly income. It is a clean or unsecured loan in the sense
that there is no cash security taken against the loan.

SME BANKING PRODUCTS

Medium and Long Term Finance: At The Premier Bank Limited, we understand how much hard work goes
into establishing a successful SME business and how critical it is to have timely access to appropriate
financial products and services. Seizing the right opportunities is the hallmark of any successful SME
business. The Premier Bank Limited, SME Division specializes in putting together flexible, relevant and
cost-effective finance packages - total solutions that take into account your company's present position
and future goals. In any SME business, whether it is small or a medium business sooner or later you will
be looking at ways to raise finance in order to grow and take advantage of new business opportunities.
Any form of finance you need for it; it is important to find the right package to suit your business needs.

e Term Loan
e Project Finance
* |ease Finance

Working Capital Finance: We recognize the importance of Working Capital Finance needs of SME
customers. In line with our tradition of supporting business growth and development, we offer tailor-
made solutions to finance all your Pre-Sale and Post-Sale working capital requirements. Our experienced
Relationship Managers work with you to understand your needs and focus on ensuring that the solutions
offered are right for you and are delivered in the most effective and efficient manner.

: 74 NOV 2022
* |nventory Finance
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e Receivable Finance
e QOverdrafts

e Work Order Finance
e Short Term Loans

Trade Finance: At Premier Bank SME Banking, we are committed to supporting your business in efficiently
managing your domestic and overseas trade transactions. Whether you are an importer or exporter, our
comprehensive suite of Trade Finance & Services offers end-to-end solutions for your trade transactions.
Our team of dedicated trade specialists and relationship managers is always ready to answer your queries
and provide you with timely updates. You can be assured that your trade transactions are managed
seamlessly and efficiently, giving you time to focus on the most important task at hand — ‘growing your
businesses’. A view of our product suite

Trade Services Guarantees
e Letter of Credit " gic;cmz::?or:s&“ e Payment
e Back-to-Back LC . Il;zizi:f:ms‘:ﬁun e Performance
& Mpo e Foreign Bill _—
Documentary S i « Shipping
Collections
P i -G
o LC Advising e Bill Discounting s il

Finance
e Premier Quick

» LC Negotiation Trade

Women Entrepreneurship Loan: The Premier Bank Limited offers specialized services to Women
Entrepreneurs through dedicated service desks. Our dedicated proficient Relationship Managers with
highly tailored made products are always by the side of women entrepreneurs to fulfill all their banking
needs. Premier Bank also offers refinancing for women entrepreneurs at only 7% p.a. interest rate. Some
of the products which helps our women entrepreneurs are;

e Current Account e Working Capital Loan
e Medium Term Loan * Fixed Deposits

Micro and Cottage Finance: Bangladesh has a primarily agrarian economy. The performance of this sector
has an overwhelming impact on major macroeconomic objectives like employment generation, poverty
alleviation, human resources development and food security. We are one of the pioneers in the local bank
arena in Agriculture finance. We have financed in Poultry, Fisheries etc. sectors. We also pose a large
portfolio under contract firming.

Rural & Agriculture Finance (Premier Grameen Swanirvor): “Premier Swanirvor” is a loan product of The
Premier Bank Ltd. for financially support to Micro, Cottage & Agriculture customer segments for the
purpose of

« Business expansion or fixed asset purchase for micro & cottage business

« Agriculture production/ Agriculture machineries purchase for any self-employed individual or a group

of self- employed people. w& Nov 2“22
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Premier Samridhi (Loan product for 10 Taka A/C holder): Bangladeshi citizen who stay in rural/suburban
area & involved in activity like agricultural production, rural transportation, micro & cottage level trading,
manufacturing/processing, servicing business & any income generating activity can avail “Premier
Samridhi”.

CARD PRODUCTS

Premier Credit Cards Product: Our Credit Cards offer exceptional benefits, rewards, services and spending
power that can help make our cardholders financial and personal dreams come true.

Local Card International Card Dual Currency Card
e  EMV Visa Classic - » EMV \Visa Classic- e  EMV MasterCard Gold -
Local International Dual
*  EMV Visa Gold-Local e EMV Visa Gold - e EMV MasterCard
International Platinum - Dual

. EMV Visa Platinum - Dual
Premier Debit Cards Product: Our Valued debit cardholder can enjoy the ultimate in convenience and
financial control by combining the worldwide acceptance and benefits of EMV Visa/MasterCard cards with
direct deduction of funds from their account.

e EMV Visa Debit Card Local
e EMV MasterCard Debit Card Local

Premier Prepaid Cards Product: Premier Prepaid Cards give you the opportunity to load with funds and
use them to buy all the things you want and need — shopping, bill payments or everyday purchases.

s EMV Visa TC/Hajj Prepaid Cards
e EMV MasterCard TC/Hajj Prepaid Cards

DEPOSIT PRODUCTS

Savings Account (SB): The basic savings account from premier Bank gives you the freedom to conduct
your banking transactions at a very simple way. We offer competitive interest rate on our Savings Account.
In addition, all account holders will get Debit Card and ATM facility for 24 hours banking convenience.

Special Notice Deposit Account (SND): Special Notice Deposit account is an interest bearing deposit
account where 7 days’ advance notice is required for withdrawal. Interest on the SND account will be
calculated on the day end balance and accumulated interest will be credited to the same account on a
half yearly basis / at the time of closing the account.

Premier Super Account: The Premier Super Account is an interest bearing transactional account with
different slab exclusively introduced for the top corporate customers, where interest is calculated on day
end balance and accumulated interest will be credited to the same account on a half yearly basis / at the
time of closing the account.

Premier 50 Plus Account: If you are above fifty years of age, you will appreciate our unique Premier 50+
Account with a number of extra benefits such as higher rate of interest on monthly minimum balance,
priority service and no service charge. The Account is exclusively developed for the senior citizens of the
country.

Premier Genius Account/School Banking Account: Intellect and perseverance will lead you to success and
saving will guide you to an enriched future. Premier Bank Genius Account offers easy and modern banking
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facilities to the students. Wherever your possibility may lie, be it in the country or abroad, Premier Bank
will always be beside you as you build your future.

Premier Esteem Savers: Premier Esteem Savers is a savings account that will offer the most attractive
benefits, flexibilities and other values to the top income level customers than any other savings account
offered by the Premier Bank yet.

Premier Excel Savers: Premier Excel Savers is a savings account that will offer the second most attractive
benefits, flexibilities and other values to the upper mid to top income level customers than any other
savings account except “Premier Esteem Savers” offered by the Premier Bank,

Premier Shadhinota Account (10 Tk): The Premier Bank is focusing on Financial Inclusion in order to
engage unbanked and under-privileged people of the country under banking umbrella for ensuring stable
and equitable economic growth. Our New Savings Account “Premier Shadhinota” with opening Balance
of Tk. 10 Tk. is applicable for Freedom Fighters, Hard Core Poor peoples, Farmers, Ready Made Garments
Workers, Street Urchin and Working Children, Small Life Insurance Policy Holders, Beneficiaries under
Social Security Program, National Service Program, Distressed People having grant from Hindu Religious
Welfare Trust.

Premier High Performance Account: The Premier High Performance Account is an interest bearing
transactional account exclusively introduced for the top & medium corporate customers, where interest
is calculated on day end balance and accumulated interest will be credited to the same account on a half
yearly basis / at the time of closing the account.

Premier Payroll Account: Premier Payroll Account is a benefit-rich savings account in Taka for salaried
employee. This is a salary account in which the employer will credit/remit the salary of their employees
on every payday at regular basis during the service period with the employer.

Premier Remittance Savers Account (RSA): “Premier Remittance Savers Account” is a savings account
that offers very attractive benefits including higher interest, flexibilities and other values to the wage
earner’s remittance beneficiaries. The account can be opened under both conventional and Islamic
banking. This product helps to increase the flow of foreign remittance through banking channel and
encourage financial inclusion of remittance customers. The account holders also get free debit card.

Current Account (CD): At Premier Bank, we believe in providing you with an account that helps you
manage your daily finances in the way that match your transactional needs. The combination of
convenience and flexibility ensures that you always have access to an account that caters to your needs.
Our Current Account is probably the most useful Bank Account you will ever have for daily transaction.

Foreign Currency (FC) Account: Foreign Currency (FC) Account is an account in foreign currency which
may be opened in Authorized Dealer (AD) Banks by Bangladesh nationals working / residing abroad,
foreign nationals residing abroad or in Bangladesh, Foreign missions and their expatriate employees,
foreign firms registered abroad and operating in Bangladesh or abroad (e) Bangladesh nationals working
in foreign / international organizations in Bangladesh with entitlement to receive salary in foreign
currency.

Non-Resident Foreign Currency Deposit (NFCD) Account: NFCD Account is an account in Foreign Currency
which may be opened in Authorized Dealer banks by (a) all non-resident Bangladeshis working/residing
abroad (b) Bangladeshis having dual nationality residing abroad (c) Bangladesh nationals serving with
missions of Bangladesh in foreign countries (d) officers/staff of the government/semi-government
organizations /nationalized banks and employees of body corporate posted abroad or deputed with

international and regional agencies in foreign countries against foreiEn currin%v%tztzed through banking
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channel or brought in cash and (e) 100% foreign owned (A-Type) industrial units in the Export Processing
Zones in Bangladesh.

Resident Foreign Currency Deposit (RFCD) Account: RFCD is an account in Foreign Currency. Persons
ordinarily resident in Bangladesh may open RFCD account with foreign exchange brought in at the time
of their return from travel abroad.

Fixed Deposit (FDR): Our Fixed Deposit (FDR) is meant for those investors who want to deposit a lump
sum of money for a fixed time period; say for a minimum period of 30 days to 1 year and above, thereby
earning a higher rate of interest in return.

Double Benefit Scheme (DBS): Under this scheme, any deposit becomes double after 10 Years and 3
Months. A specially designed instrument shall be issued for the deposit under this scheme in the same
manner as issued in case of Fixed Deposit. The instrument is not transferable and renewable.

Education Savings Scheme (ESS): Do not compromise with the future of your children. Why not start
saving from now to meet the educational expense of your children in future? This scheme has been
designed to secure future educational expenses of your children.

Monthly Income Scheme (MIS): Your savings are precious! Let your investment generate a regular
monthly income for you. Deposit a certain amount at the opening and earn monthly profit until the tenure
completes. You will get back principal amount on maturity.

Monthly Savings Scheme (MSS): A regular savings pays off when you really need it. Save small amount in
your account each month and let your savings grow with time through our Monthly Savings Scheme.

Shwapno (Two Years Monthly Deposit Scheme): “Shwapno” a personal savings plan to help individuals
to fulfill any desired dream. It is a short-term deposit scheme and customer will get Tk. 1.00 lac just after
2 years. Our slogan is, “Design your dream with Premier Bank through monthly installments”,

Registered Retirement Deposit Plan (RRDP): Registered Retirement Deposit Plan, a personal savings plan
for individuals to secure future registered with The Premier Bank Limited, which will magically turn your
monthly deposit of small amount in to Tk. 1.00 Crore. If customer planning to save from his hard-earned
income and wants the return to be guaranteed — The Premier Bank Limited offering the monthly savings
scheme with life insurance protection that guarantees the maturity value even if you decease after
depositing only a single installment.

(c) Board of Directors and Management

Board of Directors:

SINo | Name Designation

1 Dr. H. B. M. Igbal Chairman

2 Mr. Moin Igbal Vice Chairman

3 Mr. B. H. Haroon, MP Director

4 Mr. Abdus Salam Murshedy, MP | Director

5 Mr. Mohammad Imran Igbal Director & Chairman- Risk Management Committee
6 Mr. Shafiqur Rahman Director
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7 Mr. Jamal G Ahmed Director

8 Mr. Nahyan Haroon Director

9 Mrs. Shaila Shelley Khan Director

10 Mr. Yeh Cheng Min Director

11 Mr. Naba Gopal Banik Independent Director

12 Mr. Kaiser Ahmed Chowdhury Independent Director

13 Mr. M. Reazul Karim, FCMA Managing Director and CEO

Profile of the Board of Directors

Dr. H. B. M. Igbal

Honorable Chairman

Dr. H. B. M. Igbal, former Member of Parliament and Chairman of Parliamentary Standing Committee of
Ministry of Science and Technology, is the Chairman of The Premier Bank Limited. He was a freedom
fighter with specialized guerrilla training from Deradhun, India under a guerrilla force
‘MujibBahini/Bangladesh Liberation Force (BLF)’, during Liberation War of Bangladesh in 1971. He has a
diverse range of business interests in the field of Banking, Hotels & Resorts, Manufacturing, Cement,
Distribution House, Aviation, Medical Centre, Education, Service Sector and Restaurant. He is also the
Chairman of the Executive Committee of the Board of Directors of The Premier Bank Limited.

Mr. Moin Igbal

Vice Chairman

Mr. Moin Igbal is the Vice Chairman of The Premier Bank Limited. He comes of a very respectable and
reputed family in Bangladesh. He is a young energetic and promising entrepreneur possessing excellent
business background. He is a business graduate from USA. He is also member of the Executive Committee
and Risk Management Committee of the Board of Directors of The Premier Bank Limited.

Mr. B. H. Haroon, MP

Director

Mr. B. H. Haroon is an Hon’ble Member of the 11th Parliament of People’s Republic of Bangladesh. He is
the Member of Parliamentary Standing Committee on Ministry of Housing and Public Works,
Parliamentary Standing Committee on Estimates. He is Former Chairman of Standing Committee of
Ministry of Religious Affairs, Bangladesh Parliament, Former Chairman of Bangladesh-Saudi Arabia
Parliamentary Friendship Group, Joint Secretary, Parliament Member’s Club and Member of Library
Committee, Bangladesh Parliament. He has business interests in Aviation and Travel, Human resource
export, Medical services, construction etc. As a recognition of his contribution to the business of
Bangladesh, Mr. Haroon was accredited the status of Commercially Important Person (CIP). He is also the
founder and patron of different socio-cultural organizations in the country. He is currently Member of the
Executive Committee of the Board of Directors of The Premier Bank Limited.

Mr. Abdus Salam Murshedy

Director

Mr. Abdus Salam Murshedy, Managing Director of Envoy Group and Hon’ble Member of the 11th
Parliament of People’s Republic of Bangladesh, Khulna-4, has an excellent business background and highly
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reputed for his relentless endeavors and dynamism. He is a prominent personality in the Business &
political area of this country and playing a pre-dominant role in establishing a solid industrial base in
Bangladesh. He was accredited with the status of Commercially Important Person (CIP). He was honored
with the most prestigious title ‘The Kor Bahadur Paribar” (2016-2017) by National Board of Revenue
(NRB). He is a former President of BGMEA. He is President of EAB (An Apex Association of the Export
Sector), Senior Vice President of the BFF- Bangladesh Football Federation, Member of the Board of Trustee
of BGMEA University of Fashion and Technology (BUFT). He is also the Member of the Executive
Committee and Risk Management Committee of the Board of Directors of The Premier Bank Limited.

Mr. Mohammad Imran Igbal

Director & Chairman — Risk Management Committee

Mr. Mohammad Imran Igbal, emerging & young entrepreneur of the country, is the Director of The
Premier Bank Limited. He comes of a very respectable and reputed family in Bangladesh. He is a business
graduate from a reputed foreign university with an excellent academic record and modern business
intelligence. He is the Chairman of the Risk Management Committee and Member of the Audit Committee
of the Board of Directors of The Premier Bank Limited.

Mr. Shafiqur Rahman

Director

Mr. Shafiqur Rahman is a prominent industrialist and businessman who comes of a very respectable family
from Comilla. He is the founder President of "Bangladesh Rubber Industry Association”. He was the
Secretary of the East Pakistan Students Union and he is the President of Altaf Ali College at Laksam. He is
associated with a number of business forums and socio-cultural organizations. He is the member of the
Executive Committee of the Board of Directors of The Premier Bank Limited.

Mr. Jamal G Ahmed

Director

Mr. Jamal G Ahmed is a young & energetic business personality with distinct wisdom. He has graduated
from a reputed foreign university with an excellent academic record of achievement. He also obtained
degree of law i.e. ‘Juris Doctorate’ from HOFSTRA University. He is associated with District of Columbia
BAR (LAW) Association. He is also member of the Executive Committee and Risk Management Committee
of the Board of Directors of the Bank.

Mr. Nahyan Haroon

Director

Mr. Nahyan Haroon is a promising entrepreneur of the country who comes of a noble family in the country
and possesses an excellent academic record of accomplishment. He is associated with a number of
business and making progress towards a resourceful business leadership. He is also member of the Risk
Management Committee and Audit Committee of the Board of Directors of The Premier Bank Limited.

Mrs. Shaila Shelley Khan

Director

Mrs. Shaila Shelley khan is one of the Sponsor Directors of The Premier Bank Limited. She is a Business
Graduate. Currently, she is dealing with general trading and wholesale business of different products. She
is also involved with different socio economic organization of the country. Mrs. Khan is the Member of
the Executive Committee of the Board of Directors of The Premier Bank Limited.
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Mr. Yeh Cheng Min

Director

Mr. Yeh Cheng Min, a Taiwanese citizen, is one of the Sponsor Director of The Premier Bank Limited. He
has obtained his graduation from National Taipei Industrial College. He has vast experience in the bicycle
manufacturing industry. Mr. Min has business interest in Taiwan, Malaysia, England and many other
countries.

Mr. Naba Gopal Banik

independent Director

Mr. Naba Gopal Banik is the Independent Director of The Premier Bank Limited. Mr. Banik served in
important leadership position in Bangladesh Bank as Executive Director for overall supervision of the
works relating to the issuance of prudential regulations and guidelines to ensure a sound banking system
in the country. He is also an Ex-Member of Insurance Development & Regulatory Authority (IDRA),
Bangladesh, Ex-Principal of Training Institute Mutual Trust Bank Co. Ltd. and Ex-Consultant of Bangladesh
Finance & Investment Co. Ltd. He obtained his Masters of Science in Statistics from Chittagong University.
He attended many high profile training courses/ seminars/ symposiums home and abroad. He is also an
Independent Director of Anwar Galvanizing Ltd. and Jury of Emerging Asia Insurance Awards Organized
by Indian Chamber of Commerce, Kolkata. He is an ardent reader and has strong desire to travel and
explore the world. He is one of the members of the Audit Committee of the Board of Directors of the
Bank.

Mr. Kaiser Ahmed Chowdhury

Independent Director

Mr. Kaiser A. Chowdhury is an Independent Director of The Premier Bank Limited. Mr. Chowdhury is a
banking professional, having started his career with ANZ Grindlays Bank Limited (1975 - 1999) where he
spent time mostly in the credit arena, including a stint at Grindlays International Training Centre, Chennai,
India as a Credit Instructor. He served ONE Bank Limited (1999 - 2005) as its Deputy Managing Director
(since November, 2000), AB Bank Limited between 2005 - 2012) as its President & Managing Director and
Meghna Bank Limited (2013 - 2014) as its founder Managing Director & CEO. He was Executive Director
of GSP Finance Company (Bangladesh) Limited during 2014 - 15 and Principal, Dhaka Bank Training
Institute during 2015 - 16. Mr. Chowdhury also played the role of an Independent Director & Chairman of
the Board's Audit Committee of AB Bank Limited and Islamic Finance & Investment Limited.

Mr. Kaiser A. Chowdhury holds a Masters Degree in Economics from Dhaka University (1973) and takes
an active interest in Juvenile Literature with more than 50 publications to his credit. He was accorded the
coveted Bangla Academy Award in 2013 for contributions to Children's Literature

Mr. M. Reazul Karim, FCMA

Managing Director & CEO

insightful banker and a dynamic leader, M. Reazul Karim, carries with him a deep financial services
knowledge including Corporate Sector, Governance as well as regulatory and public policy experience
gained from senior positions in a wide range of financial fronts. His extensive knowledge of financial
markets, treasury, risk management and his qualification as FCMA is of particular value in The Premier
Bank's Risk and Audit affairs. With over 38 years of experience in the realm of Banking Industry and related
sectors, he is well placed to carry out his role as the right leader for the Bank refining The Premier Bank's
strategy to focus on growth and resilience. M. Reazul Karim’s drive, enthusiasm and commitment to
customers, along with his proven ability to build and lead a strong management teams, brings significant
value to all stakeholders of the bank. All through his life, he enriched his career with a good number of
prestigious positions in the industry. His long career path is studded with branch management, corporate
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banking, credit risk review, structured finance, strategic planning, business development along with team
building and leadership.

Mr. Karim started his career as a Management Trainee with National Bank in 1984. The following years
saw the continuous rise of his banking genius. During vast versatile banking career, he has disseminated
his banking excellence in National Bank Limited {(1984-1995), Prime Bank Limited (1995-2012). He joined
The Premier Bank Limited as the Additional Managing Director in 2013, thereafter serving for five years,
he has been entrusted the position of the Managing Director & CEO (In-charge) of the Bank in February
2018.

Mr. Karim has obtained his Bachelor’s Degree in Commerce (Hon's) and M.Com in Accounting from Dhaka
University. He is a Professional Accountant (FCMA) and fellow member of The Institute of Cost and
Management Accountants of Bangladesh. He is an avid reader and has a strong impulse to travel and
explore the world. To keep him updated with the current management thoughts, he attended many high
profile training courses/ seminars/ symposiums in home and abroad including UK and USA. He used to be
the part time lecturer of BRAC University and other Training institute of Banks. He has participated in a
round table Conference of World Bank in Washington DC, USA and presented a technical paper on de-
risk and correspondence Banking in 2017. An admired personality, Mr. M Reazul Karim has achieved many
a laurel for his outstanding role for banking development in the country.

Management Profile
The Premier Bank Limited’s Top Management consists of the following officials:

Executive Committee:

1. Dr. H. B. M. Igbal Chairman
2 Mr. Moin Igbal Member
= Mr. B. H. Haroon, MP Member
4, Mr, Abdus Salam Murshedy, MP Member
5. Mr. Shafigur Rahman Member
6. Mr. Jamal G Ahmed Member
) Mrs. Shaila Shelley Khan Member

Shari’ah Supervisory Committee:

1 Prof. Dr. M. Shamsher Ali Chairman
2, Professor Dr. Anisuzzzman Member
3 Prof. Dr. Md. Abu Bakar Siddique Member
4 Dr. A. R. M. Ali Haider Member
Mr. Abu Jafor Muhammad Ruhul
5. Member
Amin Khan
6. Mufti Dr. Mohd. Haroon Rashid Member
7 Mr. Md Fariduddin Ahmed Member
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Ex-officio Members-

1 Dr H B M lqbal Chalrrnan The Premier Bank Ltd
2 Mr. B. H. Haroon, MP | Director, The Premier Bank Ltd
3. |Mr. Abdus Salam Murshedy| Director, The Premier Bank Ltd
4
5

Mr. Shafiqur Rahman Director, The Premier Bank Ltd
.|Mr. M. Reazul Karim, FCMA| Managing Director & CEO

Audit Committee:

Nami&ofMemhe
1 Mr. Naba Gopal Banik

2 Mr. Mohammad Imran Igbal Member
3 Nahyan Haroon Member
4 " Mr. Kaiser Ahmed Chowdhury Member

Chalrman

5 14 Mr. Mohammad Imran Igbal Charrman
2. Mr. Moin Igbal Member
3. Mr. Abdus Salam Murshedy, MP Member
4. Mrs. Shaila Shelley Khan Member

(d) Description of Encumbered and Unencumbered Assets with Value thereof
Encumbered Assets:

As of 30 June 2022, there is no encumbered assets of The Premier Bank Limited.
Unencumbered Assets:

As of 30 June 2022, total unencumbered assets of The Premier Bank Limited. are BDT 380,987.31
million.

(e) Description of Assets and Liabilities (Consolidated)

Description of Assets:

Particulars 30-June-22 31-Dec-21
PROPERTY AND ASSETS (amount in BDT (amount in BDT
million) million)
Cash 21,795.42 16,459.60
In hand (including foreign currencies) 2,593.42 2,809.05
Bala.nce with Bgngladesh Bank and its agent bank(s) (including 19,202.00 13,650.55
foreign currencies)
Balance with other banks and financial institutions P _Z,;S?.Eﬁ B 4,840.05
41
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In Bangladesh 821.66 1,795.39
Outside Bangladesh 6,335.19 3,044.66
Money at call on short notice 2,350.00 600.00
Investments 56,376.48 57,409.63
Government securities 45,840.03 46,881.03
Others 10,536.45 10,528.60
Loans, advances and lease/ investments 266,957.77 251,991.32
Loans, cash credits, overdrafts, etc. 243,665.61 229,174.16
Bills purchased and discounted 23,292.17 22,817.16
Fixed assets including premises, furniture and fixtures 3,430.02 3,335.27
Other assets 22,920.77 22,790.76
Non-banking assets 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 380,987.31 357,426.62
Description of Liabilities:
LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL 30-June-22 31-Dec-21
Liabilities (amount in BDT (amount in BDT
million) million)
Borrowings from other banks, financial institutions and agents 35,245.71 34,725.90
Non-convertible Subordinated bonds 9,800.00 10,000.00
Premier Bank Perpetual Bond 2,000.00 2,000.00
Deposits and other accounts 288,875.82 268,866.14
Savings / Mudaraba Saving deposits 25,311.48 20,860.46
Fixed deposits/Mudaraba term deposits 145,384.20 141,808.66
Current deposits and other accounts 112,162.21 102,397.36
Bills payable 6,017.92 3,799.67
Other liabilities 22,308.05 19,470.25
Total Liabilities 358,229.57 335,062.29
Capital/ Shareholders' Equity
Paid-up capital 11,473.78 10,430.71
Statutory reserve 8,016.59 7,461.55
Other reserve 143.59 114.55
General Reserve 300.00 300.00
Retained earnings 2,823.75 4,057.45
Non-controlling interest 0.03 0.03
Total Shareholders' Equity 22,757.73 22,364.33
Total Liabilities and Shareholders' Equity 380,987.31 357,426.62
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(f) Description of Previously Issued Debt Securities:

Outstanding
Year of Types of Subscription | Maturity Amount Amount as Remarks
Issue Issue Amount Date Rahecrioes Invested s
31.05.2022
Sonali Bank Limited 500,000,000
Investment Corporation of 250,000,000
Bangladesh
ICB Unit Fund 250,000,000
1st PBL Multi Securities & Services Redeemed on
2014 i e r 25 e 680,000,000 A
Sub(;l:l:‘;ated 2,000,000,000 | 22-12-19 Limited 23-12-2019 N/
Popular Life First Mutual 230,000,000
Fund
EBL NRB Mutual Fund 50,000,000
PHP First Mutual Fund 40,000,000
Sonali Bank Limited 300,000,000 300,000,000 N/A
Bank Asia Limited 200,000,000 200,000,000 N/A
First Bangladesh Fixed Income 100,000,000 100,000,000 N/A
30-12-22 [-und
AB Bank 1st Mutual Fund 100,000,000 100,000,000 N/A
PHP First Mutual Fund 100,000,000 | 100,000,000 N/A
2nd PBL MU!tI Securities & Services 200,000,000 200,000,000 N/A
2015 Subordinated | 2,000,000,000 Limited
Bond Bank Asia Limited 300,000,000 300,000,000 N/A
1st ACACIA SRIM SME Growth
Unit Fund-Institutional Fixed 150,000,000 150,000,000 N/A
30-03-23 | Income Tranche
INVESTASIA Growth Fund-
Institutional Fixed Income 50,000,000 50,000,000
Tranche
11-05-23 | Sonali Bank Limited 500,000,000 500,000,000 N/A
Popular Life 1st Mutual Fund 390,000,000
AB Bank 1st Mutual Fund 170,000,000
EBL NRB Mutual Fund 170,000,000
Trust Bank 1st Mutual Fund 100,000,000
EXIM Bank 1st Mutual Fund 30,000,000
3rd PBL IFIC Bank 1st Mutual Fund 150,000,000 | Redeemed on
2016 Subordinated | 5,000,000,000 26-12-21 | PHP 1st Mutual Fund 40,000,000 27-12-2021
Bond EBL 1st Mutual Fund 90,000,000 N/A
" .
1st Bangladesh Fixed Income 220,000,000
Fund
1st Janata Bank Mutual Fund 150,000,000
Mtﬂ'tl Securities & Services 000,000
Limited TS S |
s TRV 43
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22-08-22 | Agrani Bank Limited 200,000,000 200,000,000 N/A
ELr:LBangladesh Fixed Income 370,000,000 370,000,000 N/A
1st Janata Bank Mutual Fund 150,000,000 150,000,000 N/A
S48 AB Bank 1st Mutual Fund 70,000,000 70,000,000 N/A
: PHP 1st Mutual Fund 140,000,000 140,000,000 N/A
IFIC Bank 1st Mutual Fund 50,000,000 50,000,000 N/A
I\{!ul.tl Securities & Services 20,000,000 20,000,000 N/A
Limited
27-06-23 | Janata Bank Limited 1,000,000,000 1,000,000,000 N/A
23-12-23 | Rupali Bank Limited 1,000,000,000 1,000,000,000 N/A
21-12-26 | Agrani Bank Limited 500,000,000 500,000,000 N/A
28-12-26 | Sonali Bank Limited 750,000,000 750,000,000 N/A
Trust Bank 1st Mutual Fund 50,000,000 50,000,000 N/A
Popular Life 1st Mutual Fund 110,000,000 110,000,000 N/A
PHP First Mutual Fund 180,000,000 180,000,000 N/A
EBL NRB Mutual Fund 120,000,000 120,000,000 N/A
29.12-26 Exim Bank First Mutual Fund 20,000,000 20,000,000 N/A
First Bangladesh Fixed 110,000,000 110,000,000 N/A
Income Fund
AB Bank First Mutual Fund 100,000,000 100,000,000 N/A
First Janata Mutual Fund 50,000,000 50,000,000 N/A
IFIC First Mutual Fund 10,000,000 10,000,000 N/A
First Bangladesh Fixed 80,000,000 80,000,000 N/A
Income Fund
First Janata Mutual Fund 30,000,000 30,000,000 N/A
IFIC First Mutual Fund 40,000,000 40,000,000 N/A
4th PBL PHP First Mutual Fund 80,000,000 80,000,000 N/A
2019 | Subordinated | 5,000,000,000 | 31-08-27 | EBLNRB Mutual Fund 40,000,000 40,000,000 N/A
Bond AB Bank First Mutual Fund 40,000,000 40,000,000 N/A
Trust Bank 1st Mutual Fund 40,000,000 40,000,000 N/A
Exim Bank First Mutual Fund 20,000,000 20,000,000 N/A
Popular Life 1st Mutual Fund 100,000,000 100,000,000 N/A
EBL 1st Mutual Fund 30,000,000 30,000,000 N/A
EBL First Mutual Fund 20,000,000 80,000,000 N/A
Trust Bank 1st Mutual Fund 70,000,000 70,000,000 N/A
E::ﬁ:“”m Bank il 100,000,000 | 100,000,000 |  N/A
PHP First Mutual Fund 40,000,000 40,000,000 N/A
28-10-27 EBL NRB Mutual Fund 10,000,000 10,000,000 N/A
First Bangladesh Fixed
IncssFand 150,000,000 150,000,000 N/A
Exim Bank 1st Mutual Fund 50,000,000 50,000,000 N/A
Outstanding
Silstiiisars Amount Amount as on Remarks
Invested 31.05.2022
2L NOV 25
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06-10-27 Sonali Bank Limited 500,000,000 500,000,000 N/A
EBL 1st Mutual Fund 60,000,000 60,000,000 N/A
09-10-28 Trust Bank 1st Mutual Fund 120,000,000 120,000,000 N/A
IFIC First Mutual Fund 70,000,000 70,000,000 N/A
IFIC First Mutual Fund 10,000,000 10,000,000 N/A
Popular Life 1st Mutual Fund 40,000,000 40,000,000 N/A
31-10-28 EBL NRB Mutual Fund 80,000,000 80,000,000 N/A
AB Bank 1st Mutual Fund 80,000,000 80,000,000 N/A
Exim Bank First Mutual Fund 40,000,000 40,000,000 N/A
ShAian, | N SECUUes & Services 500,000,000 | 500,000,000 N/A
Limited
TRIE IR, | eSS 250,000,000 | 250,000,000 |  N/A
Trust Bank 1st Mutual Fund 30,000,000 30,000,000 N/A
1st Janata Bank Mutual Fund 30,000,000 30,000,000 N/A
Popular Life 1st Mutual Fund 30,000,000 30,000,000 N/A
First Bangladesh Fixed
Ihcome Cund 30,000,000 30,000,000 N/A
27-12-28 | AB Bank 1st Mutual Fund 30,000,000 30,000,000 N/A
IFIC Bank 1st Mutual Fund 30,000,000 30,000,000 N/A
IFIC Bank 1st Mutual Fund 30,000,000 30,000,000 N/A
Exim Bank First Mutual Fund 20,000,000 20,000,000 N/A
EBL 1st Mutual Fund 20,000,000 20,000,000 N/A
Premier Bank One Bank Limited 1800,000,000 | 1800,000,000 N/A
2021 Perpetual 2,000,000,000 | N/A
Borid IPO 200,000,000 200,000,000 N/A
14 NOV 2022
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SECTION 12: AUDITORS’ REPORT ALONG WITH AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF PBL

Auditor’s Report along with audited financial statements of PBL is also annexed with this Information
Memorandum. Kindly check Annexure —3

¥, . T S e, 1 mmﬁ';.mdm.ﬂ? McMillan Woods
oo KOMLHASAN & CO. Phone: 207231 44, 20221457, 8831185 m!ml
.. Chartered Accountants gmwﬁmnmu of b it the foenfs
ANCH 8 - moer bl
Independent Auditor’s Report

To the Shareholders of The Premier Bank Limited
Report on the Audit of the Consolidated and Separate Financlal Statements

Opinian
wenmmm.mmmwnuumudmm«ﬁuhmmwumm{m
"Groun‘}aswelf:sm*pnuMﬁﬁMNMPmMWMM'thwmm
the consolidated and separate balance sheets as at 30 June 2022 and the consolidated and separat: profit and
loss accounts, consolidated and separate statements of changes in equity and consolidated and szparate cash
flows statement for the period then ended, and notes to the consoiidated and separate financial statements,
including & summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In pur opinion, mmmmmummmmummwmmm
statements of the Bank give a true and fair view of the consolidated financial position of the Group and the
separate financial position of the Bank as a1 30 June 2022, and of its consolidated and separate profit and loss
accounts and its consolidated and separate cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with International
Financial Reparting Standards [IFRSs) as explained in note 3.15.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing {ISAs). Our responsibilities
under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Respansibilities for the Audit of the “onsolidated
and Separate Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Group and the Bank in
accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants’ Code of Ethics for Professional
Accountants ({ESBA Code), Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commistion {BSEC) and Bangladesh Bank, and
we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the IESBA Code and the institute of
Chartendkcmmmul&nmﬂfmlsumwehﬁmﬁﬁlﬂammwm-mu
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for cur apinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our sudit of
. the consolidated and separate financia! statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the
context of our audit of the consolidated and separate financial statements as a whole, and in “arming cur
opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.
| Risk | Our response to the risk

demlmmm

| The process for estimating the provision forloans | We tested the design and  operating
and athances portfolio associated with credit risk is | effectiveness of key controls focusing on the
significant and complex. following:
| s Tested the credit appraisal, loan |
For the individual analysis, these provisions consider disbursement procedures, monitoring and |
the estimates of future business performance and provisioning process;
the market value of collateral provided for credit + |dentification of loss events, hﬁudlngeadyl
transactions, warning and default warning indicators; ] Z‘ "Uv Zﬂn
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* Reviewed quarterly Classification of Loans
For the collective analysis, these provisions are {cL);
manually processed that deals with voluminous | Our substantive procedures in relatio) to the
| dotabases, assumptions and calculations for the | provislon for loans and advances portfolio
| provision estimates of complex design and | comprised the following:
i implementation * Reviewed the adequacy of the Bank's
| general and specific provisions;
| At periog end the Group reported total gross lans * Assessed the methodologies on which the
| and acvances of BOT 266.96 billion (2021: BOT provision amounts based, recalculated the
| 251.89 billior) and provision for Ioans and advances provisions and tested the completeness
of BOT 8.33 billion {2021: BDT 8.54 billion). and accuracy of the underlying Information;
We have focused on the following significant
Judgments and estimates which couid give rise 10 | Finally assessed  the appropriateness  and
material misstatament or management bias: presentatian of disclosures against  relevant
accounting  standards  and  Bangladesh  Bank
|+ Comaleteness and timing of recognition of | guidelines.
lose events in accordance with criteria set cut
in BRPD circular no 14;
« For individually assessed provisions, the
measurement of the provision may be
dependent on the valuation of collateral,
estimates of exit values and the timing of cash
flowes;
Provision measurement is primarily dependent upon
key assumptions relating to probability of default,
ability to repossess collateral and recovery rates;
1
| i
| !
|
! i
See note no. B. 8(a) and 15.1 to the financial Zi“lﬂvmzz
statements i
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| Valuation of treasury bill and treasury bond

The classification and measurement of T-Bill and T-
| Bond require judgment and complex estimates.
|
| In the absence of a quoted price in an active market,
| the fair value of T-Bills and T-Bonds is delermined
| using complex valuation techniques which may take
| into consideration direct or indirect unobservable
| market data and complex pricing models which require
| an elevated level of judgment.

| At the year end, total reported gross treasury bills and

| treasury bonds were BDT 45.84 billion (2021: BOT
| 46.88 billion).

See note no. 7.1 to the financial statements

We assessed the processes and controls put in
place by the Group to identify and confirm the
‘existence of financial instruments.

We obtained an understanding, evaluated the
design and tested the operating cffectiveness of the
key controls aver the financial instrument valuation
processes, including controls over market data
inputs into valuation models, model governance,
and valuation adjustments,

We tested a sample of the valuation models
and the inputs used in those models, using a variety
of techniques, including comparing inputs to
available market data.

and
ralevant
standards and Bangladesh Bank

Measurement of deferred tax assets

The Bank reports net deferrsd 1ax assets to totaling
807 1.16 billion as at 30 June 2022

Significant judgment is required in relation to deferred
tax assets as their recoverability Is dependent on
forecasts of future profitability over a number of years.

_5ee note no. 10.1.2.1 to the financial statements

We obtained an understanding, evaluate:/ the design
and tested the operational effectiveness of  the
Group's key controls over the recognition and
measurement of DTAs and the assumptions used in
estimating the Group’s future taxable income.

| We also assessed the completeness and acturacy of
| the data used for the estimations of future taxable
i income.
We Involved tax specialists to assess key
assumptions, contrels, recognition and measurement
of DTA's,

Finally assessed the  appropriateness
presentation of disclosures against IAS 12
Income Tax.

and
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and regulatory matters

We focused on this area because the Bank and its
| subsidiaries (the “Group”) operates in a legal and
| regulatory environment that is expoted to significant

litigation and simllar risks arising from disputes and

regulatory proceedings. Such matters are subject to
many uncertainties and the outcome may be difficult
to predict

| These uncertainties inherently affect the amaount
and timing of potential outflows with respect to the
provisions which have been established and other
contingent lablitities.

Overali, the legal provision represents the Group’s best
estimate for existing legal matters that have a

We obtained an understanding, evaluatad the design
and tested the operational effectivene~s of the
Group's key controls over the legal provision and
contingencies process.

We enquired to those charged with governance to
cbtain their view on the status of all significant

litigation and regulatory matters
‘We enquired of the Group’s internal legal counsel far

all significant litigation and regulatory matters and
Inspectad internal notes and reports.

We assessed the methodologies on which the
provision amounts are based, recakulated the
provisions, and tested the completeness and

cantrols due to the pervasive nature and complexity of
the IT environment, the large volume of transactions

on automated and IT dependent manual controls.

Our aress of audit focus included user access
management, developer access to the
| production  environment and changes to the IT
| environment. These are key to ensuring IT dependent
and application-based contrels  are operating
effectively.

probable and estimable impact on the Group's accuracy of the underlying information.

financlal position.

A We also assessed the Group’s provisions and
contingent liabilities disclosura,

IT systems and controls

Our audit procedures have a focus on IT systems and | We  tested the end  operating

processed in numerous locations daily and the reliance |

| atcess, changes management and aspects of [T
| operational controls). This included testing that

design
effectiveness of the Group’s IT access controls over
the information systems that are critical to financial

reporting. We tested IT general controls (logical

requests for access to systems were appropriately
reviewed and authorized. We tested the Group's
pericdic review of access rights. We inspected
requests of changes to systems for appropriate
approval and authorization. We considered the
control environment relating to various interfaces,
configuration and other application layer controls |
identified as key to our audit. !

Where deficiencies were identified, we tested
compensating controls or performed alternate
procedures. In addition, we understood where
relevant, changes were made to the IT landscape
during the audit period and tested those changes that
had a significant impact on financial reporting.

CBS integrated reporting capacity enhancement
needs under constant cyber security threats are to be
evaluated on a day to day basis, and adequate budget
allacations are to be ensured.
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Other Information

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises all of the infarmation in
the Anrwal Report other than the consolidated and separate financial statements and our Auditor’s’ report
thereon. The Annual Report is expected to be made available to us after the date of this auditor’s repart.

Our opinion on the consolidated and separate financial statements does not cover the other information and we
do not express any form of assurance conclusion therean. -

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our resgonsibility is to read the other information
identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether the other in‘ormation Is
materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated.

When we read the annual report, If we conclude that there is a material misstatement therein, we are required
to communicate the matter to those charged with governance.

Wunmummwmwmmmmmudmd
Separate Financial Statements and Internal Controls

Management is responsible for the preparation of the consolidated financial statements of the Group and also
seporate financlal statements of the Bank In accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs)
as explained in note 3,15, and comply with the Banking Company Act, 1991 [as ameanded up to date), the
Companies Act, 1994, the Rules and Regulations issued by the Bangladesh Bank, the Rules and Fegulations
issued by the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (BSEC) and other applicable laws and regulations
and for such internal control as management cetermines is nacessary to enable the preparation of
consolidated and separate financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud
or error. The Bank Company Act, 1991 (as amended up ta date) and the Bangladesh Bank Regulations require
the Management to ensure effective internal audit, internal controf and rick management functions of the Bank
The Management s also required to make a self-assessment on the effectiveness of anti-fraud internal controls
and report to Bangladesh Bank on Instances of fraud and forgeries,

In preparing the consolidated and separate financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Group's and the Bank’s ability to continue as & Eoing concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to BOing
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intands to liquidate the
Group and the Bank or to ceasa operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Group’s and the Bank’s financial reporting
process.

24 NOV 2027
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‘ Draft Information Memorandum of The Premier Bank Limited
Subordinated Bond of BDT 6,000 Million

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Cansolidated and Separate Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated and separate financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due ta fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with [SAs will always detect a material misstatement whean it
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decikions of users taken on the basis of
these consolidated and separate financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

¢ ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated and separate financial statements,
whether duemiuudwm,mw\andpafwmammswvewmmﬂﬂu,ammm
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for aur opinion. The risk of not detecting
@ material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, o5 fraud may
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal contral.

* Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances.

* Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimatas
and related disclosures made by menagement.

* Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that
m;y:astsigniﬁcamdoubtontlmeup'sudtMM‘sabmywmmgawrgmwn. if we
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our Auditor’s report to the
related disclosures in the consolidated and separate financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify cur opinion. Dur conclusions are based an the audit evidence obtained up 1o the date
of our Auditor's’ report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Group and the Bank to cease
to continue as a going concern,

* Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated and separate financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the consalidated and separate financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation,

* Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or business
activities within the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statemeris. We are
responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the group sudit. We remain solety responsible
for our audit opinion.

24 Nov 20
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Managing Director & CEO
DBH Finance PLC.
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‘ Draft Information Memorandum of The Premier Bank Limited
Subordinated Bond of BDT 6,000 Million

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the sudit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
Identity during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant cthical
requirements regarding indepandence, and to commuricate with them all relationships and other matters that
may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of
most significance in the audit of the consolidated and separate financial statements of the currer period and
are therefore the key audit matters, We describe these matters in our Auditor’s’ report unless law or regulation
orecludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that 2
matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would
reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

in secordance with the Companies Act, 1594, the Securities and Exchange Rules 2020, the Bank Company Act,
1981 and the rules and regulations issued by Bangladesh Bank, we also report that:

i wahaveahtaineda!mhhmudwmdcxphmiomwhidmmﬂnbatofwkmmandw
were necessary for the purpose of our audit and made due verification thereof:

i 1o the extant noted during the course of our audit work performed on the basis stated under the
Auditor's” Responsibility section in forming the above opinion on the consolidated financial statements
of the Group and the separate financial statements of the Bank and considering the reports of the
Management to Bangladesh Bank on anti- fraud internal controls and instances of fraud and forgeries as
stated under the Management's Responsibility for the financial statements and internal contral:

a. internzl augit, Internal control and risk management arrangements of the Group as disclosed in
mﬁmdmmammdmhmmﬂyme;

b. nothing has come to our attention regarding material instances of forgery or irregularity or
administrative error and exception or anything detrimental committed by employees of the
Group and its related entities {other than matters disclosed in these financial statements)

i financial statements of Premier Bank Limited subsidiaries namely, Premier Bank Securities Limited
remained unaudited;

iv. in our opinion, proper beoks of accounts as required by law have been kept by the Group and the Bank
so far as it appearad from our examination of those books;

¥ the records and statements submitted by the branches have been properly maintained and consclidated
in the financial statements;

L4 NOV 2022
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‘ Draft Information Memorandum of The Premier Bank Limited
Subordinated Bond of BDT 6,000 Million

Vi the consalidated balance sheet and consolidated profit and loss account of the Group and the separate
balance sheet and separate profit and logs account of the Bank together with the annexed notes dealt
with by the report are in agreement with the books of account and retums;

vil. the expenditures were incurred for the purpose of the Bank’s business for the year;

viil.  the consolidated financial statements of the Group and the separate financial statements of the Bark
have been drawn up in conformity with prevailing rules, regulations and accounting standards a< well as
refated guidance issued by Bangladesh Bank;

. adequate provisions have been made for loan &mmmmammmm«em
basis for our opinicn, doubtful of recovery;

x.  the information and explanations required by us have been recelved and found satisfactory;

w,  we have m«mmrmwmmwmdmmmsmtmuw pe rson hours,
and

M. Caphtal to Risk-weighted Asset Ratio [CRAR) as required by Bangladesh Bank has been maintained
adequately at balance sheet date,

W——— Ko L

Date: 21 November 2022 Chartered Accountants

24 Nov 7099

Nasxmu‘ Baten

Managing Director & CEO
DBH Finance PLC.
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PROPERTY AND ASSETS

Cash

In nand (inciuding foreign currencies)

Balance with Bangladesh Bank and its agent bark(s)
(Inchudling foreign currencles)

Balance with other banks and financial institutions
In Bangladesh

Outside Bangledesh

Money at call on short notice

Investments
Government securties
Others

Loans, advances and lease/ investmants
Loans, tash Credits, overdrafts, ete.
Bills purchased and discounted

Fixed assets including premises, furniture and fixtures

Other assets

MNon-banking assets

Total Assets

LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL

Liabilities

Borrowings from other banks, financial institutions and agents

Non-convertible Subcrdinated bonds
Premier Bank Perpetual Bond
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4a) 21, 900 1 6019
A1) mu 458 %ﬁ:&%
&2 19, 402 13,650 552 053

sfa) 7, ?, 4 1
521,661,117 1,755,388, 343
£,335,185 802 3,044 657,358

957,774,105 739
247,665 605 812 129,174,159,439
l 23,292,168,293 ] 28171
%a) 3,430,015,303 3,335,265,181

10(a) 22,920,766,370 22,790,758,047
—380,987,367,668_ __357476615,8%0_

11(a) 35,245,706,116

12 9.800,000,000
13
14a)
15(a)
T 358,229,574,837_ __ 335,062,295,936 _
16 10,430,707,270
17 7,461,553 588
18(a) 114,543,753
19 300,000,000
2Ka) 4,057,490,306
20(b} 25025

2;?’?&1 ﬁgﬁ%”:
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The Premier Bank Limited
Consolidated

OFF- BALANCE SHEET ITEMS

Contingent Liabilities —DINAee0e 289 B0ATE
Acceptances and endorsements 81,409,125,768 74,363,830,201 |
Letters of guatartes L3 55,169,620,494 61,313,913,077
irrevocable letters of credit 52,574,551,664 59,465,264,211
8ills for collection 3b,176,186,168 33,116,535,387
Other contingent Rabiities a2 - -
Other commitments 3063114000 _  5940,855593
Documentary credits and short term trade-related transactions - .
Farward assets purchase and forward deposits placed 2 3,063,114,000 5,940,855,593
Spot and forward foreign exchange contracts - -
Undrawn note issuance and revalving ungerwriting factities - -
Unarawn formal standby faclities, credit fines and cther commitments

Total Off-Balance Sheet Items including contingent liabilities: 238392578094  __ 234,200,398,469

These Financial Statements shoukd be read o confunction with the annexed rotes

Signed as per out annexed report of even date X

Place: Dhaka, Bangladesh :.#‘m kfo.

Dated: 21 November 2022 Chartered

14 NOV 2022

N-LR

Nasimul Baten
Managing Director & CEO
DBH Finance PLC.
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The Premier Bank Limited
Consolidated Profit and Loss statement
For the period ended 30 June 2022

mjh‘r-h

January to June January to June
Notes 2022 2021
OPERATING INCOME

Interest incame/profit on islamic investments 2%a) 9,638,750,790 8,745,200,402
Interest/profit paid cn dencsits, borrowings, et 25(a) %IR_E&MJ
Net interest income/ net profit on investments 719 2,113,264,336

Investment income {a) 1,585,479.812 1,512,946,044
Commission, exchange and brokerage 27(a) 3,953,587,341 1,735,881 338
Other operating Income 28(a) | _BO4B76303 J| 609,873,035 |
456 3,858,705,417
Total Operating Income (A) , 298,175 5,971,969,753
OPERATING EXPENSES
Salary and alowarces 29(2) 1,541,537 468 1,294,952,273
Rent, taxes, insurance, electricity, ete. 30(z) 844,575,909 734,726,670 "
Legal expenses Ji(a) £3,146,013 62,881,205
Pestage, stamps, talecommunication, @r. 32a) 81,496,201 54,702,298
Srationary, prnting, advertisement, otc. () 1,262.790,357 187,329,494
Thief executive's salary and fees 34 9,600,060 8,860,000
Directors' fees 35(2) 1,688,000 1,528,000
Auditors” fee 172,500 172,500
;ﬁm and repair of Bank's assets I6{a) 337,974,302 294,950,459
expenses iNay | 842 702,493 327,798,463
Total Operating Expenses (B) 4985683243 2,967,801,772
Profit before provision (C = A-8) 3,851,614,932 3,004,067,981
Provision for loans & advances 38 - 117,805,557
Provigion for off-balance sheet toms 38 - 165,981,983
Provision for investment in shares 3.1 .
Other provisions 38.1 (b) : 153,
Total provision (D) 437,332,969
Profit before taxation (C-D) 2,813,047,769 2,566,735,012
Provision for taxation g 3
Current Tax 15.6(aa) 653,198, 781 907,111,568
Deferrad tax sxpense (Income) 10,121 9 6
—1,044939997 917,653,325
Profit after taxation 1,768,107,772 1,649,081,687
Retained earnings brought forward 20 (a)
Profit availabic for appropriation ﬁ_m
Appropriations
Statutory reserve 17 50,781,351
Start-up fund 20,636,358
Coupon/dwvidend on perpetual bong m.mm - 1
Issue of bonus shares and Dividend poid 20 (a) 25-5.909.119 1.9«:-%&99'
Non controlling interest 20(z) |
Earnings per share (EPS) 39(a)

These Financial Statements should be read In conjunction with the annexed notes

'“Th?mﬁ%f ,, _ .
T wansging oiser 7 4 NOV 2002

Signed as per our annexed report of even date

Place: Dhaka, Bangladesh I.W'

Dated: 21 Kovember 2022 ZL NGV ?lm
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Managing Director & CEO E:
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Draft Information Memorandum of The Premier Bank Limited

Subordinated Bond of BDT 6,000 Million

The Premier Bank Limited
Consolidated Cash Flow Statement
[For tha period ended 30 June 2022

changes in operating assets and liabilities

Increase/decrease in operating assets and liabilities

Loans and advances to customers
Other assuts
Borrowings from other banks and agants
Deposits from customers

Other liabilties

Net cash from operating activities (A)
Cash Flows from Investing

Activities
Purchase/sale of trading securities, shares, bonds, elc.

Purchase of property, plant and equipment
Net cash used In investing activities (B)

Cash Flows from Financing Activities
Dnvidend paia
Coupon/dividend on perpetual bond

Issue of non- convedible variable coupon rate bond

Net cash from financing activities (C)
Net increase in cash (A+B+C)

Effects of exchange rate changes on cash and cash eguivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year
Cash and cash equivalents for the period ended (*)

(*) Cash anc cash equivalents at the end of the period:

Cash in hand (induding foreign currencies)

Investments in government securities
Maney at call on short potice

Balance with Bangiadesh Bank and its agent bank{s)
Balance with other banks and financial Institutions

Net operating cash flow per share (NOCFPS)

Place: Dhaka, Bangladesh
Dated: 21 Nevember 2022

Dep

13

74 NOV 2022

Say??AbuT Hashem FCA, FCMA
ty Managing Director & CFO i

Head Office

| Jan to June 2022 |

Amount in Taka
Jan to June 2021

11,139,710,892 10,270,517,131
(6,533,773,200)
1,015,655,896

1,279,875,485 1,490,483,947
(14,956,454, 360)
812,118,937
519,803,004
15,001,772,490
197 b
6,299,437,937 (7,204,086,378)
)/
{7.853,935) (63,860,697
358, 5 )
(366,754,198) (577,550,865)
(1,303,838,409) (1,212,872,339)
(99,900,000)
— (1,212.872,539)
5,608,820,815 (7,504,066,235)
2,723,762.701 225,442

2,563,4186,498
45,795,936,281
2,350,000,000
19,202,002,402

1L NOV 717
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Nasimul Baten
Managing Director & CEQ
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Thae Premier Bank Limited
Balance Sheet
As a1 30 June 2022
Taka
Notes June 7022 Dec 2021

PROPERTY AND ASSETS
Cash 4 21 16,459,278, 3
In hand (Including foreign currencies) 4.1
Balance with Bangladesh Bank and Its agent bank(s) 4.2 13,650, 552.0
(including foreign currencies)
Balance with other banks and financial institutions 5 5,879,727, 081 727,660,107
Qutside Bangladesh s 5,335 185852 3,044, 657 358
Money at call en short notice 3 2,350,000,000 600,000,000
Investments 7
Government securities 7.1 011,123 1,030,376
Others 73 9,722 090,678 9,722,090,678
Loans, advances and lease/ investments L}
Loans, cash crecits, overdralts, etc. 8.1.1 ’—i%é_ﬂ‘l 120,281
Bills purchased and discounted B.1.2 !2.!!7 160,
Fixed assets including premises, furniture and fixtures 9 3,427,014,913
Other assets 10 25,164,468,653 25,023,315,167
Non-banking assets e -
Total Assets 7858355387 356574 990,558
LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL
Liabilities
Borrowings from other banks, financial institutions and agents 11 15,245,706,116 34,725903,112
Non-convertible Subordinated bonds 12 9,800,000,000 10,000,000,000
Premier Bank Perpetual Bond 13 2,000,000,000 2,000,000,000
Deposits and ather accounts 14
Savings / Mudaraba Saving
Fixed deposits/Mucaraba term deposits 141,808,661, m
Current deposits and other accounts 102,334,267,257
Bille payable
Other liabilities 15
Total Liabilities
Capital/ Shareholders’ Equity
Fag-up capital 16 LL,472,777,9%0 10,430,707,270
Statutory reserve 17 8,016,591,990 7,461,553 5¢8
Other reserve 18 86,017,731
Gereral Reserve 19
Retained 20

74 NOV 2022
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The Premier Bank Limited

Letters o;! guarartee P |
mﬁ.‘ """u letters of credit £2,574,551,664 59,465,264,211
Other contingent Labilities sy 36,175, 166,168 33,116,535,387

?m.mmmmmmwnm

orward assets purchase forward deposits placed 3
mwmw%m 2 3,063,114,000
Undrawn note seuance and revolving underwriting fociites =
Undrawn formal standby facilities, credit lines and other commitments

7wmmmmmm m

These Financial Statements should be read In conjunclion with the annexed notes

e .ﬁf)z

Signed as per our annexad report of even date

Place. Dhaka, Banglagesn mﬂﬁ-
M‘Mw

Dated: 21 November 2022

14 NOV 2022

R

Nasimul Baten
Managing Director & CEQ
DBH Finance PLC.
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OPERATING INCOME

Interest income/profit on Isamic investments
Interest/profit padd on deposits, bormosings, et
Net interest income/ net profit on investments

Investment mncome
Comimigsion, @echange and brokerage
Other gperating income

Tetal Operating Income (A)
OPERATING EXPENSES
Salary and sliowances

Rert, taxes, nsLrance, eledricy, etc.
Lagal expenos

Pustage, stamps, telecommunication, eic.
Stationery, printing, advertisement, etc.
et executive's salary and fees
Directors” fees.

Aycitors' fee
Depreciation an! repair of Bark's assets
Othier expanses

Tetal Operating Expenses (B)
Profit before provision (C = A-B)
Provison for ioans & advances
Provision for off-Dialance shast Hems
Provision for investment in shares

Coupen/dividend on perpetual Soad
issue of honus chares and Dividend pad

Retained earnings carried forward
Earnings per share (EPS)

Draft Information Memorandum of The Premier Bank Limited

Subordinated Bond of BDT 6,000 Million

The Premier Bank Limited
Profit and Loss Statement
Eor the period arded 30 June 2022
in Taka _
January to June January to June
Notes 2022 2021
e 5,584,523,532 8, /12,132,419
25 1453 :
2,439,127,461 2,090,796,413
i 53,936 1,454,694,156
o 1,884,071,665 1.542,449,734
® 051
197
2 1,523435410 1,278,956,865
30 77,744,841 657,414,269
3 63,146,003 62,881,205
n 80,641,489 54,165,278
n 1,262,713,902 186,958,666
M 9,600,000 8,8oU,000
B 1,668,000 1,528,000
172500 172,500
36 337,640,926 294,665,544
7 2 : 316,143,947
i~ ieeL I rH
1,
38 - 117,805,857
38 165,981,982
38 138,567,163 -
38 545,029
2,775,191,509 2,523,906,754
156 539,456,959 880,000,000
10.1.2.1 91,741,216 531,737
890
1 1,633,365,017
20 aﬁﬁ 3&.92:
17 038,302 504,761,051
- 20,636,358
20
{5
» v —

These Financial Statements should be read in conjunction with the annexad notes

Al L

Place: Dhaka, Bangladesh
Dated. 21 Novernber 2022

24 NOV 2022

Nasimul Baten

Signed as per our annexed report of even date

Managing Director & CEO
DBH Finance PLC.
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The Premier Bank Limited
Cash Flow Statement
== Amount in Taka |
Motes | Jan toJune 2022 | Jan to June 2021 |
Cash Flows from Oparating Activities —
interest recetved in cash 11,078,357,758
Interest paid (6,227,492,803)
Fee and commission recoived in cash 1,160,308, 68
Payments to employess (1,533,035,410)
Payments to suppliers (1,335,228 641) L5335,
Incones taes paid (932,033,031) (1,110,589,674}
Receipts from pther operating activibes 793,027 559 505,051 894
Peyments for other operabing activites (1,753,741,136 {1,092,620,620
Cash generated from operating activities before changes in
operating assets and labilities e o AT
Increase/decrease in operating assets and liabilities
Loans and advances to customers 1
Other assets (x.ssq 41,4008
Deposts from other banks 5,010,678 276
Deposts from customers 1,450,195.607
Other liabifities

Net cash from operating activities (A)

Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Purchase/saie of trading securities, shares, bonds, etc.
Purchase of propesty, plant and equipment

Net cash used in investing activities (B)

issue of non- mwmmm
Net cash from financing activities (C)
Net increase in cash (A+B+C)
Effects of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivatents
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year
Cash and cash equivalents for the period ended (*)
(*) Cash and cash aquivalants at the end of the year:

Cash in hand (indluding foreign currencies) 4.1
IIWeSTTIENS In govarnment securities

Money at call on short notice 6
Batance with Bangladesh Bank and its agent bank{s) 42
Balance with other banks and financial insttutiors 5

Net operating cash flow per share (NOCFPS) L)%

. {13.431.?06}!
) 513,730,168)
(358,806,663 ) {527,162,874)

(1,212,872,93%}

72,039

(7,222,310,103)
720,225,442

170

2,157,623,423 |
31,552,764,642

Place:
Dated; 21 Novemnber 2022

12

24 NOV 2072

Sayed Abul Hashem FCA. A
Depdty Managing Director & CFO
rlead Office

The Premier Bank Limited

4 NOV 2022

RN WA\

Nasimul Baten
Managing Director & CEO
DBH Finance PLC.
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\ Draft Information Memorandum of The Premier Bank Limited
: Subordinated Bond of BDT 6,000 Million

SECTION 13: COMPARATIVE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF PBL

Consolidated Balance Sheet of The Premier Bank Limited

The Premier Bank Limited and its Subsidiaries

Consolidated Balance Sheet

As at 31 December 2017 to 30 June 2022

(Amount in BDT Million)

PROPERTY AND ASSETS Jun-22 Dec-21 Dec-20 Dec-19 Dec-18 Dec-17
Cash 21,795.42 16,459.60 34,287.30 14,573.81 13,673.60 11,338.25
In hand (including foreign currencies) 2,593.42 2,809.05 1,508.97 2,330.01 1,664.54 1,648.45

Balance with Bangladesh Bank and its agent bank(s)

: . 5 19,202.00 13,650.55 32,378.32 12,243.80 12,009.06 9,689.80
(including foreign currencies)

Balance with other banks and financial institutions 7,156.85 4,840.05 4,338.90 751.39 1,845.95 926.44
In Bangladesh 821.66 1,795.39 2,436.54 33.05 1,331.23 212.71
Outside Bangladesh 6,335.19 3,044.66 1,902.36 718.35 514.72 713.73
Money at call and short notice 2,350.00 600 290 1,390.00 500 0
Investments 56,376.48 57,409.63 40,793.21 39,997.58 30,116.86 23,164.71
Government securities 45,840.03 46,881.03 33,512.42 33,448.29 24,169.73 17,040.17
Others 10,536.45 10,528.60 7,280.79 6,549.28 5,947.14 6,124.53
Loans, advances and lease/ investments 266,957.77 | 251,991.32 | 215,215.93 | 191,115.75 | 159,132.91 | 137,728.11
Loans, cash credits, overdrafts, etc, 243,665.61 229,174.16 201,091.83 180,741.24 147,057.58 128,285.31
Bills purchased and discounted 23,292.17 22,817.16 14,124.10 10,374.51 12,075.34 9,442 .80
Fixed assets including premises, furniture and fixtures 3,430.02 3,335.27 3,204.49 2,653.21 2,339.41 2,373.48
Other assets 22,920.77 22,790.76 18,483.14 12,123.12 9,201.14 7,006.08
Non-banking assets 0 0 0 0
Total Assets 380,987.31 | 357,426.62 | 316,612.98 | 262,604.87 | 216,809.88 | 182,537.05
LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL

Liabilities

:nzr;:":::s from ather banks, financial institutions 3524571 | 3472590 | 2679053 | 1321179 | 1473281 15,084.47
Non-convertible Subordinated bonds 9,800.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 9,000.00 9,000.00 7,000.00
Premier Bank Perpetual Bond 2,000.00 2,000.00

Deposits and other accounts 288,875.82 | 268,866.14 | 241,791.22 | 209,282.33 | 169,458.42 | 140,644.05
Savings / Mudaraba Saving deposits 25,311.48 20,860.46 15,729.82 12,380 48 10,055.47 9,082.72
Fixed deposits/Mudaraba term deposits 145,384.20 141,808.66 124,943.99 119,577.99 104,140.93 86,233.07
Current deposits and other accounts 112,162.21 102,397.36 97,217.20 73,202.41 51,923.84 43,235.05
Bills payable 6,017.92 3,799.67 3,900.20 4,121.45 3,378.18 2,093.22
Other liabilities 22,308.05 19,470.25 17,631.32 12,358.73 8,161.69 6,649.51
Total Liabilities 358,229.57 | 335,062.29 | 296,213.06 | 243,852.86 | 201,392.92 | 169,378.03

Capital/ Shareholders' Equity

Paid-up capital 11,473.78 10,430.71 9,702.98 9,240.94 8,000.81 6,957.23
Statutory reserve 8,016.59 7,461.55 6,372.88 5,637.79 4,733.97 3,981.07
Other reserve 143.59 114.55 164.8 119.48 122.99 133.98
General Reserve 300.00 300 300 0 (i} 0
Retained earnings 2,823.75 4,057.49 3,859.22 3,753.77 2,559.17 2,086.72
Non-controlling interest 0.03 0.03 0.02 0.02 0.02 0.02
Total Shareholders' Equity 22,757.73 22,364.33 20,399.91 18,752.00 15,416.96 13,159.02
Total Liabilities and Shareholders' Equity WZE.SZ a3 9, 262,604.87 | 216,809.88 | 182,537.05
< %

24 NOY 22 Nasimul Baten

Managing Director & CEQ
DB Finance PLL.
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Consolidated Income Statement of The Premier Bank Limited

The Premier Bank Limited and its Subsidiaries
Consolidated Profit and Loss Account
For the Period Ended
{Amount in BDT Million)
Jun-22 Dec-21 Dec-20 Dec-19 Dec-18 Dec-17
OPERATING INCOME
Interest income/profit on islamic investments 9,638.75 18,055.35 18,025.49 19,662.11 16,681.65 12,372.88
Interest/profit paid on deposits, borrowings, etc. -7,145.40 | -13,159.51 | -14,690.68 | -13,159.99 | -10,678.96 -8,261.52
Net interest income/ net profit on investments 2,493.35 4,895.84 3,334.81 6,502.13 6,002.69 4,111.36
Investment income 1,585.48 4,760.64 5,325.13 2,026.70 1,957.41 2,048.70
Commission, exchange and brokerage 3,953.59 4,791.07 3,579.31 3,618.13 2,543.09 2,097.30
Other operating income 804.88 1,572.82 1,198.21 1,023.62 799.6 629.92
6,343.94 11,124.53 10,102.65 6,668.45 5,300.09 4,775.91
Total Operating Income (A) 8,837.30 16,020.37 13,437.46 13,170.57 11,302.78 §,887.28
OPERATING EXPENSES
Salary and allowances 1,541.54 2,733.90 2,457.50 2,303.95 2,115.85 1,734.43
Rent, taxes, insurance, electricity, etc. 844,58 1,533.96 1,355.37 1,249.65 1,480.56 1,274.22
Legal expenses 63.15 137.75 135.02 104.33 92.31 93.06
Postage, stamps, telecommunication, etc. 81.50 126.51 99,25 107.69 104.35 84.16
Stationery, printing, advertisement, etc. 1,262.79 749.11 512.91 716.82 500.91 579.9
Chief executive's salary and fees 9.60 17.46 153 13.63 12.63 13.35
Directors' fees 1.69 4.46 431 2.95 2.66 2.69
Auditors' fee 0.17 0.6 0.45 0.6 0.42 0.43
Depreciation and repair of Bank's assets 337.97 626.89 606.72 570.54 269.57 275.85
Losses on disposal of subsidiary 0 0 10 10 10 20
Other expenses 842.70 1,569.10 1,440.79 756.5 613.87 414,23
Total Operating Expenses (B) 4,985.68 7,499.74 6,637.62 5,836.67 5,203.13 4,492 .33
Profit before provision (C = A-B) 3,851.61 8,520.63 6,799.84 7,333.91 6,099.65 4,394.94
Specific Provision 0 0 0 2,627.31 1,000.79 1,040.00
Provision for loans & advances 0 1,670.00 1,512.97 0 0 0
General Provision 0 0 0 0 427.39 20
Provision for off-balance sheet items 0 460 656.39 0 200 10
Provision for investment in shares 138.57 -51.96 -245.56 171.01 489.77 30
Other provisions 900.00 943.94 1,183.23 0 162.25 25
Total provision (D) 1,038.57 3,021.98 3,107.03 2,798.32 2,280.20 1,125.00
Profit before taxation (C-D) 2,813.05 5,498.65 3,692.81 4,535.58 3,819.45 3,269.94
Provision for taxation
Current Tax 953.20 1,848.65 1,368.52 2,164.55 1,662.87 1,513.98
Deferred tax expense (Income) 91.74 369.13 259.66 -967.52 -112.36 -213.37
1,044.94 2,217.78 1,628.19 1,197.03 1,550.52 1,300.60
Profit after taxation 1,768.11 3,280.87 2,064.63 3,338.55 2,268.94 1,969.34
Retained earnings brought forward 4,057.49 3,859.22 3,753.77 2,559.17 2,086.72 1,574.94
Profit available for appropriation 5,825.60 7,140.08 5,81B.40 5,897.73 4,355.66 3,544.28
Appropriations a
Statutory reserve 555.04 1,088.67 735.09 903.83 752.9 639.06
Start-up fund 0 53.33 0 0 0 0
General Reserve 99.90 0 300 0 0 0
Issue of bonus shares and Dividend paid 2,346.91 1,940.60 924.09 1,240.13 1,043.58 818.5
Non-controlling interest 0.00 0 0 0 0 0
3,001.85 3,082.59 1,959.18 2,143.95 1,796.48 1,457.56
Retained earnings carried forward 2,823.75 4,057.49 3,859.22 3,753.77 2,559.17 2,086.72
Earnings per share (EPS) 1.54 3.15 1.98 2.46 2.46

3.4
7% ROV 2022

24 NOV 2072 et Boten 67
y C YRS

birector & CEO 75, NOV piiyil

L:}.i l": nance Pla("-.

Mar

The Prei..ier Bz ik



Draft Information Memorandum of The Premier Bank Limited
Subordinated Bond of BDT 6,000 Million

Consolidated Cash Flow Statement of The Premier Bank Limited

The Premier Bank Limited and its Subsidiaries
Consolidated Cash Flow Statement
For the Period Ended
(Amount in BDT Million)
Jun-22 Dec-21 Dec-20 Dec-19 Dec-18 Dec-17
Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Interest received in cash 11,138.71 21,403.42 | 22,116.33 20,661.61 17,943.81 14,424.72
Interest paid -6,227.49 -13,600.20 | -14,892.97 -12,923.14 -11,312.48 -8,261.52
Fee and commission received in cash 1,229.82 2,670.34 1,739.71 1,923.84 1,327.02 1,100.96
Payments to employees -1,551.14 -2,751.36 -2,472.80 -2,317.58 -2,128.48 -1,747.78
Payments to suppliers -1,336.31 -843.39 -617.49 -858.16 -576.75 -664.36
Income taxes paid -945.51 -2,097.25 -2,406.98 -1,988.09 -1,553.44 -1,105.57
Receipts from other operating activities 804.88 1,572.82 1,198.21 1,023.62 799.6 629.92
Payments for other operating activities -1,834.09 -3,373.01 | -3,035.81 -2,222.35 -2,294.79 -1,888.79
f::::;";r;;e;::::: :;il:‘;ia]g:::f::"‘"e 127988 | 298138 | 162819 329975 | 220448 | 2,487.58
Increase/decrease in operating assets and liabilities
Loans and advances to customers -14,966.45 -37,641.77 | -24,311.46 -31,982.84 -22,059.04 | -24,418.77
Other assets 812.12 -3,568.97 -3,726.44 -1,467.55 -1,385.13 -2,232.76
Borrowings from other banks 519.80 7,935.37 | 13,255.07 -1,521.02 -351.66 | 10,214.62
Deposits from customers 15,091.77 27,515.61 33,034.84 39,547.06 29,487.88 15,003.68
Other liabilities 842.20 183.41 958.24 1,209.58 -225.53 -1,154.69
6,299.44 -5,576.35 | 19,210.26 5,785.24 5,466.52 -2,587.92
Net cash from operating activities (A) 7,579.31 -2,594,97 | 20,838.45 9,084.99 7,671.00 -100.34
Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Purchase/sale of trading securities, shares, bonds, etc. -7.85 -3,247.81 -731.51 -602.15 177.4 913.28
Purchase of property, plant and equipment -358.90 -662.76 -254.71 -189.4 -155.05 -155.85
Net cash used in investing activities (B) -366.75 -3,910.56 -986.22 -791.55 18.35 757.43
Cash Flows from Financing Activities
Dividend paid -1,303.84 -1,212.87 -462.05 0 0 -682.08
Issue of perpetual bond 0 2,000.00 0 0 0 0
Coupon/Dividend on Perpetual bond -99.90 0 0 0 0 0
Issue of non- convertible variable coupon rate bond -200.00 0 1,000.00 0 2,000.00 1,000.00
Net cash from financing activities (C) -1,603.74 787.13 537.95 0 2,000.00 317.92
Net increase in cash (A+B+C) 5,608.82 -5,718.41 | 20,390.18 8,293.44 9,689.35 975.01
E:j:: I:;::‘ha“" PR GV R Mt s 272376 | 212073 | 183961 | 1,69429| 1,216.07 996,34
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 68,765.62 72,363.30 | 50,133.51 40,145.78 29,240.37 27,269.02
Cash and cash equivalents for the period ended (*) 77,098.20 68,765.62 | 72,363.30 50,133.51 40,145.78 | 29,240.37
(*) Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the period:
Cash in hand (including foreign currencies) 2,593.42 2,809.05 1,908.97 2,330.01 1,664.54 1,648.45
Investments in government securities 45,795.94 46,865.97 33,447.11 33,418.31 24,126.23 16,975.68
Money at call on short notice 2,350.00 600 290 1,390.00 500 0
Balance with Bangladesh Bank and its agent bank(s) 19,202.00 13,650.55 | 32,378.32 12,243.80 12,009.06 9,689.80
Balance with other banks and financial institutions 7,156.85 4,840.05 4,338.90 751.39 1,845.95 926.44
77,098.20 68,765.62 | 72,363.30 50,133.51 40,145.78 | 29,240.37
Net operating cash flow per share (NOCFPS) 6.61 -2.49 19.98 9.36 2.39
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Balance Sheet of The Premier Bank Limited

The Premier Bank Limited

Balance Sheet

As at 31 December 2017 to 30 June 2022

(Amount in BDT Million)

Jun-21 Dec-21 Dec-20 Dec-19 Dec-18 Dec-17
PROPERTY AND ASSETS
Cash 21,795.29 16,459.28 34,287.25 14,573.74 13,673.45 11,338.16
In hand (including foreign currencies) 2,593.29 2,808.73 1,908.93 2,329.95 1,664.39 1,648.36
2::’;1:? e o e 1920200 | 1365055 | 3237832 | 12,2438 | 12,009.06 9,689.80
(including foreign currencies)
ST Syt A Mg S 6,879.73 4,727.66 3,993.72 736.84 1,831.90 908.11
institutions
In Bangladesh 54454 1,683.00 2,091.36 1B.49 1,317.18 194.38
Outside Bangladesh 6,335.19 3,044.66 1,902.36 718.35 514.72 713.73
Money at call on short notice 2,350.00 600 290 1,390.00 500 0
Investments 55,562.12 56,603.12 40,021.08 39,206.95 29,448.38 22,334.49
Government securities 45,840.03 46,881.03 33,512.42 33,448.29 24,169.73 17,040.17
Others 9,722.09 9,722.09 6,508.66 5,758.66 5,278.66 5,294.31
Loans, advances and lease/ investments 264,679.63 249,829.58 213,204.68 188,945.47 156,960.04 135,891.06
Loans, cash credits, overdrafts, etc. 241,387.46 | 227,012.42 | 19908058 | 17857095 | 144,884.70 | 126,448.26
Bills purchased and discounted 23,292.17 22,817.16 14,124.10 10,374.51 12,075.34 9,442.80
PR SRR Mnckuling Pt Rl st 3,427.01 3,332.03 3,201.15 2,649.62 2,336.83 2,370.52
fixtures :
Other assets 25,164.47 25,023.32 20,725.31 14,397.88 11,382.61 9,334.04
Non-banking assets 0 0 0 0
Total Assets 379,858.26 | 356,574.98 | 315,723.19 | 261,900.49 | 216,133.21 | 182,176.38
LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL
Liabilities
Borrowings from other banks, financial
R 35,245.71 34,725.90 26,790.53 13,211.79 14,732.81 15,084.47
institutions and agents
Non-convertible Subordinated bonds 9,800.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 9,000.00 9,000.00 7,000.00
Premier Bank Perpetual Bond 2,000.00 2,000.00
Deposits and other accounts 288,658.27 268,803.05 241,630.24 209,346.02 169,439.78 140,690.47
Savings / Mudaraba Saving deposits 25,311.48 20,860.46 15,729.82 12,380.48 10,055.47 9,082.72
Fixed deposits/Mudaraba term deposits 14538420 | 141,808.66 | 124,943.99 | 119,577.99 | 104,140.93 86,233.07
Current deposits and other accounts 111,944.67 | 102,334.27 97,056.23 73,266.10 51,865.20 43,281.47
Bills payable 6,017.92 3,799.67 3,900.20 4,121.45 3,378.18 2,093.22
Other liabilities 21,590,95 18,851.99 17,061.06 11,738.23 7,680.82 6,327.48

—— ey
Total Liabilities 357,294.93 | 334,38094 [ 79548183 296 200,853.41 | 169,102.43
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Capital/ Shareholders' Equity

Paid-up capital 11,473.78 10,430.71 9,702.98 9,240.94 8,000.81 6,957.23
Statutory reserve 8,016.59 7,461.55 6,372.88 5,637.79 4,733.97 3,981.07
Other reserve 86.02 56.98 107.23 7191 85.42 106.41
General Reserve 300.00 300 300 0 0 0
Retained earnings 2,686.94 3,944.80 3,758.26 3,653.81 2,459.60 2,029.24

Total Shareholders' Equity

22,563.33 22,194.04 20,241.36 18,604.45 15,279.80 13,073.94

Total Liabilities and Shareholders' Equity

379,858.26 | 356,574.98 | 315,723.19 261,900.49 216,133.21 182,176.38
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Profit and Loss Account of The Premier Bank Limited

The Premier Bank Limited

Profit and Loss Account

For the Period Ended
(Amount in BDT Million)
Jun-22 Dec-21 Dec-20 Dec-19 Dec-18 Dec-17
OPERATING INCOME
Interest income/profit on Islamic investments 9,584.52 17,967.68 17,881.29 19,573.81 16,491.72 12,236.88
Interest/profit paid on deposits, borrowings, etc. -7,145.40 -13,159.51 -14,690.68 -13,159.99 -10,678.96 -8,261.52
Net interest income/ net profit on investments 2,439.13 4,808.17 3,190.61 6,413.83 5,812.76 3,975.37
Investment income 1,578.35 4,710.59 5,309.09 2,008.46 1,945.82 2,041.48
Commission, exchange and brokerage 3,884.07 4,566.32 3,484.67 3,515.11 2,509.23 2,034.09
Other operating income 799.03 1,559.09 1,191.27 1,014.38 791.77 620.51
6,261.45 10,835.99 9,985.03 6,537.95 5,246.82 4,696.08
Total Operating Income (A) 8,700.58 15,644.16 13,175.64 12,951.78 11,059.58 8,671.44
OPERATING EXPENSES
Salary and allowances 1,523.44 2,700.56 2,427.04 2,276.24 2,100.62 1,720.12
Rent, taxes, insurance, electricity, etc. 777.74 1,381.65 1,180.46 1,115.83 1,347.47 1,160.15
Legal expenses 63.15 137.75 134.51 103.66 92.17 92.96
Postage, stamps, telecommunication, etc. 80.84 125.25 97.78 106.46 103.31 83.15
Stationery, printing, advertisement, etc. 1,262.71 748.55 512.7 716.46 500.72 579.65
Chief executive's salary and fees 9.60 17.46 15.3 13.63 12.63 13.35
Directors' fees 1.69 4.35 421 2.81 2.66 2.69
Depreciation and repair of Bank's assets 337.64 626.08 606.08 569.9 0.35 0.35
Auditors' fee 0.17 0.52 0.35 0.52 268.96 275.42
Losses on Disposal of Subsidiary 10 10 10 20
Other expenses 825.84 1,514.83 1,404.73 718.81 586.21 403.29
Total Operating Expenses (B) 4,886.82 7,257.00 6,393.16 5,634.32 5,025.09 4,351.12
Profit before provision (C = A-B) 3,813.76 8,387.16 6,782.48 7,317.46 6,034.49 4,320.32
Provision for loans & advances 1,670.00 1,512.97
Specific Provision 2,627.31 1,000.79 1,040.00
General Provision 0 427.39 20
Provision for off-balance sheet items 460 656.39 0 200 10
Provision for investment in shares 138.57 -87.56 -245.56 171.01 489.77 30
Other provision 900.00 901.37 1,183.23 0 152.05 25
Total provision (D) 1,038.57 2,943.81 3,107.03 2,798.32 2,270.00 1,125.00
Profit before taxation (C-D) 2,775.19 5,443.35 3,675.45 4,519.14 3,764.49 3,195.32
Provision for taxation
Current tax 939,46 1,805.10 1,352.15 2,148.50 1,650.00 1,500.00
Deferred tax expense (Income) 91.74 369.13 259.66 -967.52 -112.36 -213.37
1,031.20 2,174.23 1,611.82 1,180.98 1,537.64 1,286.63
Profit after taxation 1,743.99 3,269.13 2,063.64 3,338.16 2,226.85 1,908.69
Retained earnings brought forward 3,944.80 3,758.26 3,653.81 2,459.60 2,029.24 1,578.10
Profit available for appropriation 7 J WY 7027 5,688.79 7,027.39 5,717.45 5,797.77 |  4,256.09 3,486.80
Appropriations
Statutory reserve . 555.04 1,088.67 735.09 903.83 752.9 639.06
Transfer to start-up fund W\‘““ 0.00 53.33 0 0 0 0
General Reserve Nasimul Baten 0.00 0 300 0 0 0
. Managing Director & CEO
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Coupon/Dividend on Perpetual Bond 99.90
Issue of bonus shares and Dividend paid 2,346.91 1,940.60 924.09 1,240.13 1,043.58 8185
3,001.85 3,082.59 1,959.18 2,143.95 1,796.48 1,457.56
Retained earnings carried forward 2,686.94 3,944 80 3,758.26 3,653.81 2,459.60 2,029.24
Earnings per share (EPS) 1.52 3.13 1.98 3.44 241 2.39
(
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Cash Flow Statement of The Premier Bank Limited

The Premier Bank Limited

Cash Flow Statement

For the Period Ended

(Amount in BDT Million)

w1 LOLL

Jun-22 Dec-21 Dec-20 Dec-19 Dec-18 Dec-17
Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Interest received in cash 11,078.36 21,265.70 | 21,956.09 20,555.07 17,742.29 | 14,300.74
Interest paid -6,227.49 | -13,600.20 | -14,892.97 | -12,923.14 | -11,312.48 | -8,280.75
Fee and commission received in cash 1,160.31 2,445.59 1,645.06 1,820.82 1,293.16 1,037.75
Payments to employees -1,533.04 -2,718.02 -2,442.34 -2,289.87 -2,113.25 -1,733.47
Payments to suppliers -1,336.23 -842.83 -617.28 -857.8 -576.55 -664.1
Income taxes paid -932.03 -2,059.28 -2,406.98 -1,982.98 -1,547.97 -1,105.57
Receipts from other operating activities 799.03 1,559.09 1,191.27 1,014.38 791.77 620.51
Payments for other operating activities -1,753.74 -3,164.97 -2,822.66 -2,048.70 -2,132.79 -1,763.20
Cash generated from operating activitles before changesin | . 1o | o gss08 | 161009| 328778 | 214418 241190
operating assets and liabilities
Increase/decrease in operating assets and liabilities
Loans and advances to customers -14,850.05 -37,491.29 | -24,488.31 -31,985.43 -21,723.21 | -22,635.47
Other assets 787.50 -3,597.33 -3,703.86 -1,570.84 -1,248.64 -4,264 .33
Deposits from other banks 519.80 7,935.37 13,255.07 -1,521.02 -351.66 10,214.62
Deposits from customers 18,937.31 27,613.50 | 32,810.18 39,669.40 29,382.82 15,200.35
Other liabilities 757.10 257.13 1,042.68 1,080.88 -366.78 -1,032.68
6,151.66 -5,282.62 | 18,915.76 5,672.99 5,692.53 -2,517.51
Net cash from operating activities (A) 7,406.83 -2,397.54 20,525.95 8,960.78 7,836.71 -105.61
Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Purchase/sale of trading securities, shares, bonds, etc. -3,213.43 -750 -480 15.66 913.4
Purchase of property, plant and equipment -358.81 -662.05 -254.33 -187.76 -158.81 -154.71
Net cash used in investing activities (B) -358.81 -3,875.48 -1,004.33 -667.76 -143.16 758.69
Cash Flows from Financing Activities
Dividend paid -1,303.84 -1,212.87 -462.05 ] 0 -632.08
Issue of perpetual bond 0.00 2,000.00
Coupon/Dividend on perpetual bond -99.90 0 0 0 0
Issue of non- convertible variable coupon rate bond -200.00 1,000.00 0 2,000.00 1,000.00
Net cash from financing activities (C) -1,603.74 787.13 537.95 0 2,000.00 317.92
Net increase in cash (A+B+C) 5,444.28 -5,485.89 20,059.58 8,293.02 9,693.56 971
E:j;t;g:;"‘ha“ge FtS hiER ot cEl 410 cASh 272376 | 212073 | 183961 | 1,69429| 121607 996.34
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year 68,652.91 72,018.08 | 50,118.89 40,131.58 29,221.95 | 27,254.62
Cash and cash equivalents for the period ended (*) 76,820.95 68,652.91 | 72,018.08 50,118.89 40,131.58 | 29,221.95
(*) Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year:
Cash in hand (including foreign currencies) 2,593.29 2,808.73 1,908.93 2,329.95 1,664.39 1,648.36
Investments in government securities 45,795.94 46,865.97 | 33,447.11 33,418.31 24,126.23 16,975.68
Money at call on short notice 2,350.00 600 290 1,390.00 500 0
Balance with Bangladesh Bank and its agent bank(s) 19,202.00 13,650.55 32,378.32 12,243.80 12,009.06 9,689.80
Balance with other banks and financial institutions 6,879.73 4,727.66 3,993.72 736.84 1,831.90 908.11
76,820.95 68,652.91 | 72,018.08 50,118.89 40,131.58 | 29,221.95
Net operating cash flow per share (NOCFPS) 6.46 22%3 unu 78958 5.24 0 0
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‘ Draft Information Memorandum of The Premier Bank Limited
Subordinated Bond of BDT 6,000 Million

SECTION 14: COMPARATIVE FINANCIAL RATIOS OF PBL

Sl No. | Particulars June’22 | Dec'21 | Dec'20 | Dec ‘19 | Dec ‘18 | Dec ‘17
1. | Current Ratio N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
2. | Quick Ratio N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
3. | Break Even Point N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
4. | Debt to Equity Ratio (Times) 15.84 15.07 14.48 13.08 1315 12.93
B | DeptioYolel Aucels Bt 094| o094| o094| o093 o093 093

(Times)
6. :;:tt:ic:)unts Receivable Turnover N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
7. | Gross Margin Ratio N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
8. | Operating Income Ratio N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
9. | Net Income Ratio N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
10.| Return on Assets (ROA) 094% | 097%| 0.72% | 1.39% | 1.14%| 117%
11.| Return on Equity (ROE) 15.58% | 15.40% | 10.62% | 19.54% | 15.88% | 15.71%
12.| Earnings-Per-Share (EPS) 3.04 3.13 1.98 3.20 233 1.83

13.| Net Asset Value (NAV) per Share 19.67 21.28 19.41 17.84 14.65 12,53
14.| Net Operating Cash Flow to Net
Income

15. TOt:‘:ﬂ Debt to Tangible Assets 094 0.94 0.94 0.93 0.93 093
Ratio (Times)

16.| Capital Adequacy Ratio 1291 13.97 | 13.64% | 12.61% | 12.27% | 12.12%
17.| NPL 249% | 2.73%| 2.58%| 6.70% | 3.99%| 4.69%

424.70% |-73.33% |994.65% |268.43% (351.92% | -5.53%

SECTION 15: CREDIT RATING REPORT OF THE ISSUE

Credit Rating of the Issue:

06 June 05 June

: AA ST-1 ACRSL Stable
2022 2023

Credit Rating Report of the Issuer:

ACRSL Stable
2023

Credit Rating Report for 5th PBL Subordinated Bond, issued by Argus Credit Rating Services Limited (ACRSL)
is annexed to this Information Memorandum. Please check Annexure — 2.

24 NOV 2022
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SECTION 16: LATEST DEFAULT MATRIX AND TRANSITION STATISTICS OF CRC

Corporate Client's DEFAULT STUDY-2020

Rating First (1) Year Default Third (3) Year Default

Grade Rate Rate
AAA 0.00% 0.00%
AA+ 0.00% 0.00%
AA 0.00% 0.00%
AA- 0.00% 0.00%
A+ 0.00% 0.00%
A 0.00% 0.00%
A- 0.00% 0.00%
BBB+ 0.00% 0.00%
BBB 0.00% 0.00%
BBB- 0.00% 0.00%
BB+ 0.00% 0.00%
BB 0.00% 0.00%
BB- 0.00% 0.00%
CC+ 0.00% 0.00%
cc 0.00% 0.00%
CcC- 0.00% 0.00%
C+ 0.00% 0.00%
C 0.00% 0.00%
C- 0.00% 0.00%
D 0.00% 0.00%

SME Client's DEFAULT STUDY-2020

Rating First (1) Year Default Third (3) Year Default
Grade Rate Rate
AQSE-1 0.00% 0.00%
AQSE-2 0.00% 0.00%
AQSE-3 0.00% 0.00%
AQSE-4 0.00% 0.00%
AQSE-5 0.00% 0.10%
AQSE-6 0.00% 0.00%
AQSE-7 0.00% 0.00%
AQSE-8 0.00% 2 L M-v—?ﬂ"‘ 0.00%
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Draft Information Memorandum of The Premier Bank Limited
Subordinated Bond of BDT 6,000 Million

Three (3) Years Rating Transition Matrix (2018-2020) (Corporate)

Reting  AMA | AA+ | AR AA-| A A A- 888+ BBB| BB | BBe | BB | BB- | CCe | CC| CC . C+ €|
| 0oox | acox | ooms | 000 | oo | ooo | coow | ooow | noos | ooo | oow | ooow | oo | aoos | ooow
| 7r.2v%| 30m6 | 301 | 000w | ooow | ooox | noox | poow | ooox | opew | ooow | ooow | oo | 000k | 0.00% )
£ | GE.68% | 1X18W | 000 | 000% | 000N 0.0 0.00% D00 | moow | coos U.!.'ﬁi O.00% | D.O0US | OGS | 000 1L
l1333% c220  000% | 444w | ovom | poow | coow | voow | ovow | coos | 000w | ooow 0008 000% 0008
| ODO% | 7.69% | SO00% | 15.38%  1929%| 769% | 0.00% | 0.00% | 000% | 0.00% | 0.00% | O.00W | 0.00M | 0.00% | 6.00% | 0.00 |a
f 33% | 14.07% | 1067% | 14678 000% | 0,005 | 6.00% | 0.00% | ooom | 000w 0.00% | 0.00% Y:
7108%| 723% | 4808 | 2431% | 000% | 009% | 0.00% | 000% | 0.00% | D.00% | 0.00% no% | o
L | 1286% ] S5286% | 114me) S71% | 143% | 0.00% | 0.00% | 0.00% | D.00% | 0.00% | 0.00% | 0.00% | 0.00% | O
| 130 | a1 | 20656 | 65.79% B2 | 000 | 0oow | 000w | 000% | 000w | 0.00% | 0.00% | 0.00m | 0.00% | o
= ¢ | 3o % | 1818 | 5758 | 15.05% | 000% | 000% | 000% | 000K | 000K | 0.00% | 000X | D00% | O
0.00% g1 | 1667% | 6657 | a1 | 0.00% | ooow | ooow | oes | 000w | 0008  ooms | ot
ooo% | ooow | coox | ooox | 3333% 0.00% | 0.00% | 0.00% | 0.00% | 0.00% | 0.00% | 000K | O
¢ | 000w | ooow | coow | 000% | Q.00 | 3333% | 66.67% | 0.00% | 000N | 000%  000% | 0.00% | 000X 0
4'. (_rnm [+ 331, il 0 s | ﬂl'(!‘l,_ L0 .l:' .lﬂ‘ | |lm:ﬁ Ilrl’l | H_.II',"'ﬁ_ 0.00% | “[_1_1 .00 L
B | ooow | ooo% | oo 000N : 000% | 00 | 0.00% | DO | DO | C.O0% | 0.00% | 0.00% ™ |
% | 0.00% | 0.50% | G.O0% | DOOX | 0.00% | 0.00% | 0.00% | 0.00%; 0.00% 0.00% ] 0.00% | 0.00% |
.00 D.00% 0.00% | CO0% | 000K 0.00% 0.00% | 000N | 0.00% | 0.00% | 0.00% v s,
1) 0% 0 LN | 000% | DOO% 0.00% Q0 | 00 | 0.0 | 0.00% | 0D | 06
000w | D00 | 000% | 000% | 0.00% 0.00% | O00% | D00 | Q00K | O.00% | 000% | 000% | (
000% | Doow | o00% | 00w IL_W 0.00% | DO0% | DOOK | DMK | 0.00% | 0005 | 0.00% | 00

Three (3) Years Rating Transition Matrix (2018-2020) (SME)

AQSE- AQSE- AQSE- AQSE- AQSE- AQSE- AQSE- AQSE-

Rating 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8
AQSE-1 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
AQSE-2 0.00% 75.64% 23.08% 1.28% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
AQSE-3 0.00% 13.35% 83.85% 2.80% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
AQSE-4 0.00% 0.00% 12.16% 83.11% 4.73% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
AQSE-5 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 50.00% 50.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
AQSE-6 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
AQSE-7 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
AQSE-8 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

SECTION 17: DESCRIPTION OF TRUSTEE

Delta Brac Housing Finance Corporation Ltd. (DBH) is the pioneer, largest and specialist in Housing Finance
Institution in the private sector of the country. After commencing operation in 1996 the company has
registered commendable growth in creating home ownership in Dhaka and other major cities of the
country. At the same time, the company has been playing an active role in promoting the real estate sector
to the large cross sections of prospective clients who had but yet unfulfilled dream of owning a home.

Among all Banks and Financial Institutions of Bangladesh only DBH has been rated the highest ‘AAA’ credit
rating for 16th consecutive years. The level of credit rating provides a very important indication of the
financial safety, security and strength of the concerned Bank or Financial Institution and is particularly
relevant to its depositors and other investors such as shareholders and lenders.
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\ Draft Information Memorandum of The Premier Bank Limited
Subordinated Bond of BDT 6,000 Million

. Incorporated as public Itd. Company: May 11, 1996

. Date of certificate of commencement of business: May 11, 1996
. License from Bangladesh Bank: July 15, 1996

. Initial public offering (IPO): March, 2008

. Stock exchange listings: 24th April, 2008

. Business lines:

i)The principal activities of the Company during the year were providing loans for construction of houses,
purchases of flats or houses, extension and improvement of existing houses or flats and purchase of
housing plots.

ii)The Company has also various investment and financing products like term deposit scheme, cumulative
deposit, tripple money deposit, double money deposit, annual income deposit, quarterly income deposit,
monthly income deposit, easy way deposit, profit first deposit etc. for its individual and corporate clients.

. Authorized Capital: BDT. 2,000,000,000/-

“ Paid up Capital: BDT 1,772,639,680/-

. Institutional Sponsor of: DBH 1st Mutual Fund (Inception date 4th February, 2010)
. Net Worth: BDT 7,244,131,090/-

Vision:

To be the leading financial institution in the country with satisfied customers and employees and to
generate value for our shareholders while contributing to the wellbeing of the society

Mission:
To strengthen the society of the country by continually expanding home ownership

Core Values:

. Honesty, integrity and ethics in all aspects of business

. Outstanding service to the customer, above all else

. Individual opportunity, responsibility and reward based on merit

. Hard work and continuous self-improvement, never being satisfied
. Respect and concern for the individual employee

Strategic Objective:

s Focus on building deep and long-standing relationships with our clients, customers as well as real-
estate developers, and constantly look to improve the quality of our products and services.

* Focus on developing our human resource talents. 1 b “[N um'
» Ensure balanced growth with a disciplined approach to the management of risks and costs. :
= Ensure adequate capital and liquidity to sustain our business over the long term. m

Nasimul Baten
ng Director & CEQ

) DBH Finance PLC.
{amount in BDT million)

Operational & Financial Highlights:

Operational Highlights 31-Dec-17 31-Dec-18 31-Dec-19 31-Dec-20 31-D
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‘ Draft Information Memorandum of The Premier Bank Limited
Subordinated Bond of BDT 6,000 Million

Financial Highlights 31.Dec17  31-Dec-18  31-Dec1d  31-Dec-20 m
Profit before tax 1,492 1,607 1,555 1,498 1,721
Profit aftertax T e 1,088 1,073 891 1,084
Shareholders' fund 2358 5080 5809 6431 7,244
Total deposit 41,188 43,319 43,411 43,827 43,978
long term borrowing 2610 2219 1,954 1708 2223
Loan portfolio T T a2,283 43,848 44522 42,750 43,831
Total balance sheet size 54,581 57,499 59,280 58,607 60,279
NPL ratio (%) - C027% 030%  045%  041%  063%
Return ;n equity (average equity} _ _- Rl 23.88% 22.-30% - 19.79% 14.56% ___w
Earnings per share 7.79 8.60 8.04 5.78 5.89
Earnings per share (restated) ' 535 591 605  S030us =50
Book value per share 3576 4136 4336 4172 4087
Dividend cover ratio R T S BET: 236

Shareholding Position:

No. of
Group Name Share

No. of Percent

holders SNaces (%)
Sponsors/ Directors 5 90873,942 - H51.32
General Public 8,405 19,874,009 11.21
Financial Institutions : _
& other Companies e TR 8% z A Nﬂv zuzz
Fareign Investors 15 34,257,855 19.33 M

Total: 8,667 177,263,968 100.00

Nasimul Baten
2 s Managing Director & CEO
Business Activities: DBH Finance PLC.

Delta Brac Housing Finance Corporation Ltd. (DBH) is the pioneer, largest and specialist in Housing Finance Institution
in the private sector of the country.

DBH is the major player in the housing finance sector in Bangladesh since 1997 and remains one of the leading non-
bank financial institutions. Today, we are an acclaimed brand for a high level of customer service; and respected for
ethics, values and corporate governance. We have developed an attractive suite of products that cater to all customer
segments, with our primary focus to strengthen the society by expanding home ownership. By leveraging our
understanding of customers from different economic segments, we are today in a position to extend a range of
products and services in loans through our specialized team members.

DBH is the only Financial institution with exclusive focus in housing finance. DBH provides loans for Flat Purchase,
Construction, Extension, Renovation, Group construction, Home equity loan.

Besides, DBH has kept its focus on deposit collection as its main source of funding mechanism. As a result, DBH has
managed to fund over 80% of its home loan operation through deposit. At present the Company offers a diverse
deposit product line including Annual Income Deposit, Monthly Income Deposit, Quarterly Income Deposit,
Cumulative Deposit, DBH Platinum Deposit and Day-wise Deposit. Z & NOV ZHZZ
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Board of Directors:

Name of the Directors Designation
Mr. Nasir A. Choudhury, Chairman Chairman
Dr. AM R Chowdhury, Vice Chairman Vice Chairman
Ms. Mehreen Hassan, Bar- at- Law Director
Mr. Md. Mujibur Rahman Director
Mr. Syed Moinuddin Ahmed Director
Mr. M. Anisul Haque, FCMA Director
Mr. Mohammad Anisur Rahman Director
Ms. Rasheda K. Choudhury Independent Director
Major General Syeed Ahmed, BP (Retd.) Independent Director

Due Diligence Certificate by the Trustee

Due Diligence Certificate of the Trustee is annexed to this Information Memorandum. Please check
Annexure - Il.

SECTION 18: MODUS OPERANDI OF THE ISSUE

Modus Operandi of the Issue has been incorporated form the Trust Deed executed between the Issuer
(The Premier Bank Limited) and the Trustee (Delta Brac Housing Finance Corporation Ltd. (DBH))

Bond Tranches

Debt securities will be issued in three Tranches, the amounts of which may vary depending on the
performance of the Issuer to be decided by the Bondholders.

Application Procedure

The Bonds shall be distributed 100% through private placement. Each Investor (Bondholder) shall enter
into a separate Subscription Agreement with respect to their investment with the Issuer and shall be
bound by the terms and conditions contained in the Subscription Agreement and the Trust Deed
containing in details the rights and obligations of the Investor(s).

Allotment

On the Closing Date, to be determined, the Issuer shall allot and issue the Bonds to the Investor(s). The
Bonds will be allotted according to the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (Debt Securities)
Rules, 2021.

Refund

Not applicable at the time of Issuance. However, subject to receiving proper consent from thiraw?nn
authorities Refund in relation to the subscription may be possible upon mutual agreement between the

Issuer and each Bondholder. M

vl Nasimul Baten
Managing Director & CEO
DBH Finance PLC.

24 NOV 2022 79
2L NOV 2012 NOV 2022

Bonds are transferable subject to the Terms and Conditions set out in the Trust Deed.
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Sayeg/Abul Hashem FCA, FCMA

l_?g-p.- tv Managing Director & CFO
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Repayment and Redemption features of the Bond

Coupon on the Bonds shall be paid on semi-annual basis on the Coupon Payment Dates. The Coupon
Payment Dates shall be determined depending upon the Issue Date. Unless previously redeemed or
purchased or cancelled, the principal of the Bonds will amortize, and paid annually on a pro rata basis to
the Bondholders in instalments of 20% per year commencing at the third anniversary of the Bonds from
the Issue Date. The final maturity of the Bonds will at the end of seventh year from the Issue Date of the
Bonds.

Details of conversion or exchange option
Not Applicable

Redemption features
Each Bond shall be redeemed in accordance with Condition 8 (Redemption, Repurchase and cancellation).

Mode of Transfer of Bonds
Bonds are transferable subject to the terms and conditions set out in the Bond Documents. Each Bond
shall be transferred in accordance with Condition (Transfer of Bonds) and the CDBL Bye Laws.

SECTION 19: DETAILS OF FEES STRUCTURE AND EXPENSES

Particulars Basis of Calculation Amount in BDT

A. Bangladesh Securities & Exchange Commission (BSEC) Fees: 6,000,000

Consent Fee | 0.10% on the issue size 6,000,000 6,000,000

B. CDBL Fees and Expenses: 1,584,500

Security Fee Fixed (Refundable) 500,000 500,000

Documentation Fee Fixed 2,500 2,500
BDT 5,000 up to BDT 5 Crore Issue Size -

Annual Fee (7 years) BDT 10,000 up to BDT 20 Crore Issue Size = 140,000
BDT 20,000 above BDT 20 Crore Issue Size 20,000

Distribution Fee 0.00015 of the issue size 900,000 900,000

:::;‘;“"’" Fee (7 | 1y 500 Per Month 42,000 42,000

D. Fees related to the Issue : 23,975,000

Fund Arrangement Fee | 0.275% of the issue size 16,500,000 16,500,000

VAT on Fund

Arrangement Fee 15% of the Fund Arrangement Fee 2,475,000 2,475,000

Trustee Fee Over the Period (For 7 Years) 300,000 2,100,000

Application Fee: 50,000, Registration Fee: 100,000, Annual

Regul 00,000 500,000
Trustee Regulatory Fee Fee: 50,000 for 7 years 5
:;L:t Resd Repsiradon 0.1% of the total issue size and maximum BDT 1,000,000 6,000,000 1,000,000
Credit Rating Fee Over the Period (For 7 Years) 100,000 700,000
Lawyer Fee Over the Period (For 7 Years) 200,000 200,000
Miscellaneous Certificates and others if applicable 500,000 500,000
' Grand Total it 31,559,500
NB:

- Listing expenses as Per Mternatlvn;‘l;gam‘m rules may be applicable as and when declared by the exchanges.
- Regulatory cost may be subject to amendments by the respective regulators.

- Actual costs may be varied if above mentigned estimates differ and will be adjusted accordingly.
;Q\l\j-l: :h 80
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SECTION 20: CONDITIONS IMPOSED BY THE COMMISSION IN THE CONSENT LETTER

- As per the Consent Letter by Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission.

- 74\ Ml
11, N 10 74 NV 02
\*. -
L.
Vichammad Alrah Hossain, FCS bul Hashem FCA, FCMA
gL ORIy Secretary Managing Director & CFO
The Premier ank Limited Head Office
Head Office, Dhaks The Premier Bank Limited
74 NOV 2022

B

Nasimul Baten
Managing Director & CEO
DBH Finance PLC.
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SECTION 21: DECLARATION AND DUE DILIGENCE CERTIFICATES AS PER ANNEXURE(S)- | AND II

Annexure- |

Declaration about the responsibility of the Managing Director & CEO of

The Premier Bank Limited in respect of the information memorandum

[Rule 4(2)(a)]

This information memorandum has been prepared, seen and approved by us, and we, individually and
collectively, accept full responsibility for the authenticity, accuracy and adequacy of the statements made,
information given in the prospectus, documents, financial statements, exhibits, annexes, papers submitted
to the Commission in support thereof, and confirm, after making all reasonable inquiries that all conditions
concerning this public issue and prospectus have been met and that there are no other information or
documents, the omission of which make any information or statements therein misleading for which the
Commission may take any civil, criminal or administrative actions against any or all of us as it may deem
fit.

We also confirm that full and fair disclosures have been made in this information memorandum to enable
the investors to make a well-informed decision for investment.

Sd/-

Managing Director & CEO /A L NOV 02
Place: Dhaka

Date: . M

Nasimul Baten
Managing Director & CEO
DBH Finance PLC.

2NV e @W/M
: 0

SE;‘EGM'J'II-’aE”'f'“I-C\ FCM/
Dep Managin u:rectcr&c o
'4“-' Office
The Premier L’i\mk Limited
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Annexure-ll
[Rule 3(1){m), 4(1)(c) and 4(2) (a)]
Due diligence certificate of the Trustee
Delta Brac Housing Finance Corporation Ltd. (DBH)
To
The Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission

Sub: Issuance 1,000 numbers of Non-Convertible, Unsecured Subordinated Bond of BDT 6,000,000 (Six Million Taka)
each of The Premier Bank Limited.

We, the under-noted trustee to the above-mentioned forthcoming issue, state as follows:

1. We, while act as trustee to the above-mentioned issue on behalf of the investors, have examined the
draft Information Memorandum, legal and other documents and materials as relevant to our decision; and

2. On the basis of such examination and the discussions with the issuer, its directors and officers, and other
agencies; independent verification of the statements concerning objects of the issue and the contents of
the documents and other materials furnished by the issuer. "

WE CONFIRM THAT:

(a) all information and documents as are relevant to the issue have been received and examined by us and
the draft IM, draft deed of trust and draft subscription agreement forwarded to the Commission has been
approved by us;

(b) we have also examined all documents of the assets to be charged with the trust and are satisfied that
the assets bear the value, title and charge status as disclosed in the IM = N/A

(c) while examining the above documents, we find that all the requirements of the Bangladesh Securities
and Exchange Commission (Debt Securities) Rules, 2021 have been complied with;

(d) we shall act as trustee to the issue as mentioned above as per provisions of the deed of trust to be
executed with the issuer or the originator, as applicable and shall assume the duties and responsibilities as
described in the deed of trust and in the IM;

(e) we shall also abide by the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (Debt Securities) Rules, 2021
and conditions imposed by the Commission as regards of the issue; and

(f) the above declarations are unequivocal and irrevocable.

For Trustee

. 74 NOV 2022

Managing Director M

Delta Brac Housing Finance Corporation Ltd. (DBH)

Date: Nasimul Baten
Managing Director & CEQ
DBH Finance PLC.

Z 4 NOV 2022
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The Due Diligence Certificates are also annexed to this Information Memorandum as mentioned below:

a) Declaration of the Management of the Issuer as per Rule 3 (1) (i) of Bangladesh Securities and
Exchange Commission (Debt Securities) Rule 2021. Kindly Check Annexure-|

b) Due Diligence Certificate of the Trustee [Rule 3(1)(m), 4(1)(c) and 4(2) (a)], is attached with this
information memorandum. Kindly check Annexure - Il

¢) Due Diligence Certificate of the Issuer Manager is Not Applicable for the 5th PBL Subordinated
Bond.

d) Due Diligence Certificate of the Underwriter is Not Applicable for the 5th PBL Subordinated Bond.

24 NOV 2022
24 Nov 2
24 NOV 2022 2
The e Sayed Abul Hashem FCA, FCMA
e 1” 1€ Bank 1 iivited Depu'-;)- Mana jing Director & CFO
acad Office, Dhaka Head Office

The Premier Bank Limited
24 NOV 2022

Nasimul Baten
Managing Director & CEO
DBH Finance PLC.
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1. Particular of the Issuer:

Name of the Issuer
Legal Status

Registered Address and
Telephone Number of the
Issuer

Name, Address, Contact
Number of the Contact
Person

Date of Incorporation
Date of Commencement
of Business
Authorized Capital
Paid up Capital
Total Equity of the Issuer
Total Liabilities
Total Financial
Obligations
Total Assets
Net worth of the Issuer
Total Tangible Assets
(Fixed assets including
land, building, furniture
and equipment)

2, Particular of Issue

Manager:
3. Particular of the Issue:

Name of the Issue:

Type of instruments to be
issued:

Purpose of the Issue:

Number of Securities and
total size of the issue to
be offered

2k NOV 2072

fileg

Draft Information Memorandum of The Premier Bank Limited
Subordinated Bond of BDT 6,000 Million

Annexure -1

Detailed Description and Information
As per Schedule A (part |

The Premier Bank Limited

Public Limited Company under the Companies Act, 1994 (Act
No. 18 of 1994) and also is governed by the Banking Companies
Act 1991 (Amendment up to 2018)

The Premier Bank Limited

Igbal Centre (4th Floor), 42, Kemal Ataturk Avenue, Banani,
Dhaka-1213, Bangladesh.

Phone: +880-2-222274844-48

Fax: +880-2-222274849

e-mail: info@premierbankitd.com

Sayed Abul Hashem FCA, FCMA

Deputy Managing Director & CFO

Email: sayed.hashem@premierbankitd.com

Cell: 01819-244811

10 June 1999

26 October 1999

BDT 15,000.00 (as of 30 June 2022)

BDT 11,473.78 Million (as of 30 June 2022)
BDT 22,757.73Million (as of 30 June 2022)
BDT 358,229.57 Million (as of 30 June 2022)
N/A

BDT 380,987.31 Million (as of 30 June 2022)
BDT 22,757.73 Million (as of 30 June 2022)

BDT 3,430.02 Million (as of 30 June 2022)

14 NOV 2022

™SR

Nasimul Baten
Managing Director & CEQ
DBH Finance PLC.

Not Applicable

Sth PBL Subordinated Bond

Non-convertible Unsecured Fully-redeemable Floating Rate
Subordinated Bonds

To raise Tier-ll Regulatory Capital and thereby enhance Capital
to Risk-weighted Asset Ratio (CRAR) as per “Guidelines on Risk-
Based Capital Adequacy” of Bangladesh Bank

No of securities to be issued: 1000 (One Thousand)

Total size of the Issue: BDT 6,000,000,000 (Six thousand million
taka)

ZiNov o

shem FCA FCMA
jing Director & CFO

. < :t Ci.-‘IL.':.'
The Premier Bank Limited
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Face Value and Issue Price
of securities

Coupon rate/ Rate of
profit -

Yield to maturity (YTM)/
Rate of Return

Tenor:

Details of
conversion/exchange
option features:

Mode of Redemption:

Mode of option (call or
put) if any:

Applicable Tax Rate:
Default Protection
Mechanism (details of
credit enhancement) if
any:

Type of collateral
securities being offered, if
any:

Status  of  securities
holders in case of priority
of payment:

Period within which
securities to be issued:

Draft Information Memorandum of The Premier Bank Limited
Subordinated Bond of BDT 6,000 Million

BDT 6,000,000 (Six Million Taka) per Bond

Reference Rate + Coupon Margin
Coupon Rate

7 Years
This Bond Non-Convertible in nature

Face Value (principal) redemptions will be in 10 (ten) tranches
commencing at the end of the 30" month from the date of
drawdown in the following manner:

Period Redemption
30 10.0%
3 10.0%
42nd 10.0%
48" 10.0%
54 10.0%
60% 10.0%
66T 10.0%
72 10.0%
78t 10.0%
84t 10.0%

The Bond is non-convertible and not-callable and has no
prepayment option.

According to the laws of Bangladesh

This Bond is Unsecured in nature. No credit enhancement is
applicable.

Unsecured

Sth PBL Subordinated Bond is superior to the claims of investors
in equity shares and Subordinated to the claims of the
depositors and the other creditors as Tier 2 Capital (as defined
in the Basel Il Guidelines) of the Bank. It is neither secured nor
covered by a guarantee of the issuer nor related entity or other
arrangement that legally or economically enhances the
seniority of the claim vis-a-vis bank creditors.
As per the Consent Letter from BSEC

24 NOV 207

Nature of tradability or listing As per the Consent Letter from BSEC % asimu] Baten
in stock exchange(s): anaging Director & O

- Clor & (bf)
OthEI'S: DBH F‘:JHI]L‘L. PLC‘
Investors: Institutional investors and high net-worth individual

investors

Mode of Placement: Private Placement on a best effort basis

Reference Rate: Latest average 6-month FDR rate of all private commercial
banks (excluding foreign banks and islamic banks) as
published by Bangladesh Bank on the Quotation Day. The
1 k NOV 2022 Reference Rate will be rounded to 2 (two) decimal places.
24 NOV mn
ok Akram Hosszin, 7Cs 2& NOV i
vany Secretary |
Lmier Bank [ o
Head O{'{.",-T_, HIec

y alld5E

Sayed Abul Hashem FCA,
Depufy Manaaing Director & CFO
Head Office
The Premier Bank Limited
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Quotation Day

Coupon Margin:
Range of Coupon Rate:

Coupon Payment:

Transferability/Liquidity:
Governing Law:

4. Particulars of Trustee:

Name of Trustee

Paid Up Capital

Net Worth of the Trustee
Name of the Issues where
performing as Trustee

Draft Information Memorandum of The Premier Bank Limited
Subordinated Bond of BDT 6,000 Million

Five (05) days before the first day of any period for which
Coupon is to be paid.
2.00%

Floor: 6.00% - Celling: 9.00% at all times

Semi-annually beginning at the end of 6 months from
drawdown date.

Freely transferable by the provisions of the Trust Deed

The Bonds are governed by and shall be construed by the
existing laws of Bangladesh. Any dispute arising thereof shall
be subject to the jurisdiction of the courts of Bangladesh.

Delta Brac Housing Finance Corporation Ltd. (DBH)
BDT 1,772.64 million (as of 31 December 2021)
BDT 7,244.13 million (as of 31 December 2021)
N/A £

5. Particulars of Credit Rating Company:

Name of the Credit Rating
Company

Credit rating status of the
. issuer

Credit rating status of the
issue

Latest default rate of the
Credit Rating Company
Average time to default of
the rated Category

Rating Trigger

Date of audited accounts,
which is included in the IM

6. Particulars of
Originators if
Any):

7. Particulars of
other contractual
parties:

24 NOV 202

Argus Credit Rating Services Limited

Long Term: AA+

Short Term: ST-1

Valid from: 30 June 2022
Valid To: 29 June 2023

Long Term: AA

Short Term: 5T-1

Valid from: 06 June 2022
Valid to: 05 June 2023

0%
0 days

N/A
30 June 2022

Not Applicable

Common Legal Counsel : Amicus Curiae

24 NOV 2022

P\!;l-M
>1lInn H.,”e”

Mana; ing Director & CEO
DBH Finance PL.C,

24 NOV 2072
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Annexure — 2

(Credit Rating of the Issue)

L4 NOV 2012 L4 NOV 2022

Zi NV 207

Sayed Abul Hashem FCA, FCMA

uty Managing Director & CFO
Head Office

The Premier Bank Limiled

2k NOV 2072
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Nasimuy] Baten
Managing Director & CEO
DBH Finance PLC

88



ARGUS CREDIT RATING SERVICES LTD.
(ACRSL)

Credit Rating Report
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Nasimul Butcxgﬁo
Managing Director lf.c
pDBH Finance PLC.

24 NOV 2022
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Managing Director & CFO
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DISCLAIMER AND LIMITATION OF LIABILITY

Any person making use of and/or relying on the rating report and all information contained therein hereby acknowiedges that he
has read this Discloimer and Limitation of Liabilities and has understood it and agrees to be bound by it in its entirety. Affixing
your signature below is a pre-condition for reading or otherwise using this report in part or in whole.

ACRSL generates and publishes credit rating report(s) (hereafter the "rating(s)") as an independent OPINION as to the
creditworthiness of an entity or obligor or corporate or financial instrument or bank loan or facility or project finance or otherwise,
in general or with regard to a specific financial obligation. ACRSL's ratings are statements of OPINION regarding credit (or
repayment) risk as of the date they are expressed and are NOT statements of fact. The opinion is based on established criteria and
methodologies that ACRSL continuously evaluates and updates. Ratings are inherently forward-looking and embody assumption and
predictions about future events that by their nature cannot be verified as facts. Despite any verification of current facts, ratings can
be affected by future events or conditions that were not anticipated at the time a rating is issued or affirmed. Ratings are the
collective work and product of ACRSL and no individual, or group of individuals, is solely responsible for a rating; individuals are
named for contact purposes only. :

The rating does not address the risk of loss due to risks other than credit risk, unless such risk is categorically and specifically
mentioned. A rating report providing a rating is neither a prospectus nor a substitute for the information assembled, verified and
presented to investors by the issuer or a corporate entity and its agents in connection with the offer or sale of the securities or
otherwise any other financial facilities including any term loan, working capital loan, project loan, SOD Facilities, guarantee,
debenture or any other form of lending and facilities, and is in no way an absolute measure of risk, and should be read in
conjunction with the due diligence or otherwise any other risk evaluation. The rating should not solely be relied on and is not a
substitute for the skill, judgment and experience of the user, its management, employee(s), advisor(s) and/or client(s) when making
investment and other business decisions. The rating is not an investment advice or recommendation to grant financial facilities,
lend, grant credit facilities, buy, sell, or hold stocks or shares, bonds, debentures in any entity or any particular security and go
investment or any other decision should be made solely on the basis of a credit rating. Rather, PBL 5th Subordinated Bond, and any
other users should perform their own analysis and conduct appropriate due diligence. The ACRSL ratings do not comment on the
probability of default in repayment of loan, redemption of bond, enforcement of securities and collaterals, adequacy of market
price, the suitability of any security for a particular investor or corporate. personality, or the tax-exempt nature or taxability of
payments made in respect of an entity or corporate personality or financial instrument or bank loan or any financial facility or a
project finance or any security or otherwise; and does not assess or indicate the likelihood of changes in the market price or value
of rated instruments and financial facilities due to market-related factors, such as changes in interest rates or liquidity or otherwise;
nor is it an opinion of the liquidity in the market of the user's securities and creditworthiness . ACRSL does not act as a fiduciary or
an investment advisor except where registered as such, ACRSL is not engaged in the offer or sale of any security or otherwise any
financial facility. ACRSL does not provide investment advice of any sort. ACRSL does not take any responsibility of securing due and
proper compliance with any contractual, regulatory, statutory obligations of the client including repayment of loan and other credit
facilities granted or to be granted by the client. ACRSL shall not be responsible for any default or misrepresentation by the clients of
under any circumstances.

ACRSL, ITS AFFILIATES, AND ANY THIRD PARTY PROVIDERS, AS WELL AS THEIR DIRECTORS, OFFICERS, SHAREHOLDERS, EMPLOYEES
OR AGENTS DO NOT GUARANTEE THE ACCURACY, COMPLETENESS, AUTHENTICITY, TIMELINESS, AVAILABILITY, MERCHANTABILITY
OR FITNESS FOR ANY PURPOSE OF THE RATING INFORMATION OR OPINION GIVEN OR MADE BY ACRSL IN ANY FORM OR MANNER
WHATSOEVER. ACRSL is not responsible for any errors or omissions, regardless of the cause, for the results obtained from the use of
the rating report, or for the security or maintenance of any data provided by the user. Although care has been taken to ensure that
the information provided in a report is true, such information is provided "as is" without a representation or warranty of any kind,
express or implied, to any person or entity, despite the possibility of human and mechanical error as well as other factors. The
rating report and all data and information contained in any report is solely provided on the basis of information, quantitative and
qualitative, believed by ACRSL to be true, accurate, reliable and of satisfactory quality as derived from publicly available sources or
provided by the rated entity or its agents or representatives. Premier Bank Limited for whom a rating report may be prepared and
its advisers are responsible for the accuracy of the information they provide to ACRSL and to the market in offering documents and
other reports. In issuing its ratings, ACRSL must rely on the work of experts, including independent auditors with respect to financial
statements and attorneys with respect to legal and tax matters. ACRSL does not perform an audit and undertakes no duty of due
diligence or independent verification of the information it receives, including but not limited to carrying out any physical verification
(investigation and inspection) of any books of accounts, asset registers, and liability accounts including actual accounts payable etc.
or other information received during the rating process and may, in certain cases, rely on un-audited financial data. ACRSL does not
carry out individual due diligence of the shareholders of the rated entity or concern for the purpose of Know Your Customer (KYC)
or any other regulatory due diligence that is not applicable for credit rating. Regulators do not provide ACRSL access to the CIB
reports of directors, shareholders, or other persons and therefore ACRSL cannot be held liable for any omission of information that

1il_snan
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Copyright @ 2016ARGUS Credit Rating Services Nasimul Baten
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may be contained in CIB relevant to the credit rating. ACRSL cannot be held liable for any errors or omissions, regardless of the
cause, for the results obtained from the use of the rating report, or for the security or maintenance of any data provided by the user
of the rating report. UNDER NO CIRCUMSTANCES WILL ACRSL OR ITS AFFILIATES BE LIABLE TO ANY PARTY FOR ANY SPECIAL,
DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, EXEMPLARY, COMPENSATORY, PUNITIVE OR COSTS, EXPENSES, LEGAL FEES OR LOSSES (INCLUDING
BUT NOT LIMITED TO LOST INCOME OR LOST PROFITS AND/OR OPPORTUNITY COSTS OR LOSSES CAUSED BY NEGLIGENCE) OR
CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OF ANY KIND, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO, COMPENSATION, REIMBURSEMENT OR DAMAGES ON
ACCOUNT OF THE LOSS OF PRESENT OR PROSPECTIVE PROFITS, EXPENDITURES, INVESTMENTS OR COMMITMENTS, WHETHER
MADE IN THE ESTABLISHMENT, DEVELOPMENT OR MAINTENANCE OF BUSINESS REPUTATION OR GOODWILL, COST OF SUBSTITUTE
MATERIALS, PRODUCTS, SERVICES OR INFORMATION, COST OF CAPITAL, OR OTHERWISE AND THE CLAIMS OF ANY THIRD PARTY, OR

FOR ANY OTHER REASON WHATSOEVER, IN CONNECTION WITH ANY USE OF THE RATING REPORT EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE
POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES.

ACRSL may receive fees from issuers, insurers, guarantors, other obligors, and underwriters or otherwise for its rating report and/or
related services. Reproduction or retransmission in whole or in part of its report is prohibited except by permission. All rights of its
rating report are reserved by ACRSL. No content (including ratings, credit related analyses and data, model, software or other
application or output thereof) may be modified, reverse engineered, reproduced or distributed in any form by any means, or stored
in a database or retrieval system or otherwise, without the prior written permission of ACRSL or its affiliates, unless made available
publicly or for public use, In issuing and maintaining its ratings, ACRSL relies on factual information it receives from its clients and
other sources, public or otherwise that ACRSL believes to be credible. ACRSL conducts reasonable research of the factual
information relied upon by it in accordance with its ratings methodology. ACRSL has established policies and procedures to maintain
the confidentiality of certain non-public information received in connection with each analytical process. ACRSL's public ratings and
analyses are made available on its website www.acrslbd.com and may be distributed through other means.

By affixing my signature below, | am hereby acknowledging on behalf of the institution and/or individuals | represent that we
have read this Disclaimer and Limitation of Liabilities and have understood it and that we agree to be bound by it in its entirety in
any usage of and/or in reliance on the rating report and all information contained therein.

Authorized Signature:
Name:
Designation:

Date:

CONTACT INFORMATION

For Additional Information Please Contact:

ARGUS Credit Rating Services Limited
Level-13, BDBL Bhaban,

-8 Rajuk Avenue,

Dhaka-1000,

Bangladesh

A R G U S Email: info@acrslbd.com 2“ NUV 2322
CREDIT RATING

Nasimul Baten
Managing Director & CEO
DBH Finance PLC.

Confidential and Limited Use Only
Copyright © 2022 ARGUS Credit Ratinf Services Limited
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AV
CREDIT RATING REPORT
Instrument: of
PBL 5th Subordinated Bond PBL 5th Subordinated Bond
Issuance Amount:
BDT €,000.00 MN Ref No : ACRSL_19212
Trustee: Instrument Name : PBL 5th Subordinated Bond
Prime Finance Capital Assigned Ticker :PBLSubordinatedBond
Management Ltd.
Issuer Name : The Premier Bank Limited
Coupon Rate:
Reference Rate+ Coupon
Margin
Reference Rate: 6 months Rating Type i Instrument
FDR rate
Rating Validity : 05 Jun 2023
Coupon Margin:
Ana s : ACRSL Analyst Team
2.00% p.a. tyst(s) Y
Coupon Floor Rate: Committee(s) : ACRSL Rating Committees
7.00% p.a.
Coupon Ceiling Rate:
9.00% p.a.
Placement Process:
Rating Summa
BDT 6000.00 MN through . i
Private Placement &
CREDIT RATING CURRENT PREVIOUS
Tenor: 7 Years
Long-Term AA N/A
Bond Issuer:
The Premier Bank Limited ' Short-Term sT-1 N/A
Activity
Commercial Bank Publishing Date 06 Jun 2022 N/A
Incorporated on:
10 June 1999 Outlook Stable N;“A
Chairman:
Dr. H. B. M. Igbal Rating Explanation
Managing Director: Investment grade. Very high credit quality and minimal expectation of
Mr. M. Reazul Karim credit risk. When assigned this rating indicates the obligor has very
Total Assets: AA strong capacity to meet its financial obligations and is unlikely to be
BDT 357,426.62 Million impacted adversely by foreseeable events.
Total Equity:
ey Highest certainty of timely payment. Short-term liquidity including
BDT 22,364.32 Million ; ’
ST-1 | internal fund generation is very strong and access to alternative
Head Office: sources of funds is outstanding, Safety is almost like risk free
Iqbal Centre (4th Floor), Government short-term obligations.
‘;2 Ke”,"a;:t:t”;:ge"“' Rating Validity: This validity assumes no additional loan over that disclosed in Q1FY22
PANRI ’ [ended March 31] audited/management certified balance sheet and that management has
~rdisclosed ial &adverse to financials since Q1FY22.
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Executive Summary

Strengths:

e Premier Bank Limited (PBL) has registered positive operating revenue
growth. This robust growth is driven by its income from investment which
was one of the major drivers behind the operating income growth of PBL.
Net interest income’s contribution to total operating income remained
27.12%, followed by investment income 26.37%, commission, exchange
and brokerage income 26.54% and the rest is of from other operating
income which is 19.98% in FY21, this is a positive rating factor in our view.

* PBL has maintained stable growth in loan disbursement. Interest income
from disbursed loan is one of the primary income sources for a commercial
bank and bank always try to construct a good credit portfolio moving
forward with its deposit growth. In FY19 PBL's loan portfolio was BDT
191,115.75MN, which further reached at BDT 215,215.93MN in FY20,
increased by 12.61%. In FY21, it increased by 17.09% to BDT 251,991.32
MN, representing a good Compound Annual Growth Rate (CAGR) of
14.83%.

s PBL is adequately capitalized to maintain its Capital to Risk-weighted
Asset Ratio (CRAR) above regulatory requirement. The Capital to Risk-
weighted Asset Ratio (CRAR) of PBL is higher than the regulatory
requirement of 12.50% under the BASEL Il framework. PBL's capital
adequacy ratio stood at 13.96% in FY21, in line with its risk weighted asset
of BDT 250,641.15 MN.

Concerns:

e High return offered by government Sanchayapatra is a barrier to the
development of the bond market. Sanchayapatra from the Government
of Bangladesh already offering lucrative rates of return, which are higher
than most of the term-deposits offered by scheduled banks. Since, these
instruments are risk-free, it is necessary for corporate bonds to offer a
higher rate of return (to compensate investors for their additional risk),
which makes issuing bonds unattractive to the investors.
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Rating Rationale

Key Rating Drivers:

e We are assigning a long-term rating of "AA" and a short-term rating of
"ST-1"to PBL 5th Subordinated Bond (Hereafter the Debt Instrument or
PBPB).

»  Premier Bank Limited (PBL) has registered a positive operating revenue
growth over the last 3-years. PBL's operating income demonstrated an
increasing trend during last three years. The operating income of PBL
increased from BDT 13,170.57 MN in FY19 to BDT 13,437.47 MN in FY20.
Subsequently in FY21 the operating income of PBL increased to BDT
16,020.37 MN & Representing a Compounded Annual Growth
Rateof10.29%. This growth is mainly driven by its income from investment.
This was one of the major drivers behind the operating income growth of
PBL. Net interest income’s contribution to total operating income
remained 27.12%, followed by investment income 26.37%, commission,
exchange and brokerage income 26.54% and rest of from other operating
is 19.98% in FY21 which is a positive rating factor in our view.

* PBL has maintained a positive growth in loan disbursement. During the
last three years PBL' loan portfolio showed an in increasing trend. In FY19
PBL's loan portfolio was BDT 191,132.91 MN then reached at BDT
215,215.93 MN in FY20, increased by 12.61%. In FY21 it further increased
by 17.07% to BDT 251,991.32 MN. Over the last three years PBL's loan
portfolio increased at a CAGR of 14.83%, which is much more than the
banking sector growth. ACRSL possess a positive outlook on future loan
disbursement growth of PBL.

e The Non-Performing Loan (NPL) to Total loan ratio of PBL demonstrated
a decreasing trend, Total Non-Performing Loan of PBL was BDT 12, 658.13
MN in FY19 then increased to BDT 5,357.21 MN in FY20 and further
decreased to BDT 6,817.97 MN in FY21. At the same time PBL's NPL to
Total Loan ratio was 6.62% which decline to 2.49% in FY20 and further
decreased to 2.13% in FY21. Though the total amount of Non-Performing
loan of PBL fluctuating during last three years but recently followed a
decreasing trend as a percentage of total loans, defaulted loans decreased
in the banking sector due to the simplification of rules and regulations by
the central bank. Bangladesh Bank has relaxed several rules relating to
loan classifications, including a 360-day exit plan that helped reduce
default loans. A relaxed rescheduling facility was offered to defaulters in
2019 that allowed them to regularize NPLs by way of giving 2.0 per cent
down payment, which slashed classified loans in banks. In addition to that
Bangladesh Bank (BB) announces moratorium on loan re-payments until
June 2021 and that such borrowers will not be in default.

e PBL is adequately capitalized to maintain its Capital to Risk-weighted
Asset Ratio (CRAR) above regulatory requirement. The Capital to Risk-
weighted Asset Ratio (CRAR) of PBL is higher than the regulatory
requirement of 12.50% under the BASEL lll framework. PBL's capital

adequacy ratio stood at 13.96% in FY21W weighted asset
of BDT 250,641.15 MN.
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o Capital to Risk-weighted Asset Ratio (CRAR): The Capital to Risk-
weighted Asset Ratio (CRAR) of PBL is higher than the regulatory
requirement of 12.50% under the BASEL Ill framework. PBL's
Capital to Risk-weighted Asset Ratio was 13.62% in FY19 which
slightly increased to 13.96% in FY20, which is in line with its risk
weighted asset of BDT 212,467.38 MN, BDT 250,641.15 MN
respectively.

» Developing economies can benefit in multiple ways from a well-
developed bond market. A well-developed bond market can incentivize
overall financial market and its players to be more efficient and spreads
risks across investors and intermediaries. It can potentially supplement the
existing banking system in mobilizing funds to enterprises (both
government and corporate) as doing so reduces vulnerability of the
financial system to external shocks by diversifying the funding basket of
the economy. Looking at the previous global financial crises during FY07-
08 would reveal how systematic problems in the banking sector have
interrupted the flow of funds from savers to investors for a significant long
period of time. Banks dominate the financial sector in Bangladesh
economics where bonds can effectively manage the mismatches in
the economic scenario of an emerging financial market. Bonds in
Asian markets are either denominated in USD or local currency. All
countries have their own principles for issuance of bonds. In South-
East Asia, bonds came into highlight after the financial break-down
during late 90s. It was understood by many that large dependence
of financial sector in commercial banks is not a good idea, where
problems such as liquidity and mismatch always increases.

¢ Over the near to intermediate term, ACRSL is concerned regarding the
exposure of to the Banking sector. Due to Covid-19, the economic
recession recovery is not going to be like L shape or V shape rather than
the recovery is likely to be 'K' shaped. The Bangladeshi-bank sector was
already struggling pricr to the pandemic owing to the imposition of a
single digit interest ceiling on all loans (except credit cards), liquidity
pressures and persistently deteriorating non-performing loans (NPL).
Bangladesh Bank has relaxed several rules relating to loan classifications,
including a 360-day exit plan that helped to reduce default loans. A relaxed
rescheduling facility was offered to defaulters in 2019 that allowed them
to regularize NPLs by way of giving 2.0 percent down payment, which
slashed classified loans in banks. In addition to that Bangladesh Bank (BB)
announces moratorium on loan payments until June 2021 and that such
borrowers will not be in default. However, owing to the COVID-19
pandemic and subsequent lockdown, the banking sector will face an acute
crisis on multiple fronts, as banks’ asset quality is likely to deteriorate
while their interest and fee-based income are all affected at the same
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e High return offered by government Sanchaypatra is a barrier to the
development of the bond market. The Bangladesh Sanchaypatra from the
Government of Bangladesh already offer lucrative rates of return, which
are higher than most term deposits offered by scheduled banks. Since
these instruments are risk-free, it is necessary for corporate bonds to offer
higher rates of return (to compensate investors for their additional risks),
which makes issuing bonds quite unfeasible. In addition, this high cost of
borrowing is also causing the government to bleed through its fiscal
budget every year.

e Absence of a vibrant and liquid secondary market: The absence of a
vibrant and liquid secondary market is partly caused by the absence of a
significant number of retail bond investors that has made it difficult to
properly price the bonds in the primary market and also impacting easy
exit of the holdings. Limited number of prospective investors due to focus
on capital gains: The investor base in the bond market is very insignificant
compared to the investor base in capital market as the capital market
offers higher return but at the cost of higher risk. In addition, investors are
reluctant to invest in the bond market as they prefer short-term deposits
products offered by financial institutions over long-term investment in
Bonds. The majority of investors in Bangladesh prefer capital gains over
regular interest income; this is reflected by their preference for stocks over
bonds.

+ Distribution of credit based on political influence, impunity culture, abuse
of power in loan distribution and weakness of existing laws contribute to
the decay of the banking sector. Additionally, regulatory requirements
become a problem area when changes in regulation prompt regulators to
roll-out action plans without thorough research or understanding the
future implications and the ability of the banks to comply with it. This not
only confuses stakeholders but also delays implementation.

Special Note: This credit rating report is being released by ARGUS Credit Rating
Services Limited after analyzing the performance of the company as on Audited
financials from FY19 to FY21 (Ending December 31) with due consideration to
subsequent events up to the date of reporting.
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BANKING SECTOR OF BANGLADESH

Banking is the backbone of national economy. All sorts of economic and
financial activities revolve round the axis of the bank. As the industry produces
goods and commodities, so does the bank creates and controls money-market
and promotes formation of capital. Services to its customers are the products
of banking industry besides being a pivotal factor in promoting capital
formation in the country. The role of banking can hardly be over emphasized.

Banking industry of Bangladesh has achieved remarkable momentum over the
last few decades. It has brought several positive changes in terms of expansion,
modernization, quality of assets, application of international standards,
technology adaptation, capacity development efforts, corporate governance,
and improved regulatory and supervisory environment. The development is
not, however, uniform in all banks. Fortunately, the industry did not have to
face any severe fallout from the 2007-2008 Global Financial' Crises (GFC).
However, like other global economies, the industry is becoming exposed to
newer challenges, financial crimes, and competitions. Though there are several
instances and successful efforts of bank leadership to address the changing
needs, all banks are required to develop their customized paths to sustain on a
continuous process. Effective leadership, sound governance framework, and
emotional intelligence are tools for tomorrow's banks to survive.

As a developing economy Bangladesh has encouraged to develop its banking
industry to promote economic growth. Over the last three decades or so the
country has seen spectacular expansion of the banking industry. The banking
industry in Bangladesh has even gone a step further by promoting financial
inclusion of the very poor in rural areas of which microfinance and microcredit
are the policy instruments to achieve that objective. This has helped to expand
the monetization of the rural economy, and as a consequence it has become
more market-oriented. Such market orientation of the rural economy also
facilitated continuous resource transfer from rural areas to urban areas. Now
the biggest threat to achieving sustained economic growth has become the
banking industry itself, especially the state-owned banks. This is despite
Bangladesh adopting internationally recognized banking practices such as Basel
Il Accord.

The banking sector of Bangladesh has been struggling to survive in the last
couple of years. Most of the banks are in trouble regarding loan default, high
non-performing loans and other issues. The pandemic situation has made the
situation worse for the whole economy. The banking sector, a vital player in a
country’s monetary and fiscal system, continues to face the wrath of the Covid-
19 pandemic.

A major change in policy in the banking sector was seen in 2020. The
Bangladesh Bank initiated single-digit borrowing and lending rate back in April
2020. The main purpose was to attract investors with a single-digit interest

Z L ““N m’l‘l rate. It was expected that investments would go up as the borrowing rate is

! below ten percent. Along with this, some banks expected that deposits from

w individuals would go down because of the less-than-six percent interest rate in
depository money.

Nasimul Baten

¢ & CEO
Managing Director Ilh(% The main reason for this excess cash is low investment opportunities in the
DBH Finance P economy due to the Covid-19 situation along with a huge cash injection from
the Bangladesh Bank. Rather than being low, bank deposits, excluding inter-
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bank balance, rose to Tk. 13,454.36 billion at the end of September 2020 from
Tk. 13,054.54 billion nearly three months prior. Also, excess liquidity increased
to almost 105 percent and stood at around Tk. 160,979 crore at that same
period of time if we look at year-to-year analysis. Bangladesh Bank has already
injected around Tk. 55,000 crore into the financial sector as part of its effort to
implement the stimulus packages.

Also, remittances increased drastically last year, likely due to heightened
uncertainty in the global economy. It is expected to increase by over 40
percent this year compared to the previous year. Excess dollars in the banking
sector create an imbalance in the dollar rate by making-a stronger national
currency. But to provide an advantage to the local exporters, keeping the price
stable is necessary. As a result, Bangladesh Bank bought back around 5 billion
dollars from the regular market to keep the dollar stable which is needed in
terms of maintaining export-import balance. And it also helped to increase the
liquidity in the market.

At the end of September last year, the banking sector's total default loans
stood at Tk. 94,440.5 crore, which was 8.88 percent of total outstanding loans;
it was around Tk. 116,288 crore in the same pericd in the year prior. The
amount decreased because of the regularization of a big chunk of defaulted
loans through a special rescheduling policy of the central bank.

One of the main problems faced by banks is recovering money from big
borrowers. If business as usual continues, it will be hard to survive in the long
term. To address the problem of defaulted loans in the future, banks should
take the necessary steps to investigate borrowers’ position.
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Managing Director & CEO
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DOMESTIC BOND MARKET OF BANGLADESH

As Bangladesh aspires to be a developed nation by 2041 with success stories in
infrastructural development expected to continue for years to come, a well-
developed financial market with active role of corporate and government
bonds has become a dire necessity. The Global Infrastructure Hub estimates
that a cumulative total of USD 600 Billion of investments would be required in
infrastructure sector alone from 2016 to 2040. But if you expect the current
trends of actual investments to continue, a gap of USD 200 Billion long-term
financing with no visible source of funding still needs to be addressed.
Developing of a well-functioning and sizeable bond market that caters to the
needs of both investors and issuers alike can be potential long-term fund
mobilization alternative. Moreover, even_if you look at the current trends,
Bangladesh has invested billions of dollars in mega infrastructure projects that
are expected to start operation within a few years. But, rolling these hard
infrastructures on a consistent basis is only possible when the country
simultaneously pursues development of soft infrastructures like developing of
financial markets such as the bond markets. The long-term nature of bonds
investments with flexible structuring mechanisms & repayment structures are
ideal for supporting the investment and cash-flow needs of these long-term
projects and capital expansions for a fast growing economy like ours.

According to Capital Markets Fact Book July 2021, currently global bond market
size stands at $124 trillion while global equity market size stands at $106
trillion as of 2021. Bond market size of neighboring countries like Malaysia,
Indonesia and Pakistan stand at $345 billion, $233 billion and $66 billion
respectively whereas Bangladesh's bond market (both treasury bond and
corporate bonds combined) currently stands at $18 billion. Undeniably,
Bangladesh falls short of most of the developing economies in terms of bond
market size.

Absence of a vibrant bond market in Bangladesh puts extreme burden on bank
financing. Banks depend on short-term deposits to run operations. So, when
they provide long-term loans with short-term deposits it creates pressure on
their liquidity management that eventually leads to severe asset liability
mismatch.

Looking into the Bangladesh Bond Market, we can see that it is a small market
and it is highly dominated by government debt securities and capital bonds
issued by banks and non-bank Financial Institutions (Fl).

Banks and Fis issue capital bonds to meet the regulatory requirement and to
strengthen their capital base. Corporate houses also issue the ZCB or Coupon
Bearing Bond but the coupon/return percentage is still low.

Fortunately, the situation is getting better as time passes with the proactive
and collaborative approach of regulators and related stakeholders. Recently
the Shariah-compliant bond, the Bangladesh Government Islamic Investment
(Sukuk), has drawn over eight times applications from investors in the final
phase of auction. The fund was raised for the implementation of the
Government's safe water supply project for the whole country. The
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oversubscription clearly shows the interest and curiosity of the stakeholders
towards this type of financial instrument.

Not only that, Bangladesh has also entered into the eta of green bond in 2021
with the approval of its first green bond to finance environment-friendly
projects including renewable energy. Bangladesh Securities and Exchange
Commission (BSEC) has approved the Non-Governmental Organization (NGO)
named Sajida Foundation to raise money from the capital market by issuing
green bonds.

In line with introducing some innovative solutions to create incentives,
especially for the private sector, to promote financing for inclusive
development, Bangladesh has also started working with Blue Bond. The blue
bond is a new concept, and thus, there is still a lack of awareness and expertise
in this area.

Furthermore, Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (BSEC) has
issued a debt securities rule in 2021, and afterward more than 10 banks have
applied for perpetual bond and subordinated bond. Previously, BSEC gave
approval to another 11 banks to issue this BASEL-IIl compliant AT-1 bonds.
Perpetual Bonds are a new inclusion in this market as it was previously highly
dominated with subordinated bonds issued by banks.

24 NOV 2022
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1 INSTRUMENT DESCRIPTION

1.1 PBL 5TH SUBORDINATED BOND

1.1.1 Instrument Summary:

The premier Bank Limited (PBL) has decided to raise -Additional Tier-ll Capital
through issuance of PBL Sth Subordinated Bond, in order to strengthen its
capital base in accordance with Bangladesh Bank's Guidelines on Risk Based
Capital Adequacy (Revised Regulatory Capital Framework in line with Basel Ill).
The proposed bond issue will allow the bank to enhance its capital strength
and continue to grow its balance sheet in the future years.

The Issuer has planned to raise BDT 6,000.00 MN to strengthen its additional
Tier Il Capital base. The fund raised through issuing the proposed bonds will
provide the Bank additional Capital cushion in light of risk weighted Capital
Adequacy Ratio, and will help the Bank to grow its loans and advance portfolio
and to open new branches.

The proposed bond will qualify as part of PBL’s additional Tier-ll capital and will
help maintain healthy capital adequacy ratios in the next few years. Besides,
the BDT 6,000.00 million funds will be used for undertaking general business
activities of the bank including strengthening of the loan portfolio and other
securities.

No. of Bonds to be issued is 1,000 under private placement. Bonds per lot/
Minimum Subscription will be one (1) bond for private issue and BDT 6,000,000
for private placement. The Bonds shall be Subordinated i.e. maturity date of
the bond is 7 years, and Face Value (principal) redemptions will be in 10 (ten)
tranches commencing at the end of the 30" month from the date of drawdown.

24 NOV 2022
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Major features of the PBL 5th Subordinated Bond a represented below:

BASIC FEATURES OF THE INSTRUMENT

Finalization of all terms & conditions of this instrument (stipulated in below
table) are subject to approval from concerned regulatory authorities and may
need to change as per regulatory instruction.

i S 5 PLSubordinated Bond

Nature of Instrument Non-convertible, Unsecured,  Fully-redeemable,
Floating Rate Subordinated Bonds .
Purpose and Objectives
To raise additional Tier-ll Capital through issuance of
PBL 5th Subordinated Bond in order to strengthen its
capital base in accordance with Bangladesh Bank’s
Guidelines on Risk Based Capital Adequacy (Revised
Regulatory Capital Framework in line with Basel lil).
The funds being raised by the Bank through the
mentioned Issue are not meant for financing any
particular project. The Bank shall utilize the proceeds
of the Issue for its regular business activities. The
Bank shall not utilize proceeds of the Issue for any
purpose which may be in contravention of the
regulations/ guidelines/ norms issued by the
Bangladesh Bank and Bangladesh Security Exchange
and Commission where applicable.
Arranger and Issue Manager UCB Investment Limited
Paying Agent, Register, Transfer Agent Prime Finance Capital Management Limited
Trustee Prime Finance Capital Management Limited
Mode of Issue Private Placement
Facility Size BDT 6,000,000,000 (Six thousand million taka)
No. of Bonds to be Issued 1,000 (One thousand)
Face Value BDT 6,000,000 (Six Million Taka) per Bond
Minimum Subscription: BDT 6,000,000 (Six Million Taka)
Tenure 7 Years
Investors Institutional investors and high net-worth individual
investors
71 N']V 13?1 Yield to Maturity / Rate of Return: Coupon Rate
\Coupon Rate Reference Rate + Coupon Margin
~Reference Rate Latest average 6-month FDR rate of all private
Nasimul Bajen commercial banks (excluding foreign banks and
Managing Director|& CEQ Islamic banks) as published by Bangladesh Bank on

DBH Finance FLL.
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the Quotation Day. The Reference Rate will be
rounded to 2 (two) decimal places.

Coupon Margin 2%

Quotation Day Five (05) days before the first day of any period for
which Coupon is to be paid

Coupon Range Floor: 7.00% - Celling: 9.00% at all times

Coupon Discretion The bank will have full discretion at all times to
cancel distributions/payments to the bondholder

Exercise of Coupon Discretion Any coupon payment will be distributed subject to
having available distributable profit of the issuer

Coupon Payment Frequency Semi-annually beginning at the end of 6 months from

drawdown date.

Repayment Schedule: Face Value (principal) redemptions will be in 10 (ten)

tranches commencing at the end of the 30" month
from the date of drawdown in the following manner:

Period Redemption
30" 10%
36" 10%
42" 10%
28" 10%
54" 10%
60" 10%
66" 10%
7 10%
78" 10%
8a"™ 10%
Call Refunding &Conversion Features: The Bond is non-convertible and non-callable
Default Protection Mo:chanlsm (details of | This Bond is Unsecured in nature. No credit
credit enhancement) if any: enhancement is applicable.
Cost Related to the Issue
Mode of option (call or put) if any: The Bond is non-convertible and non-callable and has
no prepayment option
Tax Features: According to the laws of Bangladesh
Description of Collateral Security and type ki

of charges to be created against the issue:

Late Payment The Issuer shall pay a late payment penalty of 2%
(two percent) higher than the Coupon Rate and be
payable on the amount not paid on the due date up
till the date of actual payment
Transferability/Liquidity: Freely transferable by the provisions of the Trust
Deed

d The Bonds are governed by and shall be construed
11 NOV 2021 S by the existing laws of Bangladesh. Any dispute
& arising thereof shall be subject to the jurisdiction of
wb the courts of Bangladesh.
- b > 1
Nasimul Baten
jing Director & CEO
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The Premier Bank Limited ("the Bank") is one of the third generation private
commercial bank incorporated in Bangladesh on 10th June 1999 as a public
company limited by shares under the Companies Act, 1994, governed by the
Banking Companies Act, 1991. The Bank went for public issue of its share by
initial public offering in 2007 and its share is listed with Dhaka Stock Exchange
Limited and Chittagong Stock Exchange Limited. The Registered office of the
company is located at Igbal center, 42Kamal Ataturk Avenue, Banani, Dhaka-
1213, and Bangladesh.

At present the Bank has 123 branches includiﬁg 12 SME Service
Centers/Agricultural Branches and 100 own ATM booths with no overseas
branch. The Bank has one subsidiary companies namely, Premier Bank
Securities Limited. The Bank also operates one Offshore Banking Unit (OBU)
after obtaining its license from Bangladesh Bank on 10 November 2009.

The principal activities of the Bank are to provide all kinds of conventional and
Islamic commercial banking services to its customers which includes deposit,
loans and advances, export & import financing, local and international
remittance facility etc. through its branches, Islamic windows, SME centers,
and vibrant alternative delivery channels (ATM booths, mobile banking,
internet banking, Fast Track, Agent Banking) in Bangladesh.

| 1.1.3Description of Collateral Securities and Type of Charges to Be
Created

PBL Sth Subordinated Bond is superior to the claims of investors in equity
shares and Subordinated non-cumulative preference shares, if any, of the bank
whether currently outstanding or issued at any time in the future and
subordinated to the claims of depositors, general creditors and subordinated

- debt of the Bank other than any subordinated debt qualifying as Additional Tier
Il Capital (as defined in the Basel Ill Guidelines) of the Bank. It is neither
secured nor covered by a guarantee of the issuer nor related entity or other
arrangement that legally or economically enhances the seniority of the claim
vis-a-vis bank creditors.

24 NOV 2022
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1.2 RIGHTS AND OBLIGATIONS OF THE ISSUER

1.3 Risk FACTORS AND MANAGEMENT'S PERCEPTION ABOUT THE
Risk

Following are certain issues for the investors to consider before taking an

investment decision in the offer. In some of the risk factors and management

proposals thereof, reference has been described below in addition to the other
information contained in this Information Memarandum:

A. Interest Rate Risks

Interest rate risk is associated with unfavorable movement of interest rates.
Increased demand for loan and advances and volatilities in money market may
raise the rate of interest. Government monetary policies also impacts interest
rates. Although Bank’s financing in different sectors is structured at fixed and
variable rates for specified terms, increase in interest rates of borrowing could
narrow or eliminate the spread or result in a negative spread, thus impacting
the operational profitability. Interest Rate Risk is also defined by the extent to
which changes in the market interest rates impact margins, net interest income
and the economic value of the Bank's equity. In addition, Net interest income
will be affected as a result of volatility in interest rates to the extent that the
re-pricing structure of interest bearing assets differs from that of liabilities.

PBL’s Management Perception:

Interest rate risk is managed by the Bank's asset liability management process
through the structuring of on-balance sheet and off-balance sheet portfolios.
The Bank wants to achieve stable earnings growth through active management
of the assets and liabilities mix while, preferably, positioning itself to benefit
from near-term changes in interest rate level. Duration analysis is used to
measure the interest rate sensitivity of bank’s assets and liabilities, in changing
interest rates and therefore, reflects how changes in interest rates will affect
banks economic value that is present value of equity. Duration of the portfolio
is governed by economic forecasts, expected direction of interest rates and
spreads. Interest rate swaps and forward rate agreements are used to manage
the interest rate risk. The Treasurer is basically responsible for managing the
interest rate risk. Reports on overall position and risks are submitted to senior
management for review and positions are adjusted if deemed necessary. Apart
from that, ALCO regularly reviews the interest rate sensitivity profile and its
L& NOV lived impact on earnings. Strategic decisions are taken with the objective of
producing a strong and stable interest income over time. In addition, each
m month, performs complementary scenario analysis to assess the impact of
Nasimul Baten changes in customer behavior and the economic environment.
Manpaging Director & CEO
DBH Finance PLE.
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Nasimul Baten

Managing Director & CEO

DBH Finance PLC.

B. EXCHANGE RATE RiIsK

Fluctuation in foreign exchange rate could adversely affect the business and
financial performance of the bank because it funds foreign trade commitment
from various sources of foreign exchange like export proceeds and other
incoming remittance.

n:

Recent exchange rate fluctuation will expose the company to exchange rate
risk as the company will be required to buy foreign currency at higher rate to
run foreign exchange operation. However, Management of the Company
believes that the foreign currency fluctuation effect will be very minimal to the
overall profitability of the Company as can formulate a market adjustment in
end banking product.

C. NON-REPAYMENT RisK (1.E. CREDIT RISK)

Credit risk is the risk of loss that may occur from the failure of any counter
party to make required payments in accordance with agreed terms and
conditions and/or deterioration of creditworthiness.

! n nt P :
PBL operates under the tight regulations and close supervision of Bangladesh
Bank. Moreover, it is highly unlikely that a reputed organization like PBL will
risk its reputation by setting an instance of default. Furthermore, in case of
non-repayment, the Trustee would give notice period to the Issuer in
protecting the non-repayment and take further steps to ensure the Interest of
the investors.

D. PREPAYMENT, CALL OR REFUNDING RISK

Prepayment, call or refunding risks are the risks associated with the principal
amount of a bond

This bond is Subordinated in nature i.e., there is no maturity date and there are
no set-ups or other incentives to redeem unless and until it is eligible for call
option criteria depicted in features of the Bond section.

E. SECURITY RISK

Security is the specific revenue sources or assets pledged by an issuer to the
bondholder to secure repayment of the bond. Therefore, security risk is all
about the process of recovering the investment by the bond holder by utilizing
the charge against the collateral securities in case of Issuer’s inability to repay
the face value of the bond(s).
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PBL’s Management Perception:

PBL 5th Subordinated Bond is an unsecured bond. Specific Revenue sources or
assets are not being pledged against issuance of the bonds. Investors will have
the right on the Bank’s cash flow to get repaid but rank of a Subordinated bond
holder is below than other loans (or securities) with regard to claims on assets
or earnings.

F. LiQuiDITY RISK

Liquidity Risk is termed as the possible inability of Bank to meet its financial
obligations on account of a maturity mismatch between assets and liabilities.
The Bank's businesses are subject to liquidity risks and could affect the Bank's
ability to meet its financial obligations. In order for the Bank to continue to
meet its funding obligations and to maintain or grow its business generally, it
relies on customer savings and transmission balances, as well as ongoing
access to the wholesale lending markets. The ability of the Bank to access
funding sources on favorable economic terms is dependent on a variety of
factors, including a number of factors outside of its control, such as general
market conditions and confidence in the banking system

PBL’'s Man Per ion:

Liquidity Risk Managers perform a demanding job at all times to meet the
funding requirement of the Bank making available the funds required. The
Bank has adequate investment in liquid assets, such as inter-bank placements
and treasury bills. Further to primary sources, the Bank also relies on trading
assets and other marketable securities to provide for secondary sources of
liquidity. This level of liquidity was adequate to meet fluctuating customer
borrowings and draw-downs comfortably. The marketing strategy of the Bank
has ensured a balanced mix of demand and time deposits. This is the reason
why the Bank needn't depend so much on volatile short-term borrowings. The
treasury manager keeps a constant eye over the maturity profile of assets and
liabilities so as to maintain adequate liquidity at all times and that the gap is
very small. Substantial investment securities with contractual maturities can
also be readily liquidated. Proper contingency plan is in place and can be
implemented on a timely basis to minimize the risk ensuing from dramatic
changes in market conditions. The Asset Liability Committee (ALCO) chaired by
the Managing Director reviews the liquidity gap profile and the liquidity
scenario and addresses strategic issues concerning liquidity. Further bank is
also monitoring the liquidity position through various stock ratios. The bank is
proactively using duration gap and interest rate forecasting to minimize the
impact of interest rate changes.

NOV 2

Nasimul Baten
Managing Director & CEQ
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G. MANAGEMENT RISK

Management risk refers to the chance that bank managers 'inefficiency or
under performance which will finally affect the shareholders. The bondholders
may suffer financial losses in such an event.

PBL" 2

Success and Growth depend on the continued services of their management
team. Their senior management has significant industry experience and. There
is also a deep bench of junior officers being groomed for senior position within
the group. :

H. OPERATIONAL RISK

Operational risk Is the risk of loss resulting from inadequate or failed internal
processes, people and systems (for example failed IT systems, or fraud
perpetrated by a Bank's employee), or from external causes, whether
deliberate, accidental or natural. It is inherent in all of the Bank’s activities.
Operational risks are monitored and, to the extent possible, controlled and
mitigated. There can be no assurance that the Bank will not suffer material
losses from operational risk in the future.

' n P ion:

The Bank’s approach to operational risk is not designed to eliminate risk
altogether rather to contain risks within levels deemed acceptable by senior
management. All functions, whether business, control or logistics functions,
must manage the operational risks that arise from their activities. Operational
risks.are pervasive, as a failure in one area may have a potential impact on
several other areas, The Bank has therefore established a cross-functional body
to actively manage operational risk as part of its governance structure. The
foundation of the operational risk framework is that all functions have
adequately defined their roles and responsibilities. The functions can then
collectively ensure that there is adequate segregation of duties, complete
coverage of risks and clear accountablility. The functions use their controls to
monitor compliance and assess their operating effectiveness in several ways,
including self-certification by staff, tracking of a wide range of metrics (for
example, the number and characteristics of client complaints, deal
cancellations and corrections, un-reconciled items on cash and customer
accounts, and systems failures), and the analysis of internal and external audit
findings.

24 NOV 2022

Nasimul Baten
Managing Director & CEO
DBH Finance PLC.
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I. BUSINESS RISK ;

Business risk is the possibility that a company will have lower than anticipated
profits, or that it will experience a loss rather than a profit. Business risk is
influenced by numerous factors, including business environment, economic
situation and government regulations.

PBL’s Managem A

Like all other businesses such risk exists in the banking industry. The Bank
scrutinizes all of its clients and the associated risks systematically using up to
date risk evaluation techniques and thereby has been able to maintain good
asset quality so far and expects the same in the future. Some other systematic
risks might arise from the external environment of the Bank, similar to any
other bank.

J. INDUSTRY RiISK

Industry risk is the possibility that a specific industry will not perform up to the
level or at par. When problems plague one industry, they affect the individual
organization of that particular industry. They may also cross over into other
industries. The issuer is operating in a highly competitive market as modern
banking industry has brought greater business diversification. Some banks in
the industrialized world are entering into investments, underwriting of
securities and portfolio management. The entry of new competitors may also
deteriorate thg competitive environment and result in lower profitability of the
bank.

's Man P ion:

The Bank has always been careful in offering its products and services at
competitive terms and conditions. It updates its strategies continuously to
keep up with the changes in the market dynamics and demand of the young
generation. The management continues to focus on the sustainable growth by
diversifying its loan book and by fostering innovation in the management level.
PBL has also introduced new deposit and loan products to cater to different
demographics and it is working on digitization of its service to stay on par with
the global shift in the banking industry.

K. MARKET AND TECHNOLOGICAL- RELATED RISK

Market and technology related risk mainly refers to the change in market
condition due to technological modifications which would adversely affect the
business and profitability of the company. As the banking industry is becoming
more and more technology-dependent, the risks derived from technological
use are increasing day-by-day. As a result, the bank might be exposed to risks
such as computer virus attacks, system collapse, system hacking, unauthorized

electronic fund transfers among others. M
NOV 2022

Nasimul Baten
Managing Director & CEO
DBH Finance PLC.
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PBL's Management Perception:

PBL maintains a strong IT Infrastructure to provide technological support to the
vast operational personnel of the bank as well as its clients. The bank also
follows the Bangladesh Bank ICT Policies along with other leading industry
compliances such as PCl DSS. In addition to that the objective of investment
policy covering various facet of Market Risk is to assess and minimize risks
associated with treasury operations by extensive use of risk management tools.
Broadly it encompasses policy prescriptions for managing systematic risk,
credit risk, market risk, operational risk and liquidity risk in treasury operations.
For market arising out of various products in trading book of the Bank and its
business activities, the bank sets regulatory internal and ensure adherence
thereto. Limits for exposure to counter-parties, industries and countries are
monitored and the risks are controlled through Stop Loss limits, Overnight
limit, Daylight limit, Aggregate Gap limit, Inter-bank dealing and investment
limit etc. For the Market Risk Management of the bank, it has a mid-office with
separate Desks for Treasury & Asset Liability Management (ALM) Asset Liability
Management Committee (ALCO) is primarily responsible for esta blishing the
market risk management, asset liability management of the bank, procedures
thereof, implementing core risk management framework issued by regulator,
best risk management practices followed globally and ensuring that internal
parameters, procedures, practices/polices and risk management prudential
limit adhered to.

L. RISKS RELATED TO POTENTIAL OR EXISTING GOVERNMENT
REGULATIONS

PBL operates its business under the specific guidelines laid by Bangladesh Bank,
Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission and other regulatory
authorities. The bank is also regulated by Bank Companies Act 1991 revised up
to 2013, Companies Act 1994, Income Tax Ordinance 1984, Income Tax Rules
1984 and Value Added Tax (VAT) Act 1991. Moreover, Bangladesh Bank
enforces certain regulatory requirements in the form of Cash Reserve
Requirement (CRR) and Statutory Liquidity Ratio (SLR) for banking institutions,
which are changed from time to time. Any abrupt changes in these policies and
regulations made by the authorities may adversely affect the business of the

company.
PBL’'s Management Perception:

Unless there are any policy changes that have significant negative impact on
the industry as a whole, PBL's business is not expected to be affected
materially. Like all scheduled banks in Bangladesh, PBL has been funding their
assets from their deposits after maintaining the required SLR and CRR and the
bank has been consistently compliant to any such changes. Additionally, the
regulatory bodies in Bangladesh are not expected to take any steps that might
prove detrimental to the country’s banking industry.

Lk NOV 2022
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Managing Director & CEO

DBH Financ

e PLC.

Confidential and Limited Use Only
Copyright @ 2022 ARGUS Credit Rating Services Limited

24 NOV 202

- cr Banl
Head Office, Dhaka

Sayed Abul Hashem FCA TPCMA
_éputy Managing Director & CFO

1 Of




Credit Rating Report
PBL 5th Subordinated Bond

lﬁ‘gz

M. RiskS RELATED TO POTENTIAL CHANGES IN GLOBAL OR NATIONAL
POLICIES _
A financial institution’s ability to operate a profitable business is directly

related to the national policies including, monetary and fiscal policies of the
country at any given time. Imposition of restrictive policy by the government at
any time may affect a company's profitability. Again, changes in the existing
global or national policies can have either positive or negative impacts on the
Bank. Every company operates under the economic policies formulated and
imposed by the political government. The government tends to reshape these
policies time to time for the sake of greater interest of the country's economy.
Sometimes those changes in existing policy or any future policy framework
adversely affect smooth operation of such companies.

PBL’s Management Perception:

The management of the Issuer is always concerned about the prevailing and
upcoming future changes in the global or national policy and shall respond
appropriately and in a timely manner to safeguard its interests.

N. ASSET QUALITY RIsSK
Asset Quality for the Bank mainly refers to loan quality. If loan default, it has
adverse impact on Bank’s profitability and balance sheet.

: Per n:

The Bank faces big challenges in managing balance sheet through core banking
business due ‘to major changes in regulation of loan classification and
provisioning policy. The policy changes as well as deteriorated economic
condition may cause non-performing loan and trend of non-performing issues
force to make a loan huge loss provision. To reduce non-performing loan,
enormous actions has been taken through aggressive recovery drives
combined with improved risk management practices.
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1.4 TRUSTEE

Prime Finance Capital Management Limited (PFCML) is a subsidiary of country’s
leading financial institution-Prime Finance & Investment Limited. Since 1996,
PECML has been in the capital market as a full-fledged merchant bank in the
name of merchant banking wing of Prime Finance & Investment Limited to
serve individual clients, small and large companies with a full range of issue
management, underwriting, portfolio management and corporate advisory
services. However, as per SEC's guidelines, the merchant banking wing was
converted into separate subsidiary company and was incorporated in 18 March
2010 as a public limited company with an authorized capital of Tk. 2,500 (two
thousand five hundred) million and an initial paid-up capital of Tk. 1,000 (one
thousand) million.

1.4.1 Rights and Obligation of the Trustee

Duties and Powers of the Trustee: The Trustee has the following duties and
powers in connection with the Trust:

e to hold the benefit of the covenants made by the Issuer and the
conditions on trust for the Bondholders;

e to open such accounts necessary for discharging the functions of
Trustee;

e to keep the money and assets representing the Trust Property
(including enforcement proceeds) and to deposit and withdraw such
moneys and assets as may be required from time to time;

e to undertake all such actions for the recoveries of any overdue in
accordance with the provisions of the Trust Deed and to execute all
such documents, deeds and papers and to do all acts in relation
thereto;

e to issue, manage and administer the Bonds in accordance with the
terms of the Trust Deed and execute, acknowledge, confirm or
endorse any agreements, documents, deeds, instruments and papers
in connection therewith;

e to call any meetings of the Bondholders in accordance with the
provisions of the Trust Deed and the Bonds and to facilitate the
proceedings of such meeting as it deems appropriate in accordance
with the terms of the Trust Deed;

e toimplement, give effect to and facilitate the terms and conditions of
the Bonds and such other documents, deeds and agreements in
contemplation thereof;

 upon instruction by the Bondholders upon occurrence of an Event of
Default in accordance with this Trust Deed, to sell or otherwise
dispose of the Trust Property and close any bank accounts that may
have been opened in pursuance of this Trust Deed after distribution of
amounts standing to their credit;

2k NOV 2572
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e to take such action as may be appropriate for the protection of the
interest of the Bondholders in accordance with the Trust Act, 1882
and the provisions of the Trust Deed;

e The Trustee shall have power to initiate negotiations with the
respective parties for inclusion of any additional terms and conditions
for the performance of the obligations under this Trust Deed for the
protection of the interest of the Bondholders, and necessary
amendments can then be made by way of mutual agreement; and

e To do all such other acts, deeds and things as may be necessary and
incidental to the above objects unless such acts require the prior
consent of the Beneficiaries in accordance with the Trust Deed.

Covenant to repay: The Trustee is entitled to have the Issuer unconditionally
pay or procure to be paid to or to the order of the Trustee in Taka in freely
transferable funds for value the relevant due date for payment of the principal
amount of the Bonds or any of them becoming due for redemption or
repayment on that date and shall until all such payments are duly made
unconditionally pay or procure to be paid to or to the order of the Trustee as
aforesaid on the dates provided for in the Trust Deed, or any of them
outstanding from time to time as set out in the Trust Deed.

Reliance on information: The Trustee may in relation to the Trust Deed act on
the opinion or advice of or a certificate or any information obtained from any
lawyer or other experts and shall not be responsible for any Liability
occasioned by so acting;

Certificate of directors or Authorised Signatories: The Trustee may call for a
certificate signed by two Authorised Signatories of the Issuer or other person
duly authorised as to any factor matter prima facie within the knowledge of
the Issuer as sufficient evidence thereof. The Trustee shall not be bound in any
such case to call for further evidence or be responsible for any Liability that
may be occasioned by its failing so to do;

Resolution or direction of Bondholders: If there was some defect in the
constitution of the meeting or if the resolution or direction made by the
meeting of the bondholders is not valid or binding for some defect, the Trustee
will not be held responsible provided it has acted in good faith.

Bondholders as a class: In connection with the exercise by it of any of its trusts,
powers, authorities and discretions, the Trustee shall have regard to the
general interests of the Bondholders as a class.

No obligation to monitor or investigate: The Trustee is under an obligation to
monitor or supervise the functions of any other person under the Bonds or any
other agreement or document relating to the transactions herein. In the
absence of actual knowledge of a breach of obligation the Trustee may assume
that each such person is properly performing and complying with its
obligations. Similarly, the Trustee is under no obligation to investigate Bonds or
other agreement or documents to that effect.

f f
1 b va Zdn Bonds held by the Issuer: In the absence of actual knowledge or express notice
to the contrary, the Trustee may assume without enquiry (other than
- : requesting a certificate of the Issuer), that no Bonds are for the time bein held
Nas 11111‘1‘_1. B'::lf ?EU by or for the benefit of the Issuer or any of its Affiliates; .
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Events of Default: The Trustee shall not be bound to give notice to any person
of the execution of the Trust Deed or to take any steps to ascertain whether
any Default or Event of Default has happened and, until it shall have actual
knowledge or express notice to the contrary.

Right to deduct or withhold for taxes: Deduction or withholding of tax will be
as per prevailing law of the land.

Error of judgment: Trustee has no liability for error of judgment made in good
faith.

No responsibility for loss: The Trustee shall not be responsible for any loss
incurred by bondholder subject to any applicable laws or regulations except for
its Trustee's own gross negligence, wilful default or fraud.

Force Majeure: The Trustee shall not be liable for Force Majeure.

Immunities: The Trustee's immunities and protections from liability and its
right to indemnification extend to its officers, directors and employees and its
successors upon resignation and replacement. The Issuer will not be entitled to
claim for itself or any of its assets immunity from suit, execution, attachment
or other legal process.

Trustee's determination: The Trustee may determine whether or not a default
in the performance by the Issuer of any obligation under the provisions is
capable of remedy and/or materially prejudicial to the interests of the
Bondholders. If the Trustee certifies that any such default is not capable of
remedy and/or materially prejudicial to the interests of the Bondholders, such
certificate shall be conclusive and binding upon the Issuer and the Bondholders
subject to conditions as specified in the Trust Deed.

Application of proceeds: The Trustee shall not be responsible for the receipt or
application by the Issuer of the proceeds of the issue of the Bonds or the
delivery of any Bond Certificate to the persons entitled to it;

Delegation: The Trustee may, with the prior consent in writing of the Issuer,
whether by power of attorney or otherwise, delegate to any person or persons
or fluctuating body of persons all or any of the trusts, powers, authorities and
discretions vested in it by the Trust Deed and any such delegation may be
made upon such terms and conditions and subject to such regulations
(including power to sub delegate with the consent of the Trustee) as the
Trustee may think fit in the interests of the Bondholder. The Trustee is required
to exercise reasonable care in the selection of any such Appointee.

Agents: Subject to the provisions of the Trust Act 1882, the Trustee may, with
the prior consent in writing of the Issuer, employ agents to conduct its duties in
accordance with Trust Deed on its behalf.

Confidential information: The Trustee shall not (unless required by law or

7_ L N[N 'mn ordered so to do by a court of competent jurisdiction) be required to disclose
: to any Bondholder any confidential information (financial or otherwise) made
available to the Trustee by the Issuer or any other person in connection with

Nahimu Baten -
Managing Director & CEO
e s Professional charges: Any trustee being a banker, lawyer, broker or other

person engaged in any profession or business shall be entitled to charge and be
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paid all usual professional and other charges for business transacted and acts
done by him or his partner or firm on matters arising in connection with the
trusts and also his incurred charges in addition to disbursements for all other
work and business done and all time spent by him or his partner or firm on
matters arising in connection with the Trust Deed, including matters which
might or should have been attended to in person by a trustee not being a
banker, lawyer, broker or other professional person.

Expenditure by the Trustee: The Trustee is not obliged to expend or risk its
own funds or otherwise incur any financial liability in the performance of its
duties if it has grounds for believing the repayment (if approved by the issuer)
of such funds or adequate indemnity against, or security for, such risk or
liability is not assured to it.

Restriction on financial transactions with the Issuer: The Trustee and its
directors and officers shall be precluded from making any contracts or entering
into any transactions (“Other Business) with the Issuer which would place its
fiduciary duties towards the Bondholders in conflict with its rights and
obligations in such Other Business.

Trustee liable for gross negligence: Trustee shall be liable for gross negligence
in the performance of its duties under the Trust Deed.

Exercise of Discretion: Unless provided to the contrary in the Trust Deed, the
Trustee shall not be obliged to exercise or consider exercising any discretion or
consider making or make any determination or to consider taking or take any
action whatsoever in connection with or under or pursuant to the Bonds unless
directed to do so by the holders of not less than 66°/ percent in principal
amount of the Bonds then outstanding or if so directed by an Extraordinary
Resolution and the Trustee will not be responsible for any loss, expense,
damage, claim, cost, charge or liability which may be suffered as a result
thereof.

Trustee’s Obligation for Requesting Compliance Certificates: The Trustee shall
have no responsibility for requesting Compliance Certificates unless the Issuer
has failed to deliver such certificates in accordance with (Terms of
Appointment) or the Trustee is requested to do so by any Bondholder.

Modification and Waiver: The Trustee may agree, without the consent of the
Bondholders, to (i) any modification (except as mentioned in Amendment
Provisions of Trust Deed) to, or the waiver or authorisation of any breach or
proposed breach of, any terms of the Trust Deed which is not materially
prejudicial to the interests of the Bondholders or (ii) any modification to the
Bonds or the Trust Deed which is of a formal, minor or technical nature or to
correct a manifest error or to comply with mandatory provisions of law. Any
such medification, waiver or authorisation will be binding on the Bondholders
and, unless the Trustee agrees otherwise, any such modifications will be
notified by the Trustee to the Bondholders as soon as practicable thereafter.

rn
1h “‘,N ?.Oil Interests of Bondholders: The Trustee shall have regard to the interests of the
: Bondholders as a class and not individuals in the exercise of its duties under
this Deed.
Nasimul Baten
Managing Director & CEO
DBH Finance PLC.
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2 RIGHTS AND OBLIGATION OF THE ELIGIBLE INVESTORS
Rights

i.  Each of the Bondholders has the right to demand information relating
to the issuance of Bond and/or information relating to the Issuer, as
set forth in the Trust Deed or in the Conditions, from the Issuer.

ii. Each of the Bondholders has the right to receive payment of coupon
of the Bond on the respective coupon payment date in accordance
with the procedure as set out in the Condition VIl (Redemption) of the
Schedule | (Terms and Conditions of the Bonds)

fi.  Each of the Bondholders has the right to receive any other payment
including default interest, if applicable, whenever such payment
becomes due and payable by the Issuer in accordance with the
procedure set forth in the Conditions contained hereunder in
Schedule | (Terms and Conditions of the Bonds)

iv. Following claim under the Security Documents, each of the
Bondholders shall have the right to receive payment in accordance
with the procedure set forth in the Conditions contained hereunder in
Schedule | (Terms and Conditions of the Bonds).

v. Each of Bondholders has the right to attend Meeting of the
Bondholders and vote therein in accordance with the provisions of the
Schedule Il (Meeting of Bondholders).

Obligations

i.  To pay the subscription/purchase price of the Bonds to the Issuer.

ii. To comply with the terms and conditions of the Subscription
Agreement and the Deed of Trust in exercise of their rights against the
Issuer.

L4 NOV 207

Wy

Nasimul Baten
Managing Director & CEQ
DBH Finance PLC.

Confidential and Limited Use Only
Copyright © 2022 ARGUS Credit Rating Services Limited

ANV 24 NOV 7

.\

imiteg : :Q:
. Sayed Abul Hashem FCA FCMA
puty Managing Director & CFO

~ Head Office




Credit Rating Report
PBL 5th Subordinated Bond

3 ISSUER’S PROFILE

3.1 INTRODUCTION

History: The Premier Bank Limited ("the Bank") is one of the third generation
private commercial bank incorporated in Bangladesh on 10th June 1999 as a
public company limited by shares under the Companies Act, 1994, governed by
the Banking Companies Act, 1991. The Bank went for public issue of its share
by initial public offering in 2007 and its share is listed with Dhaka Stock
Exchange Limited and Chittagong Stock Exchange Limited. The Registered
office of the company is located at Igbal center, 42Kamal Ataturk Avenue,
Banani, Dhaka-1213, and Bangladesh.

At present the Bank has 123 branches including 12 SME Service
Centers/Agricultural Branches and 100 own ATM booths with no overseas
branch. The Bank has one subsidiary companies namely, Premier Bank
Securities Limited. The Bank also operates one Offshore Banking Unit (OBU)
after obtaining its license from Bangladesh Bank on 10 November 2009.

The principal activities of the Bank are to provide all kinds of conventional and
Islamic commercial banking services to its customers which includes deposit,
loans and advances, export & import financing, local and international
remittance facility etc. through its branches, Islamic windows, SME centers,
and vibrant alternative delivery channels (ATM booths, mobile banking,
internet banking, Fast Track, Agent Banking) in Bangladesh.

Financial Base: At the end of FY21, PBL’s Total Assets stood at BDT 356,426.62
MN, Equity at BDT 22,364.32 MN, Paid-up Capital at BDT 10,430.70 MN,
Investments at BDT 57,409.62 MN, Loans and Advances at BDT 251,991.32 MN,
Total Operating Income at BDT 16,020.37MN and Net Profit after Tax at BDT
3,280.86 MN. '
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Subsidiary Companies
The Bank has one operational subsidiary Company. A brief description of the
subsidiary Company is given below:

Premier Bank Securities Limited

Premier Bank Securities Limited, a majority owned subsidiary company of The
Premier Bank Limited was incorporated as a private company limited by share
in Bangladesh on 23 June 2010 bearing certificate of incorporation no. C-
85332/10 under the Companies Act, 1994 having its registered office at Igbal
Centre (3rd Floor), 42 Kamal Ataturk Avenue, Banani, Dhaka-1213, Bangladesh,
which commenced its business on the 17 April 2011.

Premier Money Transfer Company Limited

Premier Money Transfer Company Limited was a 100% own subsidiary
company of the Bank. As per decision of the executive committee of the Board
of Directors, the Company ceased its operation from August 2015. As per
Bangladesh Bank letter reference no. BOIMUBI/729/BIBIDHO/2016-3464 dated
28 December 2016 and Bangladesh Bank letter reference no.
BOIMUBI/729/BIBIDHO/2019-32 dated 02 January 2019; all outstanding
liabilities of company will be adjusted within 31 December 2020.
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3.2 DESCRIPTION OF PREVIOUSLY Issuep DesT oR EqQuiTy

SECURITIES
The Premier Bank Limited previously issued following Sub-Ordinated Bonds:

= 1st PBL Subordinated Bond
®=  2nd PBL Subordinated Bond
®=  3rd PBL Subordinated Bond
®=  4th PBL Subordinated Bond
= 1pBL Perpetual Bond

1st PBL Subordinated Bond:

Aniount in MN Tk.

| Sonali Bank Limited 250,000,000

Investment Corporation of

Bangladesh 125000,090

ICB Unit Fund 125,000,000

Multi Securities & Services 340,000,000

Limited

Popular Life First Mutual

Fund 115,000,000 Redeemed
2014 | 22-12.19 | EBLNRB Mutual Fund 25,000,000 °“2fi' ;2'

PHP First Mutual Fund 20,000,000

Sonali Bank Limited 250,000,000

:;E\)restment Corporation of 125,000,000

ICB Unit Fund 125,000,000

Multi Securities & Services

Limited 500,000,000

Total 2000,000,000
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l Sonali Bank Limited 300,000,000 300,000,000

Bank Asia Limited 200,000,000 200,000,000

First Bangladesh Fixed

100,000,000 100,000,000
Income Fund

30-12-22
AB Bank 1st Mutual Fund 100,000,000 100,000,000

PHP First Mutual Fund 100,000,000 100,000,000

Multi Securities & Services 200,000,000 200,000,000

Limited
2015 |2,000,00 Bank Asia Limited 300,000,000 | 300,000,000
0,000
EBL NRB Mutual Fund 50,000,000 50,000,000
Popular Life 1stMutual 80,000,000 80,000,000
Fund
e Bank Mutual
anats RankMutus 50,000,000 50,000,000
Fund
* | IFIC Bank 1stMutual Fund | 10,000,000 10,000,000
PHP First Mutual Fund 10,000,000 10,000,000
11-05-23| Sonali Bank Limited 500,000,000 | 500,000,000
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Popular Life 1st Mutual Fund 540,000,000 540,000,000

AB Bank 1st Mutual Fund 170,000,000 170,000,000

EBL NRB Mutual Fund 170,000,000 170,000,000

Trust Bank 1st Mutual Fund 100,000,000 _ | 100,000,000
EXIM Bank 1st Mutual Fund 30,000,000 30,000,000

26-12-21 | 'FIC Bank 1st Mutual Fund 150,000,000 150,000,000
! PHP 1st Mutual Fund 40,000,000 40,000,000
I EBL 1st Mutual Fund 90,000,000 90,000,000

. 1st Bangladesh Fixed Income 130,000,000 130,000,000

i . Fund
1st Janata Bank Mutual Fund 150,000,000 150,000,000
2016 | 5,000,000,0 . :
Multi Securities & Services 430,000,000 430,000,000
00 Limited
22-08-22 Agrani Bank Limited 200,000,000 200,000,000

First Bangladesh Fixed Income 370,000,000 370,000,000

Fund
1st Janata Bank Mutual Fund 150,000,000 150,000,000
AB Bank 1st Mutual Fund 70,000,000 70,000,000
26-12-22 | .
PHP 1st Mutual Fund 140,000,000 140,000,000
IFIC Bank 1st Mutual Fund 50,000,000 50,000,000
h{lulti Securities & Services 20,000,000 20,000,000
Limited
27-06-23 Janata Bank Limited 1,000,000,000 | 1,000,000,000
23.12-23 Rupali Bank Limited 1,000,000,000 1,000,000,000
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21-12-26 | Agrani Bank Limited 500,000,000 500,000,000
28-12-26 | Sonali Bank Limited 750,000,000 750,000,000
Trust Bank 1st Mutual 50,000,000 50,000,000
Fund
Popular Life 1st Mutual 110,000,000 110,000,000
Fund
PHP First Mutual Fund 180,000,000 180,000,000
EBL NRB Mutual Fund 120,000,000 120,000,000
29-12-26 'E:'n"c'l PR v Icing 20,000,000 | 20,000,000
First Bangladesh Fixed 110,000,000 110,000,000
Income Fund
AB Bank First Mutual Fund 100,000,000 100,000,000
First Janata Mutual Fund 50,000,000 50,000,000
RO [r——— IFIC First Mutual Fund ' 10,000,000 10,000,000
0 First Bangladesh Fixed 80,000,000 80,000,000
Income Fund
First Janata Mutual Fund 30,000,000 30,000,000
IFIC First Mutual Fund 40,000,000 40,000,000
PHP First Mutual Fund 80,000,000 80,000,000
EBL NRB Mutual Fund 40,000,000 40,000,000
AB Bank Fi
31.08-27 o kr:tsch:tual IFund 40,000,000 40,000,000
bugriac s 40,000,000 40,000,000
Fund
Exim Bank First Mutual 20,000,000 20,000,000
Fund
Popular Life 1st Mutual 100,000,000 100,000,000
Fund
EBL 1st Mutual Fund 30,000,000 30,000,000
Infrastructure Financing
28-10-27 Series Il - SF 500,000,000 500,000,000
24 NOV 201
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SHAREHOLDERS PATTERN

Status with Bank No. of Shares Percentage

Held of Holdings

Vice Chairman T 20,862,485  2.00%
(Director)

Mr. Moin Igbal

Mr. Mohammad Imran Igbal Sponsor Director 20,867,198

Mr.Shafiqur Ra

ponsor Director 20,870,622

Mr. Yeh Cheng Min Sponsor Director 28,119,943

Mr. Nahyan Haroon Director ' 21,434,963

11 Mr. Nurul Amin "~ Sponsor Share holder 7,255,536

Mr. Chowdrv.lafarllahSarafa ' Independe Director

No. of Shares owned by lnstttutlos : : ” : 243,557,015 :

No. of Shares owned eral ull{: ; Py 415,350,?6
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3.3 NATURE OF OWNERSHIP

PBL's Board of Directors consists of highly reputable businessmen and
? professionals. The current Board of Directors comprises:

Dr. H. B. M. Igbal: Dr. H. B. M. Igbal, former Member of Parliament and
Chairman of Parliamentary Standing Committee of Ministry of Science and
Technology, is the Chairman of the Premier Bank Limitéd. He was a freedom

! fighter with specialized guerrilla training from Deradhun, India under a guerrilla

| force ‘MujibBahini/ Bangladesh Liberation Force (BLF)’, during Liberation War
of Bangladesh in1971. He has a diverse range of business interests in the field
of Banking, Hotels & Resorts, Manufacturing, Cement, Distribution House,
Aviation, Medical Centre, Education, Service Sector and Restaurant.

He is also the Chairman of Executive Committee of the Board ofDirectors of the
Premier Bank Limited.

Mr. Moin Igbal: Mr. Moin Igbal is the Vice Chairman of the Premier Bank
Limited. He comes of a very respectable and reputed family in Bangladesh. He
is a young energetic and promising entrepreneur possessing excellent business
Back ground. He is a business graduate from USA. He is also member of the
Executive Committee and Risk Management Committee of the Board of
Directors of the Premier Bank Limited.

Mr. B. H. Haroon, MP: Mr. B. H. Haroon is a Hon'ble Member of the 1ith
Parliament of People’s Republic of Bangladesh. He is the Member of
Parliamentary Standing Committee on Ministry of Housing and Public Works,
Parligmentary Standing Committee on Estimates. He is Former Chairman of
Standing Committee on Ministry of Religious Affairs, Bangladesh Parliament,
and Former Chairman of Bangladesh-Saudi Arabia Parliamentary Friendship
Group, Joint Secretary, Parliament Member's Club and Member of Library
Committee, Bangladesh Parliament. He has business interests in Aviation and
Travel, Human resource export, Medical services, construction etc. As a
recognition of his contribution to the business of Bangladesh, Mr. Haroon was
accredited the status of Commercially Important Person (CIP). He is also the
founder and patron of different socio-cultural organizations in the country. He
is the Member of the Executive Committee of the Board of Directors of the
Premier Bank Limited.

Mr. Abdus Salam Murshedy, MP: Mr. Abdus Salam Murshedy, Managing

Director of Envoy Group and Hon'ble Member of the 11th Parliament of

People’s Republic of Bangladesh, Khulna-4, has an excellent business
z I, HSV 2‘{122 background and highly reputed for his relentless endeavors and dynamism. He
is a prominent personality in the business & political area of this country and
playing a pre-dominant role in establishing a solid industrial base In
Bangladesh. He was accredited the status of Commercially Important Person
(CIP). He was honored with the most prestigious title ‘The Kor Bahadur Paribar”
(2016-2017) by National Board of Revenue (NRB). He is a former President of
BGMEA. He is President of EAB (An Apex Association of the Export Sector),
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Senior Vice President of the BFF- Bangladesh Football Federation, Member of
the Board of Trustee of BGMEA Universit yof Fashion and Technology (BUFT).
He is also the Member of the Executive Committee and Risk Management
Committee of the Board of Directors of the Premier Bank Limited.

Mr. Mohammad Imran Igbal: Mr. Mohammad Imran Iqbal, en'}erging &young
entrepreneur of the country, is the Director of the Premier Bank Limited. He
comes of a very respectable and reputed family in Bangladesh. He is a business
graduate from a reputed foreign university with excellent academic record and
modern business intelligence. He is the Chairman of the Risk Management
Committee and Member of the Audit Committee of the Board of Directors of
the Premier Bank Limited.

Mr. Shafiqur Rahman: M. Shafiqur Rahman is a prominent industrialist and
businessman who come of a very respectable family from Comilla. He is the
founder President of “Bangladesh Rubber Industry Association”. He was the
Secretary of the East Pakistan Students Union and he is the President of Altaf
Ali College at Laksam. He is associated with a number of business forums and
socio-cultural organizations. He is the member of the Executive Committee of
the Board of Directors of the Premier Bank Limited.

Mr. Jamal G Ahmed: Mr. Jamal G Ahmed is a young &energetic business
personality with distinct wisdom. He has graduated from a reputed foreign
university with an excellent academic record of achievement. He also obtained
degree of law i.e. ‘Juris Doctorate’ from LIOFSTRA University. He is associated
with Columbia BAR (LAW) Association. He is also one of the members of the
Executive Committee of the Board of Directors of the Bank.

Mr. Shah Md. Nahyan Haroon: Mr. Shah Md. Nahyan Haroon is a promising
entrépreneur of the country who comes of a noble family in the country and
possesses an excellent academic record of accomplishment. He is associated
with a number of business and making progress towards a resourceful business
leadership. He is the member of the Audit Committee and Risk Management
Committee of the Board of Directors.

Mrs. Shaila Shelly khan: Mrs. Shaila Shelley khan is one of the Sponsor
Directors of the Premier Bank Limited. She is a Business Graduate. Currently,
she is dealing with general trading and wholesale business of different
products. She is also involved with different socioeconomic organization of the
country. Mrs, Khan is also the Member of the Executive Committee and Risk
Management Committee of the Board of Directors of the Premier Bank
Limited.

Mr. Yeh Cheng Min: Mr. Yeh Cheng Min, a Taiwanese citizen, is the Sponsor
Director of the Bank. He has obtained his graduation from National Taipei
Industrial College. He has vast experience in the bicycle manufacturing
industry. Mr. Min has business interest in Taiwan, Malaysia, England and many
other countries.
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Mrs. Faiza Rahman: Mrs. Faiza Rahman is the Chairman of the Audit
Committee of the Board of Directors. She Is a Business Graduate with expertise
knowledge in the fields of Business Studies, Banking, Finance and
Management. Presently, she is dealing with general trading and wholesale
business of different products with business interest in diversified sectors. She
is also involved in many social and philanthropic activities.

Mr. Chowdhury Jafarullah Sharafat: Mr. Chowdhury Jafarullah Sharafat is the
Independent Director of the Premier Bank Limited. He has graduated from
Jagannath University. He played active role in automating the value chain of
different organizations and lead the corporate strategy and business planning
process successfully with enhanced target setting. Mr. Sharafat contributed in
various retail and corporate product design, pricing and distribution setting and
was able to set a strong financial administration system in different
organizations. He is the Vice Chairman of the Board of trustees of Canadian
University of Bangladesh. He is involved in many social activities of the country.
He is also the Member of the Audit Committee of the Board of Directors of the
Bank.
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3.4 OPERATIONAL STRUCTURE

Registered Office: Igbal Centre (4th Floor), 42 Kemal Ataturk Avenue, Banani,
Dhaka-1213. Tel: 9820844-8, Fax: 9820849, 9820808

Branch Network: According to Annual report 2021 the Bank is operating with
123 branches.

Employees: According to Annual report 2021 the number of employees of The
Premier Bank’s was 2,286. ’

3.5 PRODUCTS AND SERVICES

The Premier Bank Limited offers all kinds of commercial banking products and
services to the customers including project finance, working capital finance and
trade finance for corporate customers, SME loans to small traders &
businessmen, house building loan, car loan as well as wide range of life style
and need based loans for retail customers, Islamic Banking etc. The bank has
been able to develop state-of-the-art IT platform and online banking systems
facilitating any branch banking, mobile banking, SMS banking, internet banking,
and any time banking through ATM.

'Service First' is PBL's motto. PBL's goal is to be the most caring and customer-
friendly provider of financial services creating opportunities for more people in
more places. Premier Bank always undertakes a continuous mission to develop
new and improved services for its valued customers. A brief sketch of some of
popu!ar products & services are given below:

CORPORATE BANKING PRODUCTS

Short Term Finance: PBL extend short term credit facility against inventory,
account receivables or other current assets etc. to finance the working capital
requirement.

Long Term Finance: PBL provide credit facility to support the long-term growth
of a business. This type of loan is primarily used for fixed asset financing, such
as acquisition of capital machinery, equipment, vehicles, construction and
other fixed assets.

Import/Trade Finance: In order to facilitate the Importers PBL provide both
Pre-import and Post import finance facility to import different commodity
items, capital machinery and any other permissible items.
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Work Order/Construction Finance: PBL allowed credit facilities to contractors
& suppliers to participate in tenders under Government/ Semi-Govt.
Organizations, Autonomous Bodies or other organizations accepted to the
Bank and to complete their contracted project works.

Export Finance: To provide complete banking solutions to PBL's export-
oriented customers, PBL offer a comprehensive range of export finance
products. Different export-oriented companies comprising of Textile, Spinning,
Knit, and Woven, Sweaters, Jute, Leather, Fisheries and Trim/Accessories
manufacturers are getting prompt banking services through PBL's AD branches,
0BUs and other non-AD branches under active support from Export Finance
Unit, Head Office. PBL's export finance team identifies business needs and has
designed a wide range of products to facilitate your business capital
investments and working capital requirements.

Syndications & Structure Finance: PBL have a good track record in syndication
financing over its decade of operation both as member bank and as lead
arranger. The area PBL are concern with textiles, pharmaceuticals, chemical,
cement, ceramic, steel, tourism sector, power, food and allied infrastructure
etc. PBL's customized financial solutions to the corporate clients as Term Loan,
working capital & Bridge Finance which creates values and contributes towards
the growth of the country’s economy.

Lease Finance: PBL offer Lease Finance to facilitate your funding requirement
for the procurement of assets in order to grow your business. Meet up
financial need without out flowing own fund. You can acquire the lease assets
keeping your capital intact. Thus, leasing helps to build up your fund raising
capacity.

RETAIL LOAN PRODUCTS

Premier Home Loan: Owning a home is not a distant dream anymore. To
understand the inextricable desire of every Person Premier Home Loans offers
the best in-class features and most competitive pricing to the widest range of
borrowers seeking to buy their dream home. While every home loan is a very
personalized need of the borrower and PBL makes the best effort to
understand the requirement and provide him with the most customized home
loan.

Premier Home Loan for Freedom Fighter: PBL designed dedicated Home Loan
solution for certified Freedom Fighters. Certified Freedom Fighters can avail
Home Loan Minimum from Premier Bank TK. 100,000.00 - Maximum TK.
350,000.00(Construction/Renovation/Extension of existing house) against their
monthly Honorarium Allowances.
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Auto Loan: Your drive to succeed has got you this far. Now indulge in your
passion for driving some of the world's finest automobiles and enjoy power,
performance and luxury.

Consumer Credit Scheme: PBL have introduced Consumer Credit Scheme to
extend credit facilities to limited and fixed income group to improve their
standard of living. The loan is repayable in easy equal monthly instaliments
(EMI) stretching from 12 to 60installments.

Secured Line: Secured Line Is a fully secured and revolving or terminating (EMI
Based) loan facility for any legitimate purpose. The security for the loan should
be ideally PBL FDR/Scheme. Bank would finance against clients PBL
FDR/Scheme.

Salary Loan: Retail Banking is a fast moving business line and one of its revenue
generating channels is EMI based lending to individuals. In order to encourage
the individual customer to do banking with PBL and to grab retail business, RBD
offering Personal Loan to individual customers for purchasing miscellaneous
household appliances and to meet any other personal emergency financial
needs.

Travel Loan: Travel Loan is a loan facility offered by the Retail Banking Division
to facilitate the holiday trip of the Bangladeshi people maximum sealing Tk. 3
Lac, for the tenor of maximum 12 months. This loan is offered to the persons
who have stable monthly income. It is a clean or unsecured loan in the sense
that there is no cash security taken against the loan.

SME BANKING PRODUCTS

Medium and Long Term Finance: Premier Bank understand how much hard
work goes into establishing a successful SME business and how critical it is to
have timely access to appropriate financial products and services. Seizing the
right opportunities is the hallmark of any successful SME business. Premier
Bank, SME Division specializes in putting together flexible, relevant and cost-
effective finance packages - total solutions that take into account your
company's present position and future goals. In any SME business, whether it is
small or a medium business sooner or later you will be looking at ways to raise
finance in order to grow and take advantage of new business opportunities.
Any form of finance you need for it is important to find the right package to

suit your business needs. 2t "
e Term Loan ‘ NQV 2&2

e Project Finance % ! "/‘Q:

e Lease Finance
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Working Capital Finance: PBL recognize the importance of Working Capital
Finance needs of SME customers. In line with PBL's tradition of supporting
business growth and development, PBL offer tailor-made solutions to finance
all your Pre-Sale and Post-Sale working capital requirements. PBL's experienced
Relationship Managers work with you to understand your needs and focus on
ensuring that the solutions offered are right for you and are delivered in the
most effective and efficient manner.

* |[nventory Finance

e Receivable Finance

e  Overdrafts

e  Work Order Finance

e Short Term Loans

Trade Finance: At Premier Bank SME Banking, PBL are committed to
supporting your business in efficiently managing your domestic and overseas
trade transactions. Whether you are an importer or exporter, PBL's
comprehensive suite of Trade Finance & Services offers end-to-end solutions
for your trade transactions. PBL's team of dedicated trade specialists and
relationship managers is always ready to answer your queries and provide you
with timely updates. You can be assured that your trades transactions are
managed seamlessly and efficiently, giving you time to focus on the most
important task at hand — ‘growing your businesses'. A view of our product suite

e Trade Services

Letter of Credit

Back-to-Back LC

Import Documentary Collections
LC Advising

LC Negotiation

Documentary Bill for Collections
Loan against Trust Receipts
Foreign Bill Purchase

Bill Discounting

0O 00 O0OO0O0COCO0O O

¢ Guarantees
o Payment
o Performance
o Shipping

Women Entrepreneurship Loan: Premier Bank offers specialized services to
Women Entrepreneurs through dedicated service desks. PBL's dedicated
proficient Relationship Managers with highly tailored made products are

74 NOV 2022 always by the side of women entrepreneurs to fulfill all their banking needs.
: Premier Bank also offers refinancing for women entrepreneurs at only 10% pa
W interest rate. Some of the products which help our women entrepreneurs are
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Micro and Agriculture Finance: Bangladesh has a primarily agrarian economy.
The performance of this sector has an overwhelming impact on major
macroeconomic objectives like employment generation, poverty alleviation,
human resources development and food security. PBL are one of the pioneers
in the local bank arena in Agriculture finance. PBL have financed in Poultry,
Fisheries etc. sectors. PBL also pose a large portfolio under contract firming.

Rural & Agriculture Finance (Premier Swanirvor): “Premier Swanirvor” is a
loan product of The Premier Bank Ltd. For financially support to Micro, Cottage
& Agriculture customer segments for the purpose of

e Business expansion or fixed asset purchase for micro & cottage
business

e Agriculture production/ Agriculture machineries purchase for any
self-employed individual or a group of self-employed people.

Premier Samridhi (Loan product for 10 Taka A/C holder): Bangladeshi citizen
who stay in rural/suburban area & involved inactivity like agricultural
production, rural transportation, micro & cottage level trading,
manufacturing/processing, servicing business& any income generating activity
can avail “Premier Samridhi”.

CARD PRODUCTS

Premier Credit Cards Product: PBL's Credit Cards offer exceptional benefits,
rewards, services and spending power that can help make PBL's cardholders
financial and personal dreams come true.

Local Card
e EMWisa Classic - Local
e EMWisa Gold-Local
¢ EMVMasterCard Classic - Local

International Card
e EMW/isa Classic-International
¢ EMW/isa Gold -International

Dual Currency Card
s EMVMasterCard Gold - Dual 2 i NUV ZHZZ
¢ EMVMasterCard Platinum - Dual

e Visa Platinum - Dual m
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Premier Debit Cards Product: PBL's valued debit cardholder can enjoy the
ultimate in convenience and financial control by combining the worldwide
acceptance and benefits of EMVVisa/MasterCard cards with direct deduction
of funds from their account.

¢ EMVWVisa Debit Card Local
¢ EMVMasterCard Debit Card Local

Premier Prepaid Cards Product: Premier Prepaid Cards give you the
opportunity to load with funds and use them to buy all the things you want and
need — shopping, bill payments or everyday purchases.

* EMVVisa TC/Hajj Prepaid Cards
* EMVMasterCard TC/Hajj Prepaid Cards
e EMVVisa/MasterCard Local Prepaid Cards

DEPOSIT PRODUCTS

Special Notice Deposit Account (SND): Special Notice Deposit account is an
interest bearing deposit account where 7-days advance notice is required for
withdrawal. Interest on the SND account will be calculated on the day end
balance and accumulated interest will be credited to the same account on a
half yearly basis / at the time of closing the account.

Premier Super Account: The Premier Super Account is an interest bearing
transactional account with different slab exclusively introduced for the top
corporate customers, where interest is calculated on day end balance and
accumulated interest will be credited to the same account on a half yearly
basis / at the time of closing the account.

Premier High Performance Account: The Premier High Performance Account is
an interest bearing transactional account exclusively introduced for the top &
medium corporate customers, where interest is calculated on day end balance
and accumulated interest will be credited to the same account on a half yearly
basis / at the time of closing the account.

Premier Esteem Savers: Premier Esteem Savers is a savings account that will
offer the most attractive benefits, flexibilities and other values to the top
income level customers than any other savings account offered by the Premier
Bank yet.

Premier Excel Savers: Premier Excel Savers is a savings account that will offer

) o the second most attractive benefits, flexibilities and other values to the upper

1k H'}\J LuL mid to top income level customers than any other savings account except
“Premier Esteem Savers” offered by the Premier Bank.

Premier Payroll Account: Premier Payroll Account is a benefit-rich savings
account in Taka for salaried employee. This is a salary account in which the
Asals employer will credit/remit the salary of their employees on every payday at
DBH Finance PLC. regular basis during the service period with the employer.

Nasimul Baten
Manpaging Director & CEOQO
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Savings Account (SB): The basic savings account from premier Bank gives you
the freedom to conduct your banking transaction sat a very simple way. PBL
offers competitive interest rate on our Savings Account. In addition, all account
holders will get Debit Card and ATM facility for 24 hours banking convenience.

Current Account (CD): PBL believes in providing you with an account that helps
you manage your daily finances in the way that match your transactional
needs. The combination of convenience and flexibility ensures that you always
have access to an account that caters to your needs. PBL's Current Account is
probably the most useful Bank Account you will ever have for daily transaction.

Premier Genius Account/School Banking Account: Intellect and perseverance
will lead you to success and saving will guide you to an enriched future.
Premier Bank Genius Account offers easy and modern banking facilities to the
students. Wherever your possibility may lie, be it in the country or abroad,
i Premier Bank will always be beside you as you build your future.

Premier Shadhinota Account (10 Tk.): Premier Bank is focusing on Financial
Inclusion in order to engage unbanked and under-privileged people of the
country under banking umbrella for ensuring stable and equitable economic
growth. PBL's New Savings Account “Premier Shadhinota” with opening
Balance of Tk. 10 is applicable for Freedom Fighters, Hard Core Poor peoples,
Farmers, Ready Made Garments Workers, Street Urchin and Working Children,
Small Life Insurance Policy Holders, Beneficiaries under Social Security
Program, National Service Program, Distressed People having grant from Hindu
Religious Welfare Trust.

Foreign Currency (FC) Account: Private Foreign Currency (FC) Account is an
account in foreign currency which may be opened in Authorized Dealer (AD)
Banks by Bangladesh nationals working / residing abroad, foreign nationals
residing abroad or in Bangladesh, Foreign missions and their expatriate
employees, foreign firms registered abroad and operating in Bangladesh or
abroad (e) Bangladesh nationals working in foreign / international
organizations in Bangladesh with entitlement to receive salary in foreign
currency.

Non-Resident Foreign Currency Deposit Account (NFCD): NFCD Account is an
account in Foreign Currency which may be opened in Authorized Dealer banks
by (a) all non-resident Bangladeshis working/residing abroad (b) Bangladeshis
having dual nationality residing abroad (c) Bangladesh nationals serving with
missions of Bangladesh in foreign countries (d) officers/staff of the
government/semi-government  organizations /nationalized banks and
employees of body corporate posted abroad or deputed with international and
regional agencies in foreign countries against foreign currency remitted
through banking channel or brought in cash and (e) 100% foreign owned (A-
Type) industrial units in the Export Processing Zones in Bangladesh.

T CETE -]

Resident Foreign Currency Deposit Account (RFCD): RFCD is an account in
é — Foreign Currency. Persons ordinarily resident in Bangladesh may open RFCD
g T_L wa [LiTA account with foreign exchange brought in at the time of their return from
w travel abroad.

g N asim ul Baten Fixed Deposit [fDHI:PBL‘s Fixed Deposit (FDR) is meant ff:r those investors who
e i or 30 CBO want to deposit a lump sum of money for a fixed time period; say for a
DIRBAEAING 8= 1.C minimum period of 30 days to 1 year and above, thereby earning a higher rate

PBH Finance T of interest in return.

24 NOV 23
e, iy

B Confidential and Limited Use Only
5 Copyright © 2022 ARGUS Credit Rating Services Limited

iC Prems




——

e —

Credit Rating Report o
pBLSth Suhordlna‘led BO

double after
eposit becomes
e: Under this scheme, ?“‘*' dr:: nt shall be {ssued for the

nefit schem i ed in
?Yu?:s:‘:\d 5 Months. A specially desBREC © o+ as issued In €35 of Fixed
e

pos in ¥ a man
de i UlldEf this scheme n he S me p :
DGDO'.:::t The instrurnent is not transferablre and enewab e

. i i (}f ur
Education savings S¢b mpromise with t!'uat futurs of Yo ;

uca gﬂ)&ns& fs)
: Sa\‘iﬂg from now to meet the e 1t : r

chl‘.dren. WhY not stait Sl d :Q a‘

your children in future? This scheme

educational expenses of your children.

i imeestment
s ings are precnous! Let your
thly Income Scheme: Your saving : ! .
;‘:;_rati a regular monthly income for you. Deposit 3 c:na:'\o:mmﬁ b
opening and earn monthly profit till the tenure completes.

principal amount on maturity.

Monthly Savings Scheme: A regular savings pays off when you really need.“‘
save small amount in your account each month and let your savings grow with
time through our Monthly Savings Scheme.

Shwapno (One Year Monthly Deposit Scheme): “Shwapno” 3 personal savings
plan to help individuals to fulfill any desired dream. It is a short-term deposit
scheme and customer will get Tk. 1.00 lac just after 1 year and 5 months. PBL's

slogan is, “Design your dream with Premier Bank through monthly
installments”.

Registered Retirement Deposit Plan: Registered Retirement Deposit Plan, a
personal savings plan for individuals to secure future registered with The
Premier Bank Limited, which will magically turn your monthly deposit of small
-amount in to Tk. 1.00Crore. If customer planning to save from his hard-earned
income and wants the return to be guaranteed — The Premier Bank Limited
offering the monthly savings scheme with life insurance protection that

guarantees the maturity value even if you decease after depositing only a
single installment.

DIGITAL BANKING SERVICES

ATM/Fast Track Banking: To make Banking more convenient and suitable, PBL
are providing 24/7 ATM Banking across the country where you can use your
Visa and MasterCard. We are also on the process of connectivity with National
payment Switch of Bangladesh (NPSB) and hopefully very soon, all the local
cards in Bangladesh connected to NPSB will be able to use our ATM Banking.

« Convenient Self Service: Withdraw Funds — The cash you need when
you need it. Maximum amount per day: BDT 50,000; Maximum
amount per single transaction: BDT 20,000; Minimum amount per
single transaction: BDT 500.

« Account Management: Check Your Balance - View your account
balance before you make a withdrawal. Mini Statement —Receive a
print out of your transaction history and account balances.

« Innovations: More modern facilities will be incorporated soon for
customer ease and satisfactions:

24 NoV g077
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o Deposits — Cash and Cheque deposits will be made through
our COM machine.

o Transfer funds — Move funds between your accounts.

o Receipt Options — Set whether or not you will receive a
receipt when you make transactions.

o Account opening, loan processing and card services (Debit &
Credit)

E Internet Banking: Premier Internet Banking is comprehensive, digital self-
service solution giving you full visibility and account management of your
B accounts and PBL's Internet Banking is compatible desktop, tablet or mobile
device.
e Convenient Self Service & Account Management:
I e  Access to online statements from anywhere It's simp'le. And it saves
time.
e Check your account balances to be connected with your Account
! round the clock.
* Download &Store your statements for future references.
e Transfer funds — Move funds between your own accounts.
* Cheque Book Request- Order Cheque books avoiding branch visit.
I * Innovations: More modern facilities will be incorporated soon for
customer ease and satisfactions:
© 3rd Party Fund Transfer- Move funds from your own account
I to another Premier Account instantly.
o Intra-bank Fund Transfer- Move funds from your Premier
account to Other Bank Account instantly.
I o Utility Payment & Mobile Top up- Pay your household bills

. and recharge Mobile Airtime at any time using our Internet
Banking

SMS Alert Service: Keep a watch on your account with our round the clock SMS
Alert Banking service. Every debit or credit in your account is intimated to you
by an SMS as soon as it happens and SMS Alert is mandatory for all
transactional Accounts
* Automatic Alerts: You would automatically receive alerts on your
registered mobile number for all the transactions done through Debit
Card/s, Internet Banking. For all other transactions (initiated through
branches system, cheque, etc.)
¢ Vigilant and Fraud Guard: It helps you to keep a watch on your
account to detect any unauthorized access to your account.
* Convenience & Time Savings: No traveling to branches or ATMs to
keep track of your account.
] * Innovations: Full-Fledged SMS Banking Solution will be incorporated

N
b NUV 25:.2 soon for customer ease and satisfactions:
*  Avail Push-pull Services

Nasimul Buitsn * Locate the nearest Branch or ATM
Managing Director & CEQ ® Place Cheque Book Request
DBH Finance PLC, * Transfer funds between accounts
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E-Statement: Go green with Premier e-Statement and access your account
statements anytime, anywhere with e-Statement.

e Fase & Comfort: You would automatically receive Monthly e-
statement on your registered email address instead of waiting for
paper statements.

« Convenience & Time Savings: No traveling to branches for statements
of your account.

s Environmentally friendly: save paper, save trees and our environment.

e Safe & Secure: only you can access your statements ensuring the
privacy.

Electronic Fund transfer (EFT) through BEFTN: BEFTN is one of the most
powerful payments systems in Bangladesh. Premier Bank is one of the first few
banks to go live BEFTN successfully. One can transfer fund automatically to
beneficiaries in 8000+bank branches across the country.

ISLAMIC BANKING PRODUCTS

Deposit Products

Al-Wadiah Current Account: Al-Wadiah Current Account is operated on the
principles of Al-Wadiah. Bank plays the role of ‘Safe Custodianship” in this case.
Bank commits to refund customer’s money deposited in these accounts on the
demand of customers. On the other hand, the Bank takes permission from
customers that the Bank may utilize their money. Customers may operate
these accounts as many times as required. No profit is disbursed in these
accounts and depositors do not bear any loss. '

Mudaraba Special Notice Deposit Account (MSND): Mudaraba Special Notice
Deposit (MSND) is a profit bearing Mudaraba deposit suitable for people
involved in business; transactions are frequent and follow a pattern. It enables
a customer to operate his business account a kind of Current Account which
incurs profit. Profit is calculated on day end balance and profit is paid to
account on half yearly basis or at the time of closing the account.

Mudaraba Savings Account: Mudaraba savings account is opened under the
Mudaraba principal of Islamic Shariah. Under the above principal the client is
the owner of the fund (Shaheb-Al Mal) and the Bank is just Manager of the
Fund (Mudarib).

Mudaraba Genius Account: With a view to grow up savings habit among the

minor students, to gather knowledge about banking services and modern
2 i N‘:W 23?2 technology the Mudaraba Genius Account has been introduced. Special
privileges have been offered in this account. Minor students are encouraged to
make savings in Banks that will be helpful for them to make a big savings to
fulfill the intention to complete higher studies.

oEmp— o N 00 GRS IS

Nasimul Baten
Managing Director & CEO

i Mudaraba Excel Savers Account: Mudaraba Excel Savers account is opened
DBH Finance PLC,

under the Mudaraba principal of Islamic Shariah. Under the above principal the

A 14 NQV 2022
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Nasimul Baten
Managing Director & CEQ
DBH Finance PLC.

client is the owner of the fund (Shaheb-Al Mal) and the Bank is just Manager of
the Fund (Mudarib). Mudaraba Excel Savers Account is mainly meant for Mid
to Top income level individuals who is willing to deposit substantial amount on '
the savings account and maintain a highly monthly average balance comparing
to regular Mudaraba Savings Account.

Mudaraba Esteem Savers Account: Mudaraba Esteem Savers account is
opened under the Mudaraba principal of Islamic Shariah. Under the above
principal the client is the owner of the fund (Shaheb-Al Mal) and the Bank is
just Manager of the Fund (Mudarib). Mudaraba Esteem Savers Account is
mainly meant for Top income level individuals who are willing to deposit
substantial amount on the savings account and maintain a highly monthly
average balance comparing to regular Mudaraba Savings Account.

Mudaraba Payroll Account: Mudaraba Payroll Account Is a beriefit rich savings
account for Salaried Employee of an Organization/Institution. This is basically
Salary Account in which employer provides/deposits salary/wages of the
employee every pay-day on regular basis during the service period. Account
Holders are entitled to avail various salient facilities from the Bank freeof cost.

Mudaraba Premier Sadhinota Account: Mudaraba Premier Sadhinota Account
is mainly focused to provide banking facility/services to unbanked and under-
privileged people of the country such as Hard Core Poor people, Farmers,
Ready Made Garments Workers, Street Urchin and Working Children, Small Life
Insurance Policy Holders, Beneficiaries under Social Security Program, National
Service Program, Distressed People etc.

Mudaraba Premier Remittance Saver Account: Mudaraba Premier Remittance
Saver Account is mainly for Non-Resident Bangladeshi people who earn
valuable Foreign Currency for the country. This product would help to increase
the flow of foreign remittance in the country through proper Banking channel.
This type of accounts is getting special facilities from the Bank.

Mudaraba Foreign Currency Account: Mudaraba Foreign Currency Account is
opened under the Mudaraba principle of Islamic Shariah complying rules/
norms of the Central Bank. Under the above principal the client is the owner of
the fund (Shaheb-Al Mal) and the Bank is just Manager of the Fund (Mudarib).

Mudaraba Non-Resident Foreign Currency Deposit Account: This Account may
be opened in USD/GBP /Euro/ Yen/CHF/RMBat designated Branches of the
Bank. It is basically of term deposit nature. Bangladeshi nationals working
abroad/residing abroad/serving mission of Bangladesh in foreign
countries/100% export oriented “Category - A” industries under EPZ are
eligible to open this Account. The Account-holder will get profit as per rules
and regulation of the Central Bank & Mudaraba Principle.

Mudaraba Resident Foreign Currency Deposit Account: This Account may be
opened in USD/GBP/Euro/ Yen/CHF/RMB at designated Branches of the Bank
under the Foreign Exchange guidelines of Bangladesh Bank. It is basically of
term deposit nature.
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Mudaraba Term Deposit Receipt (MTDR): Mudaraba Term Deposit Receipt
(MTDR) is a profit bearing account which offers returns by depositing money
for a fixed period of time based on Mudaraba concept. These deposits are
withdrawing able subject to a period of notice and not on demand. Minimum
Account opening balance is Tk.10,000/- and product tenor is 1 month, 2
months,3 months, 4 months, 6 months ,12 months, 13 months, 25 months &
36 months. Profit is given after maturity.

Mudaraba Monthly Income Scheme (MMIS): Mudaraba Monthly Income
Scheme is opened under the Mudaraba principal of Islamic Shariah. This
scheme is basically of Term Deposit nature but profit is given each month
instead of maturity of the scheme.

Mudaraba Monthly Savings Scheme (MMSS): Mudaraba Monthly Savings
Scheme is opened under the Mudaraba principle of Islamic Shariah. This
scheme is basically a savings scheme for any individual intending to save small
amount on monthly installment basis that may be required to meet his/her
future needs.

Mudaraba Double Benefit Scheme (MDBS): Mudaraba Double Benefit Scheme
is opened under the Mudaraba principle of Islamic Shariah. This scheme is
basically of Term Deposit nature and profit is given at maturity of the product.

Mudaraba Hajj Savings Scheme (MHSS): Mudaraba Hajj Savings Scheme is
opened under the Mudaraba principle of Islamic Shariah. This scheme is
basically a savings scheme for any Muslim citizen intending to perform the holy
Hajj by building up savings on monthly installment basis that may be required
in future to meet his/her Hajj related expenses.

Premier Tijarah Mahar Savings Scheme (Mahar): This is a specialized Scheme
product under the Mudaraba principle where a married/unmarried person
(male) will be able to accumulate an amount of money by way of depositing a
small amounts each month as per his ability with an intention to pay-off the
amount DUE [as FARD/ Obligatory] on him as MOHORANA towards his wife.

Investment Products

Bai’ Al-Murabaha: Bai’ Al-Murabaha is a contract between the Buyer and the
Seller under which the Seller sells specific goods permissible under Islamic
Shariah and Law of the land to the Buyer at a cost plus agreed profit payable in
cash on or before a fixed future date in lump sum or by installments or single
delivery. The profit (marked-up) may be fixed in lump-sum or in percentage of
the cost price of the goods. In case of Bal’ Al-Murabaha, Bank procures the
goods as per indent of the customer, retain it in its custody and sell the same
part by part or at a time to the client who gave indent for the goods. In case of

n early adjustment, rebate on profit payable may be considered to the Client.

DBH Finance PLC. LENOV 2072
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Bai’ Al-Muajjal: Bai Al-Muajjal is a contract between a Buyer and a Seller under
which the Seller sells certain specific goods permissible under Islamic Shariah
and Law of the land to the Buyer at an agreed fixed price payable at a certain
fixed future date or within a fixed period in lump sum or by fixed installments.
The seller may also sell the goods purchased by him as per order and
specification of the Buyer. In the case of Bank, Bai-Muajjal is treated as a
contract between the Bank and the Client under which the Bank sells the goods
(purchased as per order and specification of the Client) to the client at an
agreed price payable at any fixed future date in lump sum or within a fixed
period by fixed installments.

Bai’ Salam: Bai’-Salam may be defined as adva nce purchase of a commodity /
product making advance payment by the Bank on execution of a written
contract wherein it is clearly mentioned that the commodity will be delivered
as per specification, size, quality, quantity at a fixed future time in a particular
place. The burden of cost of transportation and storage is also specially
mentioned in the contract to avoid confusion. Laterally ‘Bai-Salam’ means
advance purchase and sale. It can also be defined as a sale where the seller
undertakes to supply some specific Commodities / Products to the buyer at a
future time in exchange of an advanced price paid on the spot. Here the price
is paid in cash, but the delivery of the goods is deferred.

Musharaka Documentary Bills: “Musharaka Documentary Bills” is mainly for
Export oriented customers. It is used to purchase Local Export Bill from
Exporter against Acceptance from Importer’s Bank (LC Opening Bank).

Hire Purchase under Shirkatul Milk (HPSM): Hire Purchase under Shirkatul
Milk HPSM) is a Special type of contract; it is the combination of three separate
contragts: Shirkat; ljarah& Sale. The portion of the asset owned by the Bank is
hired out to the Client (partner/hirer) for a fixed rent and for a fixed period.
The Bank sells and transfers the ownership of its share in the asset to the Client
(partner/hirer) against payment of price fixed for that part either gradually part
by part or in lump sum within the hire period or after the expiry of the hire
agreement.

Premier Tijarah Personal (Consumer) Finance: Premier Tijarah Personal
Finance is a purpose based Consumer investment scheme for individuals based
on Hire-Purchase Under Shirkatul Melk (HPSM) mode of Islamic Finance only to
purchase any Shariah approved durable Items/Products that serves purposes
like miscellaneous household appliances &Furniture Computers/Electronic
items; Items for Interior Decoration of Flat/Home; Equipment like X-ray
machine, Medical Beds, Ultra-Sonogram machine,
Engineering/Mechanical/Medical  tools etc. for Professionals; CNG
Conversion/Vehicle repair (private used vehicle only) or any other legitimate
purposes,

Premier Tijarah Auto Finance: Premier Tijarah Auto Finance is for purchasing
of Brand New and Reconditioned Car, Jeep, Station Wagon, 4-Wheeler and
Microbus for private use only and it is based on Hire-Purchase under Shirkatul
Melk (HPSM) mode of Islamic Finance.
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Premier Tijarah Home Finance: Premier Tijarah Home Finance is based on
Hire-Purchase under Shirkatul Melk (HPSM) mode of Islamic Finance. It covers
Customer’s need to purchase Flat/Home or build home for residential purpose.
It is basically a solutiondriven package that covers customer's different
category of Mortgaged finance requirements with flexible payment solution.

OTHER BANKING SERVICES

Student File Service: Remittance of Foreign Exchange for Bangladeshi student
going abroad for education purpose in regular courses in recognized
educational institutions in Undergraduate & Post-graduate level.

Locker Service: Locker service offered by the Banks gives customers a
completely secured facility for safekeeping of his/her valuable items,
confidential documents and other valuables against from any unfortunate
incident. PBL's Locker Service is available in most of the Branches in urban
areas.

Nationwide Collection Services: Premier Bank Cash Management helps
companies to maximize their efficiency in their accounts receivables and
provides them complete information. PBL's aim is to simplify the reconciliation
process and helps them to better. manage their account receivables. PBL's
customized solution helps companies to reduce their processing time and cost.
PBL's solution reduces collection for the customers as well as improves their
productivity without bringing about any significant changes in their business
process.

Payment Services: PBL provides customized and integrated Payments solutions
to your banking needs. PBL provides large corporations and financial
institutions with flexible and complete control over their local payments,
foreign trade, electronic banking services and treasury services,

Premier Bank also offers Online & Evening Banking Services, Remittance
Payment Service, Brokerage House Service, Utility Bill Payment Service,
MRP/MRV Payment Service, POS Terminal Service, Treasury Service, SWIFT
Service etc.

24 NOV 202
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4 FINANCIAL RISK ANALYSIS

4.1 PROFITABILITY ANALYSIS

The overall operating income has shown an increasing trend in FY20 due to
increase in bank’s investment income. Although decreasing trend in net
interest margin has contributed to slowdown of operating income growth, the
profitability demonstrates a decreasing trend, with corresponding increasing
cost to income ratio over the recent years. Along with ACRSL possess positive
outlook on future net income growth due to bank's access to low cost funding
and positive growth in credit portfolio.

Indicator

Average Yield The yield on investment,
5.78% 13.18% ; demonstrates a fluctuating
trend during last three.

on Investments

The cost to income ratio of
1 PBL increased in FY20 but
decline in FY21.

The ROA of PBL
demonstrates a fluctuating

Negativ
trend during last three years e
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4.2 BALANCE SHEET ANALYSIS

PBL's Capital adequacy remained above regulatory requirement in the last
three years and nonperforming loans has decreased in recent year. PBL's
growth rate in deposits and loans & advances slowed down recently.

Observations Outlook

Indicator

The deposit growth

rowth of
:::tal 23.50% 16.11% & 11.42% ¢ demonstrates a fluctuating Negative
trend, with negative

Deposits growthin recent year.

The NPL to Total Loan

demonstrates a
NPL/ Total 6.62% 2.49% v 213% ¢ fluctuating trend over the ..
Loan last three years, with a

declining trend in recent

ear.
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5 CHATS AND GRAPHS
5.1 |INCOME STATEMENT T
Interest Income Interest Expense
20,000.00 - 15,000.00 -~
19,500.00 - 14,500.00 -
19,000.00 - 14,000.00 -
18,500.00 - 13,500.00 -
18,000.00 A 13,000.00 -
17,500.00 - 12,500.00 -
17,000.00 - 12,000.00 -
2019 2020 2021 2019 2020 2021
Total Operating Income Operating Expenses
20,000.00 1~ 8,000.00 1
7,000.00 A
15,000.00 - 6,000.00 -
5,000.00 4
10,000.00 - 4,000.00 -
3,000.00 -+
5,000.00 - 2,000.00 -
1,000.00 4
2019 2020 2021 2019 2020 2021
Investment Income Average Yield on Investments
6,000.00 1 14.00% -
5,000.00 - 12.00% -
4,000.00 A 10.00% -
3.000.00 8.00% -
o 6.00% -
2,000.00 - 4.00% -
1,000.00 - 2.00% -
- 0.00% -
2019 2020 2021 2019 2020 2021
24 NOV 202
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Credit Rating Report

PBL 5th Subordinated Bond
RGUS
RATIMG
Net Profit NPL/Total loans
4,000.00 - 7.00%
3,500.00 - | 6.00%
3,000.00 - 5.00%
2,500.00 4 4.00%
2,000.00 4 —
1,500.00 4 ’
1,000.00 - 2.00%
500.00 - 1.00%
- 0.00%
2019 2020 2021 2019 2020 2021
Cost to Income ratio Non Interest income to Total Income
50.00% -~ 80.00% -
70.00% -
48.00% - 60.00% -
46.00% - 50.00% -
40.00% -
44.00% - 30.00% -
l ' 42.00% A 20.00%
10.00% -
40.00% - 0.00% -
] 2019 2020 2021 2019 2020 2021
Net Interest l;'lcome Growth Net Interest Margin
60.00% -‘ 3.50% -
3.00% -
40.00% -
2.50% A
20.00% A 2.00% -
0.00% 1.50% A
2019 2021 1.00% -
-20.00% -
0.50% -
-40.00% - 0.00% -
202 2021
-60.00% - 2019 0
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Credit Rating Report
PBL 5th Subordinated Bond
RGUS
AT
5.2 BALANCE SHEET CHARTS
Loans & Advances Investments
300,000.00 - 70,000.00
250,000.00 1 60,000.00
200,000.00 -+ e
40,000.00
150,000.00 4
30,000.00
100,000.00 A 20,000.00
50,000.00 + 10,000.00
2019 2020 2021 2019 2020 2021
Deposits NPL/Total loans
300,00000 7 700% -
250,000.00 - 6.00% -
200,000.00 - 5.00% -
150,000.00 4.00% -
3.00% -
100,000.00 -
2.00% A
50,000.00 - 1.00% -
= 7 0.00% -
2019 2020 2021 2019 2020 2021
Capital to Risk-weighted Asset Ratio Total Assets
16.00% - 400,000.00 -~
14.00% - 350,000.00 -
12.00% - 300,000.00 4
10.00% - 250,000.00 -
8.00% - 200,000.00 A
6.00% - 150,000.00
4.00% - 100,000.00 -
2.00% - 50,000.00 -
0.00% - -
2019 2020 2021 2019 2020 2021
! n "
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Credit Rating Report
PBL 5th Subordinated Bond

GUS
RaTING
Total Shareholders Equity Total Liabilities
23,000.00 - 400,000.00 -
22,000.00 - 350,000.00 A
300,000.00 -
21,000.00 A 250,000.00 -
20,000.00 A 200,000.00 A
19’00000 y 150,00000 E
100,000.00 -
18,000.00 -
50,000.00 A
17,00000 = - -
2019 2020 2021 2019 2020 2021
ROA ROE
1.60% 25.00% -
1.40%
1.20% e
1.00% 15.00% -
0.80%
0.60% 10.00% -
0.40%
5.00% A
0.20%
0.00% 0.00% -
2019 2020 2021 2019 2020 2021
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Credit Rating Report
PBL 5th Subordinated Bond

: SUMM NA

Balance Sheet Metrics ( BDT MN)

Income Statement Metrics ( BDT MN)
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Credit Rating Report
PBL 5th Subordinated Bond

Us

source: PBL’s, Audited financials of FY19-FY21.

24 NOV 207

Nasimul Baten
Managing Director & CEOQO
B H Finance PLC.

Confidential and Limited Use Only Ly .
Copyright © 2022 ARGUS Credit Rating Services Limited




Credit Rating Report
PBL 5th Subordinated Bond

AA+, A, AA-
Double A
(High safety)

Investment grade. Very high credit quality and minimal expectation of
credit risk. When assigned this rating indicates the obligor has very
strong capacity to meet its financial obligations and is unlikely to be
impacted adversely by foreseeable events.

Inment . : credit quality and oderate expectan
Triple B credit risk. When assigned this rating indicates the obligor has
adequate capacity to meet its financial obligations but this capacity

(Moderate remains more vulnerable to adverse economic conditions.

Highly Speculative grade. High credit risk. When assigned this rating
indicates the obligor has business or other alternatives to currently
meet its financial obligations but the degree of certainty regarding
(Risky) timely payment of financial obligations is doubtful unless
circumstances improve and remain favorable.

C+ C,C- Default Imminent. This category for an institution is considered to be
Single C either currently in default or expected to be in default with high
(Near to Default) probability. The obligor with this rating is unlikely to meet maturing
financial obligations.
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Credit Rating Report
PBL 5th Subordinated Bond

5T-1

Highest Grade

Highest certainty of timely payment. Short-term liquidity including
internal fund generation Is very strong and access to alternative
sources of funds is outstanding, Safety is almost like risk free
Government short-term obligations.

ST-3

Good Grade

Good certainty of timely payment. Liquidity factors and company
fundamentals are sound. Although ongoing funding needs may enlarge
total financing requirements, access to capital markets is good. Risk
factors are small.

Non-Investment Grade

Speculative investment characteristics. Liquidity is not sufficient to
insure against disruption in debt service. Operating factors and market
access may be subject to a high degree of variation.
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‘ Draft Information Memorandum of The Premier Bank Limited
Subordinated Bond of BDT 6,000 Million

Annexure — 3

(Auditor’s Report along with Audited Financial Statements)
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Independent Auditor's Report and
Consolidated Audited Financial Statements
of
The Premier Bank Limited

As at and for the period ended 30 June 2022
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Independent Auditor’s Report
To the Shareholders of The Premier Bank Limited
Report on the Audit of the Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of The Premier Bank Limited and its subsidiary (the
“Group”) as well as the separate financial statements of The Premier Bank Limited (the “Bank”), which comprise
the consolidated and separate balance sheets as at 30 June 2022 and the consolidated and separate profit and
loss accounts, consolidated and separate statements of changes in equity and consolidated and separate cash
flows statement for the period then ended, and notes to the consolidated and separate financial “tatements,
including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion, the accompanying consolidated financial statements of the Group and separate financial
statements of the Bank give a true and fair view of the consolidated financial position of the Group and the
separate financial position of the Bank as at 30 June 2022, and of its consolidated and separate profit and loss
accounts and its consolidated and separate cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with International
Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs) as explained in note 3.15.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our responsibilities
under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated
and Separate Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Group and the Bank in
accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants’ Code of Ethics for rofessional
Accountants (IESBA Code), Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (BSEC) and Bangladesh Bank, and
we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the IESBA Code and the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB) Bye Laws. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of
the consolidated and separate financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the
context of our audit of the consolidated and separate financial statements as a whole, and in forming our
opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.
Risk | Our response to the risk

Measurement of provision for loans and advances —

The process for estimating the provision forloans | We tested the design and operating

and advances portfolio associated with credit risk is effectiveness of key controls focusing on the

significant and complex. following:
e Tested the  credit  appraisal, loan
For the individual analysis, these provisions consider disbursement procedures, monitoring and

the estimates of future busigeksh@aff@fffance and provisioning process;
the market value of teral ed for credit * Identification of loss events, including early

- transactions. warning and default warnjpl indicators;
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e Reviewed quarterly Classification of Loans
For the collective analysis, these provisions are (CL);

manually processed that deals with voluminous | Our substantive procedures in relation to the
databases, assumptions and calculations for the | provision for loans and advances portfolio
provision estimates of complex design and | comprised the following: '

implementation. e Reviewed the adequacy of ihe Bank's
general and specific provisions;

At period end the Group reported total gross loans e Assessed the methodologies on which the

and advances of BDT 266.96 billion (2021: BDT provision amounts based, recalculated the

251.99 billion) and provision for loans and advances provisions and tested the completeness

of BDT 8.33 billion (2021: BDT 8.54 billion).
We have focused on the following significant

judgments and estimates which could give rise to | Finally assessed the appropriateness and
material misstatement or management bias: presentation of disclosures against

and accuracy of the underlying information;

relevant

accounting standards and Bangladesh Bank
e Completeness and timing of recognition of | guidelines.

loss events in accordance with criteria set out
in BRPD circular no 14;

e For individually assessed provisions, the
measurement of the provision may be
dependent on the valuation of collateral,
estimates of exit values and the timing of cash
flows;

Provision measurement is primgrily dependent upon
key assumptions relating to probability of default,
ability to repossess collateral and recovery rates;

24 Nov 207
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Valuation of treasury bill and treasury bond

The classification and measurement of T-Bill and T-
Bond require judgment and complex estimates.

In the absence of a quoted price in an active market,
the fair value of T-Bills and T-Bonds is determined
using complex valuation techniques which may take
into consideration direct or indirect unobservable
market data and complex pricing models which require
an elevated level of judgment.

At the year end, total reported gross treasury bills and

treasury bonds were BDT 45.84 billion (2021: BDT
46.88 billion).

See note no. 7.1 to the financial statements

We assessed the processes and controls put in
place by the Group to identify and confirm the
existence of financial instruments.

We obtained an understanding, evaluated the
design and tested the operating effectiveness of the
key controls over the financial instrument valuation
processes, including controls over market data
inputs into valuation models, model gc/ernance,
and valuation adjustments. ’

We tested a sample of the valuation models
and the inputs used in those models, using a variety
of techniques, including comparing inputs to
available market data.

Finally assessed the appropriateness and
presentation of disclosures against relevant
accounting standards and Bangladesh Bank
guidelines.

Measurement of deferred tax assets

The Bank reports net deferred tax assets to totaling
BDT 1.16 billion as at 30 June 2022.

Significant judgment is required in relation to deferred

tax assets as their recoverability is dependent on
forecasts of future profitability over a number of years.

See note no. 10.1.2.1 to the financial statements

We obtained an understanding, evaluated the design
and tested the operational effectiveness of the
Group’s key controls over the recognition and
measurement of DTAs and the assumptions used in
estimating the Group’s future taxable income.

We also assessed the completeness and accuracy of
the data used for the estimations of future taxable
income.

We involved tax specialists to assess key
assumptions, controls, recognition and measurement
of DTA’s.

appropriateness

Finally assessed the and
presentation of disclosures against IAS 12
Income Tax.
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Legal and regulatory matters

We focused on this area because the Bank and its
subsidiaries (the “Group”) operates in a legal and
regulatory environment that is exposed to significant
litigation and similar risks arising from disputes and
regulatory proceedings. Such matters are subject to
many uncertainties and the outcome may be difficult
to predict.

These uncertainties inherently affect the amount
and timing of potential outflows with respect to the
provisions which have been established and other
contingent liabilities.

We obtained an understanding, evaluated the design
and tested the operational effectivencss of the
Group’s key controls over the legal provision and
contingencies process.

We enquired to those charged with governance to
obtain their view on the status of all significant
litigation and regulatory matters.

We enquired of the Group's internal legal counsel for
all significant litigation and regulatory matters and
inspected internal notes and reports.

We assessed the methodologies on which the
Overall, the legal provision represents the Group’s best: provision amounts are based, recalculated the
estimate for existing legal matters that have a | provisions, and tested the completeness and
probable and estimable impact on the Group’s accuracy of the underlying information.
financial position.
We also assessed the Group’s provisions and
contingent liabilities disclosure.
IT systems and controls
Our audit procedures have a focus on IT systems and | We = tested the design and operating

controls due to the pervasive nature and complexity of
the IT environment, the large volume of transactions
processed in numerous locations daily and the reliance
on automated and IT dependent manual controls.

Our areas of audit focus included user access
management, developer access to the
production environment and changes to the IT
environment. These are key to ensuring IT dependent

effectiveness of the Group’s IT access controls over
the information systems that are critical to financial
reporting. We tested IT general controls (logical
access, changes management and aspects of IT
operational controls). This included testing that
requests for access to systems were appropriately
reviewed and authorized. We tested tke Group's
periodic review of access rights. We,  inspected
requests of changes to systems for appropriate
approval and authorization. We considered the
control environment relating to various interfaces,
configuration and other application layer controls
identified as key to our audit.

Where deficiencies were identified, we tested
compensating controls or performed alternate
procedures. In addition, we understood where
relevant, changes were made to the IT landscape
during the audit period and tested those changes that
had a significant impact on financial report'ng.

CBS integrated reporting capacity erhancement
needs under constant cyber security threats are to be
evaluated on a day to day basis, and adequate budget
allocations are to be ensured.

and application-based controls are operating
effectively.
74 NOV 2022
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Other Information

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises all of the information in
the Annual Report other than the consolidated and separate financial statements and our Auditor’s’ report
thereon. The Annual Report is expected to be made available to us after the date of this auditor’s report.

Our opinion on the consolidated and separate financial statements does not cover the other information and we
do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the othe. information
identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is
materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated.

When we read the annual report, if we conclude that there is a material misstatement therein, we are required
to communicate the matter to those charged with governance.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Consolidated and
Separate Financial Statements and Internal Controls

Management is responsible for the preparation of the consolidated financial statements of the Group and also
separate financial statements of the Bank in accordance with International Financial Reporting Stannards (IFRSs)
as explained in note 3.15, and comply with the Banking Company Act, 1991 (as amended up o date), the
Companies Act, 1994, the Rules and Regulations issued by the Bangladesh Bank, the Rules and Regulations
issued by the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (BSEC) and other applicable laws and regulations
and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of
consolidated and separate financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud
or error. The Bank Company Act, 1991 (as amended up to date) and the Bangladesh Bank Regulations require
the Management to ensure effective internal audit, internal control and risk management functions of the Bank.
The Management is also required to make a self-assessment on the effectiveness of anti-fraud internal controls
and report to Bangladesh Bank on instances of fraud and forgeries.

In preparing the consolidated and separate financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Group’s and the Bank’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters rela.ed to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the
Group and the Bank or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Group’s and the Bank’s financial reporting
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Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated and separate financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs will always detect a material misstatement when it
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of
these consolidated and separate financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated and separate financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting
a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that
may cast significant doubt on the Group’s and the Bank’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our Auditor’s’ report to the
related disclosures in the consolidated and separate financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date
of our Auditor’s’ report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Group and the Bank to cease
to continue as a going concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated and separate financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the consclidated and separate financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

e Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or business
activities within the Group, z: express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements. We are
responsible for the directit:m,2 Mdﬂﬂand performance of the group audit. We remain solely responsible

for our audit opiw
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i i ing any St
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any gn

identify during our audit.
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i ted safeguards. .
may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, rela g .

i matters that were of
From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determu:;s tl_':f:ii oo i -
most significance in the audit of the consolidated and separate financial sf:aten',\e sl g
are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our Auditor's’ repo i

ic di when, in extremely rare circumstances, We
recludes public disclosure about the matter or s _ e
i:natter shguld not be communicated in our report because the adverse con'seq.uences of doing so W
reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

In accordance with the Companies Act, 1994, the Securities and Exchange Rules 2020, the

Bank Company Act,
1991 and the rules and regulations issued by Bangl

adesh Bank, we also report that:

i, we have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief

were necessary for the purpose of our audit and made due verification thereof;

ii. to the extent noted during the course of our audit work performed on the basis stated under the

Auditor’'s’ Responsibility section in forming the above opinion on the consolidated financial statements

of the Group and the separate financial statements of the Bank and considering the reports of the
Management to Bangladesh Bank on anti- fraud internal controls and instances of fraud and forgeries as
stated under the Management's Responsibility for the financial statements and internal control:

a. internal audit, internal control and risk management arrangements of the Group as disclosed in
the financial statements appeared to be materially adequate;

nothing has come to our attention regarding material instances of forgery or irfegularity or

administrative error and exception or an

ything detrimental committed by employees of the
Group and its related entities {other than ma

tters disclosed in these fina ncial statements}
ji.  financial statement

s of Premier Bank Limited subsidiaries namely, Premier

Bank Securities Limited
remained unaudited;

iv.  in our opinion,

proper books of accounts as required by law have been kept by the Group and the Bank
so far as it appeared from our examination of those books;

the records and st*gnmﬁ QEHnitted by the branche

s have been properly maintained and consolidated
in thWﬁ*ms;
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vi.  the consolidated balance sheet and consolidated profit and loss account of the Group and tne separate
balance sheet and separate profit and loss account of the Bank together with the annexed notes dealt
with by the report are in agreement with the books of account and returns;

vii.  the expenditures were incurred for the purpose of the Bank’s business for the year;
viii.  the consolidated financial statements of the Group and the separate financial statements of the Bank
have been drawn up in conformity with prevailing rules, regulations and accounting standards as well as

related guidance issued by Bangladesh Bank;

ix.  adequate provisions have been made for loan & advances and other assets as mentioned which are in
basis for our opinion, doubtful of recovery;

x.  theinformation and explanations required by us have been received and found satisfactorv:

xi.  we have reviewed over 80% of the risk weighted assets of the Bank and spent over 2,430 person hours;
and

xii.  Capital to Risk-weighted Asset Ratio (CRAR) as required by Bangladesh Bank has been maintained
adequately at balance sheet date.

Place: Dhaka, Bangladesh ng i

Date: 21 November 2022 Chartered Accountants
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The Premier Bank Limited

Consolidated Balance Sheet
As at 30 June 2022
Amount in Taka

Notes | June 30, 2022 || December 31, 2021
PROPERTY AND ASSETS
Cash 4(a) 21,795,420,900 16,459,601,913
In hand (including foreign currencies) 4.1(a) 2,593,418,498 2,809,049,860
Balance with Bangladesh Bank and its agent bank(s) 4.2 19,202,002,402 13,650,552,053
(including foreign currencies)
Balance with other banks and financial institutions 5(a) 7,156,847,009 4 701
In Bangladesh 821,661,117 |L 1,795,388,343
Outside Bangladesh | 6,335,185,892 3,044,657,358
Money at call on short notice 6 2,350,000,000 600,000,000
Investments 7(a) 376 981 57,409,629,299
Government securities 71 45,840,031,123 46,881,030,376
Others 7.2(a) 10,536,452,858 10,528,598,923
Loans, advances and lease/ investments 8(a) 266,957,774,105 251,991,319,739
Loans, cash credits, overdrafts, etc. 243,665,605,812 229,174,159,439
Bills purchased and discounted 23,292,168,293 22,817,160,300
Fixed assets including premises, furniture and fixtures 9(a) 3,430,015,303 3,335,265,181
Other assets 10(a) 22,920,766,370 22,790,758,047
Non-banking assets - -
Total Assets m‘987‘307‘668 357&265619&
LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL
Liabilities
Borrowings from other banks, financial institutions and agents 11(a) 35,245,706,116 34,725,903,112
Non-convertible Subordinated bonds 12 9,800,000,000 10,000,000,000
Premier Bank Perpetual Bond 13 2,000,000,000 2,000,000,000
Deposits and other accounts 14(a) 75,816,922 2 66,141,164
Savings / Mudaraba Saving deposits 25,311,477,565 20,860,458,810
Fixed deposits/Mudaraba term deposits 145,384,203,694 141,808,661,634
Current deposits and other accounts 112,162,213,029 102,397,355,339
Bills payable 6,017,922,634 3,799,665,381
Other liabilities 15(a) 22,308,051,799 19,470,249,662
Total Liabilities 358,229,574,837 335,062,293,938
Capital/ Shareholders' Equity
Paid-up capital 16 11,473,777,990 10,430,707,270
Statutory reserve 17 8,016,591,890 7,461,553,588
Other reserve 18(a) 143,587,279 114,549,753
General Reserve 19 300,000,000 300,000,000
Retained eamings 20(a) 2,823,750,454 4,057,490,306
Non controlling interest 20(b) 25,218 25,025
Total Shareholders’ Eq 22,757,732,831 22,364,325,942
Total Liabilities and Shareholders' Equity ﬂ%?pu?&
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The Premier Bank Limited
i Consolidated Balance Sheet
As at 30 June 2022
; Amount in Taka _

Notes June 30, 2022 || December 31, 2021
OFF~- BALANCE SHEET ITEMS
Contingent Liabilities
Acceptances and endorsements
Letters of guarantee 211 61,313,913,077
Irrevocable letters of credit 52,574,551,664 59,465,264,211
Bills for collection 36,176,166,168 33,116,535,387
Other contingent liabilities 21.2 B =4
Other commitments 3,063,114,000 5,940,855,593
Documentary credits and short term trade-related transactions - -
Forward assets purchase and forward deposits placed 2 3,063,114,000 5,940,855,593
Spot and forward foreign exchange contracts To- =
Undrawn note issuance and revolving underwriting facilities - -
Undrawn formal standby facilities, credit lines and other commitments - -
Total Off-Balance Sheet Items including contingent liabilities: 238,392,578,094 234‘200@99&

These Financial Statements should be read in conjunction with the annexed notes

Signed as per our annexed report of even date

Place: Dhaka, Bangladesh m ﬂ.{-ﬂ

Dated: 21 November 2022 Chartered Accountants
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The Premier Bank Limited

Consolidated Profit and Loss statement

OPERATING INCOME
Interest income/profit on islamic investments
Interest/profit paid on deposits, borrowings,etc

24(a)
25(a)

Net interest income/ net profit on investments

Investment income

Commission, exchange and brokerage
Other operating income

Total Operating Income (A)

OPERATING EXPENSES

Salary and allowances

Rent, taxes, insurance, electricity, etc.
Legal expenses

Postage, stamps, telecommunication, etc.
Stationery, printing, advertisement, etc.
Chief executive's salary and fees
Directors' fees

Auditors’ fee

Depreciation and repair of Bank's assets
Other expenses

Total Operating Expenses (B)

Profit before provision (C = A-B)

Provision for loans & advances
Provision for off-balance sheet items
Provision for investment in shares
Other provisions

Total provision (D)

Profit before taxation (C-D)
Provision for taxation

Current Tax

Deferred tax expense (Income)

Profit after taxation

Retained earnings brought forward
Profit available for appropriation
Appropriations

Statutory reserve

Start-up fund

Coupon/dividend on perpetual bond
Issue of bonus shares and Dividend paid
Non controlling interest

Retained earnings carried forward
Earnings per share (EPS)

26(a)
27(a)
28(a)

29(a)
30(a)
31(a)
32(a)
33(a)

35(a)

36(a)
37(a)

38
38
38.1 (a)
38.1(b)

15.6(aa)
10.1.2.1

20 (a)

17

20 (a)
iten 20 (b)
tor & k‘ 9

PLC

IN¢ wlu.-t‘l B

Man

D
DBH Finance 39 (a)

Amount in Taka
January to June January to June
2022 el ]
9,638,750,790 8,745,200,402
(7,145,396,071) (6,631,936,066)
2,493,354,719 2,113,264,336
1 585,479,812 1,512,946,044
3,953,587,341 1,735,881,338
804, 876 609,878.035
___3,858,705,417
8,831,298,175 5,971,969 753
1,541,537,468 1,294,952,273
844,575,909 734,726,670
63,146,013 62,881,205
81,496,201 54,702,298
1,262,790,357 187,329,894
9,600,000 8,860,000
1,688,000 1,528,000
172,500 172,500
337,974,302 294,950,469
842,702,493 327,798,463
4,985,683,243 2,967,901,772
3,851,614,932 3,004,067,981
- 117,805,957
- 165,981,983
138,567,163 -
900,000,000 153,545,029
1,038,567,163 437,332,969
2,813,047,769 2,566,735,012
953,198,781 907,111,588
91,741,216 10,541,737
1 939,997 917,653,325
1,768,107,772 1,649,081,687
4,057,490,306 3,859,218,383
5,825,598,078 sisos,gn‘om
555,038,302 504,781 351
- 20,636,358
99,900,000 -
2,346,909,129 1,940,596,699
193 126
3,001,847,624 014,534
823,7 3&3&2&%536
1.54 1.44

These Financial Statements should be read in conjunction with the annexed notes

Signed as per our annexed report of even date

mm&z&-wwm

21 November 2022

]5d'lk l .rmte
Head () fice, Dhakg .

Managin
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The Premier Bank Limited

Consolidated Cash Flow Statement
For the period ended 30 June 2022
Amount in Taka
Note Jan to June 2022 || Jan to June 2021
Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Interest received in cash 11,139,710,892 10,270,517,131
Interest paid (6,227,492,803) (6,533,773,200)
Fee and commission received in cash 1,229,824,640 1,015,655,896
Payments to employees (1,551,137,468) (1,303,812,273)
Payments to suppliers (1,336,305,096) (249,906,428)
Income taxes paid (945,510,446) (1,135,956,657)
Receipts from other operating activities 804,876,303 609,878,035
Payments for other operating activities (1,834,090,537) (1,182,118,557)
Cash generated from operating activities before
changes in operating assets and liabilities LA A0
Increase/decrease in operating assets and liabilities
Loans and advances to customers (14,966,454,366) (16,306,733,468)
Other assets 812,118,937 (1,458,664,765)
Borrowings from other banks and agents 519,803,004 9,010,676,276
Deposits from customers 19,091,772,490 1,371,401,045
Other liabilities 842,197,872 179,234,534
6,299,437,937 (7,204,086,378)
Net cash from operating activities (A) 7,579,313,422 (5,713,602,431)
Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Purchase/sale of trading securities, shares, bonds, etc, (7,853,935) (63,860,697)
Purchase of property, plant and equipment (358,900,263) (513,730,168)
Net cash used in investing activities (B) (366,754,198) (577,590,865)
Cash Flows from Financing Activities
Dividend paid (1,303,838,409) (1,212,872,939)
Coupon/dividend on perpetual bond (99,900,000)
Issue of non- convertible variable coupon rate bond (200,000,000)| =
Net cash from financing activities (C) (1,603,738,409) (1,212,872,939)
Net increase in cash (A+B+C) 5,608,820,815 (7,504,066,235)
Effects of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents 2,723,762,701 720,225,442
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 68,765,620,674 72,363,303,224
Cash and cash equivalents for the period ended *) n‘m,m‘xm GSénﬁwl
(*) Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the period:
Cash in hand (including foreign currencies) 4.1 (a) 2,593,418,498 2,157,866,560
Investments in government securities 45,795,936,281 31,552,764,642
Money at call on short notice 6 2,350,000,000 -
Balance with Bangladesh Bank and its agent bank(s) 4.2 19,202,002,402 29,708,774,665
Balance with other banks and finandial institutions 5(3) 7,156,847,009 2,160,056,564
77,098,204,190 65,579, 431
Net operating cash flow per share (NOCFPS) 6.61 (4.98)
L— "d%{-:’"
. -
Chairman Director Director Managing
74 fOV 201

Place: Dhaka, Bangladesh
Dated: 21 November 2022

VTR

Nasimul Baten
Managing Director & CEO

1Ce PLC.
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niohammad Akram Hossam, FCS

; Company Secretary
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Balance Sheet
As at 30 June 2022
Amount in Taka
Notes June2022 ||  Dec2021
PROPERTY AND ASSETS
Cash 4 21,795,291,421 16,459,2 3
In hand (including foreign currencies) 4.1 2,593,289,019 2,808,726,290
Balance with Bangladesh Bank and its agent bank(s) 4.2 19,202,002,402 13,650,552,053
(indudm foreign currencies)
Balance with other banks and financial institutions 5 6,879,727,081 4,727,660,107
In Bangladesh 5.1 544,541,189 1,683,002,749
Outside Bangladesh 5.2 6,335,185,892 3,044,657,358
Money at call on short notice 6 2,350,000,000 600,000,000
Investments 7 55,562,12: ; 56,603,121,054
Government securities 7.1 45,840,031,123 46,881,030,376
Others 7.2 9,722,090,678 9,722,090,678
Loans, advances and lease/ investments 8 264,679,631,413 249,829,580,581
Loans, cash credits, overdrafts, etc. 8.1.1 241,387,463,120 227,012,420,281
Bills purchased and discounted 8.1.2 23,292,168,293 22,817,160,300
Fixed assets including premises, furniture and fixtures 9 3,427,014,913 3,332,025,016
Other assets 10 25,164,468,653 25,023,315,167
Non-banking assets - -
Total Assets 379 255,282 35&&7&9&0@53
LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL
Liabilities
Borrowings from other banks, financial institutions and agents 11 35,245,706,116 34,725,903,112
Non-convertible Subordinated bonds’ 12 9,800,000,000 10,000,000,000
Premier Bank Perpetual Bond 13 2,000,000,000 2,000,000,000
Deposits and other accounts 14 288 269,227 53,082
Savings / Mudaraba Saving deposits 25,311,477,565 20,860,458,810
Fixed deposits/Mudaraba term deposits 145,384,203,694 141,808,661,634
Current deposits and other accounts 111,944,665,334 102,334,267,257
Bills payable 6,017,922,634 3,799,665,381
Other liabilities 15 21,590,950,757 18,851,987,343
Total Liabilities 357,294,926,100 334,380,943,537_
Capital/ Shareholders' Equity -
Paid-up capital 16 11,473,777,990 10,430,707,270
Statutory reserve 17 8,016,591,890 7,461,553,588
Other reserve 18 86,017,731 56,980,205
General Reserve 19 300,000,000 300,000,000
Retained earnings 20 2,686,941,571 3,944,795,668
Total Shareholders’ Equity 22,563,329,182 22,194,036,731

Total Liabilities and Shareholders' Equity

clLot kLLI‘)

pPLC.

L NO
NJﬂmu‘l Ba.u,n
b'.l and 1)’
l.)bH l Jance &

The P r‘- mier H m}' I
Head Ofhice, Dhal
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..;{cr.:

Sayel i/ ashem FCA, FCMA
Dc uf, - ,-15"_:I£CF0
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The Pre:nner aﬁ~: 1 l_u,.]'ed

379,858,255,282 356,574,980,268




Balance Sheet
As at 30 June 2022
Amount in Taka
Notes June 2022 Dec 2021
OFF- BALANCE SHEET ITEMS
Contingent Liabilities 235,329,464,094 228,259,542,876
Acceptances and endorsements 81,409,125,768 74,363,830,201
Letters of guarantee 21.1 65,169,620,494 61,313,913,077
Irrevocable letters of credit 52,574,551,664 59,465,264,211
Bills for collection 36,176,166,168 33,116,535,387
Other contingent liabilities 21.2 - Ay
Other commitments 3,063,114,000  5,940,855,593
Documentary credits and short term trade-related transactions - -
Forward assets purchase and forward deposits placed 22 3,063,114,000 5,940,855,593
Spot and forward foreign exchange contracts A = -
Undrawn note issuance and revolving underwriting facilities - -
Undrawn formal standby facilities, credit lines and other commitments = &
Total Off-Balance Sheet Items including contingent liabilities: m 234,200,398,469

These Financial Statements should be read in conjunction with the annexed notes

m-——,_-%'

airman Directo Managing Di r
Signed as per our annexed report of even date

Place: Dhaka, Bangladesh ldh". HASAN & CO, | “‘ : 2

Dated: 21 November 2022 Chartered Accountants

E CHARTERED
\3£ \ACCOUNTANTS O Nasimul Baten
Managing Director & CEQ
NMRH | ince PLC.
L, NOV 2022
- 4 NOV 2022

mimaG Akrdm B ssaint, FCS
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Head Office, Dhaks The Prl,i...h.l Bdhk Limited
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The Premier Bank Limited

Profit and Loss Statement
For the period ended 30 June 2022
Notes

OPERATING INCOME
Interest income/profit on Islamic investments 24
Interest/profit paid on deposits, borrowings, etc. 25
Net interest income/ net profit on investments
Investment income 26
Commission, exchange and brokerage 27
Other operating income 28
Total Operating Income (A)
OPERATING EXPENSES
Salary and allowances 29
Rent, taxes, insurance, electricity, etc 30
Legal expenses 31
Postage, stamps, telecommunication, etc. 32
Stationery, printing, advertisement, etc. 33
Chief executive's salary and fees 34
Directors' fees 35
Auditors' fee
Depreciation and repair of Bank's assets 36
Other expenses 37
Total Operating Expenses (B)
Profit before provision (C = A-B)
Provision for loans & advances 38
Provision for off-balance sheet items 38
Provision for investment in shares 38
Other provision 38
Total provision (D)
Profit before taxation (C-D)
Provision for taxation
Current tax 15.6
Deferred tax expense (Income) 10.1.2.1
Profit after taxation 71, WV (it
Retained earnings brought forward 20
Profit available for appropriation
Appropriations
Statutory reserve W 17
Start-up fund
Coupon/dividend on perpetual bond

Issue of bonus shares and Dividend paid

Retained earnings carried forward
Earnings per share (EPS)

These Financial Statements should be read in conjunction with the annexed notes

Chairman

Place: Dhaka, Bangladesh
Dated: 21 November 2022

4 NOV 2822

T.'H.lSSill"l. FCS

imited
wad Office L]

Director

Nasimul Baten

Manpaging Direc! -'.1\. CEC
pDBH Fiaance it
39

Dlrmr

Amount in Taka
January to June January to June
2022 2021
9,584,523,532 8,722,732,479
(7,145,396,071) (6,631,936,066)
2,439,127,461 2,090,796,413
1,578,353,936 1,484,694,156
3,884,071,669 1,642,449,734
- 799,027,559 605,051,854
6,261,453,164 3,732,195,784
8,700,580,625 5,822,992,197
1,523,435,410 1,278,956,865
777,744,841 657,414,269
63,146,013 62,881,205
80,841,489 54,165,278
1,262,713,902 186,958,866
9,600,000 8,860,000
1,688,000 1,528,000
172,500 172,500
337,640,926 294,665,544
829,838,872 316,149,947
4,886,821,953 2,861,752,474
3,813,758,672 2,961,239,723
= 117,805,957
B 165,981,983
138,567,163 -
900,000,000 153,545,029
1,038,567,163 437,332,969
2,775,191,509 2,523,906,754
939,456,959 880,000,000
91,741,216 10,541,737
1,031,198,175 890,541,737
1,743,993,334 1,633,365,017
3,944,795,668 3,758,264,921
5,688,789,002 5&91‘629‘938
555,038,302 504,781,351
2 20,636,358
89,900,000
2,346,909,129 1,940,596,699 |
3,001,847,431 2,466,014,408
2,686,941,571 _2,925,615,530
1.52 1.42

Managing Di r

Signed as per our annexed report of even date

21, NOV 1022
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The Premier Bank Limited

Cash Flow Statement
For the period ended 30 June 2022
Amount in Taka
Notes Jan to June 2022 || Janto June 2021

Cash Flows from Operating Activities =
Interest received in cash 11,078,357,758 10,219,797,320
Interest paid (6,227,492,803) (6,533,773,200)
Fee and commission received in cash 1,160,308,968 922,224,292
Payments to employees (1,533,035,410) (1,287,816,865)
Payments to suppliers (1,336,228,641) (249,535,400)
Income taxes paid (932,033,031) (1,119,589,874)
Receipts from other operating activities . 799,027,559 605,051,894
Payments for other operating activities (1,753,741,136) (1,092,620,620)
Cash generated from operating activities before changes in
operating assets and liabilities R e e
Increase/decrease in operating assets and liabilities
Loans and advances to customers (14,850,050,832) (16,303,753,528)
Other assets 787,496,359 (1,334,541,400)
Deposits from other banks 519,803,004 9,010,676,276
Deposits from customers 18,937,312,877 1,450,195,607
Other liabilities 757,100,972 231,411,208

6,151,662,380 (6,946,011,837)
Net cash from operating activities (A) 7,406,825,644 (5,482,274,290)
Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Purchase/sale of trading securities, shares, bonds, etc. - (13,432,706)
Purchase of property, plant and equipment (358,806,663) (513,730,168)
Net cash used in investing activities (B) (358,806,663) (527,162,874)
Cash Flows from Financing Activities
Dividend paid (1,303,838,409) (1,212,872,939)
Coupon/dividend on perpetual bond (99,900,000)
Issue of non- convertible variable coupon rate bond (200,000,000) =
Net cash from financing activities (C) (1,603,738,409) (1,212,872,939)
Net increase in cash (A+B+C) 5,444,280,572 (7,222,310,103)
Effects of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents . 2,723,762,701 720,225,442

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year

68,652,911,510 72,018,078,831

Cash and cash equivalents for the period ended (*) 76,820,954,783 65,515 170
(*) Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year:
Cash in hand (including foreign currencies) 4.1 2,593,289,019 2,157,623,429
Investments in government securities ‘ 45,795,936,281 31,552,764,642
Money at call on short notice 6 2,350,000,000 -
Balance with Bangladesh Bank and its agent bank(s) 4.2 19,202,002,402 29,708,774,665
Balance with other banks and financial institutions 5 6,879,727,081 2,096,831,434
76‘820‘954!783 65,515,994,170
Net operating cash flow per share (NOCFPS) 41.1 6.46 (4.78)
Chairman Director Dig1I Managing or
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Nasimul Baten
Managing Director & CEQ
DBH Finance PLC,

Place: Dhaka, Bangladesh
Dated: 21 November 2022
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Limited

Head Oifice, Dhaka
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The Premier Bank Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements

For the Period ended 30 June 2022

The Bank and its activities
The Premier Bank Limited

The Premier Bank Limited ("the Bank") is one of the third generation private commercial bank incorporated in Bangladesh
on 10 June 1999 as a public company limited by shares under the Companies Act, 1994, governed by the Banking
Companies Act, 1991. The Bank went for public issue of its share by initial public offering in 2007 and its share is listed with
Dhaka Stock Exchange Limited and Chittagong Stock Exchange Limited. The Registered office of the company is located at
Igbal center, 42 Kamal Ataturk Avenue, Banani, Dhaka-1213, Bangladesh.

At present the Bank has 128 branches including 12 SME Service Centers/Agricultural Branches, 58 Sub-Branches and 104
own ATM booths with no overseas branch. The Bank has one subsidiary companies namely, Premier Bank Securities
Limited. The Bank also operates one Offshore Banking Unit (OBU) after obtaining its license from Bangladesh Bank on 10
November 2009.

Principal activities

The principal activities of the Bank are to provide all kinds of conventional and Islamic commerdial banking services to its
customers which includes deposit, loans and advances, export & import financing, local and international remittance facility
etc. through its branches, Islamic windows, SME centers, and vibrant alternative delivery channels (ATM booths, mobile
banking, internet banking, Fast Track, Agent Banking) in Bangladesh. :

Islamic Banking Unit

The Bank obtained permission from Bangladesh Bank to operate Islamic Banking Unit vide Bangladesh Bank's letter no.
BRPD(P-3)745(53)/2008-4804 dated 17 December, 2008. The Bank commenced operation of this Unit from 24 December
2008. The Islamic Banking Unit is governed under the rules and regulations of Bangladesh Bank. Out of the 128 branches,
2 branches are designated Islamic Banking branch complying with the rules of Islamic Shariah the modus operandi of
which is substantially different from other branches run on commercial conventional basis.

Moreover, The Premier Bank opened islamic windows in different branches to facilate the customers for doing transations
in Islamic module.

Offshore Banking Units

The Bank obtained two off-shore banking units permission from Bangladesh Bank vide its letter no. BRPD (P-
3)744(102)/2009-4138 dated 10 November 2009 in Dhaka Export Processing Zone and Chittagong Export Processing Zone.
Operation of these units commenced from 07 December 2009 from the Bank's Head Office. Presently one unit is operating
at full-fledged from Banani Branch premises from July 2011. Off-shore banking unit is governed under the rules and
regulations of Bangladesh Bank. '

Agent Banking

The Bank obtained permission from Bangladesh Bank on July 13, 2017 vide reference no BRPD (P-3) 745 (47)/2017-4316
to start the operation of Agent Banking and subsequently started its commerdial operation on October 12, 2017. Till June
30, 2022 there are 110 agent outlets launched around the country. The services that are currently being offered includes-
Account Opening ( Savings), Cash deposit & withdrawal (Agent Banking A/C),Cash Deposit in Branch A/C, Inward foreign
remittance disbursement, Transfer of funds, Payment of salaries, Generation and issuance of bank statements etc.

The Bank has 01(One) operational subsidiary with following details as presented in note
Premier Bank Securities Limited

Premier Bank Securities Limited, a ma}oﬂty owned subsidiary company of The Premier Bank Limited was incorporated as a
private company limited by share in Bangladesh on 23 June 2010 bearing certificate of incorporation no. C-85332/10 under
the Companies Act, 1994 having its registered office at Igbal Centre (3rd Floor), 42 Kamal Ataturk Avenue, Banani, Dhaka-

1213, Banglan its business from the 17 April 2011.
. &
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Managing Director & CEO
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The Premier Bank Limitec

Basis of preparation of financial statements & Significant accounting policies
Statement of Compliance

The financial statements of the Bank have been prepared in accordance with the “First Schedule (Section 38) of the Bank
Company Act 1991 (amended upto 2018), BRPD circular no. 14 dated 25 June 2003, other Bangladesh Bank Circulars,
Intenational Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs), International Accounting Standards (IAS), and Reporting Act 2015
(FRA) and the standards set by the Financial Reporting Council (FRC). In addition to this, the bank complied with the
requirement of the following regulatory and authorities: -

i. Bank Company Act 1991 (amended upto 2018)

ii. Companies Act 1994 (amended upto 2020) .

iil. Rules, regulations and circulars issued by the Bangladesh Bank from time to time

iv. The Securities and Exchange Ordinance 1969

v. The Securities and Exchange Rules 1987

vi. Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission Act 1993 :

vii. Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (Public Issues) Rules 2015

vili. Income Tax Ordinance and Rules 1984 .

ix. Value Added Tax Act 1991 :
x. Dhaka Stock Exchange (DSE), Chittagong Stock Exchange (CSE) and Central Depository Bangladesh (CDBL) rules and
regulations.

Departures from IFRS i

The consolidated financial statements of the Group and the Separate finandial statements of the Bank as at and for the
year ended 30 June 2022 have been prepared under the historical cost convention except investments and in accordance
with the "First Schedule" (section 38) of the Bank Companies Act 1991, as amended by Bangladesh Bank (the Central Bank
of Bangladesh) through BRPD Circular No. 14 dated 25 June 2003, other Bangladesh Bank Circulars, International Finandial
Reporting Standards (IFRSs), the Companies Act 1994, the Securities and Exchange Rules 1987, Dhaka and Chittagong
Stock Exchange's listing regulations. In case any requirement of provisions and circulars issued by Bangladesh Bank differs
with those of other regulatory authorities, the provisions and circulars issued by Bangladesh Bank shall prevail.

As such the Group and the Bank has departed from those contradictory requirements of IFRSs in order to comply with the
rules and regulations of Bangladesh Bank which are disclosed below:

Presentation of financial statements

IFRS: As per IAS 1, a complete set of financial statements comprises a statement of financial position, a stat;rnent of
profit or loss and other Comprehensive income, a statement of changes in equity, a statement of cash flows, notes
comprising a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information and comparative information.

IAS 1 has also stated the entity to disclose assets and liabilities under current and Non-current classification separately in
its statement of financial position.

Bangladesh Bank: A format of financial statements (i.e. balance sheet, profit and loss account, cash flows statement,
changes inequity, liquidity statement) prescribed in the “First Schedule” of section 38 of the Bank Company Act 1991
(amended up to 2018) and BRPD circular no. 14 dated 25 June 2003 of Bangladesh Bank. Assets and liabilities not
dlassified under current and non-current heading in the prescribed format of financial statements.

Investment in shares and Securities

IFRS: As per requirements of IFRS investment in shares and securities generally falls either under “at fair value through
profit and loss account” or under “available for sale” where any change in the fair value (as measured in accordance with
IFRS 13) at the year-end is taken to profit and loss account or revaluation reserve respectively.

Bangladesh Bank: As per BRPD circular no. 14 dated 25 June 2003 investments in quoted shares and unquoted shares
are revalued at the year end at market price and as per book value of last audited balance sheet respectively. Provision
should be made for any loss arising from diminution in value of investment; otherwise investments are recognized at costs.

24 NOV 2022

Nasimul Baten
Managing Director &CEO
DBH Finance PLC.\
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i)

iii)

iv)

v)

vi)

vii)

Premier Bank Limited Depdty Ma

Revaluation gain/loss on Government securities

IFRS: As per requirement of IFRS where securities T-bills and T-bonds will fall under the category of “held for trading”,
any change in the fair value of held for trading assets is recognized through profit and loss account. -

SecuritlesT-bﬂEsd&ﬁgnabedashddtomammyammeamredatamorﬁzadmstmemodandhtaastkmmsremgnhed
through the profit & loss account.

Bangladesh Bank: HFT securities are revalued on the basis of mark to market and at year end any gains on revaluation
ufsewritlswhid\havenotmaturedasatmebahmesheetdateamremgntedhoﬂ!ermasapanafequlyand
any losses on revaluation of securities which have not matured as at the balance sheet date are charged in the profit and
loss account. Interest on HFT securities indluding amortization of discount are recognized in the profit and loss account.
HTM securities which have not matured as at the balance sheet date are amortized at the year end and gains or losses on
amortization are recognized in other reserve as a part of equity.

Provision for loans and advances

IFRS: As per IFRS an entity should start the impairment assessment by considering whether objective evidence of
impairment exists for financial assets that are individually significant. For financial assets are not individually significant, the
assessment can be performed on an individual or collective (portfolio) basis.

Bangladesh Bank: As per Bangladesh Bank BRPD Circular no.14 dated 23 September 2012, BRPD Circular no. 5 dated
29 May 2013,BRPD Circular no. 8 dated 02 August 2015, BRPD 12 dated 20 August 2017, BRPD 15 dated 27 September
2017, BRPD Circular no.01 dated 20 February 2018, BRPD Circular no.03 dated 21 April 2019, BRPD Circular No.16 dated
21 July 2020 and BRPD Circular No. 07 dated 19 March 2020 and BRPD Circular no. 52 dated 20 October 2020 provision
have been calculated and maintained. Such provision policies are not specifically in line with those prescribed by IFRS.

Recognition of interest in suspense

IFRS: Loans and advances to customers are generally classified as ‘loans and receivables' as per IFRS and interest income
is recognized mmugheﬁecﬂvemmmmmwer&mmaﬁeban.mmabmlslmimd, interest income is
recognized in profit and loss account on the same basis based on revised carrying amount.

Bangladesh Bank: As per BRPD circular no. 14 dated 23 September 2012, once a loan is classified, interest on such
Ioansarenotallowedtoberecogntmdaslnmme,ramermem&:pondinganmntneedstobeaedltedmanlnwln
suspense account, which is presented as liability in the balance sheet.

Other comprehensive income

IFRS: As per IAS 1 Other Comprehensive Income is a component of financial statements or the elements of Other
Comprehensive Income are to be included in a Single Comprehensive Income Statement.

Bangladesh Bank: Bangladesh Bank has issued templates for financial statements which are to be strictly followed by all
banlcs.ThetanplatesofﬁnaMalsta@nenlsmuedbyBanghdm Bank do not include Other Comprehensive Income
(ocT) noraretl'beelemmlsofomerCom'ebenstvelncon'leallmnedmindudeinaSingleComprehmlveInwne

Statement. As such the company does not prepare the other comprehensive income statement. However elements of OCI,
if any, are shown in the statements of changes in equity.

Financial instruments - presentation and disclosure

In several cases Bangladesh Bank guidelines categorize, recognize, measure and present finandal instruments differently

from those prescribed in IFRS. As such some disclosure and presentation requi IFRS 7, 32 muldﬁqnt“
met in the accounts. oo
transactions Nasimul Baten
o Managing Director & CEO
e PLC.

IFRS: When an entity sells a financial asset and simultaneously enters into aniall_:ir'ée‘rnieﬁtm repurchase the asset (or a
slmilaraset)ataﬁxedpriceonamtlxedate(repoorsh:dﬂendhg),meanangermisacmuntedforasadeposlt,and
the underlying asset continues to be recognized in the entity’s financial statements. This transaction will be treated as loan
?U&eﬂ%ﬂ;&e&m%ﬂmpﬂmaMmMWM"h&aﬁdam

L
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Bangladesh Bnnk:ﬁsperBRPDguidellns,MmabanksellsaﬁnandalametandskmltaneouslyeanMan
agreement to repurd'tasemeasset(nraslmllarasset)ataﬁxedwk:eonafuuedate(repoorstod(lendmg),me
arrangementlsaocountedfmasanornulsalestansacﬁommdmeﬁnandalassetsaredereoogmzed in the seller's book
and recognized in the buyer’s book. :

viii) Financial guarantees
IFRS: As per IFRS, financial guarantees are contracts that require an entity to make specified payments to reimburse the
holder for a loss it incurs because a specified debtor fails to make payment when due in accordance with the terms of a
debt instrument. Finandial guarantee liabilities are recognized initially at their fair value, and the initial fair value is
amortized over the Iﬁedmemandﬂgmmee.meﬁmndalgwmhbnnybsmseqummmedatme higher of

this amortized amount and the present value of any expected payment when a payment under the guarantee has become
probable. Financial guarantees are included within other liabilities.

Ban‘qladashhnk:AsperBRPDHfzma,ﬁnandalguaanbeesMasuc, L/G will be treated as Off-Balance Sheet
items. No liability is recognized for the quarantee except the cash margin.

ix) Cash and cash equivalent
IFRs:CashandcashequivalentitemsshouIdbereportedascashltanaspermsz
Bangladesh Bank: Somcashandca@equivalentltemmchas‘moneyatcallandonsl'lortnctioe',Treasuryblls, Prize
bond are not shown as cash and cash equivalent. Money at call and on short notice presented on the face of the balance
sheet, and Treasury bills, Prize bonds are shown in Investments.

x) Non-banking asset
IFRS: No indication of Non-banking asset is found in any IFRS,

Bangladesh Bank: As per BRPD 14/2003, there must exist a face item named Non-banking asset.

Bangladesh!ank:AsperBRPDl‘IszOS,mmﬂowlsd\enﬁxun'eofdﬁ'ectandhdiednmw.

xii) Balance with Bangladesh Bank: (CRR)

IFRS: Balance with Bangladesh Bankshoul:lbetreatedasomerassetas!tlsnotavaﬂableforuselndavhodavupemtlons
as per IAS 7.

Bangladesh Bank: Balance with Bangladesh Bank is treated as cash and cash equivalents.

xili)  Presentation of intangible asset 21 NOV 2022
IFRS: lntanglbleassetmustbeldenuﬁedandmcognized,andmedlscbsurenmstbegwenasperIAS%.M,
Bangladesh Bank: There is no requirement for regulation of intangible assets in BRPD 14/2003. Nasimul Baten

xi) S Saats e e Managing Director & CEQ

DBH Finance PLC.

IFRS: There is no concept of off-balance sheet items in any IFRS; hence there is no requirement of disclosure of off-
balance sheet items on the face of the balance sheet.

Bangladesh Bank: As per BRPD 14, off balance sheet items (e.g. Letter of credit, Letter of guarantee etc.) must be
disclosed separately in face of balance sheet.

xv) Disclosure of appropriation of profit

lFRS:Therelsmrequiremmttoshowappmpriaﬂmofpmﬁtinﬁefaoeofstateneﬂofcom

ktam Hossain, FCS
Co Szcretary
The Premier Bank Limited

Head Office, Dhaks
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xvi)

2.3

2.4

2.5

2.6

2.6.1

14 NOV 2022 Nasimul But.cn

Loans and advance net off provision
IFRS:LoansandadvanosshouIdbepresentednetoffpmvisimu.

BanghduhnmchsperBRPDM,mvlﬂonmhamardadvancesampmwtedsepamdyaslhbinyandmnmbe
netted off against loans and advances.

Recovery of written off loans

IFRs:AsperIASianmﬁwmIMMaﬁdsmhbmﬁsmimmdwunqummdup&mmdby
an IFRsAgaintemvayofwﬂumoﬂbamslmldbed'»argedtoproﬂt&lossacmuntasperlms 15 "Revenue from
Contracts with Customers". -

BangladshBanhAsprRPDM,mmvedesofannummyywﬁwDﬁMbeadjummﬂespedﬁc
provision for loans and advances.

Theﬂnandalstatementsofthelslamlcbankhg branches have also been prepared as per Bank Companies Act 1991, IFRSs
and other prevailing laws and regulations applicable in Bangladesh.

Basis of measurement

treasurybillsandtreasurvbondswhld'lhavebeen'Mamedmmarket'hacmrdancemmnosdmlarOS(ZBJanuary
2009) and represent the financial performance and financial position of the branches in operation within Bangladesh.

Use ofesﬂmahsandjudymmtanddnngsufuﬂman
The preparation ofﬁnandalslatemenlsraqmresmmgmrttomkemdgm, estimates and assumptions that affect

Impalrmentlomonloanq and advances
maddMonmmepmuonnadeforhamandadvamsbmdmmeguidmofﬂanghdshsank,ﬁebankmﬂmﬂs
loam‘.arﬂadvanmporUdbmaanﬂybaﬂshmMaammaIbwamefwnnpaimﬂmld be provided

changes to the provisions.

Islamic banking
The Bank operates Islamic banking in 2 designated branches and islamic window indifferent branches in compliance with
&embsdlﬂaﬂcgumh.memmsmamudmehmmmumﬁmarednwm&m

shown in Annexure-I and figures under different heads appearing in the annexure have been converted into relevant
heads of accounts under conventional banking for consolidation and incorporation.

Basis of Consolidation

The consolidated finandal statements have been prepared in accordance with International Accounting Standards;
International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) 10: Consolidated Financial Statements, for the period than ended 30
June 2022,

The financial statements includes the main operation of The Premier Bank Ltd and its two business units namely, Islamic
banking Unit and Offshore Banking Unit operating in Bangladesh.

The consolidated financial statements include the financial statements of The Premier Bank Limited and its subsidiary which
consists of Premier Bank Securities Limited up to the end of the financial vear.

Basis of Consolidation

Intra-group balances, in a8 \explkes (except for foreign currency transaction gains or losses) arising from intra-
group transactions, are eli i the consolidated financial statements, Unrealized losses are eliminated in
the same way as unrealized qains, but only to extent that there is no evidence of im

& CEO

& NOV 2022

i Nire
Managing Dire
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2.6.2 Non-controlling interest
For each business combination, the Group elects to measure any non-controlling interests in the acquire either:

a)  atfair value; or

b) atmeirpmporuonateshareoftheacqub'efsldenﬁﬁablenetassets, which are generally at fair value.
ChangeslnmeGroup‘slnterestinambsidla;yd\atdonotmsultlnaIoﬁofcnrtolareamounmdforasu-ansacuorsvglt_h
ownersInmeircapadtyasowners.Adjustmentsmnon-controllinghter&stsarebasedonaproporﬁonateammntofme
net assets of the subsidiary.

Subsidiaries are the entities controlled by the Group. The financial statements of subsidiaries are included in the
consolidated financial statements from the date that control commences until the date that control ceases.

2.7 Foreign currency transactions
2.7.a  Functional and presentation currencies

unit is US Dollar and for Premier money transfer company limited is UK pound starling. Except as indicated, financial
information have been rounded off to the nearest Taka.

2.7.b Foreign currency transactions

(a) According to IAS 21 "The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates" transactions in foreign currencies are
recordedhﬂnhncﬁmalmnencyatmemeofexd\angemiingm&edateofmemnsam

(b) Assets and liabilities in foreign currencies as at 30 June 2022 have been converted into Taka mnencvéttheaver;ge
of the prevailing buying and selling mdmerdevantforagnmnendsatmatdateamept'bahncesmmﬁer

banbsandﬁmnddimﬁmum'whkhhavebeenmnvertedaspadimcﬁvasof&nghdesh Bank vide its circular no.
BRPD (R) 717/2004-959 dated 21 November 2004,

(c) Differences arising through buying and selling transactions of foreign currencies on different dates of the Year have
been adjusted.-by debiting /crediting exchange gain or loss account in the Profit and Loss Statement.
2.7.c  Commitments
Commitments for outstanding forward foreign exchange contracts disclosed in the finandal statements have been

translatedatcontraaedmm.&nﬁngmtﬁaﬂl@mmmhnemfwhﬁadaadtnhtﬁrdgmmnmeammme
denominated in foreign currencies have been expressed in Taka currency at the rate of notional rate,

2.7.d  Translation gain/ losses

Gains/ losses arising out of translation of foreign exchange have been included in the profit and loss statement, except
those arising on the translation of net investment in foreign subsidiaries.

2.7.¢  Foreign operation
AsperlASZlWEﬁmﬁmminMnumwmmwmmlmm«awmgnm
(Off shore Banking Unit) whose functional currency is not Bangladesh taka are translated into Bangladesh taka as follows:

i. Asset and Liabilities for each statememofmmeethavebeenhansbtedatdoshgmtemmedateofﬂwe Balance

sheet Z4 NOV 2012
| . Income and expenditure for profit and Loss statement have been translated at average rate. m

iii.Mremﬁngexmamediﬁaencehawbeenmwgnhedasasepamtemnmonemufequny. JI:‘-}“_mIlf‘] B'n?:i_o
anaging Director & CE
2.8 Statement of Cash flows DBH Finance PLC,

Ge IystatementofcamﬂowsmmeparedhamdamewImMSh“Statememecam tement of
ZI,H!lﬂnﬁamsarepreparedamprasentedfortheBanksunderdlmnﬁumdasperguidelhs rﬂmzz
g June 2003 issued by Bangladesh Bank.
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2.9 Liquidity statement

The liquidity statement has been prepared in accordance with the remaining maturity grouping of the value of the assets
and liabllities as on 30 June 2022 and under the guidelines of Bangladesh Bank BRPD Circular No.14 dated 25 June 2003.

2.10 Reporting period
These financial statements cover from 01 January 2022 to 30 June 2022.
2,11 Going Concern

3 Significant Accounting Policies
The accounting pdkys&mﬁbdowhawamfbdmu&@nﬂybaﬂhpeﬁdswesenmdinmeﬂmrualsmemmsmd

have been applied consistently by the bank. Any changes in accounting policy are dealt with as per IAS 8: Accounting
policies, changes in accounting estimate and errors,

3.1 Assets and basis of their valuation

3.1.1  Cash and cash equivalent

Cash and cash equivalent incdudes cash in hand, balance with Bangladesh Bank and its agent Bank, balance with other
Banks and financial institution, money at call on short notice.

3.1.2 Investment .
Investment in securities (bills and bonds) are initially recognized at purchased price excluding commission and accrued
coupon interest. Investments are segregated lnmbmadmtegorisi.e.heldtommﬁty (HTM) and held for trading
(HFT) and prize bonds,

3.1.2.a Held to Maturity (HTM)

Securities that a firm has intention to hold until maturity. Thereof these are reported at amortized cost and which is not
affected by the market fluctuation.

3.1.2.b Held for trading (HFT)
Securities that a firm has intention to sell in order to generate profit. HFT securities are revalued at market price.
3.1.2.c Revaluation of bond

Nasimul Baten

Value of investment has been enumerated as follows: Managing Director & CEQ
BRall oo -2 Pl
Items ble accounting value i e
Government Treasury Bills & Bonds (HTM) At present value ( applying amortization concept)
Government Treasury Bills & Bonds (HFT) At present value (applying marked to market concept)
Prize Bonds At cost
Unquoted Shares At cost
(Quoted Shares At cost
3.1.3  Investmentin quoted shares f N{N mn
\ [}Iﬁrwuneminquotedsmramboughtandhddpdmﬁwmmemmoseofsdﬂng in or held for dividend
7.'» income. Such share measured at cost. Unrealized gains are not recognized. in the profit and statement, but provision
o B lized loss (diminution irwalug\of
Viopammad Akkam Rossain FCS ] ;

Company Secretary
I'he Premier Bank [imitec "

Head Office. Uhaks



3.1.4  Investmentin unquoted share

lnvestmentlnunqwtedshareisrepmtedatmst.MjusnnentBQWenforanysmrtageufbookvaklewermstfm
determining the carrying amounts of investment in unquoted share.

3.1.5 Investment in subsidiary

Investment in subsidiaries are accounted for under the cost method of accounting in the Bank's financial statements..in
accordance with IAS 27; "Separate Finandial Statements" and IFRS 10: "Consolidated Financial Statements",
3.1.6  Property Plant and Equipment

3.1.6.a Recognition and Measurement

(a) erdasseiShavebemshownatcostiessacmnwateddepredaﬂonaspe'ms 16: "Property Plant and Equipment”
except land, which is measured at cost,

(b) Themstofanitanofpropatypbntandequmisrecognizedasmassasifandonlyif:ItisprobabIemat
MreemmmlcbmeﬁtsaﬁodatedMmmeitemwﬂlﬂowtoﬂleenﬂty;mdmemstofﬁmltancanbemsumd
reliably.

3.1.6.b Initial cost

The initial cost of an item of property plant and equipment includes its purchase price, and any directly attributable cost
a.ndaaslmportduties,non-refundablevaﬂ'taxs,dutisandanyoostmbdnghg the asset to the location and condition
nemwforkmbecapamofopaaﬁruinmemnnermwedbyﬁnmmganent

3.1.6.c Subsequent cost

mmﬁmphmgpartofanMOfﬂxedassetsismmgmzed in the carrying amount of the item if it is probable that
themrexOMEMMbmuMminﬂ'nepartwﬂlﬂowtomecon'npanyand its cost can be measured reliably. The

mrryhgamountoflhereplaoedpanisdaeoognized.Themstsofmedarm-daysawdngafﬁxedasetsammmgnized
in profit or loss as incurred.

3.1.6.d Depreciation

Depreciation is charged at the following rates on reducing balancemetmdonalﬂmedassetsothermanv&ids,whu\are
depreciated on straight-line method. For additions during the period, depreciation is charged for the remaining days of the
period and in mseofd%spasal,demeciaﬁonisd\agedupm&ndateofdhposal.ﬂodemedaﬁon is charged on land.

Rate of on Method of depreciation
20% Straight-line -
10% Reducing balance
20% Reducing balance
2.5% |Reducing balance

3.1.6.e

is carried at revalued amount in accordance with International Accounting Standard (IAS) 16 - Property, Plant and
Equipment, in which case any impairment loss of a revalued asset should be treated as a reval Yhbler that
Accounting Standard. No impairment loss was recognized for the period than ended 30 %W no such
indication existed as on Balance Sheet date.

| Nasimul Baten
= 3.1.6f D I of . e subn Bisecior & CHID

3.1.6.g Leases (Implementation of IFRS 16 and its relevant assumptions and disclosures)

11, WOV ML 1FRS 16 supersedes 1AS 17: Leases, the bank has made recognition, measurement in the finandial
statements of 30June2022boﬂ1asLsseeandLessa'asperIHL‘516. -ZLNUV 2322

'+ Mohammad Akthm Hossain, FCs N 24 NOV 88 /LD
Company RL’C]’E'!:H‘}- _'; f e ( .
'he Promier Bank Limitec e
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The Bank as Lessee
Thebankasesssatlniﬂaﬁonufamnﬁactwheﬂwﬂmeombactis,oroontamsalease.Thatis,lfmeoontractoonveys
therightmmntrolmemeofanIde'lttﬁedam&rapemdofﬁminexdmgeofoonsideral:lm,mmmebankmrﬂders
theconhactasaleaseconb’a&Thebankasalesseeappﬁeddngﬁeremmiﬂonammeamrementappmad-nforallleass,
ameptforshort-hermIeass,or,andbasedbwvaheofassas.Thebankmmgnlzsbaseliaﬂiﬁesmmakebase
payment and rlght-of-useassetsrepraenﬁngmeﬂgfthomemeundeivlngassets.

Right-of-use assets (ROU)
Thebankremgnizsmem-of-useamas(Rou)atﬂ\emnermtdateofmehase(i.e.medahemeummm
asset is available for use). ROU assets are measured at cost less any accumulated depreciation and impairment of losses
and adjusted for any measurement of lease liabilities. The cost of ROU assets includes the amount of lease liabilities
recognized, initial dlrectwdhamed,andhasepawmnmdeatmbdommemdammawbase
incentives received. Right-of-use assets are depreciated on a straight-line basis over the lease term, or remaining period of
the lease term.

The ROU assets are presented in the note -9 of these financial statements,

Lease Liabilities (Bank as a lessee)

At the commencement of the lease, the bank recognizes lease liabilities measured at the-present value of lease payments
to be made over the lease term. The lease payments indude fixed and variable lease payment (less any adjustment for
initial payment), and amount is expected to be paid under residual value of guarantees. The lease payments also indude
the exercise price of purchase option reasonably certain to be exercised by the bank and payment of penalties for
terminating the lease.

3.1.7 Loans and advances/ investments
Loans and advances of conventional banking and investments of Islamic banking branches are stated in the balance sheet
on gross basis.

Interestfmﬁtiscaimlatedondaivproductbasls,butdﬁmedandaazounmdquuarterhfonmmibads.
Interest/profit on dassified loans and advances/ investments is kept in interest/ profit suspense account as per BRPD
circular no. 14 dated September 23, 2012 on Master Circular: Loan Classification and Provisioning. Interest/ profit is not
charged on bad and loss loans and advances/ investments as per guidelines of Bangladesh Bank. Records of such interest/
profit amounts are kept in separate memorandum accounts.

Commission and discounts on bills purchased and discounted are recognized at the time of realization.

Provision forbamandadvqnoesbnndemhebaﬂsofpeiodtalmﬂewbymemamgmmmmughfdbwhg
instruction contained in the Bangladesh Bank BRPD Circular no.14 dated 23 September 2012, BRPD Circular no. 5 dated
29 May 2013,BRPD Circular no. 8 dated 02 August 2015, BRPD 12 dated 20 August 2017, BRPD 15 dated 27 September
2017, BRPD Circular no.01 dated 20 February 2018, BRPD Circular no.03 dated 21 April 2019, BRPD Circular No.16 dated
21 July 2020 and BRPD Circular No. 07 dated 19 March 2020 and BRPD Circular no. 52 dated 20 October 2020. The rates

of provision are given below:
Types of loans and advances Provision
uc SMA Ss DF BL

Cons |House building 1% 1% 20% 50% 100%
umer |Other than housing finance & professionals to setup| 2% 2% 20% 50% 100%

business
Provisionfnrloantobrokuhum,merﬂ\amhanks,stock 2% 2% 20% 50% 100%
dealers, Credit Card etc,
Short-term agro-credit and micro credit 1% 1% 5% 5% 100%
Small and medium enterprise finance 0.25%| 0.25% 5% 20% 100%
Others 1% 1% 20% 50% 100%

Loans and advances/ investment are written off in accordance with Bangladesh bank Guideline to the extent that 0]
there is no realistic prospect of recovery, and (ii) against which legal cases are filed and dlassified as bad loss as per
guldelinesofBangiadshBank.Thaewnteoﬁhoweverwlllnotundemhefaﬁedﬁwdalmanmm&unbonw

Detailed memerandum records for all such write off accounts are maintained and followed up. ﬁ% Zi EUV livdd
3.1.8 Inventories
_ Nasimu] Baten
lnvenmnsaremeasuredaspermsz.Invenmris,atthelowa-ofmstandnetreaﬂzablevahe.

Managing Director & CEQ
DBH Bmance PLC,
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3.1.9

3.1.9.a

3.2
3.21

3.2.2

3'2’3

3.23.a

3.2.3.b

Other assets includealloﬂnrﬁnandﬂassetsmindmefeamdomeunrahedkmerecdmje,advanémr
operaﬁngardcaphlammdhmandstodsofstaﬂnneqamaamps.oetaisamﬂmwninuotel i

Non-Banking Assets

Non-banking assets are acquired on account of the failure of a bormertore;iaymebanontimeaﬂerreoeivingme
dea'eefrommeCourtregardingmerightandtiﬂeofmemortgagepmpeny.TheBankhavenonon-bankjngasselsatme
end of the vear 30 June 2022,

Liabilities and basis of their valuation
Borrowings from other banks, financial institutions and agents

Borrowings from other banks, financial institutions and agents indudes call money deposit, borrowings, Bangladesh Bank
refinance borrowing and other term borrowings from banks.Thaeihensambrwghttoﬁnamials'zhernmtsatmegmss
value of the outstanding balance. Details are shown in Note-11.

Pmﬂsionsfwumetﬂedhansacumsmnosmaccountsmwemmﬂewedmami - annual basis by management and
certified by our external auditors in accordance with Bangladesh Bank Foreign Exchange Policy Department (FEPD)
Circular No. 677 (13 September, 2005).

Provisions for off balance sheet exposures
BRPD Circular No.10 dated 18 September 2007 requires a general provision for off balance sheet exposures to be

calculahedati%onaﬂoffbahnoesheetexpomrmasdeﬂnedinBRPDGrmIarNo.lOdamdMNovemberzooz.
Accordingly the bank has recognized a provision of 1% on the following off balance sheet items:

ov
Acceptance and endorsements M

E
*  Letters of guarantee Nasimul Baten
* lnmb]emfsofm Managing :}}:L\Ln‘\r&L‘EO
*  Foreign exchange contracts " ',ig_';'i-{-'. jance PLC,
Moreover BRPD Circular No. 13 dated 18 October 2019 requires uirement for the bank quarantee has been
BB rating grade equivalence of the Bank/ Financial Provision required (% of the exposure
—_amount)
1 nil
2 0.5
3or4 0.75
Others 1
(Lt
14 N0 4 NV 7077
Viphammad Alkrarh | 1ssain, FCS - =i . am ECA NYA
: Compuny S:c.i.f-;:i-l e eitpl ﬂTUi Hadf m FCA, P&
Uhe Premier Bank Limited s :
Head Office, Dhak a
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3.2.3.¢c

3.3.a

3.3.1

3.3.2

3.3.3

334

3.3.5

3.3.6

Provisions for other assets

vaisimforomerasetshavebeenczlmhmdasperBRPDerhNo.Mdamdzs.lunezoolandnecessaryprov!sion
have been made accordingly. i

Shareholders' equity
Share Capital

Ordirmrysharmaredassiﬁedasequﬂymnﬁwmismmnumalobhgaﬁonmmndercashmomaﬁmndalassas.

Authorized capital

Authorizedmpltansmemximumamountofsharecaphlmatmeﬂank is authorized by its Memorandum and Articles of
Association.

Paid-up capital :
Paidupczpitalwprsenlsmtalamuntnfstnfecapltalmattmbeenpaldhfuﬂbymeordinaryshatemlders.ﬂddersof
ordinary shares are entitled to receive dividends as dedared from time to time and are entitled to vote at shareholders’
meetings. In the event of winding-up of the company, ordinary shareholders rank after all other shareholders and creditors
and are fully entitled to receive any residual proceeds of liquidation. Details are shown in Note 16,

Statutory reserve
Stahmoryresavehasbemmlntamed@ZO%obeefwetlenaomtdanoewimprovisbnsofsectlonZ‘!ofthe
Banking Companies Act 1991 unﬂlaﬂnreserveequaltoltspaid-upcapnaltogwmwlu\&nshampranhm

Revaluation reserve

As per IAS 16: 'PropertyPlantanquuipmmt'revaluaﬁonswph.lsonﬂ:massetsdirecdvtransfenedtoequityunderﬂe
head of revaluation meweaﬂmbmqumWﬂnmmnbehansfenedmmmdeamspmmmmmmrw
year.

Another revaluation reserve arises from the revaluation of Treasury bills and bonds (HFT & HTM) in accordance with the
Bangladesh Bank DOS circular no. 5 dated 26 May 2008. The tax effects on revaluation gain are measured and recognized
in the financial statements as per IAS 12; Income Taxes.

Non-controlling interest

Premier Bank Perpetual Bond

Premier Bank Perpetual Bond issued by the Bank under the Basel III guidelines as per approval of Bangladesh Bank Lettor
No. BRPD/ (BS) 661/14B(P)/2021-9329 dated 12.10.2021 and Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission Letter No.
BSEC/CI/DS-175/2021/604 dated 30.11.2021 where MTB capital Ltd working as trustees of the Bond .Premier Bank
perpetual Bond listed with Dhaka Stock Exchange Ltd. & Chittagong Stock Exchange Ltd. and trading of the same started
from 10th January 2022. It will be considered as component of Additional Tier-I Capital (AT-I).The Bonds shall be perpetual
i.e. there is no mawmydateandmerearemstep-upsormmmﬂmtomdeemperpemal in nature i.e. no maturity

margin confirmed by the Trustee of the Bond.

3.3.7 (a) Non Convertible Subordinated Bonds - 1

74 NOV 1022

1 Premier HBank Limited

Head Office, Dhaks

In the year 2014, The Bank received approval for issuance of Non-Convertible Subordinated Bond for an amount of. Yaka

200.00 crore as Tier-II Capital ofythe {Bafk Biier Basel - 111 for a term of 05 (five) years to strengthen the capital base of
the Bank from Bangladesh BanK & iad&shSemﬁﬂesandExdungeComissbn(BSEC)videmeirletta-ref.m.

BRPD(BIC)661/14B(P)/2013/2497, dated 29 December 2013 and BSEC/C1/DS-03/2013/2912 dated 24 December 2013
respectively. The ly bed in the year 2014 and subsequently redeemed on maturity i.e. 23 December

2019.
Nasimul Baten

" 24 Nov 22

™ Hossamn, FC3S
QECTTary
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3.3.7 (b) Non Convertible Subordinated Bonds - 2

The Bank issued Non-Convertible Subordinated Bond for amount of Taka 200.00 crore (Taka 100.00 crore was executed in
2015 and Taka 100.00unrewasexecutedm2016)asm-IICapitad of the Bank under Basel - III for a term pof 07
(seven) years to strengthen the capital base of the Bank after obtaining approval from Bangladesh Bank and Bang
Securities and Exchange Commission (BSEC) vide their letter ref. no. BRPD(BFIS)661/14B(P)/2015/18087 dated 27
December 2015 and BSEC/CI/DS-03/2013/601 dated 30 November 2015 respectively.

3.3.7 (c) Non Convertible Subordinated Bonds - 3

The Bank issued Non-Convertible Subordinated Bond for an amount of Taka 500.00 crore (Taka 200.00 crore was executed

from Bangladesh Bank and Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (BSEC) vide their letter ref. no.
BRPD(BFIS)661/14B(P)/2016-8384 dated 26 December 2016 and BSEC/CI/DS-03/2013/723 dated 21 December 2016

respectively. At which Taka 200.00 crore is redeemed on maturity; and, total outstanding of the said Bond as on 30 June
2022 is Taka 300.00 crore.

3.3.7 (d) Non Convertible Subordinated Bonds - 4

3.4

3.5

3.6

3.6.1

74 NOV 1022

capital base of the Bank from Bangladesh Bank and Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (BSEC) vide their
letter ref. no. BRPD(BFIS)661/14B(P)/2019-5870 dated 28 July, 2019 and BSEC/CI/DS-106/2019/427 dated 03 July, 2019

respectivety.AtM'sid1Taka20.00uurebmdeanedmnumﬁty;and,totalwtstandhgofmesaidaondasmmmne
2022 is Taka 480.00 crore,

Provision for Startup:

Frovision for Start-Up Fund has been maintained in accordance with Bangladesh bank SMESPD circular no: 04, dated 29
March 2021.

Contingent liabilities ;
Anypoasibleobligationﬁwtaﬁssﬁompaﬂmntsammmwwhmwmbemnﬁmmwbyﬂwmma
nmomunmofoneormoreumertainﬁ@remnotwhdlywluﬁnmemntrdnfmeﬂank; or any present obligation
matarisesfrompastevmu;butlsnotremgnizedbecame:

i) Itlsnotprobablematanmtﬂuwdresouroesanbwﬁngemmukbmeﬁtmlbemqmredmmﬁeowgaﬁbn;
or

i) the amount of the obligation cannot be measured with sufficient reliability.

Contingent liabilities are not recognized but disdosed in the financial statements unless the possibility of an outflow of
resources embodying economic benefits is reliably estimated.

Cmﬂngwtasasarenotmmgntzedinmeﬁmndalstatementsasﬂ'lismayraultinmermugniﬂonoflmomawh&may
never be realized.

Theacownﬂngpolicihsadophedformeremgniﬁonofrwmueasprmihed by IFRS 15 "Revenues from Contracts with
Customers” and Bangladesh Bank guideline are as follows:

Interest income
(a) Interestlscaiculatedondailypmductbaslson unclassified bansandadvancsbutdlargedonquanﬁyhasis.

(b) mta-estismargaaondasmeahansandadvanoesasperacnanampncirmhrsofaangladmnankandsbm
interests were not taken into income.

(c)  Profit on investment (Islamic Banking)

Mark-up on investment is taken into income account proportionately from profit receivable account. Overdue
charge/compensation on classified investments is transferred to profit suspense account instead of income account,

.Nasim“l Bat(ﬂ;_l‘ Fees and commission income

Directo
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3.6.2  Dividend income on shares
. DMdendIrmmﬁuninvmmhmarsbmmgwmmaanksﬂgmmmmubmmd.It
recognized when:

a. ltsmmmmmmmmmmmmmlmmmm;m
b.  the amount of the revenue can be measured reliably.

3.6.3  Other operating expenses
Allotl'seroperatlngexpermareprovidedfarhﬂ\ebooksofmeacmuntonama!basisacmrdingtolms.

3.6.4 Interest and fees receivable on credit cards
Interestandfesreceivahlema'edltcardsareremgnizedmamalbasis.Inbernstandfeesceasstohetakeninto
inmmwhmmemyofhter&andfeesbinamrformmmemms.ﬂweaﬂmhta-e:tan:i'feesare
accounted for on cash basis.

3.7 Number of employees
The number of employees employed in the Bank as on 30 June 2022 were 2241 and 2286 as on 31 December 2021,

3.8 Employee benefits

3.8.1  Short-term employee benefits
. Shont-tmnempbyeebeneﬁlsareemﬁoyeebeneﬁis,Mhlldueﬁnllywﬁinmmmﬂmaﬁameendofme
period Inmmumea-npbyeesrendermerelatedserviceindudingsam,bmmesandomeralbwancas. Payments are
d'iargedasanexpenselnmeproﬁtandlossmntasmeyfalldue. Payments due are accrued as a liability in “Provisions
for liabilities and charges” on an undiscounted basis,

3.8.2  Long term employee benefits

3.8.2 (a) Provident Fund
TheBankogeranesamnmbmvpmmﬁxufuludgiﬂemmm.memnmmdlmnmohakahas
approved the provident fund as a recognized provident fund as per section 2(1) of Part B of the First Schedule of Income
Tax Ordinance 1984. The Fund is administered by a Board of Trustees consisting 5 (five) members and funded by
mntribuﬂonsbomfromemployeesandBank@lo%ofbasicsaiary.Intnresteamedﬁunmeinvesmmisa'editedtnﬂw
members’ accounts annually.vaidmmbemﬁtsaregiventomeempbyeesofmeﬂanklnaocommaewm'l provident
fund rules of the Bank.

3.8.2 (b) Gratuity Fund

Hovisionforgramityismadefmpastservicsofmeanployeesm“ldbepayableatmetirneofmeir
retirement/time of eligibility.

3.9 Reconciliation of books of account
" Books of account in regard to inter-bank (in Bangladesh and outside Bangladesh) and inter-branch transactions are
reconciled and no material difference was found which may affect the financial statements significantly. There exists no
unreconciled revenue items in Nostro accounts as at 30 June 2022,

24 NOV 2022
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Related party transactions

a) AsmﬁaeBalanmSheetdate,meBanRMd&mfolbwmgtanmmmerdamdparua_inmpectofbanklng
business like, loans and advances, guarantees and commitments.
Name of Directors interested in the| Name of the company/ Nature of Advance Amount in
lac |
|Dr.H.B.M Igbal Beacon Travels International
Ltd, Premier Hotel
Management Co. Ltd, nd
Premier Hotel & Resort, Non funded 1,073.10
Bengal Tiger Cement
Ind
Mr.Moin Igbal Individual Credit Card 0.03
Mr. B. H. Haroon, MP Individual Credit Card 5.14
Mr. Abdus Salam Murshedy, MP Envoy Textiles Ltd. (Concern
of Envoy Group), Manta ‘
Apparels Ltd. (Concern of
Envoy Group),Bengal Meat Funded 3,164.19
Processing Industries Ltd.
Mr. Mohammad Imran Igbal Individual Credit Card 0.25
Mr.Jamal G Ahmed Individual Credit Card 5.26

b) i.

TheBankenteredinbmmwommmmemﬂomrdatadm,mmanbanki\gbmh&fwmaseam
repairs of computers, Money counting machine

etc.

Name of

Name of Directors interested with the Company

Amount in

National
Solutions
Ltd.

System
(Pvt)

Mr. Abdus Salam Murshedy MP, Director of the Bank Managing Director of Nationalf
System Solutions (Pvt) Ltd .

158.24

b)ii. As per Bangladesh Bank approval, the Bank has taken
month at 4th, 5th,7th, 10th and 14th floor and 17,650
Centre", 42 Kemal Attaturk avenue, Banani,

use of its Head Office.

b)iiil. As per Bangladesh Bank

21,450 sft. Floor space @ TK. 402.50 per sft. per month at 3rd, 6th and 8th floor of
Attaturk avenue, Banani,

lease of 41,750 sft. Floor space @ TK. 402.50 per sft.per
@ 420 per sft. per month 12th, 20th & 21th floor of "Igbal
Dhaka-1213 from Dr. H.B.M. Igbal, Honorable Chairman of the Bank for

approval,meBankhastakenleaseofsmsft.qu:aoe@mpersft at 1st Floor &
"Igbal Centre", 42 Kemal

Dhaka-1213 and 25000 sft. @ 115 per sft. at central warehouse from Mr. Moin Igbal,

Honorable Vice Chairman of the Bank for use of its Head Office.

b) iv. As per Bangladesh Bank

at 9th, 11th and 19th floor of "Igbal center”, 42
Imran Igbal, Honorable Director of the Bank for

approval, Bank has taken lease of 21,450 sft. Floor space @ Tk 402.50 per sft. per month
Kemal Attaturk Avenue, Banani Dhaka-1213 from Mr. Mohammad

use of our Head Office.

Core risk ma
Banglad&shBankhasidentlﬁed6(six)cmeﬁsleformanagenmdmebanksammmdedmenmawguiddins
for their implementation. The risks are:
24 NOV 202
Credit risk
Fareign exchange risk m
Assetllabmtyfbalaqoesheetﬁsls Nasimul Baten
Money laundering risk Managing Director & CEOQ
Internal control and compliance risk NBH Finance PLC
ICTstk 0ni CLOdNCE P
mmmwmdmmﬂmsmtmmmmwmmmmm uard its capital,
financial resources and growth of sustainable profitability. In this context, the Bank has committee
?;l& W)mmndewpmperimpmm and regular monitoring of those critical areas,

NOV 2022
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3.11.1

3.11.2

3.113

3.114

3.11.5

3.11.6

w

Credit risk

TheBankhassegregatedduﬁesofmeoﬁicers/eneaﬁvesmgaged in the credit related activities. Moreover, credit
approval,amnhisuaﬁon,mnMgandmmvewmncﬂomhavebeensegregated.memeose,hursepameumu
havebeenformedwiﬂ\hme&editDeparu-nemThseae:

(i) Credit Risk Management Division,

(if) Credit Administration Division,

(iii) Credit Monitoring and Recovery Unit, and
(iv) Credit Recovery Division.

Foreign exchange risk

Foreign exchange risk is defined as the potential change in eamings arising due to unfavorable change in exchange rates.
Treasuryfrmtofﬁoeconductsdealfwmrnmaﬂalwmoseandba&oﬁced&mrykeepsremﬂmﬁmmin
booksofaccount.mmdnﬁdsinmwaMMnMangebuﬁmaemmemm&mMngm
and liquidity risk. As per Bangladesh Bank guidelines, the Treasury Department was operationally and physically divided
intoﬁ-ontomceandbad(oﬁicetomitigahemerisk.Separatehelephoneandfaxﬂnsminﬂedhhedealingroomto
meet Bangladesh Bank guidelines.

Asset liability/ balance sheet risks

introduced. Training has been continuously given to all the categories of Executives and Officers for developing awareness
and skill for identifying suspicious transactions and other activities relating to money laundering.

‘ mramatmenmampmpeﬂymmmisﬁeeﬁomun&mmzedaccesslllegalmnpeﬂngand
“ Nasimul BJ’H-‘J

Managii

' Funal

PV M

-p%_m. 1 L ACCOUNTANTS
Wichamriad Ak-2m Hossain, FCE o —— =
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3.11.7

3.12

3.121

3.12.2

The |

remier Bank Limited
Head Office, Dhaka

Market Risk
The exposure of market risk of the BankisWtofardgnMangeﬂsk,lnterestrateﬂskandequny risk.

Foreign exchange risk
As described in note no. 3.11.2

Interest rate risk
Mtere:trateriskmayarbeeimerfrmtradhgportfwoornurmadlngportfono.Thetradngpa'lfdbafmeBari(mnsus
of Government treasury bills of 91 days maturity. The short-term movement in interest rate is negligible or nil. Interest rate
risk of non-trading businessarlsesﬁummhna@esbdmnmemmmyiddofanassetanditsmndngcnst.Asset
Liability Committee (ALCO) monitors the interest rate movement on a regular basis.

Equity Risk
Equity risk arises from movement in market value of equities held. The risks are monitored by Investment Committee under
a well designed policy framework.

Taxation
h'mmetaxexpenssmpmmﬂtewmofﬂwemxmmﬂypayableanddefenedtax.

Current tax
Pmdonformmntinmetaxforweyearhasbeenmade@BZS%asprescﬂbed in the Finance Act 2022 on the profit
from business after considering some of the taxable add back income and disallowance of expenditure. Also, different tax
ratasasprescﬂbedInmeFinmACtZOZZaretakenlntoaccountforumerheadsomeme -

Deferred tax

The Bank has adopted deferred tax accounting policy as per International Accounting Standard (IAS) 12. Accordingly,
dd'e:redtaxﬂabﬂty!asetbaommtedhralﬁmpomwﬁnangdtﬁaermsam between the tax base of the assets and
nablliﬁesandmelrcanyhgvaiueforﬁlandalreporﬁng pwpose.Defa'redtaxlsmputedatmeprevaﬂngtaxrateasper
Finance Act, 2022. Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognized for all taxable temporary differences and deferred tax
asselsarereoognlzedtomeactentmatltlsprobablematta:ablepmﬁtsmllbeavalhueagmmmdeducﬁble
tempomrydtffemcs,unmedtaxbsssmmmdhxaedibmnbeuﬁized.&ﬂassetsandllabﬂhsmm
renognizedifﬂ'letanpaawdrﬂermcearbesﬁmngmdwilorﬁomﬂwiniual recognition (other than in a business
mbinaﬁon)ofoﬂmerametsandliabn“lﬂsinauansacﬁonmmneiﬂ\erﬂ'nelaxablepmﬁtnortheacmuntmgproﬁt.

Thecanﬂnganmmofdefaredhxam&bmhuedateambahnoemeetdabeamreducedmmeextentmatftlsm
Iongerprohabhetl'latsutﬁdmtlaxaﬂepmﬂtsvﬂﬂbeavallabbtoaﬂcwalorpaﬂd‘ﬂnassetmberamvered. >
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legallymforceablerighttosetoffmrrenttaxasselsagalmt
c:m-entlax[labllitiesandmmmmlmmﬁmwhmmmﬁmwﬂwﬁwammempawlnmnds
to settle its current tax assets and liabilities on a net basis,
Theinmadonﬂeancountofdnngslnﬁredafanedtaxasselsand liabilities has also been recognized in the Profit and
Loss Account as per IAS-12 "Income Taxes" (Note 10.1.2.1),

il S CHARTERED
¢ ACCOUNTANT

24 Nov 29

N tR

Nasimul Batén
M '.!...__i 12 Director & CEO
DBH Finance PLC,

74 NOV 2022 2 ZiNovae - LIV 20

— Y CMA
o asiiem FLUA, Fuivi
d ARrm Hossain, FCS SeyedAbul Hashe! ~ar & CEO
sdlll, U De,\ ’1 ;ﬂaﬂr‘-fm_l L Sid! & el W
IDANY S '_.:rl\‘.xl.'_:v Head Office

The Premier Bank Limited




3.15

Compliance checklist of IAS and IFRS:

The Financial Reporting Act, 2015 (FRA), was enacted in the year 2015. The Financial

FRA was constituted in 2017, but the Finandial Reporting Standards

Reporting Council (FRC) under the
(FRS) under this council are yet to bé issued for public

interest entities such as Banks. The Bank Company Act, 1991, was amended to require banks to prepare their financial

statements under such financial reporting standards,

As FRS is yet to be issued by FRC, as per the provisions of FRA (Section-69),
statements of the Group and the Bank, respectively, have been prepared in accord
Reporting Standards (IFRS) and International Accounting Standards (IAS) as ad
Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB) and, in addition to this, the bank also compl

Regulations of various Govt. bodies as mentioned in the note no. 2.1.

Consolidated and Separate finandial
ance with the International Finandial
opted by The Institute of Chartered
ied with the requirements of Laws and

Name of the standards Ref. Status
First-time Adoption of International Financial Reporting Standards IFRS-1 Not applicable
Share-based Payment IFRS-2 Not applicable
Business Combinations IFRS-3 Applied
Insurance Con IFRS-4 - Not applicable
Non-current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations IFRS-5 Not applicable "’
Exploration for and Evaluation of Mineral Resources _ IFRS-6 Not applicable -
Financial Instruments: Disclosures IFRS-7 Applied with some
departure
Operating Segments IFRS-8 Applied with some
departure
Financial Instruments IFRS-9 Applied with some
departure
Consolidated Financial Statements IFRS-10 Applied
Joint Arrangements IFRS-11 Not applicable
Disclosure of Interests in other Entities IFRS-12 Applied
Fair Value Measurement IFRS-13 Applied
Revenue from Contracts with Customers IFRS-15 Applied with some|
departure
Leases IFRS-16 Applied
Insurance Contracts IFRS-17 Not applicable |
Presentation of Financial Statements IAS-1 Applied with some
departure
Inventories IAS-2 Applied
Statement of Cash Flows IAS-7 Applied with some
departure
Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors IAS-8 Applied
Events after the Reporting Period IAS-10 Applied
Construction Contracts IAS-11 Not Applicable
Income Taxes 1AS-12 Applied
Property, Plant and Equipment IAS-16 Applied
Leases IAS-17 Applied
Employee Benefits IAS-19 Applied
Accounting for Government Grants and Disclosure of Government Assistance  |IAS-20 Not Applicable
The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates IAS-21 Applied
Borrowing Costs IAS-23 Applied
Related Party Disclosures IAS-24 Applied
Accounting and Reporting by Retirement Benefit Plans 1AS-26 Not Applicable
Separate Financial Statements 1AS-27 Applied
Investments in Associates & Joint venture o099 1AS-28 Not Applicable
Interests in Joint Ventures P AL T Not Applicable
Financial Instruments; Presentation m 1AS-32 Applied with some
departure
Earnings per Share Nasimul Baten [as33 Applied
Interim Finandal rting Magagine Director & CEGIAS-34 Applied
ImEélm'\eﬂt of Assets I, ~TYEE X ., p1 IAS-36 Applied
Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets 1AS-37 Applied with some
rture
Intangible Assets IAS-38 \)&\\ with some
a\. departure
Fﬁﬁ ﬁﬁmments: Recognition and Measurement IAS-39 ¥,/ INot Applicable
Lh property AS40  \y ble
) icable

Ii

I 0K i
Head Office, Dhaka




Amount in Taka
June 2022 I Dec 2021
4 Cash .
Cash in hand (Note - 4.1) 2,593,289,019 2,808,726,290
Balance with Bangladesh Bank and its agent bank(s) (Note - 4.2) 19,202,002,402 13,650,552,053

21,795,291,421 16,459,278,343

4(a) Consolidated Cash and Balance With Bangladesh Bank and its agent Bank(s) ) o

In Bangladesh
Premier Bank Limited (Note - 4) 21,795,291,421 16,459,278,343
Premier Bank Securities Limited (Note - 4.1(a)) 129,479 323,570
21,795,420,900 16,459,601,913

4.1 Cashin hand
In local currency 2,489,733,938 " 2,764,017,236
In foreign currency 103,555,081 | 44,709,054
2,593,289,019 2,808,726,290
4.1(a) Consolidated Cash in hand
In Bangladesh

Premier Bank Limited (Note - 4.1) 2,593,289,019 2,808,726,290
Premier Bank Securities Limited 129,479 323,570

— 2593418498  2809,049,860_

4.2 Balance with Bangladesh Bank and its agent bank(s)

Balance with Bangladesh Bank
In local currency 15,452,237,181 12,888,495,688
In foreign currency 3,602,366,423 425,171,506

19,054,603,604 13,313,667,194
Sonali Bank(as an agent bank of

Bangladesh Bank)-local currency 147,398,798 336,884,859

19,202,002,402 13,650,552,053
4.3 Statutory deposits

Cash reserve requirement (CRR) and statutory liquidity ratio (SLR)

Cash reserve requirement and siamtow liquidity ratio have been calculated and maintained in accordance with séction 33
of Bank Companies Act 1991 (amended up to 2018) and MPD Circular No.02 dated December 10, 2013 & MPD Circular
no.03 dated 09 April 2020.

Cash reserve requirement required on the Bank's time and demand liabilities at the rate of 3.5% daily and 4% bi-weekly
has been calculated and maintained with Bangladesh Bank in current account (Taka) and 13% for conventional Banking &
5.50% for Islamic Banking statutory liquidity ratio on the same liabilities is also maintained in the form of treasury bills
and bonds including balance with Bangladesh Bank. Both the reserves maintained by the Bank are in excess of the
statutory requirements, as shown below: ;

(a) Cash reserve requirement/ratio (Daily 3.5%)

Required reserve 9,341,035,000 8,675,493,000
Actual reserve maintained (5.78%) 15,430,159,316 11,441,813,592
Surplus / (Deficit) L O 1 6,089,124,316 2,766,320,592
(b) Statutory liquidity reserve (13%)
Required reserve ) 1 34,904,057,000 32,384,829,000
Actual reserve maintained (17.48%) Nasimul Batef 46,930,605,280 46,660,926,200
Surplus / (Deficit) Managing Director & CEU 12 026,548,280 14,276,097,200
DBH Finance PLC.
(a) Cash reserve requirement/ratio (Daily 3.5%)
Required reserve 448,960,000 398,990,000
Actual reserve maintained (4.99%) 639,528,829 585,692,347
Surplus / (Deficit) 190,568,829 186,702,347
24 NOV 022
(b) Statutory liquidity reserve (5.50%)
Required reserve 705,509,000
Actual reserve maintained (20.17%) LLNOV 222 5 587'8s0,550
'k ‘,{; Jally -r'-'l','\f.—:‘fddl:;“h .
BT Premier Bank Limited

Head Office, Dhaks ACCOUNTANGS, n FCA FCM
z : Yire 2 rEN




5(a)

5.(aa)

5.1

5.2

« Pp

s L

Balance with other banks and financial institutions
In Bangladesh (Note - 5.1)
Outside Bangladesh (Note - 5.2)

Amount in Taka =
June 2022 Dec 2021 '
544,541,189 1,683,002,749
6,335,185,892 3,044,657,358

eﬂ,n?‘os:. 4‘727!660!107
Consolidated balance with other banks and financial institutions

In Bangladesh :
Premier Bank Limited (Note - 5.1) 544,541,189 1,683,002,749
Premier Bank Securities Limited 557,260,094 405,496,822
1,101,801,283 2,088,499,571
Less: Inter Company transaction 280,140,166 293,111,228
821,661,117 1,795,388,343
Outside Bangladesh
Premier Bank Limited (Note - 5.2) 6,335,185,892 3,044,657,358
Premier Bank Securities Limited =
6,335,185,892 3,044,657,358
—7,156847.009 — 4,840,045,701_
Account type-wise e
Current account 44,395,536 40,918,599
STD account 14,185,653 784,150
Fixed deposit 10,000 1,641,300,000
58,591,189 1,683,002,749
In Bangladesh
Janata Bank Limited 100,251 91,200
Standard Chartered Bank 44,268,568 40,800,280
National Bank Limited 203,621 201,229
Islami Bank Bangladesh Limited 26,717 27,119
Rupali Bank Limited 13,424,370 34,416
Agrani Bank Limited 557,662 548,505
Bank Al-Falah - 200,000,000
NCC Bank Limited - 741,300,000
Modhumoti Bank Limited 185,950,000 -
AB Bank Limited 300,000,000 300,000,000
Sonali Bank 10,000 -
Jamuna Bank Limited - 400,000,000
—544541,189 _ 1683,002,749_
Outside Bangladesh
Mashreq Bank PSC,New York, USA 982,719,156 206,304,859
Standard Chartered Bank,New York, USA 2,886,733,739 1,279,151,061
Commerz Bank AG, Frankfurt, Germany (EURO) 332,485,881 1,438,796
Bank of China Limited, Shanghai 39,426,236 5,210,599
Bank of Ceylon, Colombo, Srilanka 5,950,032 5,462,950
Standard Chartered Bank, Mumbai, India 72,111,347 90,024,175
United Bank Ltd, Karachi, Pakistan 23,666,695 18,417,018
ICICI Bank Limited, Mumbai, India 140,884,466 75,778,297
Himalayan Bank Limited, Kathmandu, Nepal 1,591,092 1,460,842
Commerz Bank AG, Frankfurt, Germany (USD) 4 NOV 2022 128,967,313 80,400,912
MUFG Bank Limited, Tokyo M 28,887,816 21,073,003
The National Commercial Bank, Jeddah, KSA D 6,834,920 35,542,103
AB Bank Limited, Mumbai, India _ 8,041,575 25,516,377
Bank Al Jazira, Jeddah, KSA Nasimul Batkn 64,776,732 45,633,398
Habib American Bank,New York, USA Managing Director & CE 0 475,263,476 103,530,764
Mashreq Bank PSC, Mumbai, India ' ) e 85,269,484 186,944,637
Riyad Bank, Riyad, KSA g i 388,856,514 18,388,394
Standard Chartered Bank, London, United Kingdom 65,675,728 12,575,471
Panjab National Bank 28,027,627 25,735,363.00
Commerz Bank AG, Frankfurt, Germany (CHF) 57,553,381 51,785,505.00
Mashreq Bank PSC, Dubai (AED) 67,801,422 19,097,800.00
Zhejiang Chouzhou Commercial Bank, Chaina (USD) 157,652,304 76,067,515.00
AXIS Bank Limited, Mumbai, India 19,749,960 3,464,012.00
Zhejiang Chouzhou Commercial Bank, Chaina (CNY) 30,839,392 -
9,523,358,830 9,009,068,510
~5A 15,623,125,118 398,072,361
Inter Company Transaction // Xs-—adV \ 9,287,939,226 8,3527415,003
. > ChtRTERED \ O - 2 l} NUV ZEH 6,335!185‘892 657,358
Secretary < \CCounmanrs e
remier Bank Limited * 24 NUV ZHZZ

Head Office, Zhaka




5.3(a)

The

Amount in Taka

5.3 Maturity grouping of balance with other banks and financial

institutions
Repayable on demand
Not more than 3 months

More than 3 months but not more than 1 year
More than 1 year but not more than 5 years

More than 5 years

Repayable on demand
Not more than 3 months

Moretl'lan3monthsbutnotmorethan1year
Moret!'lanlyearbutnotmorEmanS\reas

More than 5 years

24 NOV 2022

Ak%am Hossain, 7Cs
1 Y Secretan
Premier T:
tead Off)

o~
LOomr

ia r_!}_: {,émizctf
Ce, Uhaky

Consolidated maturity grouping of Balance with other banks

' June 2022 I Dec 2021

-

6,879,727,081 3,990,760,107
- 736,900,900

6,879,727,081 4,727,660,107

7,156,847,009 4,103,145,701
- 736,900,000

Q
&)

Szyed Abul Hashem FCA F

Head Office
The Premier Bank Limited

veputyManaging Director & CFO

24 NOV 2022
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Managing Director & CEOQ
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7(a)

7.1

7.1.1

Money at call and short notice
Call money

With Banking companies (Note 6.1)
With Non-banking financial institutions

Call Money- with Banking companies:
Janata Bank Limted

Bank Al-Falah Limited

NRB Commercial Bank Limited

Investments
Government (Note - 7.,1)
Others (Note - 7.2)

Consolidated Investment
Premier Bank Limited (Note - 7)
Premier Bank Securities Limited

Less: Intercompany adjustment

Government

Treasury bills (Note - 7.1.1)
Treasury bonds (Note - 7.1.1.1)
Reverse Repo

Prize bonds

Treasury bills

91 day Treasury bills

182 day Treasury bills

364 day Treasury bills

30 day Bangladesh Bank bills

7.1.1.1 Treasury bonds

7.2

Bangladesh Bank Islamic Investment Bond

Tjarah Sukuk

2 years Bangladesh Government Treasury Bonds
5 years Bangladesh Government Treasury Bonds
10 years Bangladesh Government Treasury Bonds
15 years Bangladesh Government Treasury Bonds
20 years Bangladesh Government Treasury Bonds

Others
In shares and bonds (quoted and unquoted)
Quoted

Investment in shares
Capital Market Special Fund

Unguoted

| Amount in Taka
June 2022 I Dec 2021
2,350,000,000 600,000,000
—2350,000000 ____ 600,000,000
2,000,000,000 o
350,000,000 -
. - 600,000,000
31350‘m‘000 m,m&
45,840,031,123 46,881,030,376
, 9,722,090,678 9,722,090,678
35,562,121,801  ___56,603,121,054
55,562,121,801 56,603,121,054
814,362,180 806,508,245 |
56,376,483,981 57,409,629,299
56,376,483,981 57,409,629,299
3,933,513,950 -
41,904,675,873 46,878,480,376
_1,841,300 | 2,550,000
45, 031,123 46,881,030,376
1,945,824,000 -
1,987,689,950 .
3,933,513,950 -

- 500,000,000
2,409,960,000 2,409,960,000
1,501,391,941 5,452,779,266

10,926,430,824 11,422,872,978
8,348,594,657 8,369,335,063
14,039,620,068 14,040,153,848
4,678,678, 4,683,379,221

41904675873 ___ 46,878,480,376

¢

Central Depository Bangladesh Limited

SWIFT Membership
Energy Prima Limited
Lanka Bangla Securities Limited

Bangladesh Fixed Income Special Purpose Vehicle

RACE Special Opportunities Unit Fund
ICB AMCL 2nd NRB

NCC Bank Perpetual Bond

AB Bank Perpetual Bond

SJIBL Mudaraba Perpetual Bond

NWPGCL's Coupon Bearing Floating Non-convertible Bond

74 NOV 2022
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24 NOV 2022 3,044,415,973 3,044,415,973

700,000,000 700,000,000

NSR —Zrassisirs 3,744,415,973
lasimul Baten

I\\‘d&“nn| & CEO 3,138,890 3,138,890

Mgy Hirector & % 5,559,065 5,559,065

NPBH Finance PLC, g'sm'mo g‘lsm'um

5,000,000 5,000,000

3,0m,m,m 3:m!mim

250,000,000 250,000,000

4,476,750 4,476,750

950,000,000 950,000,000

1,050,000,000 1,050,000,000




Amount in Taka
June 2022 Il Dec 2021
7.2(a) Consolidated Others Investment 2
Premier Bank Limited (Note - 7.2) 9,722,090,678 9,722,090,678
Premier Bank Securities Limited 814,362,180 806,508,245 |
10,536,452,858 10,528,598,923
Less: Intercompany adjustment - -
—10.536,452,858 ___ 10,528,508,923
7.3 Investments classified as per Bangladesh Bank circular
- Held for trading (HFT) 4,371,756,450 5,378,565,064
Held to maturity (HTM) 39,056,473,372 38,589,955,313
Other securities 12,133,891,979 12,634,600,677
55‘56&12££1 56,603,121,054
7.4 Maturity grouping of Investment :
Not more than 1 month 3,684,200,000 2,624,400,000
Not more than 3 months 1,757,900,000 1,574,100,000
More than 3 months but not more than 1 year 6,269,621,801 8,291,521,054
More than 1 year but not more than 5 years 16,719,200,000 16,674,100,000
More than 5 years 27,131,200,000 27,439,000,000

—55,562,121,801 __ 56,603,121,054_

7.4(a) Consolidated Maturity grouping of Investment

Not more than 1 month 3,684,200,000 2,624,400,000

Not more than 3 months 1,757,900,000 1,574,100,000

Mare than 3 months but not more than 1 year 6,269,621,801 8,291,521,054

More than 1 year but not more than 5 years 16,719,200,000 16,674,100,000

More than 5 years 27,945,562,180 28,245,508,245

56,376,483,981 57,409,629,299

8 Loans, advances and lease/investments zu,sn‘sagn 249,!29|580|581
8(a) Consolidated Loans, advances and lease/investments

Premier Bank Limited (Note - 8.1.1) 241,387,463,120 227,012,420,281

Premier Bank Securities Ltd. 4,358,198,137 4,256,870,070

245,745,661,257 231,269,290,351

Less: Intercompany adjustment 2,080,055,445 2,095,130,912

243,665,605,812 229,174,159,439

Consolidated bills purchased and discounted

Premier Bank Limited (Note - 8.1.2) 23,292,168,293 22,817,160,300
Premier Bank Securities Ltd. =

23,292,168,293 22 817,160
2“I957‘1774‘105 251,991,319,739

8.1 Breakup of Loans, advances and lease/investments
Loans, cash credits, overdrafts, etc. (Note 8.1.1) 241,387,463,120 227,012,420,281
Bills purchased and discounted (Note 8.1.2) 23,292,168,293 22,817,160,300

—264,679,631,413 —245,829,580,581_
8.1.1 Broad category-wise breakup of Loans, cash credits, overdrafts, etc.

In Bangladesh B
Loans 167,094,280,800 155,709,338,829
Overdrafts 53,485,915,734 51,032,820,971
Cash credits Zk NoV 20 | 17,454,271,582 || 17,487,551,394

M 238,034,468,116 224,229,711,194
%t:sadoﬂmnladesh Nasimul Baten . -
Overdrafts M sr:. ging Director & CEQ = =
Cash credits DBH Finance PLE. - )
Off-shore Banking Units 3,352,995,004

24 NOV 7022
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8.1.1.1 Maturity grouping Loans, cash credits, overdrafts, etc.
Repayable on demand
Not more than 3 months
More than 3 months but not more than 1 year
More than 1 year but not more than 5 years
More than 5 years

8.1.2 Bills purchased and discounted
In Bangladesh

Outside Bangladesh

Off-shore Banking Units

8.1.2.1 Maturity grouping of bills purchased & discounted
Payable within 1 month
Over 1 month but below 3 months
Over 3 months but below 6 months
6 months or over

8.1.3
(a)

Consolidated Maturity grouping of Loans, advances and
lease/investments

Repayable on demand

Not more than 3 months

More than 3 months but not more than 1 year

More than 1 year but not more than 5 years

More than 5 years

8.2 Industry wise concentration of Loans & Advances including
bills purchased & discounted
Advances to allied concerns of directors

Advances to chief executives and senior executives

Loans & Advances to industries
Textile & RMG industries

Cement and ceramic industries

Food and allied industries

Transport and communication industries
Iron and steel industries

Other industries

Loans & Advances to other customer groups
Commercial lending

Export financing

House building

Consumer credit

Small and medium enterprises

Other staff loan

Other customers

74 NOV 2022
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Amount in Taka
June 2022 Dec 2021
45,124,597,360 “'46,511,676,101
57,968,580,127 30,899,459,909
60,679,485,633 42,000,676,256
40,682,300,000 58,383,600,000
36,932,500,000 | | 49,217,008,015 |
241&7&3‘120 w‘mgzo,zsx
2,516,851,450 2,362,527,986
11,224,600,872 12,032,730,225
9,550,715,971 8,421,902,089
23‘29&163‘293 2817‘160&
2,244,462,712 3,373,727,268
8,162,905,782 6,229,811,826
9,314,983,699 7,838,927,161
| 3,569,816,100 5,374,694,045
—23292,168,293 _ 22817,160,300_
49,647,202,764 52,047,142,527
66,131,485,909 37,129,271,735
73,564,285,432 55,214,297,462
40,682,300,000 58,383,600,000
36,932,500,000 49,217,008,015
266,957,774,105 251,991,319,739
317,485,934 213,802,181
68,381,534 48,348,064
75,312,372,134 76,851,540,956
2,366,457,079 2,310,684,747
4,819,506,968 5,176,972,129
400,546,746 584,399,953
4,264,104,121 5,144,133,395
55,066,089,597 57,934,514,975
142,229,076,645 148,002,246,155
22,636,364,467 17,936,019,076
312,493,966 6,779,016,566
6,952,621,918 7,101,257,114
10,843,320,263 9,476,682,864
63,254,006,625 45,758,448,949
579,950,674 554,429,940
17,485,929,387 13,959,329,672
122,064,687,300 101,565,184,181
2&7%63&413 249@29,580&_!;1
b ND
Nasimul Baten
Managing Director & CEQO
DBH Finance PLC.
7 L NOV 002




8.3

Amount in Taka

June 2022 Dec 2021
8.2 (a) Consolidated Industry wise concentration of Loans & Advances
including bills purchased & discounted -
Advances to allied concerns of directors 317,485,934 213,802,181
Advances to chief executives and senior executives 68,381,534 48,348,064
Loans & Advances to industries oty
Textile & RMG industries 75,312,372,134 76,851,540,956
Cement and ceramic industries 2,366,457,079 2,310,684,747
Food and allied industries 4,819,506,968 5,176,972,129
Transport and communication industries 400,546,746 584,399,953
Iron and steel industries 4,264,104,121 5,144,133,395
Other industries 55,066,089,597 57,934,514,975
142,229,076,645 148,002,246,155
Loans & Advances to other customer groups
Commercial lending 22,636,364,467 17,936,019,076
Export financing 312,493,966 6,779,016,566
. House building 6,952,621,918 7,101,257,114
Consumer credit 10,843,320,263 9,476,682,864
Small and medium enterprises 63,254,006,625 45,758,448,949
Other staff loan 579,950,674 554,429,940
Other customers 19,764,072,079 16,121,068,830
124,342,829,992 103,726,923,339
266,957,774,105 251,991,319,739
Geographical location-wise (division) distribution of Loans, advances and lease/investments
In Bangladesh
Urban
Dhaka Division 217,100,419,443 206,377,239,724
Chittagong Division 21,599,743,419 20,354,688,202
Khulna Division 2,378,280,929 1,944,949,235
Sylhet Division 2,405,119,381 1,998,073,710
Rajshahi Division 5,595,477,369 3,968,641,525
Barisal Division 667,788,810 456,461,482
Rangpur Division 1,490,498,075 817,681,830
Mymensingh Division 524,428,228 1,411,979,834
251,761,755,654 237,329,715,442
Rural
Dhaka Division 9,650,817,068 11,248,216,446
Chittagong Division 2,524,681,004 936,467,374
Rajshahi Division 65,078,096 50,780,345
Khulna Division 21,861,067 16,069,503
Mymensingh Division 655,438,524 248,331,471
12,917,875,759 499,865,139
264,679 13 249,829,580,581

8.3 (a) Consolidated Geographical location-wise (division) distribution of Loans, advances and lease/investments
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In Bangladesh
Urban

Dhaka Division
Chittagong Division
Khulna Division
Sylhet Division
Rajshahi Division
Barisal Division
Rangpur Division
Mymensingh Division
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219,378,562,135 208,538,978,862
21,599,743,419 20,354,688,202
2,378,280,929 1,944,949,135
2,405,119,381 1,998,073,710
5,595,477,369 3,968,641,525
667,788,810 456,461,482
1,490,498,075 817,681,830
524,428,228 | 1,411,979,834
254,039,898,346 239,491,454,600
9,650,817,068 11,248,216,446
2,524,681,004 936,467,374
65,078,096 50,780,345
21,861,067 16,069,503
HM 248,331,471
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8.4 Classification of Loans, advances and lease/investments

Undclassified
Standard (Including staff loans)

Special mention account

Classified
Substandard
Doubtful
Bad/Loss

8.4 (a)

Unclassified
Standard (Including staff loans)
Special mention account

Classified
Substandard

Doubtful
Bad/Loss

24 N0V B2

*ain Hossain, FCS
ny Sccretary

lier Bank Limited

Head OfMice, Dhaka anaai

Ll

The Premier Ba

Amount in Taka

o

245,922,165,327 237,133,333,575
12,493,155 519 5,878,274,970
258,415,320,846 243,011,608,545
812,561,614 618,667,389
498,928,901 593,287,565
4,952,820,052 5,606,017,082

6 10,567

6,817,972,036

— 5264310567 ____ 6,817,972,036
264,679,631,413 249,829 580,581

Consolidated Classification of Loans, advances and lease/investments

248,200,308,019

239,295,072,733

12,493,155,519 5,878,274,970
260,693,463,538 245,173,347,703
812,561,614 618,667,389
498,928,901 593,287,565
4,952,820,052 5,606,017,082

10,567

7,972,036

266,957,774,105 251,991,319,739

24 NOV 2072

Nasimul Baten
Managing Director & CEO
DBH Finance PLC.
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85 hmmawummmmmmu-amm;m

_ June2022 || Dec2021 |

Amount in Taka

Unclassified Base for provision  _Rate (%)

Standard 245,332,340,552  (*) Various 2,417,367,169 2,349,015,951
Special mentioned account 4,263,088,379 (*) Various 1,366,644,613 1,322,540,958
Special General Provision-Covid-19 48,498,759,765 2/1.5 | 728,573,929 915,981,167
Sub-total (A) , 4,512,585,711 4,587,538,076

(*) General provision is kept @ z%mmmmnmmm@m,mMMmmmmmm
O.Zs%mmttage,rniausmalandmmtmam(mmﬂmm)Matmemdl%m all other

unclassified loans and advances.

Classified Base for provision Rate(%)

Substandard 247,828,281 20/5 24,773,393 25,328,248
Doubtful 260,736,142 50/20 78,831,581 80,138,521
Bad/loss 2,139,578,242 100 2,139,578,242 2,346,650,364
Undlassified loan (stay order-Additional Provision) 617,580,653 617,
Sub-total (B) —2,860,763,869 _ 3,069,697,786
Required provision for loans and advances (C=A+B) 7,27_3,349& 7,657,235 862

Speciﬁcprwlsionishaptunsubslamhrdloans@S%fuﬂmwmagmm&mmaecltwsmmmm{wrumt,m
doubtful loans @ 5% for short term agro credit &mmmmzmmmsmmammmummawwmo

100%.

8.6 Particulars of Loans, advances and lease/investments
(N mmmmmdmumsmm;
()] Loamouﬁidaedgmdagammmemkhwsmmrﬂyo&uﬂmnme
debtors’ personal security:
iii) Lomsmnsidemdgoodsemredbyﬂteph‘sonalundeﬂaldngofmeumore
parties in addition to the personal security of the debtors,
(v) Loans adversely classified but provision not maintained there against;

161,349,631,740 144,620,959,584
45,524,042,501 46,938,763.860
57,805,957,172 58,269,857,137

(v) Lnansduebydirmmor%ddnﬂarkwanyofﬁnneiﬂwsepamwyor

15_4,_5_75,632-13 249,829 580,581 _

897,436,608 816,580,185
Jointly with any other persons; -
(vi) Loarsdueﬁmmparisorﬁmhwhmmedmdmsankare
interested as directors, partners or managing agents or in case of private 317,485,934 213,802,181
companies, as members;
(vii) Haﬁmumtotalmntofadvmm,hdudhgtunmrvadvmosnudeany g
time during theyeartotﬁectorsormamgersoro!ﬁcemormeBmkormyof
them either separately or jointly with any other persons; b N0, 108
(viil) Maximum total amount of advances, induding temporary advances granted
duﬂm&eyearmmmpmorﬂmhwhﬂmedirectmsufﬂ\e&nkam 317,485,934 213,802,181
interested as directors, partners or managing agents or, in case of private s ST
companies, as members;
(ix)  Due from banking companies; - "
(%) Amount of cassified loans on wich inerest has not been charged —S2EA3I067 _ 6817072,03
(a) lnaaase{deu'easeofmsbn{spedﬁcj
Amount of loan written off NOV m - 854,117,150
A-mcnuntreaiﬁaedagamstltmnpreviow.m‘;.rwmtmno!!F 2‘} 3,838,320 492,470
(b) Provision kept against loans classified as bad /loss m 3,154,101 041 3,360,262,271
(c) Interest charged in interest suspense account 5797&78&18 2,575,280,912
(xi)  Written off loan " 1 Baten
Opening balance Nasimul Baten 3,952,225,745 3,098, 108,595
During the year Managing Director & CEO . 854,117,150
Closing balance DBH Finance PLC. 3,95 745 3,952,225 745

|
VORIDANY D¢ :!,1;}'
The Premier Bank Limited
Head Office, Shaka

em FCA, FCMA

144,424,194,540 ||

132,834,428,270
13,269,857,137

12,805,957,172

13,265,146,744
16,925,437




8.7(a) Consolidated details of pledged collaterals received against Loans, advances and lease,

9.1

9(a)

10

10(a)

10.1

10.1.1

10.1.2

24 NOV

ATV

remicr Bank L

Head Office, Johaka

SaCret:

Collateral of movable/immovable assets

Local banks and finandial institutions guarantee
Government guarantee

Foreign Banks guarantee

Export documents

Fixed deposit receipts

Personal guarantee

Fixed assets including premises, furniture and fixtures

Detalls are shown In Annexure - B.

Fixed assets including premises, furniture & fixture at cost

Cost
Land and Building
Furniture and fixtures
Equipment and computers
Vehicles
Right of Use Assets

Less: Accumulated depreciation (details are in Annexure - B)

Net book value at the end of the year

Consolidated fixed assets including premises, furniture and fixtures

Premier Bank Limited (Note - 9)
Premier Bank Securities Limited

Details are shown in Annexure - A.
Other assets

Income generating assets
Non-income generating assets

Consolidated other assets
Premier Bank Limited (Note - 10)
Premier Bank Securities Limited

Less: intercompany adjustment
Premier Bank Securities Ltd.

Breakup of other assets:

Adjusting account

Advance office rent and maintenance

Advannce Income Tax (Note-10.1.1)

Head office general account

Investment in share of subsidiary Companies (Note- 10.1.2)
Stationery, stamps, printing materials, etc.

Protested bills

Receivable on Sanchaya Patras (from Bangladesh Bank)
Security deposits

Off-shore Banking Units

Others (Note - 10.1.3)

Consolidated Advannce Income Tax
Premier Bank Limited
Premier Bank Securities Limited

ﬁvestmeni in share of subsidiary Companies
mier Ban ies Lim
ke 24 Nov 12

NI

Nasimul Baten

Managing Di

i DBH Finance PLC.

L-

The Pre...er Bauk Limited

rector & CEO

/abul Hashem FCA, FCMA

Amount in Taka

June 2022 |

| Dec 2021

I
146,702,337,232
12,805,957,172

13,265,146,744

134,996,167,428
-. 13,269,857,137

12,817,160,300

16,925,437,200 11,786,531,314

77,258,895,757 79,121,603,560 |

—_266,957,774,105  __251,991,319,739
3,427,014,913 3,332,025,016
1,786,103,674 1,786,103,674
1,868,037,614 1,634,840,934
1,543,261,316 1,420,713,809
102,674,640 99,612,164
1,351,067,238 1,351,067,238
6,651,144,482 6,292,337,819
(3,224,129,569) (2,960,312,803)
3,427,014,913 3,332,025,016
3,427,014,913 3,332,025,016
3,000,390 3,240,165
3,430,015,303 3,335,265,181
2,499,960,000 2,499,980,000
22,664,488,653 22,523,335,167
25,164,468,653 25,023,315,167
25,164,368,653 25,023,315,167
256,277,717 267,422,880
25,420,746,370 25,290,738,047
2,499,380,000 2,499,980,000
22,920,766,370 22,790,758,047
5,709,261,955 5,620,903,925
1,992,723,425 2,075,468,075
2,991,308,193 2,059,275,162
2,694,756,392 2,793,935,443
2,499,980,000 2,499,980,000
30,182,192 29,469,949
50,433,370 50,433,370
59,427,872 82,540,425
3,098,892 3,058,503

- 7,828,420
9,133,296,362 9,800,421,895
25,164,468,653 25,023,315,167
2,991,308,193 2,059,275,162
145,086,403 131,608,988
3,136,394,596 2,190,884,150

[ 2,499,980,000 | 2,499,980,000 |
2,499,980,000 2,499,980,000

2§ Nov g7



Amount in Taka
June 2022 IC Dec 2021 -
10.1.3 Others
Sundry debtors 4,511,777,789 3,773,015,670
Prepaid expenses 3,158,408,613 4,218,214,919
Advance against petty cash 1,591,953 838,953
Advance against suits/ cases 85,394,978 85,089,503
Deferred tax asset (Note-10.1.2.1) 1,163,280,312 1,255,021,528
Advance against proposed branch 1,813,007 13,851,087
Cash remittance 8,501,200 2,200
Advance payment for remittance 38,000,000 38,000,000
Advance for card operations - 3,540,063
Advance against TA/DA 982,900 248,550
Other sundry debtors 134,576,066 379,264,378
Receivable A/C for POS & ATM 28,969,544 || 33,335,044
Q‘M‘M SMS
10.1.2.1 Deferred tax asset
(a) Deferred tax asset .
Provision for classified loans and advances 3,154,101,041 3,360,262,721
Provision for gratuity | 876,404,746 I 876,404,746
Total provision 4,030,505,787 4,236,667,467
Tax base of provision - -
Total Temporary difference 4,030,505,787 4,236,667 467
Effective tax rate @ 37.5% - =
Closing balance of deferred tax asset 1,511,439,670
Opening balance of deferred tax asset 1,588,750,300 1,925,491 841
Deferred tax income (77,310,630) (336,741,541)
(b) Deferred tax liability
Opening balance 333,728,772 301,344,343
add: Provision made during the year 14,430,586 32 429
Closing balance 348,159,358 333,728,772
Net Deferred tax Income(expense) (91,741,216) (369,125,970)
Net deferred tax assets (a-b) 1,163,280,312 1,255,021,528
i1 Borrowings from other banks, financial institutions and agents
In Bangladesh (Note - 11.1) 35,245,706,116 34,725,903,112
Outside Bangladesh = = s e
245, 116 &725‘905112
11(a) Consolidated Borrowings from other banks, financial institutions and agents
Premier Bank Limited (Note - 11) * 35,245,706,116 34,725,903,112
Premier Bank Securities Limited 2,080,055,445 2,095,130,912
37,325,761,561 36,821,034,024
Less: Inter Company Transaction 2,080,055,445 2,095,130,912
35‘3&706‘115 g‘mlnaiuz
11.1 InBangladesh
Bangladesh Bank (Islamic Bond) 500,000,000 2,000,000.000
FC Placement borrowing from other Banks 1,920,667,400 2,051,275,000
Bangladesh Bank (Refinance facility under SME) 1,129,873,876 1,269,327,033
Bangladesh Bank (EDF) 20,789,978,542 18,112,086,629
Bangladesh Bank Refinance Under 10/-TK Account Holder 9,331,250 5,590,000
Bangladesh Bank (Refinance facility under HBL) 1,299,953 1,651,081
Quard From Bangladesh Bank 817,102,160 928,329,812
Bangladesh Bank (Refinance facility against salary wages for RMG workers) 1,719,170,650 2,338,477,754
Bangladesh Bank (Refinance facility against working capital for Agricultural sector) 413,075,000 562,850,000
Bangladesh Bank (Refinance facility against working capital for CMSME sector) 2,386,786,478 2,682,805,000
Bangladesh Bank (Refinance facility against working capital for RMG & large industry) 1,014,557,157 1,014,557,157
Bangladesh Bank (Refinance facility against working capital for Micro Finance) 196,148,819 245,347,149
SME Foundation 150,000,000 200,000,000
Off-shore Banking Unit 13,025,939,226 11,254,465,003
Bangladesh Bank (GTF) 400,708,333 400,708,333
Bangladesh Bank (Refinance facility under Agriculture Sector) 40,000,000 -
Bangladesh Bank (Refinance facillty under Women Enterprise) 2 & NOV 2077 | 19,006,498 11,848,164
44,533,645,342 43,079,318,115
Less: Inter Company transaction w 9,287,939, 226 8,353,415,003
gm‘mius 34‘75903#12
11.2  Analysis by security Nasimul Baten
Secured & , Director & CE( 35,245,706,116 34,725,903,112
PLE. 16 125,903,113
16 34735903112
24 NOV 2022 — 35285706116
11.3 Repayment pattern .@P'S AN > A 4D
Repayable on demand -y
S crarTerED & NOV 2022 35,245 9&1{# V 2072
o Weam Hossam, FCE « \RCCOUNTRNTS . " 35,245 706,11 903,112
. A { AIINATY f‘\_'.‘FL'd.-; : * __
‘he Premicr Bank Limited SHAC A - ’
ihel i'{(‘.:d Offica, Bhaka Sayed Abul Hashem FCA FUMA

1~nanina Director & CFO
Dcp‘;ﬁ' NManat :_‘»- clor

-

aan 1
Cd\l WS




12
121

74 NOV 202

Amount in Taka

June 2022 _Dec2021 |

Non-convertible Subordinated Bond

—9,800,000,000 _10,000,000,000_

Premier Bank Non-convertible Subordinated Bond (2nd Issue)(Tranche-1)
Sonali Bank Limited 300,000,000 300,000,000
Bank Asia Limited 200,000,000 200,000,000
First Bangladesh Fixed Income Fund 100,000,000 100,000,000
PHP First Mutual Fund 100,000,000 100,000,000
AB Bank 1st Mutual Fund 100,000,000 100,000,000
Multi Securities & Services Limited 200,000,000 200,000,000
1,000,000,000 1,000,000,000
Premier Bank Non-convertible Subordinated Bond (2nd Issue)(Tranche-2)
IFIC Bank 1st Mutual Fund - 10,000,000
1st Janata Bank Mutual Fund - 50,000,000
Popular Life 1st Mutual Fund - 80,000,000
PHP 1st Mutual Fund - 10,000,500
EBL NRB Mutual Fund - 50,000,000
1st ACACIA SRIM SME Growth Unit Fund-Institutional Fixed Income Tranche 150,000,000 -
INVESTASIA Growth Fund-Institutional Fixed Income Tranche 50,000,000 -
Bank Asia Limited 300,000,000 300,000,000
Sonali Bank Limited 500,000,000 500,000,000
1,000,000,000 1,000,000,000
Premier Bank Non-convertible Subordinated Bond (3rd Issue)(Tranche-2)
Agrani Bank Limited 200,000,000 200,000,000
First Bangladesh Fixed Income Fund 370,000,000 370,000,000
1st Janata Mutual Fund 150,000,000 150,000,000
AB Bank 1st Mutual Fund 70,000,000 70,000,000
PHP 1st Mutual Fund 140,000,000 140,000,000
IFIC Bank 1st Mutual Fund 50,000,000 50,000,000
Multi Securities & Services Limited 20,000,000 20,000,000
1,000,000,000 1,000,000,000
Premier Bank Non-convertible Subordinated Bond (3rd Issue)(Tranche-3)
Jananta Bank Limited 1,000,000,000 |L 1,000,000,200
Rupali Bank Limited _ 1,000 000 1,000,000,000
2,000,000,000 2,000,000,000
Premier Bank Non-convertible Subordinated Bond (4th Issue)(Tranche-1) )
Agrani Bank Limited 450,000,000 500,000,0u0
Sonali Bank Limited 675,000,000 750,000,000
Trust Bank 1st Mutual Fund 45,000,000 50,000,000
Popular Life 1st Mutual Fund 18,000,000 110,000,000
PHP 1st Mutual Fund 162,000,000 180,000,000
EBL NRB Mutual Fund 108,000,000 120,000,000
EXIM Bank 1st Mutual Fund 63,000,000 20,000,000
First Bangladesh Fixed Income Fund 99,000,000 110,000,000
AB Bank 1st Mutual Fund 72,000,000 100,000,000
1st Janata Mutual Fund 9,000,000 50,000,000
1st ACACIA SRIM SME Growth Unit Fund 36,000,000 -
RACE Financial Inclusion Unit Fund-Inst. Fix Income Tranche 54,000,000 -
IFIC Bank 1st Mutual Fund 9,000,000 10,000,200
1,800,000,000 2,000,000,000
Premier Bank Non-convertible Subordinated Bond (4th Issue)(Tranche-2)
First Bangladesh Fixed Income Fund 230,000,000 | 80,000,000
First Janata Mutual Fund 130,000,000 30,000,000
IFIC First Mutual Fund 120,000,000 40,000,000
PHP First Mutual Fund 3 120,000,000 80,000,000
EBL NRB Mutual Fund 74 NOV 7022 130,000,000 40,000,000
AB Bank First Mutual Fund 120,000,000 40,000,000
Trust Bank 1st Mutual Fund 230,000,000 40,000,000
EximBankHrstMthalFund Nuqi[llul BL]IL\n 110,000,000 Z0,0W,OM
PopUlanfelstMlmlFund ; t oo Tirector & CEO 140,000,000 100,900,@0
EBL 1st Mutual Fund aManaging DIECIOR &8 =5 170,000,000 30,000,000
Sonali Bank Limited DBH Finance PLC. 500,000,000 .
Infrastucuxeﬁnandngsms]:[-smidng Fund - 500,000,000
Sonall Bank Limited
Multi Securities & Services Limited

mpany Secretary
nier Bank Limited

Head Office, Dhaka




Amount in Taka

_ June 2022 I Dec 202

Premier Bank Non-convertible Subordinated Bond (4th Issue)(Tranche-3 E
Sonali Bank Limited 500,000,000 -- 500,000,000
Multi Securities & Services Limited 250,000,000 250,000,000
Trust Bank 1st Mutual Fund 30,000,000 30,000,000
1st Janata Bank Mutual Fund 30,000,000 30,000,000
Popular Life 1st Mutual Fund 30,000,000 30,000;900
First Bangladesh Fixed Income Fund 30,000,000 30,000,000
AB Bank 1st Mutual Fund 30,000,000 30,000,000
IFIC Bank 1st Mutual Fund 60,000,000 60,000,000
Exim Bank First Mutual Fund 20,000,000 20,000,000
EBL 1st Mutual Fund 20,000,000 20,000,000
1,000,000,000 1,000,000,000

13  Premier Bank Perpetual Bond 2,000,000,000 —_2,000,000,000

14  Deposits and other accounts

Inter-bank deposits (Note - 14.1) 8,256,786,747 8,805,807,154
Other deposits (Note - 14.2) _ 280,401,482,480 ' 259,997,245,928
—288,658,269,227 __ 268,803,053,082_
14(a) Consolidated deposits and other accounts
Premier Bank Limited (Note - 14) 288,658,269,227 " 268,803,053,082
Premier Bank Securities Ltd. 497,687,861 356,199,310
289,155,957,088 269,159,252,392
Less: Inter Company transaction 280,140,166 293,111,228

—288875816,22 768,866,141, 164

14,1 Inter-bank deposits

Fixed Deposits
Shahjalal Islami Bank Limited

- 750,000,000
Al Arafa Islami Bank Limited 2,000,000,000 2,000,000,000
Bank Asia Limited 2,000,000,000 -
Islami Bank Bangladesh Limited 3,000,000,000 3,000,900,000
Shimanto Bank Limited - 200,000,000
Mutual Trust Bank Limited . 400,000,000
United Commerdial Bank Limited - 1,200,000,000
Uttara Bank Limited ; - 1,000,000,000
Brac Bank Limited 1,000,000,000 =
8,000,000,000 8,550,000,000
Special Notice Deposits
Basic Bank Limited 5,004 5,125
AB Bank Limited 719,252 712,919
Shahjalal Islami Bank Limited 253,057,619 250,006,624
Padma Bank Limited 247 239
253,782,122 250,724,907
Current Deposits
Padma Bank Limited 21,264 21,264
Trust Bank Limited 70,024 70,024
Midland Bank Limited 2,913,337 4,990,959
3,004,625 5,082,247
8256786747 ___ 5805807,154_
14.2 Other deposits
Savings bank deposits 25,311,477,565 20,860,458,810
Fixed deposits: -
One month 4,767,838,407 3,334,626,157
Three months 47,579,286,218 46,481,008,027
Four months 2,656,309,938 3,289,950,859
gx‘e months 30,624,903,666 33,920,562,701
year 44,125,423,541 38,851,603,043
Two years 2 L NBV 2822 7,410,829,435 7,171,626,939
Three years but not more than five years 219,612,490
W 137,384,203,694
Nasimul Baten
Managing Direclor & CEOQ
B ‘inance PLC.
ZI&NQV 25’]1 DBH Finance PL

{ cumtere \O
CCOUNTANTS | ©




Amount in Taka
June 2022 L Dec2021 |
Others: 5
Current account 19,167,986,617 _19,171,677,686
Unciaimed Cash Divided (Note-14.2.2) 43,247,165 25,930,066
Special -notice deposits 14,297,051,267 17,549,265,311
Staff security deposits 9,299,695 9,439,438
Deposit in foreign currency 10,948,491,394 4,386,200,226
Monthly savings scheme 14,232,507,849 13,811,015,642
Monthly income account 12,631,255,781 10,747,935,543
Education savings scheme 365,877 351,228
Special deposit scheme 897,365,085 901,811,690
Double benefit scheme 18,579,461,209 18,064,605,696
Mudaraba Hajj deposit i 8,017,194 8,328,556
Off-shore Banking Unit 1,026,954 937,665
Sundry deposits (Note - 14.3) 20,871 500 17,400,961,256
111,687,878,587 102,078,460,103
Bills payable (Note - 14.4) 6,017,922 634 3,799,665,381
—280,401,482,480 __ 259,997,245,978 _
14.2.1 Maturity analysis of other deposits ;
Repayable on demand 59,327,483,291 46,661,875,908
Repayable within 1 month 20,566,865,727 22,385,867,521
Over 1 month but within 3 months 70,612,730,802 65,464,025,544
Over 3 months but within 1 year 109,631,678,000 107,355,692,900
Over 1 year but within 5 years 7,630,441,925 7,380,910,847
Over 5 years but within 10 years 12,632,282,735 10,748,873,208
—280,401482,480 __259,997,245928
14.2.2 Undlaimed Cash Divided
Cash dividend remained undaimed which were delcared for the year: Lot
2019 10,370,272 10,464,890
2020 15,188,987 15,465,176
2021 17,687,906 -
43,247,165 25,930,066
14.3 Sundry deposits - ¥
Sundry creditors 222,927,498 233,277,016
Margin on letter of credit 6,054,175,377 5,394,086,748
Margin on letter of guarantee 5,322,350,494 4,209,189,331
Interest/Profit payable on deposit 2,467,457,571 1,549,554,303
Income tax deducted at source 116,481,647 765,816,772
VAT payable to government 222,838,635 275,322,898
Margin on foreign documentary bill purchases 2,489,284
Other sundry deposits 71,224,904
14.4 Bills payable >
Inside Bangladesh 6,017,922,634 3,799,665,381
Outside Bangladesh - -
—6017,922,634 3799665381
15  Other liabilities :
Provision against loans and advances (Note - 15.1) 8,334,120,818 8,540,282,498
Provision for gratuity (Note - 15.2) 876,404,746 876,404,746
Provision for off-balance sheet items (Note - 15.3) 1,561,831,995 1,561,831,995
Provision for start-up fund (Note - 15.4) 53,327,611 53,327,611
Other provision (Note - 15.5) 3,484,094,876 2,235,527,713
Provision for corporate taxation (Note - 15.6) 2,981,560,044 2,042,103,085
Interest suspense account (Note - 15.7) 2,797,178,618 2,578,280,912
Adjusting account 560,979,297 363,901,062
Credit card 23,855,557 15,808,833
Investment compensation 162,698,400 12,879,776
BEFT settlement Account 66,751,558 11,830,888
LDBD Exchange Risk Premium 5,890 5,890
Government cash incentive fund on wage earners RemntaZé NUV mzz 228,200,129 150,200,129
2% cash incentive for all account credit transaction 13,748,293 11,469,120
Lease Liability W; 208,473,609 316,647,071
Automatic Challan Settlement Account : 197,160,068 12,162,431
Interest Subsidy Nasimul Baten 32,158 32,158
Fees and Charges From Agent Banking Customes Managing Directof & CEO 41,303 30,990
Settlement Account DBH Finance A e 739,337 ) [ 344
-shore Banking Un 5
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Amount in Taka
June 2022 Il Dec 2021
15(a) Consolidated other liabilities
Premier Bank Limited (Note - 14) 21,590,950,757 18,851,987,343
Premier Bank Securities Ltd. 717,101,041 .. 618,262,319 |
22,308,051,798 19,470,249,662
Less: Intercompany adjustment . - -
M‘OS 1, z& ;Mm,mﬁ;
15.1 Accumulated provision against loans and advances
On classified loans '
Opening balance 3,360,262,721 4,521,727,283
Less : Fully provided debts written off during the year - 788,871,008
Add : Recovery of amounts previously written off 3,838,320 4,924,470
Less : Release for final settiement - 77,518,024
Transfer to provision to suspense accounts (210,000,000) -
Add : Specific provision made during the year = (300,000
Closing balance 3,154,101,041 3,360,262,721
Opening balance 4,215,183,366 2,956,033,525
Less : Release for the vear - =
Add : Provision made during the year - 1,259,149,841
Closing balance 4,215,183,366 4,215,183,366
Special General Provison-COVID-19 .
Opening Balance 964,836,411 253,986,252
Add : Provision made during the year - 780,385,257
Less : Adjustment during the year - 69,535,098
Closing balance 964,836,411 964,836,411
Total closing balance 3,334,12_0‘_81! 8,540,28&19!
15.2 Provision for gratuity
Opening balance 876,404,746 612,917.626
Add: Provision made during the year - 263,487,120
Less: Adjustment during the year - “

Closing balance 876,404,746 876,404,746
153 Provision for off-balance sheet items
Opening balance
Add: Provision made during the year
Less: Adjustment during the year
Closing balance

1,101,831,995
460,000,000

1,561,831,995 561 5

1,561,831,995

15.4 Provision for start-up fund

Opening balance 53,327,611 - I
Add: Provision made during the year - 53,327,611
Closing balance 53,327,611 53,327,611
15.5 Other provisions ;
Provision for protested bills (Note - 15.5.1) 50,433,370 50,433,370
Provision for 'suspense account (Note - 15.5.2) 2,539,939,619 1,429,939,619
Provision for investment on shares (Note - 15.5.3) 888,721,887 750,154,724
Provision for good borrowers (Note - 15.5.4) 5,000,000 5,000,000
3,484,094,876 2,235,527,713
15.5.1 Provision for protested bills
Opening balance 50,433,370 16,888,341
Add: Provision made during the year - 33,545,029
Closing balance 50,433,370 50,433,370

L4 NOV 2022
15.5.2 g;;;on wf;ce suspense account M 1,429,939,619 || 825,600,356 I

Transfer from provision from dassified loans

Nasimul Baten 210,000,000

Add: Provision made during the year o o 900,000,000 || 604,339
Closing balance Managing Director & CEQ 2,539,939,619 > ~
DBH Finance PLC.
L Ni n )
L& NOV 2022 T

Premier I3at i
Head Ofhice, LUhaka

==

"~



-

71, NOV 2022

N as 11‘[‘1‘.11 B

Manag

-

BH § inance }'L‘ﬂ} EE. ngv 2822

15.5.3 Provision for investment in shares
Opening balance
Less: Adjustment during the year
Closing balance

15.5.4 Provision for good borrowers
Opening balance
Add: Provision made during the year
Closing balance

15.5 (a) Consolidated other
Premier Bank Limited (Note - 15.5)
Premier Bank Securities Ltd.

15.6 Provision for corporate taxation

Opening balance
Add: Provision made during the period
Less: Adjustment during the year
Closing balance

15.6 (a) Consolidated Provision for taxation
Premier Bank Limited (Note - 14.6)
Premier Bank Securities Limited

15.6 (aa) Consolidated Provision for taxation
Premier Bank Limited
Premier Bank Securities Limited

15.7 Interest suspense account
Opening balance
Add: Transfer during the year
Less: Adjusted during the year
Closing balance

16 Share Capital
16.1 Authorised Capital

1500,000,000 ordinary shares of Taka 10 each
16.2 1Issued, subscribed and paid-iip capital

Issued for cash

Directors & Sponsors: 48,650,355 ordinary shares of Taka 10 each

Issued for other than cash as bonus shares

Directors & Sponsors: 430,427,099 bonus shares of Taka 10 each

No.of shares owned by other than Directors & Sponsors

(General shareholders)

668,300,345 ordinary shares of Taka 10 each

16.2a [Initial public offer (IPO)

Out of the total issued, subscribed and fully paid up capital of the Bank 8,
Takas44995,000wasralsedmrwghpubllcoﬁemgofsharsln2007

16,3 Percentage of shareholding

Amount in Taka
June 2022 Dec 2021
750,154,724 -~ 837,713,153
138,567,163 87,558,429
888,721,887 750,154,724
5,000,000 " 5,000,000
5,000,000 5,000,000 _
3,484,094,876 2,235,527,713
52,768,701 52,768,701 |
3,5553, g,_zg‘z_o_sdu
2,042,103,085 2,643,978,112
939,456, 959 1,805,100,000
2,406, 975 027
2,981,560,044 " 2,042,103,035
146,840,169 | 133,098,347
3,128,400,213 2,175,201,432
939,456,959 " 1,805,100,00
13,741,822 | 43,552,549
M M
2,578,280,912 2,209,946,159
218,897,706 941,905,070
- | 573,570,347
— 797,178,618 578,280,912
11,473,777,990 10,430,707,270

—15000,000000 ___15,000,000,000

| 486,503,550 |[ 486,503,550 |
486,503,550 486,503,250
L 4,304,270,990 | 3,939,496,110 |
4,304,270,990

3,939,496,110

| 6,683,003,450 " 6,004,707,610 |
— 11473777990 10430,707,270_

449,950 ordinary shares of Taka 100 each amounting to

30.06.2022 31.12.2021

Particulars No. of shares % of share holding No. of shares % of share holding
(i) Sponsors & Directors

Local (individual) 370,320,490 32.28 336,654,996 32.28

Govt. of Bangladesh - - & ,

Foreign (individual) 30,931,937 2.70 28,119,943 2.70

Independent Director - - - -
(if) Associated companies - - - -
(iii) Govt.of Bangladesh . . - -
(iv) Corporate bodies

Local 269,645,870 23.50 186,453,906 17.88

Foreign 16,764,398 1.46 20,334,639 1.95

General investors
Local (individual) 458,428,101 39.95 470,241,977 45.08
ale™  Non-resident Bangladeshi 0.1 1,265,266

; Director & CECForeign individual

1,287,003

: ””‘P

.-‘..1"..7‘-‘. cretar
The ] nier Bank Limitecd
Irlud (.}'I'I"C Dhaka

070,

é’h‘bv 2022



11, NOV 2022

Amount in Taka
[_June2022 T~ Decz021
16.4 Names of the directors, shareholders and their shareholdings as on 30 June 2022 amber ) -
Shareholding (Num shares
SL. NO. Name of the Director/Shareholder Status 30.06.2022 31.12.2021
1 Dr. H. B. M. Igbal Chairman 44,161,709 40,147,009
2 Mr. Moin Igbal Vice Chairman 22,948,733 20,862,485
3 Mr. Mohammad Imran Igbal Director 22,948,638 20,862,399
4 Mr. B. H. Haroon, MP Director 22,953,917 20,867,198
ey 5 Mr. Abdus Salam Murshedy, MP Director 48,316,547 43,924,134
6 Mr. Shafiqur Rahman Director 22,957,684 20,870,622
7 Mr. Nahyan Haroon Director 23,578,459 21,434,963
8 Mr. Jamal G. Ahmed Director 57,368,798 52,153,453
9 Mrs. Shaila Shelley Khan Director 57,349,745 52,136,132
10  Mr. Yeh Cheng Min Director 30,931,937 28,119,943
11 Mr. Naba Gopal Banik Independent Director - -
12 Mr. Kaiser Ahmed Chowdhury Independent Director 3 "
13  Dr. Arifur Rahman Sponsor Shareholder 39,755,171 36,141,065
14 Mr. Nurul Amin Sponsor Shareholder 7,981,089 7,255,536
Sub-total 401,252,427 364,774,929
No.of shares owned by other than Directors & Sponsors (General shareholders) 746,125,372 678,295,788
Total 1.147&:1‘& m&mﬂ:’
16.5 Classification of shareholders by holdi as on 30 June 2022
Shareholding Range Sha"o. of No. of Shares Pm:::: of share

nowing

01 - 500 11,577 2,098,507 0.18%

501 - 5000 21,389 44,306,001 3.86%

5,001 - 10,000 2,945 20,847,889 1.82%

10,001 - 20,000 1,826 25,401,013 2.21%

20,001 - 30,000 619 15,179,879 1.32%

30,001 - 40,000 323 11,213,221 0.98%

40,001 - 50,000 157 7,089,523 0.62%

50,001 - 100,000 383 26,374,621 2.30%

100,001 - 1,000,000 343 86,500,266 7.54%

Over 1,000,000 95 908,365,879 79.17%

Total 39,657 1,147,377,799 100.00%

16.6 Clpfhltorldlwdﬁttadmriﬁo(cm:i

In terms of section 13(2) of Bank Companies Act 1991 and Bangladesh Bank BRPD dircula
Minimum Capital Requirement (MCR) of the Bank as on 31 December 2021 was Taka 2,
2,506.26 Crore on Consolidated basis against available capital of Taka 3,488.18 crore

consolidated basis thereby showing Surplus holding of Capital. Details are shown below:

16.6.1 Tier I Capital (Solo Basis)

Common Equity Tier I Capital
Pald-up capital

Statutory reserve

General Provision

Retained earnings

Sub-total

Less: Regulatory adjustment (As per Basel ITT Guideline)
Total Common Equity Tier I Capital
Additional Tier I Capital

Total Tier I Capital (Solo Basis)

Tier IT Capital (Solo Basis)

General provision

Subordinated debt (As per Basel III Guideline)

Revaluation Reserve for Securities and Fixed Assets (As per Basel IT1 Guideline)
Sub-total

Less: Regulatory adjustment (As per Basel ITI Guideline)

Total Admissible Tier IT Capital

Total Regulatory Capital (Tier I & Tier II Capital) on Solo Basis

(A) Total risk-weighted assets (RWA) on Solo Basis
(B) Minimum capital requirement (MCR)
) Capital Conservation Buffer Requirement
{D‘) Minimum Required Capital plus Capital Conservation Buffer (B+QC)

16.6.2

asimul Bater
e . Director XBY capital maintained
Managing PHeT Actual

pBH Finance

Sayag/Abul Hashem FCA, FOUT
Neputy Managing Director 8:GH

Haad Office :

rs no. 18 dated 21 December 2014,
496.03 crore on solo basis and Taka
on solo basis and Taka 3,499.45 crore on

11,473,777,990 10,430,707,270
8,016,591,890 7,461,553,588
300,000,000 300,000,000
2,686,941,571 3,944,795 568 |
77,311,451 22,137,056,526
1,123,648,49 1,197,093,594

21,353,662,955 20,939,962,932

2 000,000

2,000,000,000

—_2,000,000,000
23,353,662,955 22,939,962,932

6,741,851,772 6,741,851,772
4,800,000,000 5,200,000,000
11,541,851,772 11,941,851,772
11,541,851,772 11,941,851,772
34,895,514,727 34,881,814,704
270,340,157,963 249,602,835,273
27,034,015,796 24,960,283 527
6,758,503,949 6,240,070,882
33,792,519,745 31,200,354,409
5,514,727 34,881,814,704
1,102,994,982 3,681,460,295
12,91 9




Amount in Taka
June 2022 Dec 2021
16.6.1(a) Tier I Capital (Consolidated Basis)
Common Equity Tier I Capital - L
Paid-up capital 11,473,777,990 10,430,707,270 |
Statutory reserve 8,016,591,890 7,461,553,588
General reserve 300,000,000 300,000,000
Retained eamnings 2,823,750,454 4,057,490,306
Minority interest 25218 | 25,025
Sub-total 22,614,145,552 22,249,776,189
L&t:llegulalnrvldjustment(lsptmmﬁumm] 1,123,648,496 1,197,093,594
Total Common Equity Tier I Capital 21,490,497,056 21,052,682,595
Additional Tier I Capital * 2,000,000,000 2,000,000,000
Total Tier I Capital (Consolidated Basis) 23,490,497,056 23 595
16.6.2(a) Tier II Capital (Consolidated Basis)

General provision 6,741,851,772 6,741,851,772
Subordinated debt (As per Basel III Guideline) 4,800,000,000 5,200,000,000
Revaluation Reserve for Securities and Fixed Assets (As per Basel ITT Guideline) i -
Sub-total u,g;,gz,nz 11,9‘!&!‘?7_2_
Less: Regulatory adjustment (As per Basel III Guideline) - -
Total Admissible Tier IT Capital 15@_4&!5&?72 1&94;&1.‘7?2

Tounmﬂpﬂmullmn&phl)on Consolidated Basis

(A) Total risk-weighted assets(RWA) on Consolidated Basis 271,527,852,178 250,641,151,344
(B) Minimum capital requirement (MCR) 27,152,785,218 25,064,115,134
(C) Capital Conservation Buffer Requirement 6,788,196

(D) Minimum Required Capital plus Capital Conservation Buffer (8+C) 33,940,981,522 31,330,143,918
(F) Actual capital maintained 35,032,348,828 34,994,534,367
(G) Surplus/ (Deficit) (C-D) 1,091,367,306 3,664,390,449
Capital to risk weighted assets ratio (CRAR) on Consolidated Basis | 12.90% I 13.96% |

16.7 Capital requirement
June 2022 Under Basel-IT1 Dec 2021 Under Basel-ITI _
Required Maintained Required Maintained
Minimum Tier I capital Ratio L 8.50% 8.64% 8.50% 9.19%
Minimum Total Capital Ratio 10.00% 12.91% Il 10.00% 13.97%
Minimum Total Capital g
ot Gl 12.50% 12.91% 12.50% 1397% -
16.7(a) Consolidated Capital requirement
June 2022 Under Basel-IIT Dec 2021 Under Basel-IIT
Required Maintained Required Maintained
Minimum Tier I capital Ratio 8.50% 8.65% 8.50% 9.20%
Minimum Total Capital Ratio 10.00% 12.90% 10.00% 13.96%
Minimum Total Capital plus
Capital Conservation Buffer 12.50% 12.90% 12.50% 13.96%
17  Statutory reserve
Mmutequkalauh!%ofmepmﬁtbdoretaxhasbemwermdtnm fund as under: i
Opening Balance 7,461,553,588 6,372,883,331
Add : Addition during the year (20% of profit before tax) 555,038,302 1,088,670,257
Closing balance Q‘OISISB&M 7&;‘5551588
18 Other reserve
Revaluation on HFT securities Treasury bond (Note - 18.1) 41,053,500 9,706,000
Revaluation on HFT securities Treasury bill (Note - 18.2) - -
Amortization Reserve on HTM Treasury Bond (Note - 18.3) 3,041,342 5,351,316
Amortization Reserve on HTM Treasury Bill (Note - 18.4) - -
Fixed Assets Revaluation (Note - 18.5) 41,922 889 419
L4 NOV 2022 86,017,731 56 o0 ns-
*
18.1  Revaluation on HFT securities Treasury bond M
© Opening balance Nasimul Bate 9,706,000 59,941,742
2 Add : Addition during the year s g r ‘HO 31,347,500 3
4 N[]V 2322 Lﬂ:Adjl.sh'nentdu'mmevaar Managing Director & -
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__Amount in Taka
June 2022 || Dec 2021
18.2 Revaluation on HFT securities Treasury bill
Opening balance = =
Less : Adjustment during the year - =
Closing balance = 3 =
18.3 Amortization Reserve on HTM Treasury Bond 3 .
Opening balance 5,351,316 5,367,045
Add : Addition during the year - =
Less : Adjustment during the year 2,309,974 15,729
Closing balance 3,041,342 5,351,316
18.4 Amortization Reserve on HTM Treasury Bill
Opening balance = =
Add : Addition during the year - =
Less : Adjustment during the year - -
Closing balance & -
18.5 Fixed Assets Revaluation
Opening balance 41,922,889 41,922,889
Add : Addition during the year - -
Closing balance 41,922,889 41,922,889
18(a) Consolidated Other reserve
Premier Bank Limited (Note -17) 86,017,731 " 56,980,205
Premier Money Transfer Company Ltd. 57,569,548 | 57,569,548
143,587‘279 114!5491753
19 General Reserve
Opening balance 300,000,000 300,000,000
Add: Transfer from Retained Earnings - -
m&m 300‘000;000
20 Retained earnings
Opening balance 3,944,795,668 3,758,264,921
Add: Post-tax profit for the year 1,743,993,334 3,269,125,314
Less: Transfer to statutory reserve 555,038,302 1,088,670,257
Less: Transfer to Start-up fund - 53,327,611
Less: Coupon/dividend on perpetual bond 99,900,000
Less: Issue of dividend 2,346,909,129 1,940,596,699
Closing balance . 2,686,941,571 3,944,795,668
20(a) Consolidated retained earnings
Opening balance 4,057,490,306 3,859,218,383
Add: Post-tax profit for the year 1,768,107,772 3,280,866,584
Less: Transfer to statutory reserve 555,038,302 1,088,670,257
Less: Transfer to Start-up fund - 53,327,611
Less: Coupon/dividend on perpetual bond 99,900,000 -
Less: Issue of dividend 2,346,909,129 1,940,596,699
Less: Non controlling interest 193 94
Closing balance 2,823,750,454 4,057,490,306
20(b) Non-controlling interest
Opening balance 25,025 24,931
Add : Addition during the year 193 a4
Closing balance 25,218 25,025
21 Contingent Liabilities
21.1  Letter of guarantee
Money for which the Bank in contingently liable in respect of guarantees issued
favoring: )
Directors 500,000 500,000
Government - -
Banks and other financial institutions - &
Others 65,169,120,494 61,313,413,077
M l’ Nav 2822 65,169,620,494 61,313,913,077
24 NOV Nasimul Baten 74 NOV 2022
2322 Managing Director & CEQ 56
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Other contingent liabilities
Litigation pending against the Bank
Value of traveller's cheques

Other Commitments
Domnmiarvuﬁditsandstmtermmde—mlalndtmmcuom
mmmwmmmm

Undrawn formal standby facilities, credit lines and commitments to lend
Below 3 months

Over 3 months but below 1 year

Over 1 year but below 5 years

Over 5 years

DE‘“ fy N '57 Lir
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-
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3 _\u NOV 2022
ek

e AR T

saing Director & CrOQ

Amount in Taka
June 2022 Dec 2021
3,063,114,000 5,940,855,593

3,063,114,000 5,940,855,593

24 NOV 2012

R\ O S\

Nasimul Baten
Managing Director & CEOQ
DBH Finance PLC.

NOV 2022
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23 Income

Interest, discount and similar income

Dividend income

Fee, commission and brokerage

Gains less losses arising from dealing in foreign currencies
Investment income

Other operating income

Expenses

Interest, fee and commission
Administrative expenses

Other operating expenses
Depreciation on banking assets

Interest income/profit on Islamic investments
Interest on call loans

Interest received from other banks and financial institutions
Interest received from foreign banks and Bangladesh Bank
F/C accounts

Interest received from customers, other than banks

Consolidated interest income
Premier Bank Limited
Premier Bank Securities Ltd,

24(a)

Less: Inter Company Adjustment

Interest/profit paid on deposits, borrowings, etc.
Interest paid on deposits

Interest paid on borrowings

25(a) Consolidated interest paid on deposits, borrowings, etc.
Premier Bank Limited

Premier Bank Securities Ltd.

Less: Inter Company Transaction

26 Investment income

Capital gain on govt securities
Capital gain on sale of investment in shares (Note - 26.1)

26(a) Consolidated Investment income
Premier Bank Limited

Premier Bank Securities Ltd. 24 NOV 2022

ﬁ;lsimul Baten

Managing Director & CEQ
DBH Finance PLC,
Commission, exchange and brokerage
Commission
Exchange eamings

14 NOV 2022
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26.1 Gain on sale of shares

Investment in portfolio

27

[ CHARTERED \ O\
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Amount in Taka

June 2022 Il June 2021 _
9,584,523,532 -~ 8,722,732,479
44,057,833 102,569,842
1,160,308,968 922,224,292
2,723,762,701 720,225,442
1,534,296,103 1,382,124,314
799,027,559 605,051,894
15,845,976,696 12,454,928,263
7,145,396,071 6,631,936,066
3,792,856,894 2,313,513,517
829,838,872 316,149,947

264,126,187 089

2,707,778

41,279,167
13,932,125 5,658,296
58,163,413 57,379,888
9,471,148,827 8,656,986,517
9,584,523,532 8,722,732,479
9,584,523,532 8,722,732,479
124,534,670 63,128,608
9,709,058,202 8,785,861,087
70,307,412 40,660,685
9,638,750,790 8,745,200,402
6,648,764,570 6,099,970,755
496,631,501 531,965,311
7,145,396,071 6,631,936,066
7,145,396,071 6,631,936,066
70,307,412 40,660,685
7,215,703,483 6,672,596,751
70,307,412 40,660,685
7,145,396,071 6,631,936,066
17,381,129 24,244
1,440,117,087 1,207,160,156

19,125,000 - -
44,057,833 102,569,842
10,677,268 77,460,392
46,995,619 97,479,522

1,578,353,936 1,484,694,156

1,578,353,936 1,484,694,156
7,125,876 28,251,888
1,585,479,812 1,512,946,044
== 46,995,619 || 97,479,522 |
46,995,619 97,479,522
“‘*—“
1,160,308,968 z
2,723,762,701

4 NQV 2072



Amount in Taka
June 2022 Il June 2021

27(a) Consolidated Commission exchange and brokerage

Premier Bank Limited 3,884,071,669 1,642,449,734
Premier Bank Securities Ltd. 69,515,672 93,431,604
—_3.953,587,341 _ 1735881,338
28  Other operating income X
Services and other charges 239,299,453 223,923,364
Income from rent of lockers 1,855,650 1,404,600
Postage recoveries 36,200,688 26,300,087
Fax/e-mail charges received * 67,945,465 64,142,178
Incidental charges 21,692,700 25,484,649
Rent on property 10,115,200 13,388,011
Miscellaneous earnings 421,918,403 250,409,005
799,027,559 ﬁ.g;&
28(a) Consolidated other operating income .
Premier Bank Limited 799,027,559 605,051,894
Premier Bank Securities Ltd. 5,848,744 _4,826,141
804,876,303 609,878,035
29  Salary and allowances
Basic pay 574,312,444 519,551,879
Allowances 613,419,437 568,867,788
Bonus 248,520,085 130,076,959
Provident fund contribution 53,207,484 46,835,209
Retirement benefits and gratuity 33,975,960 13,624,330
1,523,435,410 1,278,956,865
29(a) Consolidated salary and allowances
Premier Bank Limited ) 1,523,435,410 1,278,956,865
Premier Bank Securities Ltd. 18,102,058 15,995,408
1,541,537,468 1,294,952,273
30 Rent, taxes, insurance, electricity, etc,
Rent, rates and taxes . 602,613,319 550,600,569
Insurance 114,458,713 55,806,592
Electricity, gas, water, etc, 60,672,809 51,007,108
777,744,841 657,414,269
30(a) Consolidated Rent, taxes, insurance, electricity, etc. L=
Premier Bank Limited 777,744,841 657,414,269
Premier Bank Securities Ltd. 66,831,068 77,312,401

844,575,909 734,726,670
%uﬂ_
31 Legal expenses

Law charges 34,600 148,725
Other professional charges 63,111,413 62,732,480
63,146,013 62,881,205

-=ﬂ=-=-

31(a) Consolidated Legal expenses
Premier Bank Limited 63,146,013 62,381,205

Premier Bank Securities Ltd, =
63,146,013 Géullﬁ
24 NOV 2022

32  Postage, stamp, telecommunication, etc.

Telephone m 10,389,601 8,446,219

Postage, stamp and swift charges 52,943,682 29,533,948

Telegram, internet, fax and e-mail Nasimul Bate 17,508,116 16,185,111
Managi Director & (';L—QME-M

32(a) Consolidated Postage, stamp, telecommunication, etc.
Premier Bank Limited

80,841,489 54,165,278

Premier Bank Securities Ltd.
74, NOV 2822
£ NOV 2022
The Pr “11 ‘nuk1l mite

FF e nlrm
Head Office, Lihaxa



33(a)

35 (a)

36(a)

Stationery, printing, advertisement, etc,
Printing and stationery

Publicity, advertisement, contribution, etc.

Consolidated Stationary, printing, advertisement, etc,

Premier Bank Limited
Premier Bank Securities Ltd.

Chief executive's salary and fees
Basic pay

Bonus

Other Allowances

Directors' fees

Consolidated Directors' fees
Premier Bank Limited
Premier Bank Securities Ltd.

Depreciation and repair of Bank's assets

Repairs:

Furniture and fixtures

Office equipment

Renovation and maintenance of premises

: (Annexure - B)
Vehicles .
Furniture and fixtures
Equipment & Computer
Land and building
Rou Assets
Amortisation of license fee

Total Depreciation and repair of Bank's assets

Consolidated Depreciation and repair of Bank's assets

Repairs:
Premier Bank Limited
Premier Bank Securities Ltd.

Depreciation: (Annexure - A)

Premier Bank Limited
Premier Bank Securities Ltd.

74 NOV 2022

Secretary

B Bank Limil€d

:'i‘-.-us{.f Office, Dhaka

Amount in Taka
June 2022 | June 2021
702,796,342 39,672,053
559,917,560 147,286,813
&26&71.'!'902 &95&
1,262,713,902 186,958,866
76,455 371,028

1,262,790,357 187,329 894

4,800,000 4,430,000
1,800,000 1,800,000
3,000,000 2,630,000
gsmlm g&m
i, 1,688,000 ][ 1,528,000 ]
1&”0 1&3_.5‘000
1,688,000 1,528,000
l‘mm 1,528,000
—_—t e
4,919,151 2,700,661
47,043,659 33,586,366
21,551,929 26,289,507

73,514,739 62,576,534

1,084,608 2,091,178
42,521,928 36,836,684
54,738,371 50,611,668
18,693,347 17,979,121

146,778,512 124,260,938
309,421 309,421
264,126,187 232,689,010

337,640,926 294,665,544
‘_—J_—*—_==l-|=h=

73,514,739 62,576,534
73,514,739 62,576,534
264,126,187 232,089,010

333,376 284,925
264,459,563 232,373,935

ul Hashem FCA

337,974,302 &950&

m“ NOV Zm

Nasimul Baten
Managing Director & CEOQ
DBH Finance PLC.

& NOV 2022

FCMA
. CFO



37

37(a)

38.1

38.1(a)

38.1 (b)

39

39(a)

14 N9 2

17 1
He \_.\_

Amount in Taka .
June 2022 June 2021
Other expenses 4
Training expenses 831,405 1,836,211
Car maintenance 11,767,110 7,433,252
Washing and cleaning 10,484,844 4,696,353
Subscription 5,831,580 7,633,528
Entertainment 31,204,438 27,523,363
Travelling 2,504,429 1,607,551
Conveyance 14,953,023 30,364,882
Cartage and freight 47,700 48,170
Liveries and uniform 651,385 682,591
Cash carrying charges 10,345,732 787,156
Credit card fees 57,673,485 31,825,345
Security and auxiliary service 67,657,541 30,353,875
Loss for Revaluation HFT Bond 52,694,360 8,187,909
Loss on Amortization for HTM TB 159,290,430 122,592,120
AGM expenses 315,000 300,000
Interest charge of lease liability 14,220,900 13,605,227
Remittance charges 41,238 9,520
Sundry expenses 389,324,272 26,662,294
SQ‘EBH 316‘149|M7
Consolidated other expenses
Premier Bank Limited 829,838,872 316,149,947
Premier Bank Securities Ltd. 12,863,621 11,648,516
84&70&493 327398&
Provision against loans and advances,off-balance sheet investment in share and others .
Provision for loans & advances - 117,805,957
Provision for off-balance sheet items - 165,981,983
Provision for investment in shares 138,567,163 -
Other Provision (Note-38.1) 900,000,000 153,545,029
1,038,567,163 437,332,969
Other Provision
Provision for gratuity - --
Provision for protested bills - 33,545,029
Provision for suspense account 900,000,000 120,000,000
&ﬂ‘ﬁ 12.545@29
Provision for investment in shares
Premier Bank Limited (Note - 38) 138,567,163 -
Premier Bank Securities Ltd, - -
138,557|163 -
Consolidated Other Provision
Premier Bank Limited (Note - 38.1) 900,000,000 153,545,029
Premier Bank Securities Ltd. - -
mm 153!545|0;2
Earnings per share (EPS)
Net profit after taxation 1,743,993,334 1,633,365,017
Number of ordinary shares outstand ng [W 2 {m 1,147,377,799 1,147,377,799
Eamings per share (EPS) LN 1.52 1.42
Cmuolldutadaamlnupersham(CEPﬂl . S Bt
Net profit after taxation asimul B S ‘f A 1,768,107,772 1,649,081,687
Number of ordinary shares outstanding ~ Mancging Dire: PLE 1,147,377,799 1,147,377,799
Consolidated earnings per share (CEPS) DBH Finance PLC. _1.54 1.44
operating cash flow per share (NOCFPS) /’
generated from operating activities 7,406,825, (5,482,274,290)
Average number of ordinary shares HUV SA 1,147,377, 1,147,377,799
— FSeseper .\_._caﬂmowoermarem B2y 646 | 7 \ %?
Secrefary 556D \ O ( a2
e NTANTS / ©
) U_‘U'l: LG b N\ *
. Saye?./lhul Hashem F i
Dentv Manaaina Directnr & CEA



Amount in Taka
June 2022 June 2021
40(a) Consolidated net operating cash flow per share (CNOCFPS) -
Cash generated from operating activities 7,579,313,422 (5,713,602,431)
Average number of ordinary shares outstanding 1,147,377,799 1,147,377,799
Consolidated net operating cash flow per share (CNOCFPS) 6.61 (4_3&
NOCFPS for the reporting paiodsignlﬁmnﬂyimeasedm-npammmesamepahdoflaﬂyeardueminamseof
interest received in cash and increased of deposits from customers,
41  Net asset value (NAV) per share :
Net asset value attributable to shareholders 22,563,329,182 20,593,567,311
Average number of ordinary share outstanding 1,147,377,799 1,147,377,799
Net asset value per share (NAVPS) 19.67 17.95
41(a) Consolidated Net asset value (NAV) per share : '
Net asset value attributable to shareholders 22,757,732,831 20,767,831,922
Average number of ordinary share outstanding 1,147,377,799 1,147,377,799
Consolidated Net asset value per share (CNAVPS) 19.83 18.10
42 Number of Employees

Thenumbeofempbyemengagedformewholeyearor
P-a. or above were 2,241 as on 30 June 2022 and 2,286 as

14 NOV 2022

— Sayed/Abul Hashem FCA'Y A‘:‘:
TS Director & CFC
nanv Secretary . H ffice
remier Bank Limited The i—"rem.'&s'e‘% nk Limitea

Head Office, LUhaka

part thereof who received total remuneration of Tk. 36,000
on 31 December 2021.

4 NOV 2022

Nasimu
1\11115 1) ‘ [

|l Baten

sing Director & CEQ
DBH Finance

PLC.
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Amount in Taka
2022 2021
43 Highlights of Activities - ;
Paid-up capital 11,473,777,990| 10,430,707,270
Total capital 34,895,514,727 29,117,771,700
Capital surplus/(shortfall) 1,102,994,982 1,583,757,899
Total assets 379,858,255,282|  328,206,591,937
Total deposits 288,658,269,227 243,502,264,975
Total loans and advances 264,679,631,413 229,508,030,103
Total contingencies 238,392,578,094| 191,105,393,546
Loan-deposit ratio 75.14% 75.76%| .
Ratio of classified loans against total loans 2.49% 2.50%
Profit after tax and provision 1,743,993,334 1,633,365,017
Provision against classified loans 3,154,101,041 3,360,262,721
Cost of funds 4.64% 4.97%
Profit-earning assets 325,091,733,214 309,532,681,635
Non-profit earning assets 54,766,522,068 47,042,298,633
Return on investments (ROI) 2.81% 3.80%
Return on assets (ROA) 0.49% 0.51%
Income from investment 1,578,353,936 1,484,694,156
Earnings per share 1.52 1.42
Net income per share 1.52 1,42
Net operating cash flow per share (NOCFPS) 6.46 (4.78)
43(a) Consolidated Highlights of Activities
Paid-up capital 11,473,777,990 10,430,707,270
Total capital 35,032,348,828 29,234,466,763
Capital surplus/(shortfall) 1,091,367,306 1,551,493,624
Total assets 380,987,307,668||  329,008,642,183
Total deposits 288,875,816,922 243,584,443,979
Total loans and advances 266,957,774,105 231,522,668,331
Total contingencies 238,392,578,094 191,105,393,546
Loan-deposit ratio 76.60% 79.91%
Ratio of classified loans against total loans 2.35% 2.39%
Profit after tax and provision . 1,768,107,772 1,649,081,687
Provision against classified loans 3,154,101,041 4,524,506,651
Cost of funds 4.64% 4.97%
Profit-earning assets 325,684,258,086 270,437,742,736
Non-profit eaming assets 55,303,049,582 58,570,899,447
Return on investments 2.79% 3.80%
Return on assets (profit after tax) 0.50% 0.51%
Income from investment 1,585,479,812 1,512,946,044
Earnings per share 1.54 1.44
Net income per share 1.54 1.44
Net operating cash flow per share (NOCFPS) 6.61 (4.98)
24 NOV 2022
Nasimul Baten
Managing Director & CEQ
DBH Finance PLC,

b cumteren \O
o \ACCOUNTANTS ) O
*

D(  AZENOY 2022

24 NOV 2022

24 NOV 2022

%

fossain, FLi—""gaye Abul Hashegg FCA, FCHIA
' ey . ty Managing Direclor & CFC
The Premier Bank Limitec Head Office
Head Office. Lihaka The Premier Bank Limited

nanv Sex



44 Assets and liabilities at 30 June 2022 denominated in foreign currencies have been converted to local currency Bangladesh
Taka (BDT) at the following exchange rates:

Currency \bbreviation and unit EquivalentBDT -
British Pound Sterling GBP 1.00 117.7694
European Currency EURO 1.00 99.7955
Canadian Dollar CAD 1.00 73.2065
Australian Dollar AUD 1.00 65.7359
Japanese Yen Py 1.00 0.6839
US Dollar UsD 1.00 93.4500
Chinese yuan CNY 1.00 1 14.2610
Saudi Arabian Riyal SAR 1.00 25.2831
Swiss Franc CHF 1.00 99.8664
Arab Emirates Dirham AED 1.00 26,2124

45  Figures in these notes and in the annexed financial statements have been rounded off to the nearest Taka.

Managi rector

Place: Dhaka, Bangladesh
Dated: 21 November 2022

24 Noy Vv,

N IR

Nasimul Baten-
f\'lem.'.-._':":E Director & CEQ
DBH Finance PLLC.

r-—--\\ " V zﬂ
24 NOV 202 j
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o o gbuty Manaaging Director & CFO
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Statement of tax position
Annexure-C
Accounting year Assessment Present status
2004 2005-2006 Appeal filed with High Court
2005 2006-2007 Appeal filed with High Court
2006 2007-2008 Appeal filed with High Court
2007 2008-2009 with Tribunal
2008 2009-2010 Appeal pending with Tribunal
2009 2010-2011 Appeal ding with Tribunal
2010 2011-2012 Appeal filed with High Court
2011 2012-2013 Appeal filed with High Court
2012 2013-2014 | filed with High Court
2013 2014-2015 Appeal pending with Tribunal
2014 2015-2016 QE&MMM'
2015 2016-2017 Appeal filed with High Cou
2016 2017-2018 Appeal filed with Cornmisslona
2017 2018-2019 Appeal filed with Cornrnlssloner
2018 2019-2020 Return filed but assessment not yet completed.
2019 2020-2021 Return filed but assessment not yet completed.
2020 2021-2022 Return urn filed but assessment not _yet completed.
2021 2022-2023 submitted but yet to be amed
o
,L L “ﬁ\] 1u11
. 1 2 >
Jasimul bHaten
E-\'l“l l:-. r Director % CEO
DB h Finance PLC.
NQV 2
74 NOV 2822

24 NOV 2022
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The Premier Bank Limited

Details of Large Loan
as at 30 June 2022
-Annexure -D
(Taka in crore)
Outstanding
S| No. Name of Group June 2022 57
Funded | Non-Funded Total
1 |ShaSha 492.24 252.60 744.84
2 |Jaj Bhuyan 605.80 - 605.80
3 _|Western Engineering (Pvt.) Ltd . 463.83 131.89 595.72
4 |Ibratas 216.03 376.97 593.00
5 |MEGHNA 390.69 168.20 558.89
6 |KARNAFULY 22741 329.58 556.99
7 _|Mithela 454.95 61.69 516.64
8 |Fakir Apparels Ltd. 130.50 374.87 505.37
9 |Oppo - 493.53 493.53
10 [TNZ 296.78 189.55 486.33
11 |Abdul Monem Limited 180.75 280.14 460.89
12_|VINCEN CONSULTANCY PVT. LTD 323.07 129.32 452.39
13 _|Asiatic 357.93 83.24 441.17
14 |S Alam 431.80 - 431.80
15 |Doreen 303.23 118.46 421.69
16 |Bitopi 239.79 178.38 418.17
17 |Saad Musa 414.98 0.00 414.98
18 |ABA 308.68 99.72 408.40
19 |Bengal 232.68 157.42 390.10
20 _|Diamond = 361.63 0.00 361.63
Total 6,432.77 3,425.56 9,858.33
74 NOV 102
11 B aten
I: 1-1mlhl - tor & CEO
ana y -
DBH Finance "pLC.
68
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The Premier Bank Limited
Nameofblmtnnlndunmﬂueslnwhlchmqhadlmrm
As at 30 June 2022

Annexure-E
::; Name Designation | Entities where they had interest Position
1. Dr.H.B. M. Igbal Chairman Premier Group of Companies Ltd. Chairman
Premier Hotels & Resort Ltd. Chairman
Premier Hotel Management Co. Ltd.- Chairman
Bengal Tiger Cement Industries Ltd Chairman
Premier Technology & Holdings Ltd. Chairman
ATAB Centre Ltd. Chairman
Air Concern International Ltd. Chairman
Bukhara Restaurant (Pvt) Ltd. Chairman
Aero Bengal Airlines Ltd. Chairman
IBC Power Ltd. Chairman
Beacon Travel In't Ltd. Managing Director
Centaur Limited. Managing Director
Nawrin Electronics Ltd. Managing Director
Igbal Centre Proprietor
Concern International Proprietor
2. Mr. Moin Igbal Vice Chairman  Premier Property Development Co. Ltd. Chairman
Bentley Sweater Ltd. Chairman
Premier Group of Companies Ltd. Managing Director
Premier Hotels & Resorts Ltd, Managing Director
Premier Hotel Management Co. Ltd. Managing Director
ATAB Centre Ltd. Managing Director
Air Concern International Ltd. Director
Bukhara Restaurant (Pvt) Ltd. Director
Nawrin Electronics Ltd. Director
3 Mr. B. H. Haroon, MP . Director Al Arab Enterprise International Proprietor
Rajbithi Travels Ltd. Chairman
Al-Humyra Group :
Al Humyra Helth Center Ltd. Chairman
Al Humyra Development Ltd. Chairman
4. Mr. Abdus Salam Murshedy, M Director Envoy Garments Ltd. Managing Director
Armour Garments Ltd, Managing Director
Pastel Apparels Ltd. Managing Director
Astras Garments Ltd. Managing Director
Regal Garments Ltd. Managing Director
Epoch Garments Ltd. Managing Director
Fontina Fashions Ltd. Managing Director
Manta Apparels Ltd. Managing Director
Envoy Fashions Ltd. Managing Director
Envoy Design Ltd
Olio Apparels Ltd
Texas Dresses Ltd.
Envoy Textiles Ltd.
Laundry Industries Ltd.
74 NOV 2022 National System Solutions (Pvt.) Ltd.
Advanced Comtech Machines Ltd,
M Emerald Trading Ltd,
Nasimul Baten _f_mlgﬂs(:::ngﬁﬂﬁ;—tfm
Managing Director & L‘I-'-D Tristar Securities Ltd
DBH Fiaance PLC. Square Hospitals Ltd.

Bengal Meat Processing Industries Limited
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-

;:; Name Designation | Entities where they had interest Position —|
5. Mr. Mohammad Imran Iqbal Director  Premier Property Development Co. Ltd. Managing Director :
Bentley Sweater Ltd. Additional Managing Director
Premier Group of Companies Ltd. Director
Premier Hotels & Resorts Ltd. Director
Premier Hotel Management Co. Ltd. Director
Nawrin Electronics Ltd. Director
Bukhara Restaurant (Pvt) Ltd. Director
ATAB Centre Ltd. Director
6. Mr. Shafiqur Rahman Director Rupsha Tyres & Chemical Ltd. Managing Director
7. Mr. Jamal G. Ahmed Director Premier Group of Companies Ltd. Director
Bentley Sweater Ltd. Managing Director
ATAB centre Ltd. Director
Premier Property Development Co. Ltd. Director
8. Mr. Nahyan Haroon Director The Raintree Dhaka Ltd. Chairman
Rajbithi Travels Ltd. Managing Director
9. Mrs. Shaila Shelley Khan Director - -
10. Mr. Yehlcreng Min Director Alita (BD) Ltd. Chairman
: Ace Bicycle (BD) Ltd. Managing Director
Independent > Independent
11. Naba Gopal Banik Director Anwar Galvanizing Ltd. Director
12. Kaiser A. Chowdhury I”d;pe"d”'t - :
24 NOV 2022
Nasimul Baten
Managing Director & CEO
DBH Finance PLC.
74 NOV 2022
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The Premier Bank Ltd
Investment in Shares
As at 30 June 2022
sL. Face | No- of share mq“"“‘ Total market
i g Name of the company including | Cost of holding |Average cost Per | valueasat
. VAN | s Share shareasat| . ¢ 2022
i 30.06.2022 -
- Taka Ti
| - Taka . Taka Taka Taka
1 |AB Bank Limited 10 234,135 6,847,476 29.25 10.50 2,458,418
2 |ACI Uimited 10 130,000 38,582,726 296.79 283.00 36,790,000
3 |ACME Pesticides Limited 10 20,000 4,214,976 35.12 34.00 4,080,000
. 4 _.|ADN Telecom Limited 10 320,000 24,895,232 77.80 65.80 21,05€,000
; 5 |AFC Agro Biotech Limited 10 300,000 9,799,971 3267 25.40 7,620,000
6 __|Aftab Automobiles Limited 10 914,886 85,355,964 93.30 27.80 25,433,831
7__|Agni Systems Limited 10 100,000 2,795,830 27.96 23.30 2,330,000
8 Footwear Limited 10 243,096 108,278,109 445.41 271.50 66,000,564
9 |Asia Insurance Limited 10 150,000 16,564,748 110.43 55.70 8,355,000
10 |Asia Pacific General Insurance Limited 10 1,248,755 100,824,289 80.74 51.30 64,061,132
11 |Associated Oxygen Limited 10 53,500 2,249,670 42.05 37.80 2,022,300
12 |Atias Bangladesh Limited 10 174,799 29,592,116 169.29 109.30 19,105,531
13 _|Bangladesh Export Import Company Limited 10 350,000 52,374,468 149.64 129.80 45,430,000
14 |Bangladesh Lamps Limited 10 50,000 15,045,000 300.90 267.50 13,375,000
15 |Bangladesh Steel Re-rolling Mills Limited 10 200,000 22,640,853 113.20 98.70 19,740,000
16 Submarine Cable Company Limited 10 1,148,980 263,207,154 229.08 219.10 251,741,518
17 _|Baraka Patenga Power Limited 10 380,000 16,916,902 44.52 32.90 12,502,000
18 |Baraka Power Limited 10 278,087 7,595,057 27.3 23.70 5,590,662
19 Leasing & Investment Limited 10 200,000 8,904,501 44,52 26.30 5,260,000
20 |Beximco Pharma Limited 10 80,000 16,376,257 204.70 154.60 12,368,000
British American Tobacco Bangladesh Company 712.35
21 |Limited 10 60,500 43,097,035 543.50 32,881,750 |
22 Industries Limited 10 200,000 8,718,560 43.59 39.70 7,940,000
23 |Crown Cement PLC. 10 107,880 13,296,252 123.25 78.10 8,425,428
24 _|Delta Life Insurance Company Limited 10 25,000 4,943,660 197.75 125.20 3,130,000
25 |Delta Spinners Limited 10 860,750 12,970,253 15.07 8.30 7,144,225
26 |Dhaka Electric Supply Company Limited 10 1,438,399 95,961,127 66.71 38.80 55,809,881 |
27 Sweater and Spinning Limited 10 200,000 3,935,800 19.68 18.00 - 3,600,000
28 |Dutch-Bangla Bank Limited : 10 352,968 30,030,617 85.08 65.40 23,084,107
29 |Eastern Cables Limited 10 3,000 1,029,078 343.03 143.60 430,800
30 |eGeneration Limited 10 305,000 18,234,903 59.79 45.20 13,786,000
31 |Evince Textiles Limited 10 666,843 9,501,346 14.25 9.60 6,401,693
32 |First Finance Limited 10 1,735,625 50,086,552 28.86 5.00 8,678,125
33 _|Fortune Shoes Limited 10 1,135,000 134,721,895 118.70 93.30 105,895,500
34 |Generation Next Fashions Limited 10 20,148 251,437 12.48 6.10 122,903
35 _|Genex Infosys Limited 10 930,500 137,295,107 147.55 76.00 70,718,000
36 |GPH Ispat Limited 10 400,000 23,342,745 58.36 53.10 21,240,000
; 37 _|Grameen Phone Limited 10 20,000 7,546,230 377.31 294.10 5,882,000
, 38 |H.R. Textiles Limited 10 270,825 27,828,230 102.75 97.70 26,459,603
39 |Hamid Fabrics Limitad 10 250,000 7,429,573 29.72 23.70 5,925,000
40 |Ifad Autos Limited 10 497,280 39,282,473 78.99 50.50 25,112,640
41 |IFIC Bank Limited 10 892,500 16,541,375 18.53 12.40 11,067,000
42 _|Index Agro Industries Limited 10 140,000 19,305,692 137.90 102.10 14,294,000
| 43 |Intraco Refuelling Station Limited 10 216,000 4,998,940 23.14 25.00 5,400,000
; 44_|Investment Corporation of Bangladesh 10 100,000 12,769,030 127.69 101.60 10,160,000
i 45 |Islamic Insurance Limited 10 250,000 17,636,145 70.54 45.80 11,450,000
! 46 _|Jamuna Oil Company Limited 10 329,619 74,386,696 225.67 177.20 58,408,487
A 47 _|IMI Syringes & Medical Devices Limited 10 21,150 9,325,304 440,91 312.30 6,605,145
. 48 _|Keya Cosmetics Limited b 7] N-Q-V—ZBM 316,544 7,515,926 23.74 6.80 2,152,499
' 49 _|Khuina Power Company Limited = Y 40 27,500 3,459,528 125.80 27.20 748,000
50 Limited LT #6—~1  650,000 61,351,975 94.39 68.40 44,460,000
51 |Lankabangla Finance Limited N~ 250,000 9,042,633 36.17 28.50 7,125,000
52 |Linde Bangladesh Limited 10 11,050 18,428,935 1,667.78 1,445.00 15,967,250
53 _|Lub-rref (Bangladesh) Limited Macirmul (B304 300,000 14,463,213 48.21 41.90 12,570,000
™ 54 |Meghna Cement Mills Limited BT N et 10 .| ,.,. 101,997 11,181,960 109.63 69.70 7,109,191
[ 55 na Life Insurance Co. Limited 147 CTTE 77T ~=5g 555 6,538,000 111.62 67.30 3,942,098
- 36 _|Meghna Life Insurance Co. Limited )13 11 10 0k ci0 T, 4,002 40,020 10.00 49.30 197,299
i 57 [ Mir Akhter Hossain Limited 10 100,000 6,951,180 69.51 54.10 5,410,000
PR 58 |Mozaffar Hossain Mills Limited 10 297,472 9,496,977 31.93 29.20 8,680,182
Lk 59 _|National Bank Limited 10 3,194,051 58,302,792 18.25 B.00 25,552,408
|60 |National Housing Finance & Investment Limited 10 1,500,907 134,761,380 44.90 67,390,724
61 |National Industries Limited 10 130,000 7,361,815 .30 6,929,000
2 4 NU Tubes 10 mﬂ] 11,099,( l_q_ 1.70 §,170,€I.‘IJ |
_ 10 __250,000 15,217,143 44.70 11,175,C00
| Vi A
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10 100,000 9,104,380 91.04 87.30 8,730,000
0 119,400 7,704,394 64.53 48.40 5,778,960
0 302,475 104,759,244 346.34 214.10 64,759,898
10 500,000 51,153,000 102.31 51.80 25,900,000
10 414,839 19,034,750 45.88 3.00 1,244,517
10 30,000 20,129,103 670.97 815.00 24,450,000
70 _|Phoenix Finance and Investments Limited 10 158,138 4,799,527 30.35 8.20 2,878 112
71 |Popular Life Insurance Co, Limited 10 33,320 4,196,703 125.95 67.80 2,259,096
72 _|Power Grid Company of Limited 10 300,000 19,050,173 63.50 56.90 17,070
73 _|Premier Cement Mills Limited 10 370,800 42,357,129 114.23 46.80 17,353,440
74 _|Premier Leasing & Finance Limited 10 314,602 8,151,936 25.91 6.50 2,044,913
75 _|Prime Finance & Investment Limited 10 278,819 8,883,103 31.86 11.30 3,150,655
76 _|Provati Insurance Company Limited 10 81,200 7,680,974 94,59 70.70 5,740,840
77 _|Pubali Bank Limited 10 41,389 1,317,500 31.83 26.40 092,670
78 |Queen South Textile Mills Limited 10 440,000 11,215,710 25.49 25.40 11,176,000
79 _|R.N. Spinning Mills Limited 10 1,081,476 24,079,091 22.27 6.10 6,597,004
80 _|Ratanpur Steel Re-Rolling Mills Limited 10 10,000 350,047 35.00 17.60 176,000
81 Shine Textiles Limited 10 261 2,566 9.83 10.20 2,662
82 |Robi Axiata Limited 10 270,000 11,726,591 43.43 30.10 8,127,000
83 '|Runner Automobiles Limited 10 2,760,914 126,355,430 45.77 53.20 146,880,625
84 |S. Alam Cold Rolled Steels Limited 10 70,000 3,991,052 57.02 33.70 2,359,000
85 |S.S. Steel Limited 10 291,600 6,953,958 23.85 17.80 5,190,480
86 _|Saif Powertec Limited 10 895,000 34,495,015 38.54 32.50 29,087,500
87 [Sino Industries Limited 10 107,100 8,743,462 8164 54.90 5,879,750
88 are Limited 10 52,000 12,090,020 232.50 216.70 11
89 [The Peninsula Ch Limited 10 500,000 20,431,710 40.86 30.30 15,150,000
90 _|Titas Gas Transmission & Dist. Co, Limited 10 1,737,388 117,693,783 67.74 42.80 74,360,206
91 [Union Capital Limited 10 1,178,458 30,336,643 25.74 7.00 8,249,206
92 _|Unique Hotel & Resorts Limited 10 295,500 37,243,202 126.03 62.90 18,586,950
93 |United Commercial Bank Limited 10 938,100 20,793,124 2217 13.70 12,851,970
94 |United Finance Limited 300,000 7,974,930 26.58 16.10 4,830,000
95 |United Insurance Limited 681,494 48,041,587 70.45 47.90 32,643,563
LNtedPWerGenelauun&DWbuuonCmnpany 316.41
96 |Limited 63,880 20,212,524 - 248.60 15,880,568
97 |VFS Thread Dyeing Limited 10 200,000 5,456,600 27.28 24.10 4,820,000
40,315,476 2,889,248,802_ 2,000,526,919
1 |AB Bank 1st Mutual fund 10 534,649 4,372,306 8.18 5.5 2,940,569.50
2 _|EBL NRB Mutual Fund 10 4,000,000 28,059,076 7.01 6.4 25,600,000
3__|First Janata Bank Mutual Fund 10 3,500,000 31,861,900 9.10 6.4 22,400,000 |
8,034,649 64,293,282 50,940,570
. 48,350,125 2,953,542,084 2,051,467,489
Avallable cash balance 90,873,889
. Total __3,044,415,973
C. Capital Market Special Fund
No. of share
No. Name of the company e bonus share | Cost of holding
1 m Nawo;lksmmﬁu 10 103,946
. Cotton Fibrous Limited 10 100,000 4
3 _|Asia Padific General Tnsurance Co. Limiisd 0 | 187425 149,013
ladesh Finance and Investment Co. Limitad 0 577,700 37, 49 |
5 Bamm‘l‘Lmnps Limited 0 17,000 4,083,332
: Baraka Power Limited 113 500, 5;. . -s’?
Company Limited 75,000 ,09
Ba ng Mills Limited 0 | 300,000 33,925,995 |
g Cement Limited 0 255.087 38,941,447 |
10 |Eastern Insurance Uimited 0 871,892 103,415,197
- 7 24 NOV 209
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D.
_% Central Depository Bangladesh Limited 3
3 _|Energy Prima Limited 5,559,065 - :'g;' %
; Elﬂﬂ'ﬂ Bangla Securities Limited :,sou,ooo - s,sun:ooo
$ [RACE special opportuntes unt fund e . a.w:mo,mo
8 _[ic8 Anc;.s 2nd NRB L 422' gﬁ - 2000000
|9 |NCC Bank Perpetual Bond 4,476,750 = e
10_[AB Bank Perpetual Bond 550,000,000 : ey
- 950,000
ST b Pyt o e T i
D) ,000
=5 5,977,674,705 = 592 o e
9,722,090,678 STETET0S
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Annexure- G
The Premier Bank Limited
Balance Sheet of Islamic Banking Branches
4 As at 30 June 2022
Amount in Taka
Note Jun-2022 || Dec2021

PROPERTY AND ASSETS
Cash 645,951,187 610,571,424
In hand (including foreign currencies) 11 51,458,725 23,557,857
Balance with Bangladesh Bank and its agent bank (s) 1.2 594,492,462 587,013,567
(including foreign currencies)
Balance with other banks and financial institutions 2 - -
In Bangladesh 21 - -
Outside Bangladesh - -
Placement with banks other financial institutions - -
Investment in shares & securities 3 2,659,960,000 3,159,960,00¢C °
Government 31 2,409,960,000 2,909,960,000
Others 3.2 250,000,000 250,000,000
Investments (including bills) 4 20,182,907,454 17,289,733,356
General investment 16,550,314,217 13,968,182,660
Bills purchased and discounted 3,632,593,237 3,321,550,696
Fixed assets including premises, furniture and fixtures 5 21,890,805 18,695,791
Other assets 6 1,166,909,701 1,949,590,121
Non-banking assets - -
Total Assets 24,677,619,147 23,028,550,692

—_—
LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL .
Liabilities
Borrowings from other banks, financial institutions and agents 7 2,956,836,332 4,726,550,314
Deposits and other accounts 18,280,181,032 17,990,863,987
Mudaraba savings deposits 1,251,925,226 812,814,068
Mudaraba term deposits 11,827,359,685 13,112,821,978
Al -wadiah Current deposits and other accounts 5,143,329,947 4,002,586,395
Bills payable 57,566,175 62,641,546
Other liabilities 8 3,440,601,782 311,136,392
Total Liabilities & Capital 24,677,619,147 23,028,550,692

_—_——
Contingent Liabilities
Acceptances and endorsements 2 4 HUV ZHZZ 5,037,666,601 6,670,904,723
Letters of guarantee 187,817,107 533,958,099
Irrevocable letters of credit 6,734,447,906 6,054,623,940
Bills for collection m 4,534,837,205 2,574,930,138
Other contingent liabilities Nasimul Baten . “

: e i o 16,494,768,820 15,834,416,901

Other commitments Masagiug =L~ pPLC . .
Total Off-Balance Sheet items DBH Finance 2 16,494,768,820 15,834,416,901
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OPERATING INCOME
Investment income
Profit paid on deposits, borrowings, etc.

Net investment income

Commission, exchange and brokerage
Other operating income

Total operating income (A)

Salary and allowances

Rent, taxes, insurance, lighting, etc.
Postage, stamps, telecommunication, etc.
Stationery, printing, advertisement, etc.
Depreciation and repair of Bank's assets
Other expenses

Total operating expenses (B)
Total operating profit (C=A-B)

The Premier Bank Limited
Profit and Loss Statement of Islamic Banking Branches
ri 2 -
Amount in Taka
Notes Jun-2022 [ Jun-2021"
9 970,774,189 804,450,637
10 (802,339,603) (466,382,651) |
- 168,434,586 338,067,986
11 192,651,172 95,602,713
12 139,173,291 38,616,607
500,259,048 472,287,306
13 49,993,119 30,637,779
14 10,939,952 7,270,145
15 3,680,248 1,864,964
16 619,330 51@,026
17 1,663,468 1,498,109
18 1,578,154 2,766,366
68,474,271 44,551,389
43 778 4!7=735‘918
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The Premier Bank Limited
Notes to Financial Statements of Islamic Banking Branches
at 30 June 2022 )
Amount in Taka
Jun-2022 | Dec-2021
1 Cash
1.1 cashin hand
In local currency 47,341,318 22,828,287
In foreign currency 4,117,407 729,570
51,458,725 23,557,857
1.2  Balance with Bangladesh Bank and its agent bank(s)
Balance with Bangladesh Bank
In local currency 594,492,462 587,013,567
In foreign currency = 2
594,492,462 587,013,567
645,951,187 610,571,424
2, Balance with other banks and financial institutions
In Bangladesh - -
Outside Bangladesh = *
3. Investment in shares and securities
3.1  Government securities
Treasury bills - "
Bangladesh Bank bills = =
Islamic Investment Bond 2,409,960,000 2,909,960,000
Treasury bonds = -
Repo o *
Prize bonds o 2
ZM.M& gglmg .
3.1  Others
Mudaraba Perpetual Bond | 250,000,000 ||_ 250,000,000 ]
250,000,000 250,000,000
4. Investments (including bills)
General investment 16,550,314,217 13,968,182,660
Bills purchased and discounted 3,632,593,237 3,321,550,696

5. Fixed assets including premises, furniture and fixtures

zn:uz.emﬁsa 17i289=733.355__

Land and Building

Furniture and fixtures 15,801,538 12,648,244
Equipment and computers 6,089,267 6,047,547
Vehicles - -

Nasimul Baten

Managing Director & CEO
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6. Other assets
Head Office general account
Adjusting account
Stock of stationery
Stamp in hand
Prepaid expenses
Sundry assets

7. Borrowings from other banks, financial institutions and agents

In Bangladesh (note 7.1)
QOutside Bangladesh

7.1  In Bangladesh
Bangladesh Bank (Refinance facility)
Quard from Banks

8. Other liabilities
Adjusting account
Head Office general account
Profit suspense A/C
Investment compensation

Investment income
Profit received from customers other than banks
Profit received on Head Office general account

Profit received on deposit with other banks

Profit on Government Securities
Dividend Income

Capital gain on sale of investment in shares

10. Profit paid on deposits, borrowings, etc

Profit paid on deposits

11. Commission, exchange and brokerage
Commission
Exchange earnings

12. Other income
Services and other charges
Postage recovers
Telex/fax/e-mail charges received
Incidental charges
Miscellaneous earnings

Z4 NOV 2022

- + ah -——-—'_-_
Tetanry
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Head Office, Dhaka
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Amount in Taka
Jun-2022 [l Dec-2021
- 952,847,163
1,149,003,041 932,452,044
281,606 282,496
202,895 438,355 |
5,560 5,560
17,416,600 63,564,504
1,166,909,701 1,949,590,121
2,956,836,332 4,726,550,314
2,956,836,332 4,726,550,314
500,000,000 2,000,000,000
2,456,836,332 2,726,550,314
2,956,836,332 4,726,550,314
479,158,711 298,224,457
2,798,712,512 -
32,158 32,158
162,698,400 12,879,776
3,440,601,782 311,136,392
Amount in Taka
Jun-2022 (1 Jun-2021
650,983,352 702,413,065
263,563,296 100,841,606
56,227,542 1,195,967
970,774,189 804,450,637
802,339,603 | | 466,382,651 |
802,339,603 466,382,651
111,274,751 73,117,830
81,376,421 22,484,883
192,651,172 95,602,713
3,091,119 2,013,815
1,486,409 374,900
6,398,244 5,409,627
633,020 735,853
127,564,499 30,082,412
139,173,291 38,616,607
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Amount in Taka
¥ Jun-2022 || Jun-2021
d -
13. Salary and allowances
Basic pay 19,960,403 12,508,930
Allowances 20,246,746 12,658,159
" Bonus 7,877,643 4,389,565 |~ -
4 Provident fund contribution & retirement benefit 1,908,327 1,081,125 |
49,993,119 30,637,779
14. Rent, taxes, insurance, electricity, etc.
Rent, rates and taxes 6,144,308 6,170,46C
Insurance 4,162,405 778,098
Electricity, gas, water, etc. 633,239 321,587
10,939,952 7,270,145
15. Postage, stamp, telecommunication, etc.
Telephone 61,138 46,794
Postage, stamp and swift charges 3,414,760 818,495
Telegram, telex, fax and e-mail 204,350 999,675
3680248 1854.964_
16. Stationery, printing, advertisement, etc.
Printing and stationery 617,130 477,026
Publicity and advertisement 2,200 37,000
619,330 514,026
# 17. Depreciation and repair of Bank's assets
Repairs:
Furniture and fixtures 29,145 11,365
p Office equipment 185,384 482,863
Renovation and maintenance of premises 35,230 23,830
249,759 518,058
Depreciation:
Vehicles - .-
Furniture and fixtures 626,779 367,221
Office equipment 786,931 612,830
1,413,710 980,051
1,663,468 1,498,109
18. Other expenses
Washing and cleaning 177,435 142,087
Subscription 14,403 10,902
Entertainment 340,783 1,004,565
Travelling 12,050 10,700
Conveyance 541,560 1,195,760
Liveries and uniform 9,980 9,720
Cash carrying charges 100,150 151,800
Law charges 15,430 5,400
Sundry expenses 366,363 235,432
74 NOV 2002 1,578,154 2,766,366
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